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MONTGOMERY COUNTY FINANCIAL CONDITION
MONTGOMERY COUNTY

FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDITURES SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

Federal Grantor/ Federal Pass-Through
Pass Through Grantor CFDA Entity
Program Title Number Number Disbursements

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
Passed Through Ohio Department of Mental Health

Social Services Block Grant - Title XX 93.667 MH-3402-03 $490,231
Passed through Ohio Department of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities
Social Services Block Grant - Title XX MR-57 418,250
Total Social Services Block Grant - Title XX 908,481
Passed through Ohio Department of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities
State Children's Insurance Program - Title XXI 93.767 (A) 16,853
Passed Through Ohio Department of Mental Health
State Children's Insurance Program - Title XXI 317,044
State Children's Insurance Program - Title XXI (A) 249,269
Passed Through Ohio Department of Alcohol and Drug Addiction Services
State Children's Insurance Program - Title XXI (A) 120,927
State Children's Insurance Program - Title XXI (A) 162,825
Total State Children's Insurance Program - Title XXI 866,918
Passed through Ohio Department of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities
Medical Assistance Program (Medicaid) 93.778
CAFS A 10,615,435
Targeted Case Management (A) 648,036
Targeted Case Management (A) 366,730
Waiver Administration (A) 483,817
Passed Through Ohio Department of Alcohol and Drug Addiction Services
Medical Assistance Program (Medicaid) (A) 1,887,363
Passed Through Ohio Department of Mental Health
Medical Assistance Program (Medicaid) (A) 12,094,611
Total Medical Assistance Program (Medicaid) 26,095,992
Passed Through Ohio Department of Mental Health
Projects for Assistance in Transition From Homelessness (PATH) 93.150 35-PATH-98-01 13,734
Projects for Assistance in Transition From Homelessness (PATH) 35-PATH-98-01 73,463
Total Projects for Assistance in Transition From Homelessness 87,197
Public Health/Social Services Emergency Funds 93.003 35-36-05 4,273
Block Grants For Community Mental Health Services 93.958
CMHS Block Grant - Child/Adolescent (A) 39,008
CMHS Block Grant - Child/Adolescent (A) 32,809
CMHS Block Grant - Community Plan (A) 158,172
CMHS Block Grant - Community Plan (A) 112,978
HAP Block Grant (A) 1,642
Rapid Response Block Grant (A) 5,049
Total Block Grants For Community Mental Health Services 349,658
Passed Through Ohio Department of Alcohol and Drug Addiction Services
Block Grants For Prevention and Treatment of Substance Abuse 93.959
SAPT Block Grant - Federal Per Capita Prevention (A) 1,290,089
SAPT Block Grant - Federal Per Capita Prevention (A) 891,995
SAPT Block Grant - Federal Per Capita Prevention (A) 388,881
SAPT Block Grant - Federal Per Capita Prevention (A) 244,045
SAPT Block Grant - UMADAOP (A) 37,800
SAPT Block Grant - UMADAOP (A) 29,500
SAPT Block Grant - UMADAOP (A) 132,574
SAPT Block Grant - UMADAOP (A) 74,402
SAPT Block Grant - UMADAOP (A) 30,000
SAPT Block Grant - HIV Services (A) 47,241
SAPT Block Grant - HIV Services (A) 94,482
SAPT Block Grant - HIV/Hepatitis C (A) 15,538
SAPT Block Grant - NOVA 57-57424-01-W-T-99/00-9043 94,877
SAPT Block Grant - NOVA (A) 162,647
SAPT Block Grant - Project Cure 57-57640-01-WFS-T-99/00-9009 85,130
SAPT Block Grant - Project Cure (A) 145,938
SAPT Block Grant - MVH 57-57731-02-WFS-T-99/00-9607 99,066
SAPT Block Grant - Juvenile Court TASC Program (A) 32,701
SAPT Block Grant - Juvenile Court TASC Program (A) 154,263
SAPT Block Grant - Deaf Link-Fam Svc 710530/210 76,738
SAPT Block Grant - Deaf Link-Fam Svc 710630/210 44,299
Total Block Grants For Prevention and Treatment of Substance Abuse 4,172,206



MONTGOMERY COUNTY FINANCIAL CONDITION
MONTGOMERY COUNTY

FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDITURES SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

Federal Grantor/ Federal Pass-Through
Pass Through Grantor CFDA Entity
Program Title Number Number Disbursements
Passed Through Ohio Department of Alcohol and Drug Addiction Services
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Projects of Regional and National Significance 93.243
Families of Purpose (A) 57,502
Families of Purpose 57-00435-SIG-P-04-0412 47,915
Total Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Projects of Regional
and National Significance 105,417
Passed Through Ohio Secretary of State
Voting Access for Individual with Disabilities 93.617 (A) 22,337
Total United States Department of Health and Human Services 32,612,479
UNITED STATES GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION
Passed Through Ohio Secretary of State
Help America Vote 39.011 05-SOS-HAVA-57 105,541
Total United States General Services Administration 105,541
UNITED STATES GENERAL ELECTION ASSISTANCE COMMISSION
Passed Through Ohio Secretary of State
Help America Vote Act 90.401 E05-2107-57 5,401,806
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Direct Programs:
Community Development Block Grant 14.218 B-00-UC-39-0004 7,712
B-01-UC-39-0004 127,800
B-02-UC-39-0004 313,805
B-03-UC-39-0004 679,801
B-04-UC-39-0004 1,341,538
B-05-UC-39-0004 111,852
Total Community Development Block Grant 2,582,508
Emergency Shelter Grant 14.231 S-04-UC-39-0004 82,950
S-05-UC-39-0004 7,828
Total Emergency Shelter Grant 90,778
HOME Investment Partnership Program 14.239 M-02-UC-39-0208 136,707
M-03-UC-39-0208 160,664
M-03-UC-39-0208 718,689
M-01-UC-39-0208 33,225
Total HOME Investment Partnership Program 1,049,285
Lead Based Paint Abatement 14.900 OHLAG0056-95 472,783
Total United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 4,195,354
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Direct Programs:
Crime Lab Improvement DNA Backlog Reduction 16.743 2004DNBXK046 122,287
Drug Court Discretionary Grant Program 16.585 2003-DC-BX-0063 183,781
Community Capacity Development Office 16.595 2005 WSQ 50108 48,638
Community Prosecution and Project Safe Neighborhoods 16.609 (A) 63,706
Juvenile Accountability Incentive Block Grant (JAIBG) 16.523 2002-JB-013-A056 36,617
2003-JB-013-A056 49,667
Total Juvenile Acct Incentive Block Grant (JAIBG) 86,284



MONTGOMERY COUNTY FINANCIAL CONDITION

MONTGOMERY COUNTY

FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDITURES SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

Federal Grantor/ Federal Pass-Through
Pass Through Grantor CFDA Entity
Program Title Number Number Disbursements
Passed Through Office of Criminal Justice Services
Protection of Voting Rights 16.104 (A) 7,797
Passed Through Ohio Department of Justice
Crime Victim Assistance 16.575
Victims of Crime Act Computer Grant (A) 18,726
Victims of Crime Act 2004VAGENE246T 46,250
Victim Witness Protection (A) 663
Victims of Crime Act Care House grant 2005VAGENE596 26,117
Direct Programs:
Victims of Crime Act 2004VACHAE499 6,186
Victims of Crime Act 01-VA-CHAE-499 13,593
Total Victims of Crime Act 111,535
Passed Through Office of Criminal Justice Services
Edward Byrne Memorial Formula Grant Program 16.579
Criminal Justice Needs Assessment 2004-DG-B0O1-7290 64,573
Anti-Narcotics Control - Sheriff C.A.N.E. 2003-DG-A01-7526 3,890
Ram Server Implementation 2004-DG-E01-9161 8,415
Criminal Justice Information Grant 2004-DG-GOV-9242 104,072
Women's Start Program 2001-DG-COV-7496 5,952
Crime Lab Forensic Science Grant 2003-DG-G01-7329 42,218
Total Byrne formula Grant Program 229,121
Direct Programs:
Local Law Enforcement Block Grant 16.592 02-LB-BX-2238 435
2003-LB-BX-2167 8,476
Total Local Law Enforcement Block Grant 8,911
Passed Through Office of Criminal Justice Services 16.540
Juvenile Justice - DSO Emergency Foster Care 2004-3J-DI1-0041 17,745
Juvenile Justice - DSO Emergency Foster Care 2004-JJ-D1-0041A 9,371
Juvenile Justice - DSO Emergency Foster Care 2001-JJ-DI1-0041S 3,160
Juvenile Justice - DSO Emergency Foster Care 30,276
Total Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
Violence Against Women Act 16.588 2004-WF-VA2-8908 54,880
2004-WF-VA6-8910B 9,500
2004-WF-V46-8910A 10,250
Total Violence Against Women Act 74,630
Passed Through Office of Criminal Justice Services
National Institute of Justice Research, Evaluation and Development
Forensic DNA Capacity Enhancement 16.741 2004DNBXK206 219,257
Paul Coverdell Forensic Sciences Improvement Grant 16.742 2003-PC-NFS-7806A 20,275
2004-PC-NFS-7806 42,642
2004-DN-BX-0214 80,233
Total Paul Coverdell Forensic Sciences Improvement Grant 143,150
Residential Subs Abuse Treatment for State Prisoners 16.593 (A) 32,563
(A) 83,408
(A) 21,688
(A) 24,901
A) 7,113
(A) 3,129
Total Residential Subs Abuse Treat for State Prisoners 172,802
Total United States Department of Justice 1,502,175
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY

FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDITURES SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

Federal Grantor/ Federal Pass-Through
Pass Through Grantor CFDA Entity
Program Title Number Number Disbursements
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Passed Through Area 7 Workforce Investment Board
Workforce Investment Act (WIA) Cluster
WIA-Adult Programs (SFY 05) 17.258 (A) 919,452
WIA-Adult Programs (SFY 05)-Admin (A) 156,299
WIA-Adult Programs (SFY 06) (A) 324,243
WIA-Adult Programs (SFY 06)-Admin (A) 27,638
Total WIA-Adult 1,427,632
WIA-Youth Activities (SFY 05) 17.259 (A) 1,277,969
WIA-Youth Activities (SFY 05)-Admin (A) 148,283
WIA-Youth Activities (SFY 06) (A) 165,896
WIA-Youth Activities (SFY 06)-Admin (A) 26,220
Total WIA-Youth 1,618,368
WIA-Dislocated Workers (SFY 05) 17.260 (A) 614,699
WIA-Dislocated Workers (SFY 05)-Admin (A) 96,184
WIA-Dislocated Workers (SFY 06) (A) 357,099
WIA-Dislocated Workers (SFY 06)-Admin (A) 17,008
Total WIA-Dislocated Workers 1,084,990
Total WIA Cluster 4,130,990
Veteran's Employment Programs (SFY 05) 17.802 (A) 14,480
Veteran's Employment Programs (SFY 06) (A) 7,346
Total Veteran's Employment Programs 21,826
Total United States Department of Labor 4,152,816
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Passed Through Ohio Department of Transportation
Highway Planning and Construction Program 20.205 (A) 3,289,626
Passed Through Ohio Department of Highway Safety 20.600
State and Community Highway Safety Program (A) 24,478
State and Community Highway Safety Program (A) 2,693
Total State and Community Highway Safety Program 27,171
Total United States Department of Transportation 3,316,797
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
Passed Through Ohio Emergency Management Agency
Disaster Grants - Public Assistance 97.036 (A) 80,756
Emergency Management Performance 97.042 S03-FE03-57-0303 103,727
Citizens Corps 97.053 2004-GC-T4-0025 11,955
State Domestic Preparedness Equipment Support 97.004 2003-MU-T3-0015 498,832
2003-TE-TX-0199 13,446
2003-MUP-30015 270,926
2004-GE-T4-0025 1,326,052
2003-TE-TX-0199 37,626
2004-GE-T4-0025 200,000
Total State Domestic Preparedness Equipment Support 2,346,882
Community Emergency Response Teams (CERT) 97.054 EMC-2003-GR-7066 1,363
Total United States Department of Homeland Security 2,544,683
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY

FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDITURES SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

Federal Grantor/ Federal Pass-Through
Pass Through Grantor CFDA Entity
Program Title Number Number Disbursements

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Passed Through Ohio Department of Alcohol and Drug Addiction Services

Safe Drug Free Schools and Communities 84.186 57-57936-01-DFS-P-04-9075 38,266
Drug Free Schools and Communities - DAYBREAK 57-57936-01-DFS-P-05-9075 54,699

57-57936-01-DFS-P-04-9075 37,500
Drug Free Schools and Communities - Proj Impact 57-57936-01-DFS-P-05-9075 18,750
Drug Free Schools and Communities - WSU CDD 57-57737-01-DFS-P-05-9718 58,000
Total Drug Free Schools and Communities 207,215

Passed Through Ohio Department of Education
Special Education Cluster:

Special Education - Pre-School Grants 84.173 066159-PG-S1-2002P 100,935
Special Education - Grants to States 84.027 066159-6B-SF-00P 197,720
Total Special Education Cluster 298,655
Passed Through Ohio Department of Rehabilitation & Corrections
Adult Education 84.002 (A) 18,000
(A 17,389
Total Adult Education 35,389
Title | Program for Neglected/Delinquent Children 84.013 (A) 30,069
(A) 24,283
Total Title | Program for Neglected/Delinquent Children 54,352
Total United States Department of Education 595,611

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
Passed Through Ohio Department of Development
State Energy Program 81.041 (A) 38,959
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
Passed Through Ohio Department of Education
National School Lunch 10.555 070474 207,443

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $54,673,664

(A) Project number not known or not applicable.

The Notes to the Schedule of Federal Awards Expenditures are an integral part of this schedule.



MONTGOMERY COUNTY FINANCIAL CONDITION
MONTGOMERY COUNTY

NOTES TO THE FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDITURES SCHEDULE
FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

NOTE A - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying Federal Awards Expenditures Schedule (the Schedule) summarizes activity of the
County’s federal award programs. The schedule has been prepared on the cash basis of accounting.

The source of the Workforce Investment Act amounts reported are from the Montgomery County Auditor's
financial reporting system and not reflective of amounts reported on Ohio Department Job & Family
Services CORe Reports.

NOTE B - SUBRECIPIENTS

The County passes-through certain Federal assistance received from the United States Department of
Housing and Urban Development, the Ohio Department of Mental Health, and the Ohio Department of
Alcohol and Drug Addiction Services to other governments or not-for-profit agencies (sub-recipients). As
described in Note A, the County records expenditures of Federal awards to subrecipients when paid in
cash.

The subrecipient agencies have certain compliance responsibilities related to administering these Federal
Programs. Under Federal Circular A-133, the County is responsible for monitoring subrecipients to help
assure that Federal awards are used for authorized purposes in compliance with laws, regulations and
the provisions of contracts or grant agreements, and that performance goals are achieved.

NOTE C - NUTRITION CLUSTER

Cash receipts from the United States Department of Agriculture are commingled with State grants. It is
assumed federal monies are expended first.

NOTE D - MATCHING REQUIREMENTS

Certain Federal programs require that the County contribute non-Federal funds (matching funds) to
support the Federally-funded programs. The County has complied with the matching requirements. The
expenditure of non-Federal matching funds is not included on the Schedule.

NOTE E - OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS

The following federal programs are not included on the County’s Schedule of Federal Awards
Expenditures as they are reported at the State level:

Food Stamps Cluster (CFDA # 10.551 and 10.561), Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (CFDA#
93.558), Child Support Enforcement (CFDA# 93.563), Child Care Cluster (CFDA # 93.575 and 93.596),
Foster Care (CFDA# 93.658), Adoption Assistance (CFDA# 93.659).



Auditor of State
Betty Montgomery

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable County Commissioners
Honorable County Auditor
Honorable County Treasurer
Montgomery County

451 West Third Street

Dayton, Ohio 45422

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the
discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
Montgomery County (the County) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2005, which collectively
comprise the County’s basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated June 28,
2006. We did not audit the financial statements of the discretely presented component unit. Those
financial statements were audited by other auditors whose report has been furnished to us, and our
opinions, insofar as it related to the amounts presented as a discrete component unit, is based on the
report of the other auditors. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in the
Comptroller General of the United States’ Government Auditing Standards.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the County’s internal control over financial reporting
to determine our auditing procedures in order to express our opinion on the financial statements and not
to opine on the internal control over financial reporting. However, we noted certain matters involving the
internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider reportable conditions.
Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the
design or operation of the internal control over financial reporting that, in our judgment, could adversely
affect the County’s ability to record, process, summarize, and report financial data consistent with
management’'s assertions in the financial statements. Reportable conditions are described in the
accompanying schedule of findings as items 2005-002 and 2005-003.

A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the
internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused
by error or fraud in amounts material to the financial statements we audited may occur and not be timely
detected by employees when performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal
control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might
be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are
also considered material weaknesses. However, we do not believe the reportable conditions described
above are material weaknesses. In a separate letter to the County’s management dated July 20, 2006,
we reported other matters involving internal control over financial reporting which we did not deem
reportable conditions.

One First National Plaza / 130 W. Second St. / Suite 2040 / Dayton, OH 45402
Telephone: (937) 285-6677 (800) 443-9274 Fax: (937) 285-6688
www.auditor.state.oh.us
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Honorable County Auditor

Honorable County Treasurer

Montgomery County

Independent Accountants’ Report On Internal Control Over
Financial Reporting And On Compliance And Other Matters
Required By Government Auditing Standards

Page 2

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of reasonably assuring whether the County’'s financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we tested its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could directly and materially affect the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed
an instance of noncompliance or other matters that we must report under Government Auditing Standards
which is described in the accompanying schedule of findings as item 2005-01. In a separate letter to the
County’s management dated July 20, 2006, we reported other matters related to noncompliance we
deemed immaterial.

We intend this report solely for the information and use of management, Board of County Commissioners,
federal awarding agencies, and pass-through entities. It is not intended for anyone other than these
specified parties.

Tty Iwtgmsny

Betty Montgomery
Auditor of State

July 20, 2006
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Honorable County Commissioners
Honorable County Auditor
Honorable County Treasurer
Montgomery County

451 West Third Street

Dayton, Ohio 45422

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of Montgomery County (the County) with the types of compliance
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Compliance
Supplement that apply to each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2005. The
summary of auditor’'s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings identifies the County’s
major federal programs. The County’'s management is responsible for complying with the requirements of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each major federal program. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on the County’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133
require that we plan and perform the audit to reasonably assure whether noncompliance occurred with
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could directly and materially affect a major
federal program. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the County’'s compliance
with those requirements and performing other procedures we considered necessary in the circumstances.
We believe our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal
determination on the County’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, Montgomery County complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to
above that apply to each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2005.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The County’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal programs.
In planning and performing our audit, we considered the County’s internal control over compliance with
requirements that could directly and materially affect a major federal program to determine our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal
control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

One First National Plaza / 130 W. Second St. / Suite 2040 / Dayton, OH 45402
Telephone: (937) 285-6677 (800) 443-9274 Fax: (937) 285-6688
www.auditor.state.oh.us
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Internal Control Over Compliance
(Continued)

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the
internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a reportable condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a
relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants caused by error or fraud that would be material in relation to a major federal program
being audited may occur and not be timely detected by employees when performing their assigned
functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we
consider to be material weaknesses.

Federal Awards Expenditures Schedule

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the
discretely presented component unit, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of
the County as of and for the year ended December 31, 2005, and have issued our report thereon dated
June 28, 2006, wherein we noted we did not audit the financial statements of the discretely presented
component unit. Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose report has been
furnished to us, and our opinions, insofar as it related to the amounts presented as a discrete component
unit, is based on the report of the other auditors. Our audit was performed to form an opinion on the
financial statements that collectively comprise the County’s basic financial statements. The
accompanying federal awards expenditures schedule provides additional information as required by OMB
Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. We subjected this information
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements. In our opinion, this
information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a
whole.

We intend this report solely for the information and use of management, Board of County Commissioners,
federal awarding agencies, and pass-through entities. It is not intended for anyone other than these
specified parties.

Tt atgomeny

Betty Montgomery
Auditor of State

July 20, 2006
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS

OMB CIRCULAR A -133 § .505

DECEMBER 31, 2005

1. SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS

((*)IER]0) Type of Financial Statement Opinion Unqualified
(d)(D)(ii) Were there any material control weakness No
conditions reported at the financial statement
level (GAGAS)?
(d)(Q)(i) Were there any other reportable control Yes
weakness conditions reported at the financial
statement level (GAGAS)?
(d)(Q)(iii) Was there any reported material Yes
noncompliance at the financial statement level
(GAGAS)?
(d)(Q)(iv) Were there any material internal control No
weakness conditions reported for major
federal programs?
(d)(Q)(iv) Were there any other reportable internal No
control weakness conditions reported for
major federal programs?
(d)(D)(v) Type of Major Programs’ Compliance Opinion Unqualified
(d)(Q)(vi) Are there any reportable findings under § .510? | No
(d)(Q)(vii) Major Programs (list): CFDA#'s 17.258, 17.259, &
17.260: Workforce Investment Act
Cluster
CFDA# 90.401: Help America
Vote
CFDA# 14.218: Community
Development Block Grant
CFDA# 20.205: Highway Planning
and Construction Program
(d)(Q)(viii) Dollar Threshold: Type A\B Programs Type A: > $1,640,210

Type B: all others

(d)(1)(ix)

Low Risk Auditee?

Yes

11
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Montgomery County
Schedule of Findings
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2. FINDINGS RELATED TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GAGAS

FINDING NUMBER 2005-001

Finding For Recovery — Sheriff Sales, Records, Copies, and Conceal and Carry Receipts

Ohio Rev. Code Section 9.39 states that “all public officials are liable for all public money received or
collected by them or by their subordinates under color of office.”

As illustrated in the following table, records document that from June 13 2002 through June 10, 2005,
$10,429 in Sheriff Department fees, were collected by Paulette Weatherford, Former Bookkeeper,
Montgomery County Sheriff's Office, but were not paid-in to the Montgomery County Sheriff's Office and
were determined to be unaccounted for. Of this amount, $1,360 was repaid by Ms. Weatherford on March

7, 2006.

Sheriff Sheriff

Deposit Summary Receipt Receipt Deposit
Date Receipt Number Type Amount Amount Difference
June 13, 2002 104706 Sheriff Sale $1,612 $1,512 $100
September 20, 2002 105130 Records and Copies 817 717 100
April 11, 2003 106673 Records and Copies 543 17 526
April 15, 2003 106715 Records and Copies 286 76 210
May 9, 2003 106872 Sheriff Sale 8,900 8,700 200
July 17, 2003 107294 Records and Copies 678 378 300
November 7, 2003 108071 Sheriff Sale 1,010 100 910
February 20, 2004 117225 Records and Copies 242 140 102
November 1, 2004 110345 Records and Copies 153 33 120
November 9, 2004 110495 Sheriff Sale 1,668 1,268 400
November 15, 2004 110542 Records and Copies 192 21 171
January 31, 2005 111287 Conceal and Carry 1,347 347 1,000
March 16, 2005 111818 Conceal and Carry 3,485 3,085 400
April 27, 2005 112130 Conceal and Carry 1,086 184 902
May 24, 2005 112558 Conceal and Carry 1,224 923 301
July 25, 2005 113241 Conceal and Carry 967 467 500
April 23, 2004 117738 -117752 Conceal and Carry 24,970 24,921 49
November 1, 2004 121635 - 121663 Conceal and Carry 1,473 1,005 468
December 13, 2004 110821 - 110822 Conceal and Carry 390 - 390
December 30, 2004 110972 Conceal and Carry 654 - 654
January 26, 2005 135113 - 135173 Conceal and Carry 3,074 1,808 1,266
June 10, 2005 112832 Conceal and Carry 1,368 8 1,360
Total Difference 10,429
Repaid March 7, 2006 (1,360)
Total Finding for Recovery $9,069

12
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FINDING NUMBER 2005-001
(Continued)

Under Ohio Rev. Code Section 9.39, “all public officials are liable for all public money received or
collected by them or by their subordinates under color of office.” A public office is a public trust and that
public property and public money in the hands of or under the control of public officials constitute a trust
fund, for which the official should be held responsible to the same degree as the trustee of a private trust
fund. Public officials are liable without fault for the loss of public funds. See State of Ohio v. Hale (1991),
60 Ohio St.3d 62 citing Crane Twp., ex rel. Stalter v. Secoy (1921), 103 Ohio St. 258; 132 N.E. 851. and
A public official is accountable for the moneys that come into his hands as such official. State ex rel.
Village of Linndale v. Masten (1985), 18 Ohio St.3d 228.

In accordance with the foregoing facts, and pursuant to Ohio Rev. Code Section 117.28, a Finding for
Recovery for public monies collected but unaccounted for is hereby issued against Paulette Weatherford,
Former Bookkeeper Montgomery County Sheriff's Office, in the amount of Nine Thousand and Sixty-Nine
Dollars ($9,069) and in favor of Montgomery County’s General Fund.

FINDING NUMBER 2005-002

Sheriff Department - Monthly Bank Reconciliations and Timely Recording of Bureau of Prisoner
Receipts and Interest

All departments that maintain bank accounts outside of the County Treasury should perform monthly
bank reconciliations to assure accuracy and completeness of cash transactions.

The Sheriff Department’s bank account was not reconciled as of December 31, 2005, or anytime during
fiscal year 2005. Further, direct deposits to the Sheriffs account consisting of interest and Bureau of
Prisoners monies were not posted in a timely manner to the Sheriffs accounting system. Failure to
perform a complete reconciliation of depository accounts could result in errors and discrepancies going
undetected, as well as incorrect financial information for management decisions.

The Sheriff's department should perform monthly bank-to-book reconciliations for all bank accounts
outside of the County Treasury. Implementation of these procedures will provide the Sheriff's department
with accurate and timely financial information necessary for decision making.

FINDING NUMBER 2005-003

Sheriff Department — Cash Receipt Process

During the period audited, the following control weaknesses were identified in the Sheriff's Department’s
cash receipt process:

o The Sheriff Department’s former Bookkeeper was responsible for collecting receipts, making daily
deposits, posting receipts to the system, and performing monthly reconciliations. This failure to
have segregation of duties, resulted in a theft of public monies. Proper segregation of duties
alleviates potential fraud risk and maintains strong internal controls.

e Pre-numbered receipts were not being used in sequential order and were often duplicated. Using

pre-numbered receipts provides assurance that all receipts, that have been issued, are properly
posted and deposited

13
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FINDING NUMBER 2005-003
(continued)

To maintain adequate internal controls, there should be a segregation of duties between the cash
collection, depositing, and reconciliation functions. Further, pre-numbered duplicate receipts should be
utilized in order to assure completeness and accuracy of the cash receipt process.

Official's Response: The Montgomery County Sheriff's Office recently requested an audit of our
accounts by Auditor Betty Montgomery after a theft was discovered by an employee within our
organization. | (Dave Vore, Sheriff) have reviewed your report and agree with your findings. As a result of
your recommendations, we have taken measurers to implement several safeguards, checks and
balances to ensure this type of problem does not occur in the future without quick identification and
immediate intervention.

We have successfully prosecuted our former employee for theft in office. Upon the public release of your
investigation, the additional counts will be presented to the prosecutor’s office for charges. Any further
recommendations by you and your staff will be immediately addressed by my office.

Thank you for your efforts and tenacity in this detailed and extensive investigation. Your staff has been
very professional and helpful during this investigation.

| 3. FINDINGS FOR FEDERAL AWARDS

None
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Transmittal Letter
From County Auditor

KARL L. KEITH
MONTGOMERY COUNTY AUDITOR

451 West Third Street e P.O. Box 972 e Dayton, OH 45422

June 28, 2006
To the Citizens and Board of County
Commissioners of Montgomery County:

This Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is the end product of the combined talents and efforts of numerous
individuals associated with Montgomery County, Ohio. The sound financial leadership provided by the County's
various elected officials and the hard work and diligence of their collective finance and accounting personnel are
reflected on the pages which follow. On their behalf, | am pleased to present this report.

This report provides complete and accurate information on Montgomery County's financial position as well as the
results of operations for all of the various funds and account groups in county government for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2005. It has been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles for
governments, and all disclosures required by GAAP in order to ensure a fair representation of the County's financial
condition have been included.

I wish to express my appreciation to all those who play a part in the financial administration of Montgomery County
whose efforts have resulted in this report. | especially wish to thank the staff of the Accounting Department for their
outstanding and dedicated work. This report will be submitted for review by the Government Finance Officers
Association, and we anticipate receiving another Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting from
the GFOA for the twenty-second consecutive year. The Certificate of Achievement will recognize the efforts of the
County's officials and their staffs in preparing a high-quality report which meets professional standards for
governmental accounting. | congratulate all those who play a part in making this possible.

Sincerely,

ke Q 2 il

Karl L. Keith
Montgomery County Auditor



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Transmittal Letter

KARL L. KEITH
MONTGOMERY COUNTY AUDITOR

451 West Third Street e P.O. Box 972 e Dayton, OH 45422

June 28, 2006
Honorable Karl L. Keith
Montgomery County Auditor

Honorable Charles J. Curran
Honorable Deborah A. Lieberman
Honorable Vicki D. Pegg
Montgomery County Commissioners

Honorable Hugh M. Quill
Montgomery County Treasurer

Citizens of Montgomery County:

I am pleased to present the Montgomery County Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2005. This report, which conforms to generally accepted accounting principles, provides full and
complete disclosure of the financial position and operations of the County. The information contained in this report will
assist County officials in making management decisions and provide County taxpayers, investors and the general public
with comprehensive financial data which can be used to compare Montgomery County’s financial position, and results
of its operations, with those of other governmental entities. Responsibility for the accuracy, completeness, and fairness
of this report rests with the County’s management and specifically, the Accounting Department of the Montgomery
County Auditor’s Office. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data are accurate in all material respects
and are reported in a manner that fairly presents the financial position and results of operation of the County. All
disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the County’s financial activities have been
included.

The County utilizes an automated accounting and financial management information system that provides the
capability to prepare financial statements based on generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for
governments. This system, which is used by all operations of the County, is the basis for the County's accounting
and budgetary controls. The County's system of internal accounting controls is designed to provide reasonable, but
not absolute, assurance that: (1) financial transactions are processed in accordance with management's
authorizations; (2) transactions comply with County policies and Ohio law; and (3) financial records are reliable for
preparing financial statements and maintaining accountability for assets and obligations. The concept of reasonable
assurance recognizes that the cost of internal control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived and that the
evaluation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. The County's day-to-day
accounting and budgetary records are maintained on a basis other than GAAP. The accounting records are converted to
the appropriate GAAP basis for financial reporting purposes. A more detailed discussion of the basis of accounting and
budgetary controls, along with a reconciliation of the GAAP and budgetary bases can be found in Notes B and C,
respectively.
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Included in this report is an Auditor of State unqualified (“clean”) opinion rendered on the County's operations and
financial position, as well as its existing assets and liabilities as reported in the financial statements, for the year ended
December 31, 2005. An annual, independent audit of the County's financial statements is part of the annual preparation
of a CAFR. This annual, independent audit (which also meets Federal Single Audit requirements) will continue to
review, comment on and, thereby, strengthen the County's accounting and budgetary controls.

The CAFR is organized into three sections: the Introductory Section; the Financial Section; and the Statistical Section.
The Introductory Section includes letters of transmittal, a list of elected officials, and an organizational chart of the
County. The Financial Section contains the Independent Accountant’s Report, Management’s Discussion and Analysis,
the Basic Financial Statements and Notes, Required Supplementary Information and Combining Financial Statements
and Individual Fund Schedules that provide detailed information pertaining to the County’s funds and activities. The
Statistical Section includes tables of financial and demographic information about the County, much of which is
presented with ten-year historical data that may be used to extrapolate trends for comparative fiscal years.

This transmittal letter is designed to provide a general overview of the County and its operations, to be used in
conjunction with the Management’s Discussion and Analysis, which provides financial information, narrative,
overview and analysis to accompany the Basic Financial Statements.

PROFILE OF THE GOVERNMENT

Montgomery County, established on May 1, 1803, is located in the southwest part of the State of Ohio. It encompasses
28 municipalities and townships, of which the city of Dayton is the largest. Approximately 547,000 people reside
within the County's 462 square mile area, making Montgomery County the fourth most populous of Ohio's 88 counties.

The County has only those powers conferred upon it by Ohio statutes. A three-member Board of County
Commissioners, elected at large in even-numbered years for four-year overlapping terms, is the primary legislative and
executive body of the County. The Auditor serves as the fiscal officer and property tax assessor for the County. The
Treasurer collects property taxes and is the custodian of all funds. Other elected officials, serving four-year terms each,
include the Prosecutor, Sheriff, Engineer, Clerk of Courts, Recorder, and Coroner. Common Pleas Judges, Domestic
Relations Judges, Juvenile Judges, Court of Appeals Judges and the Probate Judge are also elected on a countywide
basis. An appointed County Administrator directs and supervises activities of departments directly responsible to the
Board of County Commissioners. The Administrator's responsibilities include coordinating the annual budgetary
process and serving as primary liaison between the Board of County Commissioners, other County elected officials,
designated boards, and other units of government. The County provides its citizens with a wide range of services that
include human and social services, health and community assistance-related services, civil and criminal justice system
service, road and bridge maintenance, and other general and administrative support services. The County also operates
several Enterprise Funds that include a water system, wastewater system, solid waste management system, an
intermediate care facility for the mentally retarded and developmentally disabled, and three parking garages.

For financial reporting purposes, the County complies with the provisions of GASB Statement No. 14, as amended by
GASB Statement No. 39, in defining the financial reporting entity. The financial reporting entity consists of the County
as the primary government, which also includes all of the elected officials, organizations, activities and functions which
are not legally separate from the County and whose corporate powers the County holds. Also included in the reporting
entity are any component units or legally separate organizations for which the County is financially accountable or that
raise and hold economic resources for the direct benefit of the County or for which the nature and significance of their
relationship with the County is such that exclusion could result in incomplete or misleading financial data. The County
has included one such organization, Monco Enterprises, Inc., as a discrete presentation, in its reporting entity. Note A
of the combined financial statements provides a complete discussion of the reporting entity.

The Montgomery County Treasurer serves as the custodian of, and investing authority for, all County funds, pursuant
to state law. The Treasurer also works closely with the County's Investment Advisory Committee to direct the
investment policies of the County. The basic objectives of Montgomery County's investment program are: to ensure the
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safety of public funds by protecting investment principal; to maintain sufficient liquidity to meet the County's operating
requirements; and to attain the maximum yield possible consistent with the first two objectives. Monies held in the
County Treasury are pooled for the purpose of investment management. Investment income is distributed on the basis
of the average daily balance of those funds eligible to receive investment income, as prescribed by Ohio Law, to the
average daily balance of the total County Treasury, with the General Fund receiving the balance of the earnings.
Investment earnings are an important source of General Fund revenues. Additional information on the cash
management function is contained in Note E of the combined financial statements.

Ohio, by statute and court decision, retains only limited tort immunity for local governments. In addition to potential
tort liabilities, the County is liable for its employees' workers' compensation claims, certain employee health care
claims, plus the risk of casualty loss to real and personal property owned by the County, and must provide faithful per-
formance bonds for certain County officials. Except for property and liability coverage which the Alcohol, Drug
Addiction & Mental Health Services Board and the Board of Mental Retardation & Developmental Disabilities obtain
on their own, the County's insurance and risk management needs are coordinated by the County's Risk Management
Department. Certain County property/casualty liability risks are managed through a self-funding program. The County
also maintains self-funding programs for certain employee health care claims, under a County-sponsored plan, and for
certain workers' compensation claims, by participating in a retrospective rating plan offered by the Ohio Bureau of
Workers' Compensation. The liabilities for insurance claims payable from the County's self-funded programs include
amounts for probable claims that have been incurred but not reported, based on previous estimates by independent
claims administrators and the County. Additional information regarding risk management is contained in Note H to the
combined financial statements.

ECONOMIC CONDITIONS AND EMPLOYMENT

The strength of the Dayton area economy is derived from the importance of its aviation and aerospace industries,
coupled with its diverse economic base and its geographic location, with ready access to some of the largest markets in
North America. Economic development efforts continue to focus on the stimuli from Wright-Patterson Air Force Base,
the Miami Valley Research Park, the automotive and automotive component supplier industries, as well as the area's
distribution capabilities which have been advanced by the increasing accessibility which Dayton has built into its
transportation systems.

The unemployment rate, at the end of 2005, for the Dayton Metropolitan Statistical Area (MSA) was 5.6%, which was
above the national average of 4.9%, but below the state of 5.7%. The Ohio Department of Job & Family Services
reports that nonagricultural wage and salary employment, for the Dayton MSA, dropped 5,100 jobs between December
2004 and December 2005. The workforce in goods-producing industries dropped 3,100 jobs over the year, with the
service-providing sector losing 2,000 jobs, as reductions in trade, transportation and utilities, government and financial
activities negated growth in education, healthcare and other services.

Some of the largest for-profit employers in the Dayton MSA include: Premier Health Partners; Delphi Automotive
Systems and Meijer, Inc. Several of the area's largest employers are hospitals or medical centers, many of which
provide specialized medical services to patients from outside the area. Three of the largest employers are universities.
The largest single employer is Wright-Patterson Air Force Base, which employs some 22,000. Wright-Patterson is
headquarters for the foremost research and development center in the U.S. Air Force and a vast, worldwide logistics
system. A leading sign of Dayton's advanced technology base is the Miami Valley Research Park. Located on more
than 1,250 acres of land, the Miami Valley Research Park is a university-related, world class, high technology park
being developed by the non-profit Miami Valley Research Foundation. Currently, 45 organizations, with combined
employment of over 3,800 jobs, have located in the park. The Dayton area has the highest concentration of per capital
scientific and technical personnel in the State.

At the end of the year, Montgomery County employed almost 5,000. Ohio's Collective Bargaining Law provides that
public employees of the State and many local subdivisions (including the County) have the right to organize, bargain
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collectively and have union representation. The Collective Bargaining Law also designates those actions that constitute
unfair labor practices and prescribes procedures for their remedy. It also sets forth dispute resolution procedures for
contract negotiation, including arbitration or other mutually agreeable methods. If the impasse persists after
conciliation procedures, then public safety employees must take the dispute to binding arbitration and do not have the
right to strike. All other employees have the right to strike after 10 days written notice. The County's employee
relations are established largely in association with the following labor organizations: The Fraternal Order of Police;
The Professional Guild of Ohio; The Teamsters Local 957; The Health Care and Social Service Union; The American
Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees; and The Dayton Public Service Union.

MAJOR INITIATIVES

Significant Events For 2005

During 2005, the Criminal Justice Information System (CJIS) was launched. This secure, web-based application
provides law enforcement and court officials with quick access to current criminal history and jail information from all
courts in the county. The CJIS database holds up-to-date criminal and traffic case information from all of the County’s
municipal and area courts as well as the Common Pleas Court. The data base also contains current information on
inmates booked into the County jail.

The Juvenile Court judges began conducting re-entry hearings on all youth released on parole by the Ohio Department
of Youth Services. The court’s DYS liaison prepares a history of the youth and the parole office presents the proposed
terms of release and secures the attendance of the parent or custodian. The judge either approves or supplements, if
necessary, the release terms. The re-entry court is one of the first in Ohio and provides a unique opportunity to
integrate these offenders back into the community after their institutional sentences, addressing the needs and
obligations of these returning youths and their families, while simultaneously dealing with the safety concerns of the
community.

The Domestic Relations Court conducted its Helping Children Succeed After Divorce Seminar, with attendance of
1,672 participants, representing an 89% compliance rate of those who received an order regarding the seminar. The
participants returned 1,619 evaluations rating the quality of the seminar. Based on the results, 95% of those attending
stated they would recommend the class to others.

The Board of Elections successfully implemented the new Electronic Voting System, with 2,530 voting machines
covering 548 precincts. Montgomery County was the largest county nationally to implement the system coupled with
the Voter Verifiable Paper Audit Trail. The Data Processing Department assisted the Board of Elections with this new
voter tabulation touch screen application during the year and also upgraded the County’s Performance Financial System
to version 2.5 and the Real Estate Oracle Database to version 9i and installed a web-enabled real estate application.

Plans For 2006 and Beyond

New legislation now permits the Recorder’s Office to accept documents via the Internet. Title companies, banks,
real estate attorneys, etc., will be able to scan, pay fees and e-file their documents to be recorded. There are a
number of procedures that the Recorder’s Office needs to employ before e-recording can proceed as planned during
2006. In addition, the General Division of the Common Pleas Court and the Clerk of Courts are working with the
Dayton Bar Association to develop an e-filing system for the electronic filing of forms, motions, etc., for the court.
The Human Resources Division of Administrative Services will allow applicants to apply on-line for employment,
including the implementation of assessments for all on-line applicants. The Records Center and Archives will
continue to be instrumental in helping more offices make documents available on-line through expanded use of
optical imaging and scanning technologies.
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Construction continues on the new Juvenile Justice Center during 2006. This center will integrate all of the
Juvenile Court functions, currently housed in different buildings, into one complex and will increase the capacity of
the intervention center and detention services.

As part of its budget planning process, elected officials and County staff monitor what impacts the state budget will
have on local governments and on County finances and operations, in addition to the impacts from things like mandated
federal and state regulations or technological advancements. The County continues to review its revenue sources in
light of future projections and to develop feasible alternatives that will enable the County to maintain the current
services it provides. Montgomery County is committed to sound financial planning policies and procedures and
engages in a cooperative approach with the Board of County Commissioners and Montgomery County’s elected and
appointed officials. The continued support and commitment of the elected officials of Montgomery County in the
annual budget process, as well as prudent management of their annual spending, has allowed the County to operate
within its revenue sources and maintain a sufficient cash reserve level to enhance the financial stability of the
County in the event of a downturn of the local economy. The County will continue to maintain its long tradition of
strong financial management and implement policies to continue “best practices” in service delivery to its residents.

AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Montgomery County for its Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004. This was the twenty-first consecutive year that Montgomery
County has received this prestigious award. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government must
publish an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report. This report must satisfy
both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current comprehensive annual
financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program requirements, and we are submitting it to the
GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

I would especially like to recognize the following members of the Auditor's staff, as well as individuals in other
departments, all of whom exercised proficiency and cooperation throughout the publication of this report. My sincere
appreciation goes out to each of them for their contributions to this 2004 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.
Auditor's Office: - Accounting Department: Carol Longo, Joe Lacey, Kris Louthan, Tito Reynolds; Finance
Department: Marty Moore; Office of Management and Budget: Charlette Buescher, Tim Nolan; Treasurer's Office:
Judy Zimmerman; Sanitary Engineering: Robert Woerner.

Sincerely,

. Grugn

James M. Bayer, CPA
Director of Accounting and Finance
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT

Honorable County Commissioners
Honorable County Auditor
Honorable County Treasurer
Montgomery County

451 West Third Street

Dayton, Ohio 45422

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of Montgomery County (the County), as of and for the year ended December 31, 2005, which
collectively comprise the County’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the County’s management. Our responsibility is to express
opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We did not audit the financial statements of the discretely presented component unit Monco Enterprises,
Inc. Other auditors audited those financial statements. They have furnished their report thereon to us and
we base our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the discretely presented component
unit on the report of the other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to reasonably assure whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit and the report of the other auditors provide a reasonable basis for
our opinions.

In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of the other auditors, the financial statements referred to
above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the County as of December 31, 2005, and the respective
changes in financial position and where applicable, cash flows, thereof and the respective budgetary
comparison for the General Fund, Children Services Board Fund and Human Services Levy Fund for the
year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

One First National Plaza / 130 W. Second St. / Suite 2040 / Dayton, OH 45402
Telephone: (937) 285-6677 (800) 443-9274 Fax: (937) 285-6688
www.auditor.state.oh.us
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Honorable County Commissioners
Honorable County Auditor
Honorable County Treasurer
Montgomery County

Independent Accountants’ Report
Page 2

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated July 20, 2006,
on our consideration of the County’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other
matters. While we did not opine on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance, that
report describes the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and
the results of that testing. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards. You should read it in conjunction with this report in assessing the results
of our audit.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis and the Condition Assessments of the County’s Infrastructure
Reported Using the Modified Approach are not a required part of the basic financial statements, but are
supplementary information accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
requires. We have applied certain limited procedures, consisting principally of inquiries of management
regarding the methods of measuring and presenting the required supplementary information. However,
we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

We conducted our audit to opine on the financial statements that collectively comprise the County’s basic
financial statements. The Introductory Section, Combining Non-Major Fund Statements and Schedules
and Statistical Tables provide additional information and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements. We subjected the Combining Non-Major Fund Statements and Schedules to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements. In our opinion, based on our audit, this
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a
whole. We did not subject the Introductory Section and Statistical Tables to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

Betty Montgomery
Auditor of State

June 28, 2006
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

As management of Montgomery County (the County), we offer readers of the County’s financial statements this narrative
overview and analysis of the financial activities of the County for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005. The intent of
this discussion and analysis is to look at the County’s financial performance as a whole. Readers should also review the
transmittal letter and the basic financial statements to enhance their understanding of the County’s financial performance.

Financial Highlights

e The assets of the County exceeded its liabilities at December 31, 2005 by $1,126,232,116. Of this amount,
$236,346,209 is considered unrestricted. The unrestricted net assets of the County’s governmental activities are
$180,093,843 and may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations. The unrestricted net assets of the
County’s business type activities are $56,252,366 and may be used to meet the ongoing obligations of the County’s
business type activities.

e The County’s total net assets increased $33,854,854 in 2005. Net assets of the governmental activities increased
$24,337,197, which represents a 3.33 percent increase from 2004. Net assets of the business-type activities increased
$9,517,657 or 2.64, percent from 2004.

e At the end of the current fiscal year, the County’s governmental funds reported a combined ending fund balance of
$249,277,724, an increase of $18,423,026 from the prior year. $172,615,496 of this fund balance is considered
unreserved at December 31, 2005.

e At the end of the current year, unreserved fund balance for the general fund was $39,749,745, which represents
34.36% of general fund expenditures.

e The County’s total long-term liabilities increased by $18,919,694, or 27.70%, in governmental activities and
decreased by $10,685,174, or 5.81%, in business-type activities during the current year.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the County’s basic financial statements. The County’s
basic financial statements comprise three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements,
and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic
financial statements themselves.

Government-wide financial statements: The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a
broad overview of the County’s finances, in a manner similar to private-sector business.

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the County’s assets and liabilities, with the difference between the
two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the
financial position of the County is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the government’s net assets changed during the most recent
fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless
of the timing of the cash flows. Thus, revenue and expenses reported in this statement for some items will only result in cash
flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the County that are principally supported by taxes
and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from functions that are intended to recover all or a significant
portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the County
include general government, judicial and law enforcement, environment and public works, social services, and community and
economic development.  The business-type activities of the County include five enterprise activities: a water system, a
wastewater system, a solid waste management system, parking facilities and an intermediate care facility for the mentally
retarded and developmentally disabled.

The government-wide financial statements include not only the County itself (known as the primary government), but also a

legally separate not-for-profit corporation, known as Monco Enterprises, Inc., whose purpose is to assist and promote the
general welfare and needs of the mentally retarded and otherwise handicapped persons who live in Montgomery County,

17



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Cont'd.)

through employment opportunities. The County is financially accountable for this organization. Financial information for this
component unit is reported separately from the financial information presented for the primary government itself. Complete
financial statements, which have been separately audited, for this component unit are on file at; The Montgomery County
Auditor’s Office, Accounting Department, 451 West Third Street, Dayton, Ohio 45422.

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 25 - 27 of this report.

Fund financial statements: A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have
been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The County, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting
to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the County can be divided
into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds: Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial
statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on the near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as
well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in
evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is useful to
compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for governmental activities
in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the
government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison
between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The County maintains forty-two governmental funds for financial reporting purposes. Information is presented separately in
the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund
balances for the General Fund, Children Services Board, Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Bd., Job &
Family Services, and Human Services Levy, all of which are considered to be major funds. Data from the other governmental
funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non-major governmental
funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

Governmental funds for which the County adopts an annual appropriation budget include its General Fund, certain Special
Revenue Funds and Debt Service Funds. A budgetary comparison statement has been included in the basic financial
statements for the general fund and each annually-budgeted major special revenue fund to demonstrate compliance with its
annual appropriation budget.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 28 - 36 of this report.

Proprietary funds: The County maintains two different types of proprietary funds. Enterprise funds are used to report
the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The County uses
enterprise funds to account for its water, wastewater, solid waste management, parking facilities and Stillwater Center
operations. Internal service funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the
County’s various functions. The County uses internal service funds to account for it’s self —insurance programs, as well as
printing, mailroom, stockroom, service depot, telecommunications, certain benefit administration and other data services.
Because these services predominantly benefit the governmental rather than the business-type functions, they have been
included with governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more detail.
The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for the Water, Wastewater and Solid Waste
Management funds, all of which are considered to be major funds. Data from the nonmajor enterprise funds are combined
into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non-major funds is provided in the form of
combining statements elsewhere in this report. All internal service funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation
in the proprietary fund financial statements. Individual fund data for the internal service funds is provided in the form of
combining statements elsewhere in this report.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Cont'd.)

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 37- 42 of this report.

Fiduciary funds: Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the government.
Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the resources of those funds are not
available to support the County’s own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for
proprietary funds.

The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on pages 43 — 44 of this report.

Notes to the financial statements: The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the
data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on
pages 45 — 81 of this report.

Other information: In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents
certain required supplementary information relating to infrastructure reported using the modified approach.

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with non-major governmental funds, nonmajor enterprise funds
and internal service funds, as well as all individual fund schedules, are presented immediately following the required
supplementary information on infrastructure. Combining and individual fund statements and schedules can be found on
pages 89 - 236 of this report.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. The County’s net assets
exceeded $1 billion as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, as follows:

Montgomery County, Ohio
Net Assets
(In Thousands of Dollars)

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Current and other assets $ 508239 $ 511,150 $ 149,609 $ 171,546 $ 657,848 $ 682,696
Capital assets 502,952 479,883 412,025 405,421 914,977 885,304
Total Assets 1,011,191 991,033 561,634 576,967 1,572,825 1,568,000
Long-term liabilities outstanding 87,052 68,132 173,075 183,761 260,127 251,893
Other liabilities 168,230 191,329 18,236 32,401 186,466 223,730
Total Liabilities 255,282 259,461 191,311 216,162 446,593 475,623
Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of
related debt 452,461 444,771 250,691 232,966 703,152 677,737
Restricted 123,354 87,809 63,380 77,489 186,734 165,298
Unrestricted 180,094 198,992 56,252 50,350 236,346 249,342
Total Net Assets $ 755909 $ 731,572 $ 370,323 $ 360,805 $ 1,126,232 $ 1,092,377

The largest portion of the County’s total net assets, 62.43 percent, reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g. land,
buildings, equipment, infrastructure), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The County
uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; therefore, these assets are not available for future spending.
Although the County’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources
needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to
liquidate these liabilities.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Cont'd.)

An additional portion of the County’s net assets, 16.58 percent, represents resources that are subject to external restriction on
how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets, approximating $236.3 million, may be used to meet
the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

As of December 31, 2005, the County is able to report positive balances in all three categories of net assets, both for the
government as a whole, as well as for its separate governmental and business-type activities. The same situation held true for
the prior fiscal year.

There was a net increase, of approximately $18.9 million in long-term liabilities for governmental activities which resulted
from the County’s issuance of new general obligation debt in connection with the construction funding of a new Juvenile
Detention Facility. This funding, along with capital grant resources for the construction of this facility received from the state
during the year, also accounts primarily for the increase in net assets restricted for capital projects in connection with
governmental activities.

The following provides a summary of the County’s changes in net assets for 2005, along with comparative data for the
prior year.
Montgomery County, Ohio

Changes in Net Assets
(In Thousands of Dollars)

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
Revenues: 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Program revenues:
Charges for services $ 57644 $ 50,529 $ 106,233 $ 99,780 $ 163,877 $ 150,309
Operating grants and contributions 217,010 210,065 217,010 210,065
Capital grants and contributions 18,315 6,389 2,146 5,741 20,461 12,130
General revenues:
Property taxes 109,433 112,361 109,433 112,361
Sales taxes 65,308 65,974 65,308 65,974
Other taxes 8,929 8,631 8,929 8,631
Unrestricted grants 20,956 21,299 20,956 21,299
Gain from disposal of capital assets 193 296 484 26 677 322
Unrestricted investment earnings 12,822 6,642 1,356 446 14,178 7,088
Miscellaneous 5,982 7,579 980 1,231 6,962 8,810
Total Revenues 516,592 489,765 111,199 107,224 627,791 596,989
Expenses:
General government 39,848 36,349 39,848 36,349
Judicial and law enforcement 144,402 137,041 144,402 137,041
Environment and public works 17,672 14,834 17,672 14,834
Social services 267,866 247,152 267,866 247,152
Community and economic development 18,589 17,762 18,589 17,762
Interest and fiscal charges 2,408 2,077 2,408 2,077
Water 32,024 28,872 32,024 28,872
Wastewater 39,093 36,920 39,093 36,920
Solid Waste Management 17,309 19,020 17,309 19,020
Parking Facilities 1,381 1,514 1,381 1,514
Stillwater Center 13,344 13,334 13,344 13,334
Total Expenses 490,785 455,215 103,151 99,660 593,936 554,875
Increase in net assets before transfers 25,807 34,550 8,048 7,564 33,855 42,114
Transfers (1,470) (3,745) 1,470 3,745 0 0
Increase in net assets 24,337 30,805 9,518 11,309 33,855 42,114
Net assets - Beginning 731,572 700,767 360,805 349,496 1,092,377 1,050,263
Net assets - Ending $ 755909 $ 731572 $ 370,323 $ 360,805 $ 1126232 $ 1,092,377
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Cont'd.)

Governmental Activities:

Operating grants and contributions, of approximately $217 million, represent the largest program revenue, and approximately
42% of total governmental revenue. The major recipients of intergovernmental revenue were Job & Family Services,
receiving more than $71.7 million, along with the Children Services Board and the Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental
Health Services Board, receiving approximately $31.1 million and $30.4 million, respectively. The increase in this revenue
source, by more than $6.9 million compared to the previous year, is primarily attributable in the Children Services Board
which reflected an increase of almost $5.6 million due to additional state and federal assistance realized during the year.
Capital grants and contributions grew by more than $11.9 million, due to amounts received from the state in connection with
the County’s ongoing construction of a new Juvenile Detention Facility.

Tax revenue accounts for nearly $183.7 million of the $516.6 million total revenue for governmental activity, more than 35%
of total revenue. Sales tax accounted for approximately $65 million, exceeding 35% of total tax revenue. Total tax revenues
declined by 1.8%, reflecting an overall reduction in property tax collections compared to the prior year’s increase which was
impacted from new levy collections. A triennial reappraisal occurred during 2005 and will impact property tax receipts for
2006.

Investment earnings grew by more than $6 million compared to the prior year. Factors contributing to this change include
higher rates of return realized on invested funds during the year, along with growth in the investment portfolio and smaller
impacts from market value fluctuations than in past years.

The County’s direct charges to users of governmental services made up $57.6 million, more than 11.1% of total governmental
revenue. This program revenue is driven by the volume of underlying activities from which fees, fines, licenses or charges are
generated. Most of the change from the prior year is attributable to increases reflected in the Special Revenue funds, which
showed the most significant growth in general government fees realized in the Real Estate Assessment Fund and with social
services fees and charges realized in the Board of Mental Retardation Fund.

Social services accounts for almost $267.9 million of the $490.8 million total expenses for governmental activities,
representing nearly 54.6% of total expenses. Compared to the prior year, the more than $20.7 million increase in this category
of expense was primarily attributable to the major providers of social services, including the Human Services Levy Fund,
which experienced an increase of expenditures by more than $6.4 million for community health-related programs, along with
the Job & Family Services Fund, in which expenditures grew by more than $ 4.6 million for various client programs and
services.

Business-type Activities:

The net assets for business-type activities increased by more than $9.5 million during 2005. Major revenue sources were
charges for services of more than $106.2 million. Charges for services increased by more than $6.4 million, primarily as a
result of rate increases in connection with the delivery of water and wastewater services. Business-type activities received
approximately $1.5 million in net transfers from governmental activities during the year. Total expenses for business-type
activities increased by almost $3.5 million, most of which resulted from increased costs in connection with Water and
Wastewater activities, where expenses grew by approximately $3.3 million and $3.6 million, respectively. The business-type
activities continued the pattern of cost containment relative to the level of revenues for enterprise activities. For 2005, the
proportion of total expenses to total revenues was 92.8 percent, compared to 92.9 percent for the previous year.

Financial Analysis of County Funds

As noted earlier, the County uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements.

21



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Cont'd.)

Governmental funds: The focus of the County’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows,
and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the County’s financing requirements. In
particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of the County’s net resources available for spending at the
end of the year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the County’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of almost
$249.3 million, an increase of over $18.4 million in comparison with the prior year, attributable mostly to the Capital Projects
Funds receipt of funding in connection with construction of a new Juvenile Detention Facility. Of the combined governmental
fund balance, approximately 69.2% of this total ($172.6 million) constitutes unreserved fund balance, which is available for
spending at the County’s discretion. The remainder of fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is not available for new
spending because it has already been committed: to liquidate contracts and purchase orders of the prior year ($75.6 million);
and to pay debt service ($1 million).

The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the County. At the end of the year, unreserved fund balance of the
General Fund was $39,749,745, representing nearly all of the total fund balance of $40,161,564. As a measure of the General
Fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unreserved fund balance and total fund balance to total fund expenditures.
Unreserved fund balance represents 34.36 percent of total General Fund expenditures, while total fund balance represents
34.72 percent of that same amount.

The fund balance of the County’s General Fund decreased by $9,380,074 during 2005, which is more than the prior year’s
decrease by approximately $.4 million. Key factors contributing to this year’s decrease are an increase in net transfers out of
approximately $7.4 million, which were offset by a $4.4 million reduction in expenditures and an increase in total General
Fund revenues, compared to the prior year, of approximately $3 million, primarily due to increased investment earnings.

Other major governmental funds with positive unreserved fund balances at the end of the year were the Human Services Levy
and Children Services Board Funds, which reported unreserved fund balances of $56,073,366 and $6,505,270, respectively.
The unreserved fund balance in the Human Services Levy Fund represents approximately 54.2 percent of combined 2005
expenditures and transfers out of that fund, since most of its revenues provide subsidies to recipient funds, while the
unreserved fund balance in the Children Services Board Fund represents 14 percent of its 2005 expenditures. The Alcohol,
Drug Addition and Mental Health Services Board Fund reported a total end-of-year fund balance in the amount of $5,047,999,
or approximately 9.7 percent of its 2005 expenditures. The Job & Family Services Fund reported a total fund balance of
$3,623,371, which was an increase of approximately $2.1 million from the fund balance it reported in the previous year,
primarily a result of increased intergovernmental revenues realized during the year.

The fund balance in the Human Services Levy Fund decreased by approximately $.1 million during 2005, a result of the higher
expenditures and transfers out during the year from increased levy allocations, as authorized by the Human Services Levy
Council, for a variety of social service programs. The fund balance in the Alcohol, Drug Addition and Mental Health Services
Board Fund decreased approximately $1.1 million, and the fund balance in the Children Services Board Fund increased by
more than $4.6 million. In the Children Services Board Fund, the increase, compared to the previous year’s decline, was
primarily attributable to an increase in intergovernmental revenues and transfers-in, which exceeded only modest growth in
expenditures for 2005. In the Alcohol, Drug Addition and Mental Health Services Board, the decrease was attributable to
fewer intergovernmental revenues received, and transfers-in, compared to the previous year, which did not keep pace with
increases in expenditures.

Enterprise funds: The County’s enterprise funds provide the same type of information found in the government-wide financial
statements, but in more detail.

Unrestricted net assets of the Water Fund at the end of the year approximated $11 million, while those for the Wastewater and
Solid Waste Management Funds, approximated $20.4 million, and $22.5 million, respectively. Total net assets in the Water,
Wastewater and Solid Waste Management Funds, increased by about $.8 million, $2.6 million and $6.1 million, respectively.
Compared to the prior year, the Water and Wastewater Funds each reported increases in both operating income and in

22



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Cont'd.)

operating expenses, while the Solid Waste Management Fund reported a decrease in both operating revenues and in operating
expenses. The Water and Wastewater funds each reported significant increases in capital contributions during the year.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The County made numerous revisions to the original appropriations approved by the County Commissioners. Overall, these
changes resulted in a net increase from the original budget by 9.25% or $13,181,583. Increases occurred in the areas of
transfers out ($12,031,041), judicial and law enforcement ($1,178,532) and social services ($565,693) and community and
economic development ($21,463) , while decreases occurred in the areas of general government ($613,398) and environment
and public works ($1,748). During 2005, the County spent 97.85% of the amount appropriated in the General Fund.

Capital Assets and Long-term Debt

Capital assets: The County’s investment in capital assets for governmental and business-type activities as of December 31,
2005, approximated $915 million (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes: land; land
improvements; buildings, structures and improvements; furniture, fixtures and equipment; and infrastructure. During the year,
total capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, increased by approximately $29.7 million, or approximately 3.4 percent.
Governmental activity capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reflect a net increase during the year of about $23.1
million. Major events for governmental activity capital assets include the County’s completion of its Historic Courthouse
renovation and extensive work on a new Juvenile Detention Facility construction project. In addition, the County Engineer
completed four bridge projects, plus a road project. Business-type capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reflect a net
increase during the year of approximately $6.6 million. Major events for business-type capital assets include the completion of
construction projects for the Sanitary Engineer’s South Holes Creek and Northridge water systems and for the East Holes
Creek sewer system.

Additional information concerning the County’s capital assets is provided in Note G.

The County manages its roadway conditions using a MicroPAVER payment management program. This program assigns a
range of Pavement Condition Index (PCI) numbers to each section of roadway based on physical inspection data collected.
There are eight possible ranges of PCI values, on a scale of zero to one hundred, with one hundred being excellent. These
ranges and values have been determined by the County Engineer to be accurate for the various ratings, based on historical
inspection data and field evaluations of roads in the County system. It is the County Engineer’s policy to maintain 95% of the
County roads at a condition rating of fair or better and that a condition assessment for County roads is performed annually.
The most recent assessment found that 100% of the County roads have a rating of fair or better. For 2005, the County
Engineer’s budgeted expenditures for the preservation of existing roadways were $7,934,487 and actual expenditures were
$7,457,377, which represents 94% of the amount budgeted. The $477,110 difference was mostly attributed to the personal
service category of expenditures, which includes road maintenance and repair crew activity throughout the year, scheduled in
light of actual needs and weather conditions.

The County manages its bridges using a General Appraisal Rating, which was developed by the Federal Highway
Administration. The system uses a numerical ranking of zero to nine, with nine being good, to evaluate all County bridges. It
is the policy of the County Engineer to maintain a bridge system in the County where 95% of the structures have a General
Appraisal rating of fair or better. In accordance with statutory requirements, each bridge is inspected annually. The most
recent assessment found that 98% of the County bridges have a General Appraisal rating of fair or better. For 2005, the County
Engineer’s budgeted expenditures for the preservation of existing bridges were $1,388,272 and actual expenditures were
$1,288,741, which represents approximately 93% of the amount budgeted. The $99,531 difference was mostly attributed to the
personal service category of expenditures, which includes bridge maintenance activity throughout the year, performed in light
of actual needs.

Information concerning the condition assessments of the County’s infrastructure reported using the modified approach is
provided as required supplementary information to this report.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Cont'd.)

Debt: At December 31, 2005, the County had total bonded debt outstanding of $165,004,639. Of this amount, $49,512,233
represents general obligation bonds applicable to governmental activities and $2,405,395 is special assessment debt for which
the County is liable in the event of default by the property owners subject to the assessment. The remaining portion consists of
$38,560,684 of self-supporting general obligation bonds and $74,526,327 of non-tax revenue bonds, all of which are payable
from business-type activities. The County also had outstanding $60,129,842 in long-term notes, representing Ohio Water
Development Authority (OWDA) and Ohio Public Works Commission (OPWC) loans, payable from business-type activities.
The County’s total bonded debt increased by a net $5,379,234 during 2005. The County issued various purpose refunding and
improvement general obligation bonds and special assessment bonds during the year.

The County’s revenue bonds carry insured ratings of Aaa by Moody’s and AAA by Standard & Poors and Fitch. The
County’s general obligation and special assessment bonds are presently rated Aa by Moody’s and AA by Standard & Poors.

State statutes limit the amount of unvoted general obligation debt the County may issue to one percent of its total assessed
valuation. This current debt limitation for the County is $107,183,956, which significantly exceeds the County’s unvoted
general obligation debt currently outstanding. Additional information concerning the County’s long-term debt is provided in
Note H.

Economic Factors and Next Year’s General Fund Budget

The County’s elected and appointed officials considered many factors when setting the fiscal year 2006 budget. Considering
the changing face of retail sales in the local region, resulting in flat or only modest growth in County sales tax revenues,
coupled with the continued uncertainty surrounding the state economy, and its resultant impact on state funding reductions in
shared revenues to local governments, the County is continually reviewing its finances and developing possible alternatives in
order to maintain current services provided by the General Fund. The 2006 General Fund budget reflects an increase of
approximately $8.1 million from the 2005 adopted budget. As a starting point for developing the General Fund budget, certain
known and/or mandated increases, totaling nearly $4 million, were added to the 2006 base budget; these included increases
associated with veteran services soldiers’ relief, the board and care of prisoners, the County’s share of public assistance costs
and subsidies for the child support legal program. The 2006 budget also reflects a zero percent increase in departmental
appropriations for operating costs, compared to the prior year, while salaries were budgeted at 3% over 2005 levels and travel
budgets were only funded for 2006 if they were covered by budget transfers from existing operating appropriations. Also
included in the 2006 budget is only $.7 million for certain limited replacement capital items. Finally, the budget balancing
strategy called for no increases in the Community Programs for affordable housing and arts and cultural programs. In the
development of the 2006 General Fund budget, the County continues to maintain a balanced appropriation through the
planned, limited spend down of cash reserves while still maintaining the adequacy of reserves for operational cash flow
purposes and to ensure an appropriate buffer during economic recessions, and will take continued cost containment measures,
as necessary, to maintain ongoing financial stability.

Request for Information
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the County’s finances for all those with an interest in the
government’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report, or requests for additional

financial information, should be addressed to the Montgomery County Auditor’s Office, 451 W. Third St., Dayton, Ohio,
45422,
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Net Assets
December 31, 2005

Assets:
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents................
Cash and cash equivalents-segregated accounts..........
Collateral on loaned Securities............coovervrrirerennen.
Net receivables:

ACCOUNES......coiiiiii s

Special assessments.

ACCIUEH INEEIESL.......cviiceccrce e
Due from other governments..........cc...vvvvnininennnn.
Internal balances
Prepaid eXPENSES.........ovvvrviereieieieieieeeee e
Inventory of SUPPIIES.......covoveeriiiiiece
Restricted Assets:

Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents..............

Cash and cash equivalents--segregated accounts......

Investments--segregated acCoUNtS............cocveeverrinnes
Other @SSEtS......c.cveveieiririeire e
Capital assets not being depreciated..
Capital assets being depreciated.............ccoceeverrenene.

TOtAl ASSELS.....ccveieieeecteiie et

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable.........cocorieiniiie e
Accrued wages and benefits.........cc.coorveivcieiieieiinns
Due to other governmeNts............cceeeeereerereneeereresenenen,
Obligations under securities lending

Payable from restricted assests:
Accrued interest payable...........coocoiiiiniiiniiine
Matured bonds and interest payable...
COoNStrUCtiON CONEIACES. .......cvcvvececicreererescierer e

Long-term liabilities
Due Within 0Nne Year..........cccoveireenneiisesceee
Due in more than one year...
Unamortized bond amounts.

Total Liabilities.......cocvevviveiiice s

Net Assets:

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt.................

Restricted for:
Capital Projects.........coceereiiiiiininiirseeeeee
Debt SErVICe. ...
Human services levy-supported services..
Mental retardation levy-supported services.................
Statutory road-related maintenance and repair............
Grant-specific purposes

UNFeSriCted. ....c.oveveieciiiiir e,

Total Nt ASSEES......cvveeeiieeiriee s ee e eenens

Primary Government

Component Unit

Governmental Business-type Monco
Activities Activities Total Enterprises, Inc.
275477371 $  49,541555 $ 325,018,926  $ 776,064

500 500

11,730,073 4,720,415 16,450,488

132,045,394 132,045,394
7,486,277 19,017,573 26,503,850 145,555

3,508,875 3,508,875

5,409,978 354,092 5,764,070

71,872,552 628,567 72,501,119

284,352 (284,352) 0
264,981 264,981 6,772

159,747 1,059,880 1,219,627

49,065,978 49,065,978

20,966,078 20,966,078

4,537,917 4,537,917
0 36,196

374,552,489 36,056,354 410,608,843
128,399,497 375,969,058 504,368,555 256,133
1,011,191,586 561,633,615 1,572,825,201 1,220,720
25,002,693 1,720,287 26,722,980 18,104
6,045,621 665,115 6,710,736 49,271

3,948,423 8,728,460 12,676,883

11,730,073 4,720,415 16,450,488

210,373 159,643 370,016
0 6,586

608,471 608,471

1,295 1,295

1,044,828 1,044,828

586,949 586,949

121,293,227 121,293,227

15,594,372 16,165,892 31,760,264

70,076,499 161,454,283 231,530,782

1,380,863 (4,544,697) (3,163,834)
255,282,144 191,310,941 446,593,085 73,961
452,461,084 250,690,641 703,151,725 256,133

31,103,512 58,590,773 89,694,285

818,678 4,788,894 5,607,572

72,534,875 72,534,875

9,698,163 9,698,163

6,817,835 6,817,835

2,381,452 2,381,452
180,093,843 56,252,366 236,346,209 890,626
755,909,442 $ 370,322,674 $ 1,126,232,116 $ 1,146,759

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions  Contributions
Primary Government
Governmental Activities:
General gQoOVerNMENt.........ovuveveeiieeveeieieeeanen, $ 39,848,363 $ 24,060,553 $ 2,685447 $
Judicial and law enforcement................cc.cc.oeee 144,401,974 17,774,297 33,253,670 8,579,479
Environment and public works.......................... 17,672,017 3,313,986 11,256,239 4,553,943
SOCHal SEIVICES. .. .eune it 267,866,466 10,702,937 165,127,181 5,091,259
Community and economic development............... 18,589,022 1,791,833 4,687,458 90,002
Interest and fiscal charges on long-term debt.......... 2,407,699
Total Governmental Activities..................cooeninnen. 490,785,541 57,643,606 217,009,995 18,314,683
Business-type Activities:
WLEE .. 32,024,037 30,110,071 881,855
AT (2 L 39,093,555 40,875,470 1,264,282
Solid Waste Management.............cooevvevennennnn. 17,308,881 22,293,588
Parking Facilities............ccooeeviii i, 1,380,872 1,743,652
Stillwater Center.........ooovviiiiiiiii e 13,343,604 11,210,167
Total Business-type Activities.............cooveviveviinennnn. 103,150,949 106,232,948 0 2,146,137
Total Primary GOVErnment.........ccceeeeeeeiviviinennenn. .. $ 593,936,490 $ 163,876,554 $217,009,995 $ 20,460,820
Component Unit:
Monco Enterprises, INC.......cooevveiieiiiinieeeinanns $ 2,210,247 $ 1,120,719 $ 1,066,260
General Revenues:
Property taxes levied for:
General OPerating........ovveuee et iet e et e e e e
Mental retardation.............oe o
HUMAN SEIVICES ... ..ttt et et e e e e e e e e
SIS T 1t vttt e e e
(011415 o N L PPV TRPUPT
Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs...............
Gain from disposal of capital assets............ccoveviiiii i,
Unrestricted inveStment arnings..........ovveveeiniieeenine e eenne
MISCEHANEOUS. .. ..ot et e e e e e e e
TrANSTOES. .. e
Total general revenues and transfers..........coooceovviiiie i e,
Change iN INEt ASSETS. .. ... vt et et e e
Net ASSELS - BEGINNING......oue it e e e e e e vee e
NEt ASSELS - ENCING. .. et e ettt it e e e e e e e e e

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets

Primary Government

Component Unit

Governmental Business-type Monco
Activities Activities Total Enterprises, Inc.
(13,102,363) $ (13,102,363) $
(84,794,528) (84,794,528)
1,452,151 1,452,151
(86,945,089) (86,945,089)
(12,019,729) (12,019,729)
(2,407,699) (2,407,699)
(197,817,257) 0 (197,817,257) 0
(1,032,111) (1,032,111)
3,046,197 3,046,197
4,984,707 4,984,707
362,780 362,780
(2,133,437) (2,133,437)
0 5,228,136 5,228,136 0
(197,817,257) 5,228,136 (192,589,121)
$ (23,268)
17,003,267 17,003,267
3,910,012 3,910,012
88,519,306 88,519,306
65,308,276 65,308,276
8,929,500 8,929,500
20,956,377 20,956,377
193,433 484,521 677,954
12,822,158 1,355,738 14,177,896 3,242
5,981,854 979,533 6,961,387 266
(1,469,729) 1,469,729 0
222,154,454 4,289,521 226,443,975 3,508
24,337,197 9,517,657 33,854,854 (19,760)
731,572,245 360,805,017 1,092,377,262 1,166,519
755,909,442 $ 370,322,674 $ 1,126,232,116 $ 1,146,759
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds
December 31, 2005

Alcohol, Drug

Children Addiction and Job &
Services Mental Health Family
General Board Services Bd. Services
Assets
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents..................... $ 30,947,135 $ 4934399 % 5,553,472 $ 2,007,475
Collateral on loaned SECUNILIES.........coueevvveeeviriieciiie e, 1,521,127 242 537 272,966
Net receivables:
TAXES. ettt ettt st re e et e e a e 19,848,781
ACCOUNTS.....etieeeciiei ettt e st e s st e e s saba e e s sreeessseaesenns 1,345,365 77,506 894,971 48,839
Special @SSESSMENTS........cviieeieiriere e
ACCIUEH INTEIESE......viiiiiiii et 5,091,553
Due from other funds........ccccoeeeieeeei e 1,518,505 3,519,690 356,794
Due from other governments........c.ccccovvvvvveieevenineenns 27,934,451 2,593,347 3,033,349 12,134,968
TOLAl ASSELS......eeceeieeceiete ettt st s sreeaes $ 88206917 $ 11367479 $ 9,754,758 $ 14,548,076
Liabilities
ACCOUNS PAYADIE........coiiiicc et $ 3,018,978 $ 3,173,760 $ 1,849,100 $ 6,045,150
DEfEITEA FEVENUE. ...t 38,837,140 1,250 2,329,920 40,554
Due to other funds........cc.cove... 1,548,705 567,622 41,007 3,928,566
Due to other governments 502,440 24,940 146,064 641,163
Obligations under securities 1ending..........cc.ccoeeverrirrienicns 1,521,127 242 537 272,966
Accrued wages and benefits...........ccooeverienieniiieneincee 2,616,963 674,298 67,702 269,272
Total LiabilitieS........cccvvieeiiiieieicieee e 48,045,353 4,684,407 4,706,759 10,924,705
Fund Balances
Reserved for encumbrances 411,819 177,802 24,535,205 10,625,703
Reserved for debt ServiCe..........ccovvvevieiecciie e
Unreserved/Undesignated, reported in:
General FUNG.........ooooieiieeee e 39,749,745
Special Revenue FUNdS...........coovveiennerineneneienseens 6,505,270 (19,487,206) (7,002,332)
Capital Projects FUNS..........cccovvreneinrneseiesee e
Total Fund BalanCes............cc.coveeuvvueeeecieeeeriieeeeeveeeeenna, 40,161,564 6,683,072 5,047,999 3,623,371
Total Liabilitiesand Fund BalanCes...........cooeeeeveeveeveenn.. $ 88206917 $ 11367479 $ 9,754,758 $ 14,548,076

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Human Other Total

Services Governmental Governmental
Levy Funds Funds

51,573,299 $ 138,374,470 $ 233,390,250
2,534,950 5,438,381 10,009,961
107,548,302 4,648,311 132,045,394
4,362,991 6,729,672
3,508,875 3,508,875
318,425 5,409,978
634,588 6,029,577
10,205,652 15,970,785 71,872,552
171,862,203 $ 173,256,826 $ 468,996,259
151,490 $ 8,888,334 $ 23,126,812
112,453,712 14,174,457 167,837,033
2,877 4,046,006 10,134,783
86,665 1,209,457 2,610,729
2,534,950 5,438,381 10,009,961
7,838 2,363,144 5,999,217
115,237,532 36,119,779 219,718,535
551,305 39,331,343 75,633,177
1,029,051 1,029,051
39,749,745
56,073,366 65,723,692 101,812,790
31,052,961 31,052,961
56,624,671 137,137,047 249 277,724
171,862,203 $ 173,256,826 $ 468,996,259
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balances
To Net Assets of Governmental Activities
December 31, 2005

Total governmental fund balances $ 249,277,724

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets
are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities (excluding internal service fund capital assets)
are not financial resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. They consist of:

Land 7,705,070
Construction-in-progress 31,653,591
Infrastructure 335,193,828
Land improvements, net of $1,173,562 accumulated depreciation 296,733
Buildings, structures and improvements, net of $54,542,152 accumulated depreciation 113,385,769
Furniture, fixtures and equipment, net of $31,294,798 accumulated depreciation 14,484,746
Total capital assets 502,719,737

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain services
to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are
included in governmental activities in the statement of net assets.

Internal service fund assets 49,885,204
Internal service fund liabilities (20,471,087)
Internal service fund consolidation adjustment (345,917)
Net adjustment for internal service funds 29,068,200

Some assets are not available to pay for current period expenditures and, therefore,
are deferred in the funds. These are comprised of receivables/amounts due for the
following revenue sources:

Property taxes 7,620,498
Sales tax 6,444,189
Fees and charges for services 1,836,474
Intergovernmental 27,507,677
Investment earnings 3,037,227
Miscellaneous 97,741
Total 46,543,806

Prepaid expenses are not recognized as assets in the funds, where they are recorded
as expenditures when paid 264,981

Accrued interest on bonds is not reported in the funds, where interest expenditures
are reported when due (210,373)

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and
therefore are not reported in the funds.

Special assessment bonds (2,405,395)
General obligation bonds (49,512,233)
Unamortized amounts on general obligation bonds (1,380,863)
Capital leases (887,040)
Compensated absences (17,569,102)

Total (71,754,633)

Net assets of governmental activities $ 755,909,442

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005 (Cont'd.)

Alcohol, Drug

Children Addiction and Job &
Services Mental Health Family
General Board Services Bd. Services
Revenues:
PrOPEILY TAXES. . cvvevevirirerereesiereressstereesessesess s sreressnenes $ 15,454,510 $ $ $
SAIES TAX..viivieieiecie ettt 65,853,109
Other tAXES. .. c.veveiicieiii e 2,291,154
Licenses and permits.................. 41,417
Fees and charges for services.. 19,125,828 160,436 389,578
Fines and forfeitures............... 1,094,092
Special assessments......
INtergovernMENtal..........ccccvevveeririseieesse e 20,952,602 31,060,652 30,398,249 71,705,338
INVEStMENT EAININGS.....cveveeeeeeeriee e 10,753,331
Miscellaneous........... 1,016,255 355,590 17,439 2,013,526
Total REVENUES..........ceeveeeviietieteieieeieeetesiee e sveeaeens 136,582,298 31,576,678 30,805,266 73,718,864
Expenditures:
Current:
General gOVErNMENTt..........ccoovvvviiiiire e 21,835,098
Judicial and law enforcement 85,251,395
Environment and public Works............ccoceevvevrievinnnne. 557,835
S0CIAl SEIVICES......eiviivictieieiecie ettt e, 2,943,385 46,284,965 52,123,372 75,327,671
Community and economic development.... 2,926,980
Capital OUtIaY........ccovveiieeecece e
Intergovernmental:
General gOVEIrNMENt........ccoovireeriririeeiree e, 53,300
Social SErVICES......ccvviviieieiesesecr e 148,410
Community and economic development.... 1,591,800
Environment and public works................... 230,280
Debt service:
Principal retirement...........ccccocveriinnnnencineseneens 127,183 38,881 7,744 31,375
Interest and fiscal Charges..........ccocevvvervrvncivnerisenene, 9,913 2,397 532 3,657
Total EXPeNditUres..........ccoovvvevevereeeeeeirieceeeceeeeeesieeenns 115,675,579 46,326,243 52,131,648 75,362,703
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
Over EXPENITUNES.......cocvvvevieieieieveesieieeeeeeereeesieveienas 20,906,719 (14,749,565) (21,326,382) (1,643,839)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Sale of capital assets/sundries...........cecevrreierirseninenins 130,078 3,313 2,554
Inception of capital leases 14,606 46,886
Bonds issued.............cccuenene
Refunding bonds isSUEd...........cccoevrveireriniencienereene
Premium on bond iSSUANCE..........cccvevvevreereerenrecrrereenn
Redemption of refunded bonds..
Transfers in.......ccoeeveveveeveeenenns 3,760,777 20,708,984 20,204,019 3,746,966
Transfers OUL........coccveeeeceereercrceees (34,177,648) (1,318,726) (47,000)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses....................... (30,286,793) 19,393,571 20,218,625 3,749,406
Net Change in Fund Balances...........cocoeenveneineninennnns (9,380,074) 4,644,006 (1,107,757) 2,105,567
Fund Balance (D¢ficit) at
Beginning Of YEAr........ccccovvueeienirieeerese s 49,541,638 2,039,066 6,155,756 1,517,804
Fund Balance (Deficit) at
[ 1o O =" O $ 40,161,564 $ 6,683,072 $ 5,047,999 $ 3,623,371

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds (Cont'd.)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Human Other
Services Governmental
Levy Funds Totals
Revenues:
PrOPEITY TAXES. . cveuvvevirirererereesiereressssesesesssseseressssesesesssseseressasenens $ 90,480,130 $ 5,846,819 $ 111,781,459
SAIES TAX..viiveitieieiecie ettt ettt 65,853,109
OLhEr TAXES .. vevvveietiite ettt 90,365 6,547,981 8,929,500
Licenses and PErMItS.......ccovevrevrerieireresereese e seens 2,863,743 2,905,160
Fees and charges for SErViCeS..........ovveereivsieneeseese e 26,685,126 46,360,968
Fines and forfeitures.........ccoveeiieiicieeececc e 356,894 1,450,986
SPeCial @SSESSMENTS.....c.vivireeririerirtiriee ettt 379,311 379,311
INtErgoVErNMENTAL.........c.ceierierce e 12,528,512 89,986,748 256,632,101
INVEStMENT BAIMINGS. ... c.veeeeeerieieie e neens 1,224,051 11,977,382
MISCEHANBOUS........eeviiriieieieiece ettt 347,278 2,174,904 5,924,992
TOtal REVENUES..........coecveeeetiieiieieeeieieeete sttt aeesrenneneas 103,446,285 136,065,577 512,194,968
Expenditures:
Current:
General gQOVEIMMENT.......cociiiiriiiieeee s 8,861,952 30,697,050
Judicial and law enforcement 54,156,655 139,408,050
Environment and public Works...........ccccvceveivninneinneisencen 18,806,654 19,364,489
SOCIAl SEBIVICES. .....icviiteiticieieie ettt ettt et 8,165,274 62,086,746 246,931,413
Community and economic development.... 9,366,923 12,293,903
Capital OULIAY........cevieeeiieieec e 37,222,004 37,222,004
Intergovernmental:
General OVEIMMENT........ccviiirireirisieieerere e 53,300
Social SErVICES......ccvviviieieiecese e, 15,738,585 15,886,995
Community and economic development.... 3,561,756 5,153,556
Environment and public works................... 230,280
Debt service:
Principal retirement...........ooceoviiiiiennsc e 3,053,522 3,258,705
Interest and fiscal Charges..........ccoovvvvereiereiesieneese e 2,698,423 2,714,922
Total EXPENTITUIES........c.cueeieveieieieieiceeiceeeeeeieeeee e 23,903,859 199,814,635 513,214,667
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
OVEr EXPENAITUNES.......cvcvieeievcveieeeieeceeeetetee et essaerereenas 79,542,426 (63,749,058) (1,019,699)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Sale of capital assets/SUNArIes...........covvvrrnrnsseee e 26,721 162,666
Inception of capital leases 61,492
Bonds issued............ccevvanee 19,578,750 19,578,750
Refunding bonds iSSUEd..........cccvevvrieieiereercsereec e 16,015,846 16,015,846
Premium on bond iSSUANCE..........ecveeeieveecieiresre e 1,845,821 1,845,821
Redemption of refunded bonds...........ccccecvveviiiniincnniniies (16,745,000) (16,745,000)
TrANSTEIS IN...viiiiicicicc e e 75,302,683 123,723,429
TrANSTEIS OUL....cuviiiiiiieciececee et bbb (79,635,457) (10,021,448) (125,200,279)
Total Other Financing Sources And USES..........ccccoevevvvreeevreenene. (79,635,457) 86,003,373 19,442,725
Net Change in Fund BalanCes..........c.ccveveevennenecscnecseenen (93,031) 22,254,315 18,423,026
Fund Balance (Deficit) at
Beginning Of YEAI........ccceoeiivieiiresieee e s 56,717,702 114,882,732 230,854,698
Fund Balance (Deficit) at
ENA Of YEQI ..ottt $ 56,624,671 $ 137,137,047 $ 249,277,724

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities on the statement of activities
are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement
of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their useful lives and reported
as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlay exceeds
depreciation in the current period.

Capital outlay 32,901,643
Depreciation expense (9,399,650)
Total

Governmental funds report the disposal of capital assets to the extent proceeds are
received from the sale. In the statement of activities a determination of gain or (loss)
is determined for capital asset disposals.

Revenues previously deferred in the funds were collected to provide current financial
resources but are not reported as revenues in the statement of activities.

Property taxes (2,348,874)

Sales tax (544,833)

Fees and charges for services 1,123,136

Investment earnings 844,776

Miscellaneous 37,211
Total

Revenues deferred in the funds because they do not provide current financial
resources are reported as revenues in the statement of activities.
Intergovernmental

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources to governmental
funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current
financial resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however, has any
effect on net assets. This amount is the net effect of the differences in the treatment
of long-term debt on the statement of activities, comprised of the following:

Inception of capital leases (61,492)

Issuance of bonds (35,594,596)

Refunding of bonds 15,223,561

Principal repayment for capital leases 420,281

Principal repayment for bonds 2,838,425
Total

Interest is reported as an expenditure in governmental funds when due, but is accrued on
outstanding bonds in the statement of activities.

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.
These items include expenses related to the changes in:

Prepaid expenses 4,375

Amortized amounts on general obligation bonds 140,575

Compensated absences (147,153)
Total

The net revenue of certain activities of internal service funds is reported with
governmental activities.

Change in net assets of governmental activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Satement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
General Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
PrOPErtY taXES. ....covvveveiiircieiisreieec e $ 15,066,539 $ 15,066,539 $ 15,263,352 $ 196,813
SAIES tAX.c. vt 64,445,100 64,445,100 65,953,231 1,508,131
OthEr TAXES....cveeeeeeeeeererisieiee et 1,612,500 1,612,500 2,306,664 694,164
Licenses and PermitS.........ccocvvvvvvvienienenenienenennns 55,900 55,900 41,492 (14,408)
Fees and charges for Services........cc.ccoveevreevrinnene 17,827,516 17,827,516 18,753,922 926,406
Fines and forfeitures..........ccocovvveiiniicinniccn, 1,260,978 1,260,978 1,159,585 (101,393)
Intergovernmental...........ccocoeeeernncinnncic 20,615,671 20,737,573 20,870,869 133,296
INVEStMENt €AININGS.......cccovvrereie e 14,573,569 14,573,569 14,932,040 358,471
MiSCEHANEOUS.......cveeeieericerecec e 498,650 952,119 1,269,188 317,069
Total REVENUES........cooveeiiiecicieieeeee e 135,956,423 136,531,794 140,550,343 4,018,549
Expenditures:
Current:
General governMEeNt.........cocevvvreerinniecesenene 24,332,608 23,719,210 22,173,337 1,545,873
Judicial and law enforcement.............cccccevveivrenns 85,793,263 86,971,795 85,820,552 1,151,243
Environment and public works............c.coccoeevrennn. 586,756 585,008 562,603 22,405
SOCHAl SEIVICES. ...t e e 2,750,626 3,316,319 2,943,458 372,861
Community and economic development............... 3,202,515 3,232,178 2,984,870 247,308
Intergovernmental:
General governMEeNt.........cocevvrrieirinniecesenenee 53,300 53,300 53,300 0
Environment and public Works...........cccceevevennane. 230,280 230,280 230,280 0
SOCHIAl SEIVICES. ..o e e 148,410 148,410 148,410 0
Community and economic development............... 1,600,000 1,591,800 1,591,800 0
Total EXpenditures............c.ccvevvevecveeneecerneeseeeeenn, 118,697,758 119,848,300 116,508,610 3,339,690
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures............ccocovvevvevrennnnee. 17,258,665 16,683,494 24,041,733 7,358,239
Other Financing Sources And Uses
TrANSTRIS 1N ..o 2,861,987 5,487,869 5,471,315 (16,554)
Transfers OUL........cooooveeeiniicei e, (23,860,976) (35,892,017) (35,888,186) 3,831
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............... (20,998,989) (30,404,148) (30,416,871) (12,723)
Net Change in Fund Balance..........c.ccccccoverveeeenene. (3,740,324) (13,720,654) (6,375,138) 7,345,516
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........ccooveenvercene e 39,915,589 39,915,589 39,915,589 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated................ 1,346,405 1,346,405 1,346,405 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA......cioiirireirrree e $ 37,521,670 $ 27,541,340 $ 34,886,856 $ 7,345,516

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Satement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Children Services Board

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........ccccocevveevrvnane, $ 23772 % 23772 % 161,319 $ 137,547

Intergovernmental..........ccococevenevercrcreeeeeeen 24,886,698 25,135,060 26,681,852 1,546,792

MIiSCEIANEOUS........ccveeiieecreecie e 478,588 490,588 300,661 (189,927)
Total REVENUES..........ccccvvieiiiiiiicieceec e 25,389,058 25,649,420 27,143,832 1,494,412
Expenditures:

Current:

SOCIAl SEIVICES.....ecviviiviiieieice e, 47,612,559 47,547,501 46,472,782 1,074,719
Total EXpenditures............cccveveeeeeveevieeseninnes 47,612,559 47,547,501 46,472,782 1,074,719
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............ccccceeevevenene. (22,223,501) (21,898,081) (19,328,950) 2,569,131
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN......covcivennescceceee s 21,034,596 21,907,953 20,708,984 (1,198,969)

Transfers OUL.........couvvvreineiseisese s (1,318,726) (1,318,726) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 21,034,596 20,589,227 19,390,258 (1,198,969)
Net Change in Fund Balance...........cccccceevrevrvennnee. (1,188,905) (1,308,854) 61,308 1,370,162
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccoovvvvenenenene e, 3,992,703 3,992,703 3,992,703 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 547,096 547,096 547,096 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..o $ 3350894 $ 3230945 $ 4,601,107 $ 1,370,162

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Satement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Human Services Levy
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Property taXeS......ocvrveerieerieerieie e sieesneennens $ 90,114,307 $ 90,114,307 $ 89,420,840 $  (693,467)

Other tAXES....cvevereeeirieiriesese s 50,278 50,278 90,364 40,086

Intergovernmental..........ccocoveveneienecreeee 10,192,477 10,192,477 12,528,512 2,336,035

MiSCEHANEOUS.......cveveviieiiiieiesiee e 1,910,000 1,910,000 473,438 (1,436,562)
Total REVENUES..........ccceuvvieiriiviieiieeeseies 102,267,062 102,267,062 102,513,154 246,092
Expenditures:

Current:

SOCHAl SEIVICES....cuviviiteeie e 9,549,605 11,376,071 9,535,101 1,840,970
Ingergovernmental:

SOCIAl SEIVICES.....viviviivirietiisiiee e, 15,974,460 15,984,460 15,738,585 245,875
Total EXpenditures...........cccvvevinvinninccnecnines 25,524,065 27,360,531 25,273,686 2,086,845
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............ccccceeevevennnen. 76,742,997 74,906,531 77,239,468 2,332,937
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN......oocveneeee s 5,995,250 6,040,850 5,995,250 (45,600)

Transfers OUL........cccoovevveiereeiecesese e (84,790,916) (86,971,266) (85,630,707) 1,340,559
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. (78,795,666) (80,930,416) (79,635,457) 1,294,959
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccoevveeerenienns (2,052,669) (6,023,885) (2,395,989) 3,627,896
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........cccccovvvveeeveeeveee e, 51,802,729 51,802,729 51,802,729 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 1,382,821 1,382,821 1,382,821 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..o $ 51,132,881 $ 47,161,665 $ 50,789,561 $ 3,627,896

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Satement of Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
December 31, 2005 (Cont'd.)
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Governmental
Solid Nonmajor Activities-
Waste Enterprise Internal
Water Wastewater ~ Management Funds Totals Service Funds
Assets
Current assets:
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents.............. 9,195,699 $ 16,500,093 $ 21,274,585 $ 2,571,178 $ 49,541,555 $ 42,087,121
Cash and cash equivalents--segregated accounts...... 500 500
Collateral on loaned Securities...........ccovrveerireneenene 1,808,444 1,552,301 1,359,670 4,720,415 1,720,112
Net receivables:
ACCOUNTS. ..ottt 6,270,267 8,793,405 2,931,480 1,022,421 19,017,573 756,605
ACCIUE INTEIESE....cvvevivirciereiercieneereie e 267,253 52,781 33,769 289 354,092
Total recalvVables..........cooueeirereireeeree e 6,537,520 8,846,186 2,965,249 1,022,710 19,371,665 756,605
DUE FrOmM Other FUNGS. ..o s 8,160 10,525 20,624 6,482 45,791 4,929,370
Due from other governments...........ccccovverervrnenene. 370,844 257,723 628,567
Inventory of SUPPHIES.......covvrireiireieree e, 164,860 746,176 63,960 84,884 1,059,880 159,747
Current restricted assets:
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents.............. 27,596,912 15,081,307 6,387,759 49,065,978
Cash and cash equivalents--segregated accounts...... 7,466,595 673,577 12,825,906 20,966,078
Total CUrTeNt @SSELS.......cuvurueieeeieieieieieieieieie e 52,778,190 43,781,009 45,155,476 3,685,754 145,400,429 49,652,955
Noncurrent assets:
Noncurrent restricted assets:
Investments--segregated accounts...........cccceeeeruennne 4,495,086 42,831 4,537,917
Capital assetsin service:
LaNG...cvieciicicrec e 2,111,457 2,478,556 2,493,735 1,300,000 8,383,748
Land improvements...........oocevrvrieeererenerenenennnens 7,350 424,882 4,165,442 4,597,674
Utility plant in SErvice.........ccocooviiinniiiineceens 160,216,702 274,454,501 434,671,203
Buildings, structures and improvements................ 13,396,084 97,869,921 37,915,771 36,142,734 185,324,510
Furniture, fixtures and equipment...........c.cocecvenns 3,933,664 4,921,844 6,394,883 368,037 15,618,428 913,047
Less:Accumulated depreciation............cccoeeveneee (77,472,766) (164,176,494) (17,418,560) (5,174,937) (264,242,757) (680,798)
ConStruction-iN-progress........coceeveeeereereseeseereneen: 13,458,471 1,201,413 13,012,722 27,672,606
Total net capital aSSets........ccveverreeereieeiereiereienenas 115,650,962 217,174,623 46,563,993 32,635,834 412,025,412 232,249
Total NONCUITENt @SSELS.........ceveveuererererererererereereenens 115,650,962 221,669,709 46,606,824 32,635,834 416,563,329 232,249
TOtAl ASSELS......eeieeeeriseresereser s 168,429,152 265,450,718 91,762,300 36,321,588 561,963,758 49,885,204
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Satement of Net Assets
Proprietary Funds (Cont'd.)

December 31, 2005

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Governmental
Solid Nonmajor Activities-
Waste Enterprise Internal
Water Wastewater ~ Management Funds Totals Service Funds
Liabilities
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable............ccococviiiinin $ 261,478 $ 512,629 $ 656,365 $ 289,815 $ 1,720,287 $ 1,875,881
Current portion of insurance claims payable............ 0 6,145,256
Due to other funds...........ocooervrreiiinseenree e, 69,499 379,126 114,477 112,958 676,060 193,895
Due to other governments..........ccccoceeeeereneienesieenn 4,047,612 4,196,901 483,947 8,728,460 1,337,694
Obligations under securities lending...........c.ccccceuene. 1,808,444 1,552,301 1,359,670 4,720,415 1,720,112
Accrued wages and benefits..........ccocovvieriieiinnnn, 77,975 155,352 150,306 281,482 665,115 46,404
Current portion of long-term notes............ccccevevreeen. 187,054 3,672,728 143,000 4,002,782
Current portion of general obligation bonds.... 153,806 1,448,625 577,525 2,179,956
Accrued interest on general obligation bonds........... 9,933 82,928 66,782 159,643
Current portion of capitalized leases.............ccoouue.e. 11,838 13,088 3,462 5,924 34,312 52,019
Current portion of compensated absences................ 142,430 391,117 247,939 158,593 940,079 148,580
Current portion of landfill post-closure costs .......... 60,000 60,000
Current liabilities payable from restricted assests:
Matured revenue bond interest..........ccovvvervrnnnnn, 1,295 1,295
Accrued revenue bond interest............coceevrvrveervneninns 228,401 131,693 248,377 608,471
Current portion of revenue bonds.............cccccoenneee 2,445,000 758,921 4,950,000 8,153,921
Current portion of accreted interest on revenue bonds.. 794,842 794,842
Construction CONLraCES.........ceovrvrvevereririeeresrieecreeas 274,254 87,322 683,252 1,044,828
283,895 301,711 1,343 586,949
Total current liabilities........cccoeueeeereeeeeneeeinins 10,001,619 14,479,284 8,619,486 1,977,026 35,077,415 11,519,841
Long-term liabilities:
(net of current portions)
LONG-tErmM NOLES........coveiiieiriieiee e 3,019,449 52,535,611 572,000 56,127,060
Insurance claims payable...........ccccooieiiiiiiicinn 0 8,824,219
REVENUE DONGS......cccviviiiiiiiieieieieeeieee e 35,420,000 7,762,406 23,190,000 66,372,406
Accreted interest on revenue bonds.............coceeeee. 782,224 782,224
Less: Unamortized revenue bond charges................ (1,515,844) (1,177,125)  (1,421,310) (4,114,279)
General obligation bonds............ccccecenniiinninienne. 2,107,528 19,489,000 14,784,200 36,380,728
Less: Unamortized general obligation bond charges... ... (10,245) (364,549) (55,624) (430,418)
Capitalized 1€aSES........ccvvvveveirrieiiieee e 0 39,610
Compensated abSenCeS.......ccovvvvevrirereiererieeerereenens, 278,181 352,570 242,885 341,452 1,215,088 87,417
Estimated liability for landfill post-closure costs .... 576,777 576,777
Total long-term liabilities..........ccccveureenrncinicinens 39,299,069 79,380,137 23,160,352 15,070,028 156,909,586 8,951,246
Total Liabilities.......ccveereerieirecieeecesceeceseeseeeieas 49,300,688 93,859,421 31,779,838 17,047,054 191,987,001 20,471,087
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debi............ 76,277,376 133,012,615 24,076,841 17,323,809 250,690,641 140,620
Restricted for capital purposes..........ccocoeveeriivinnnne, 29,655,612 17,092,820 11,842,341 58,590,773
Restricted for debt service..........covvvivrreciinireenen. 2,176,345 1,082,661 1,529,888 4,788,894
UNIEStriCted......cooeviiieiccee s 11,019,131 20,403,201 22,533,392 1,950,725 55,906,449 29,273,497
Total Net ASSELS........coiieieieereereere s $ 119,128,464 $ 171,591,297 $ 59,982,462 $ 19,274,534 369,976,757 $ 29,414,117
Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service activities related to Enterprise Funds.................... 345,917

Total Net Assets 0f BUSINESS-tYPE ACHIVITIES. .. ... vu v vee et e ee et e et e e e e et e e e een e

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Satement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets
Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005 (Cont'd.)
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds
Solid
Waste
Water Wastewater Management
Operating Revenues:
Charges for SEIVICES.......ccevuirrriiieirisssssssesiees $ 30,110,071 $ 40,875,470 22,293,588
Other TEBVENUE. ...ttt sttt 843,625 27,569 73,890
Total Operating REVENUES..........cccoereveeeeererireeererenenens 30,953,696 40,903,039 22,367,478
Operating Expenses:
Personal SErVICES........ccovvviieiiiiiiiccee e 4,880,015 9,182,210 4,344,992
Materials and SUPPHIES.........ovvrirriciiricesees 818,588 1,122,306 394,951
Contractual SEIVICES........cocvvvvvviiiiieiiiee s, 1,034,406 1,868,509 4,069,742
UBHHTIES. ..t 15,963,188 12,908,980 4,429,963
DEPreciation.........ccccvrireueieniresieerensee e 3,995,726 8,831,651 2,029,818
INSUrance Claims.........ccooveereiniieeec e
Other EXPENSES. .......cviiieirieirie et 3,048,912 2,524,350 104,235
Total Operating EXPENSES........ccveuererereeeererererenenens 29,740,835 36,438,006 15,373,701
Operating INCOME (LOSS)......ceverveerereriereecseeeseneeeens 1,212,861 4,465,033 6,993,777
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
INVESTMENT INCOME.......oiviiirieceiecrecee e, 758,831 218,551 377,140
Interest expense and fiscal charges............ccccocvveuenne, (2,323,280) (2,745,229) (1,998,605)
Gain (loss) from disposal of capital assets................ 413,803 50,622 20,096
Other nonoperating revenue (expense) 12,400
Total Nonoperating Revenues (EXpenses)..........cc.c..... (1,150,646) (2,463,656) (1,601,369)
Income (Loss) Before Capital Contributions
AN TrANSIErS....eoiveeeeeee ettt 62,215 2,001,377 5,392,408
Capital contributions..........ccccovvveinnnnineee 881,855 1,264,282
TranSfers IN......ccoooieneeee e 673,928
Transfers OUL........cccvcerveierieiceee e (119,181) (653,683)
Change in Net ASSELS........ccviivereereese e 824,889 2,611,976 6,066,336
Total Net Assets (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........cccveevrereeeresse e 118,303,575 168,979,321 53,916,126
Total Net Assets (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..ot $ 119,128,464 $ 171,591,297 59,982,462
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Satement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Proprietary Funds (Cont'd.)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Governmental
Nonmajor Activities-
Enterprise Internal
Funds Totals Service Funds
Operating Revenues:
Charges for SErVICES........ccccvrvririierereeree e 12,953,819 $ 106,232,948 $ 41,328,918
Other TEVENUE. .......vvieieeie ettt st 22,049 967,133 158,226
Total Operating REVENUES............cccerirerererenerenierenereseeeenes 12,975,868 107,200,081 41,487,144
Operating Expenses:
Personal SEIVICES........ccovvviuiiiiie e 8,759,115 27,166,332 1,781,711
Materials and SUPPHIES.........coieeiiririeiece s 846,382 3,182,227 4,026,458
Contractual SEIVICES........cocvvivviriiieeiiie e 2,384,039 9,356,696 7,258,258
UBHIEIES. .. 352,953 33,655,084 1,577,212
DePreciation...........coovereiiieiie s 930,064 15,787,259 81,640
INSUrANCE ClAIMS........ccviiiiiiicie e 0 24,686,134
Other EXPENSES. ..ot 602,789 6,280,286 518,397
Total Operating EXPENSES........coveererererenererieeenesieeeenens 13,875,342 95,427,884 39,929,810
Operating INCOME (LOSS).....ccceveeruerereeneeiereeesie e seeeeens, (899,474) 11,772,197 1,557,334
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
INVESTMENT INCOME......oiiviiieiiciiete et 1,216 1,355,738
Interest expense and fiscal charges..........c.ccoceeveienenene. (838,771) (7,905,885) (4,292)
Gain (loss) from disposal of capital assets..................... 484,521 (37,144)
Other nonoperating revenue (EXPENSE).........cccveverereenns 12,400 9,764
Total Nonoperating Revenues (EXpenses)..........ccoceveeeene. (837,555) (6,053,226) (31,672)
Income (Loss) Before Capital Contributions
AN TraNSIErS....oeveirireenere e (1,737,029) 5,718,971 1,525,662
Capital contributions...........ccccoeeivieviiiniece e 2,146,137
TrANSTEIS IN...eviiiiie e, 1,768,665 2,442,593 7,121
TranSfers OUL........ccovierieinieiiice e, (200,000) (972,864)
Change in Net ASSELS.........cciirrireereeeesesee e (168,364) 9,334,837 1,532,783
Total Net Assets (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........cccooveeienreneneese e 19,442,898 27,881,334
Total Net Assets (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ......cuiirireciereeeere e 19,274,534 $ 29,414,117
Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service activities
related to Enterprise FUNAS..........ov e e e 182,820
Change in Net Assets of Business-type Activities.............occvvveviniinnnn. $ 9,517,657

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Satement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005 (Cont'd.)
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Governmental
Solid Nonmajor Activities -
Waste Enterprise Internal
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents Water Wastewater Management Funds Totals Service Funds
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash receipts from CUSIOMETS.........ccccovrvririririinriririns $ 29,769,437 $ 40552635 $ 22,141,141 $ 12,615,946 $ 105,079,159 $ 5,050,092
Cash receipts from interfund services provided............ 84,696 107,384 256,314 216,785 665,179 35,976,297
Cash payments to employees for services.................... (3,629,318) (7,132,823) (3,168,120) (6,616,252) (20,546,513)  (1,318,241)
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services...... (21,058,320) (17,178,696) (8,262,515) (3,362,895) (49,862,426) (12,086,522)
Cash payments for insurance claims............c.ccccoveeae 0 (22,909,387)
Cash payments for interfund services used................... (1,900,289) (3,662,993) (1,911,432) (2,767,961) (10,242,675) (689,419)
Landfill post-closure costs paid.........ccccoevveriercrineene (70,900) (70,900)
Other operating cash reCeipts........covvvvreierneienincienens 843,625 27,569 73,890 22,757 967,841 98,291
Cash from other SOUICES..........coevvvveeeciii e, 621,288 427,606 179,552 1,228,446 69,514
Other cash PAYMENLS..........cccoerireerreenereecsee s 8,438 8,438 (18,078)
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities...... 4,731,119 13,140,682 9,237,930 116,818 27,226,549 4,172,547
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Transfers in from other funds..........c.coocvvvieieiic e, 673,928 1,768,665 2,442,593 7,121
Transfers out to other funds..........c.coceoevrieiiieinnnn, (119,181) (653,683) (200,000) (972,864)
Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital
finaNCiNg aCtiVItieS........cvveieeerereerere e (119,181) (653,683) 673,928 1,568,665 1,469,729 7,121
Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities:
Principal paid on capital 1€ases...........c.cccevvriiiiriinnnns (7,886) (6,973) (1,648) (6,092) (22,599) (59,560)
Interest paid on capital 1€ases..........c.cocevererireirrnnn. (567) (566) (142) (350) (1,625) (4,292)
Principal paid on long-term Notes...........cccovvivrieennne (175,804) (3,181,074) (143,000) (3,499,878)
Interest paid on long-term Notes..........cccoovvveeriireninnnn (2,054,361) (2,054,361)
Principal paid on revenue bonds.............ccccovvieriinnnne (2,345,000) (812,608) (4,630,000) (7,787,608)
Interest paid on revenue bonds..............ccocecveiininnn. (1,929,090) (1,202,472) (1,744,231) (4,875,793)
Principal paid on general obligation bonds................... (152,554) (1,661,475) (589,455) (2,403,484)
Interest paid on general obligation bonds..................... (137,650) (1,005,681) (878,159) (2,021,490)
Refunding bonds iSSUed...........cccovrvrieniiicnicieniee 573,874 18,754,100 2,581,180 21,909,154
Premium on bond iSSUANCe...........cccevvevveieireeieciecreennn 30,200 986,931 135,834 1,152,965
Bond issuance COStS Paid..........cccccvvereririrrnnnniirinenas (5,308) (173,322) (23,884) (202,514)
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent...................... (12,761,895) (12,761,895)
Redemption of refunded bonds...........cccocovevinnninnnn, (600,000) (7,100,000) (2,695,000)  (10,395,000)
Redemption premium paid on refunded bonds............. (18,900) (18,900)
Capital debt fiscal charges paid...........ccccovvvrrrrrinnnn. (10,772) (8,745) (16,962) (36,479)
Acquisition and construction of capital assets.............. (1,988,237) (3,768,280)  (11,772,587) (17,529,104)
Net cash provided by (used for) capital
and related financing actiVities...........coeerreneceeenenenees (6,748,794)  (14,015,321)  (18,308,570) (1,475,926)  (40,548,611) (63,852)
Cash flows frominvesting activities:
Purchase of investment securities............c.cccvevrervannn. (81,920) (81,920)
Sale of investment securities............ 6,967,158 10,779,917 17,747,075
Interest received on investments 924,120 256,456 366,751 1,356 1,548,683
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities....... 7,891,278 174,536 11,146,668 1,356 19,213,838 0
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents..... 5,754,422 (1,353,786) 2,749,956 210,913 7,361,505 4,115,816
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year............. 38,504,784 33,608,763 37,738,294 2,360,765 112,212,606 37,971,305
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year..............c.co..... $ 44259206 $ 32,254,977 $ 40,488,250 $ 2,571,678 $ 119,574,111 $ 42,087,121
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Satement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds (Cont'd.)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Governmental
Solid Nonmajor Activities -
Waste Enterprise Internal
Water Wastewater Management Funds Totals Service Funds

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash

provided by operating activities:
Operating inCOMe (10SS)........ccvrvririrrrnnirirerereeerirnene $ 1,212,861 $ 4,465,033 $ 6,993,777 $  (899,474) $ 11,772,197 $ 1,557,334
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net

cash provided by operating activities:

DEPreCiation.........cccovvvviriririeisisisiese e 3,995,726 8,831,651 2,029,818 930,064 15,787,259 81,640
Miscellaneous nonoperating income (expense)............ 621,288 427,606 179,552 8,438 1,236,884 51,436
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable................... (274,837) (313,485) (109,714) (120,013) (818,049) (221,580)
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds................. 18,899 17,097 (3,967) (367) 31,662 (140,884)
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments..... 80,937 217,548 298,485
(Increase) decrease in inventory of supplies................. 7,798 (50,510) 8,336 (23,002) (57,378) (22,644)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable......... (205,661) (110,662) (73,763) (24,542) (414,628) 771,317
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds 3,410 (283,396) (70,690) 84,502 (266,174) (4,527)
Increase (decrease) in due to other governments.......... (692,471) 156,934 (23,796) 125,223 (434,110) 297,991
Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits....... (3,512) 2,671 64,216 7,651 71,026 3,609
Increase (decrease) in insurance claims payable.......... 0 1,776,747
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences............... 47,618 (83,194) 26,613 28,338 19,375 22,108
Total adjUSIMENTS......c.eueeeeeecerererererere e 3,518,258 8,675,649 2,244,153 1,016,292 15,454,352 2,615,213

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities...... $ 4,731,119 $ 13,140,682 $ 9,237,930 $ 116,818 $ 27,226,549 $ 4,172,547

Noncash investing, capital and financing activities:
During 2005, the Water and Wastewater funds reflected note payable obligations from noncash state capital public works loans in the amounts of $246,595 and $2,884,992, respectively.
The Water and Wastewater funds recognized noncash contributions of capital in the amounts of $881,855 and $1,264,282, respectively.

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Satement of Fiduciary Net Assets
Fiduciary Funds

December 31, 2005

Private
Purpose
Trust
Unclaimed Agency
Funds Funds
Assets
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents..........cc.ccoovvvrievererereinennns 1,301,848 100,036,235
Cash and cash equivalents--

Segregated aCCOUNTS. .. ...ttt e e e 14,156,669
Collateral on 10aned SECUNILIES...........ccerveerieierieie e 4,724,887
Taxes levied for other governments..........cccocvevvvieviesenie s 586,348,121

TOAl ASSELS.....cuiiveeerieeirieiseee ettt se ettt a s sa st sennenn 1,301,848 705,265,912
Liabilities
Due to 0ther gQOVEINMENTS. .........ooviiiiieiieese e e 649,345,102
Obligations under securities 1ending..........ccccevevievienienie s 4,724,887
Other lIabilitIes. .. ....e i e 51,195,923
Total LiabilitieS.....cccceieereieese e 0 705,265,912
Net Assets
HEIA TN TrUSE. .. 1,301,848

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Satement of Changesin Fiduciary Net Assets
Fiduciary Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Additions:

Additional unclaimed funds............oooeceiiiiiiiiieee s
QL0 = 1Y (o 110 I

Deductions:

FUNds ClAIMEd........cooiiieiei e
Total DEAUCLIONS. ......cvveiieeei ittt

Changesin NEt ASSELS.........c.civeeiiiieiese e

Net Assets Beginning of YEar............coevvev s

Net AsSEtS ENA Of YEAI ... ..iiiiee et

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Notes to the Basic

Financial Statements
December 31, 2005

NOTE A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Description of Montgomery
County

Montgomery County was established on May 1, 1803, by an act of the Ohio General Assembly. It operates as a
political subdivision of the State of Ohio exercising only those powers conferred by the Ohio legislature. A total of
eleven legislative and administrative County officials are elected by Montgomery County voters. The three member
Board of Commissioners is the legislative and executive body of the County. The County Auditor is the chief fiscal
officer and tax assessor and the County Treasurer serves as the custodian of all County funds and as tax collector. In
addition, there are six other elected administrative officials provided for by Ohio law which include: the Clerk of
Courts; Recorder; Coroner; Engineer; Prosecuting Attorney; and Sheriff. The judicial branch of the County includes
eleven Common Pleas Court Judges, two Domestic Relation Judges, two Juvenile Court Judges, one Probate Judge, and
five Court of Appeals Judges.

Montgomery County provides a multitude of services to its approximately 547,000 residents. For example, the County
offers a wide range of human and social services, health and community assistance services, law enforcement services,
road and building maintenance services as well as other general and administrative support services. Additionally,
Montgomery County operates a water and wastewater system, a solid waste management system, a health-care facility
for the mentally retarded and developmentally disabled, and three parking facilities.

Reporting Entity

For financial reporting purposes, the County complies with the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, as amended by GASB Statement No. 39, in defining the financial reporting entity.
The financial reporting entity consists of the County as the primary government, which also includes all of the elected
officials, organizations, activities and functions which are not legally separate from the County and whose corporate
powers the County holds. The financial reporting entity also includes the component units for which the elected
officials of the County are financially accountable or for which the County is not financially accountable, but which
raise and hold economic resources for the direct benefit of the County or for which the nature and significance of their
relationship with the County is such that their exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be
misleading or incomplete. Component units are legally separate entities that meet any of the following criteria: (1) The
primary government appoints the voting majority of the potential component unit's board, and (a) the primary
government is able to impose its will on the potential component unit or (b) the primary government is in a relationship
of financial benefit or burden with the potential component unit; (2) The potential component unit is fiscally dependent
upon the primary government or; (3) The financial statements would be misleading if data from the potential
component unit were not included.

Based on this criteria, the following is included as a discretely-presented component unit:

Monco Enterprises, Inc.: Monco Enterprises, Inc. is a legally separate, not-for-profit corporation served by a self-
appointing board of trustees and organized pursuant to the laws of the State of Ohio in 1970. The purpose of the
corporation is to assist and promote the general welfare and needs of the mentally retarded and otherwise handicapped
persons who live in Montgomery County. Monco provides employment opportunities to these persons by enrolling
them in sheltered workshops and in community employment. The Montgomery County Board of Mental Retardation
and Developmental Disabilities provides Monco with staff salaries, transportation, certain equipment, staff to
administer and supervise training programs, various financial reporting and certain funds as necessary for the operation
of the workshops. Based on the significant services and resources provided by the County to the Workshop and the
Workshop's sole purpose of providing assistance to retarded and handicapped adults of Montgomery County, it is the
County's position that exclusion could result in misleading financial data; therefore, Monco Enterprises, Inc. is
included as a discretely-presented component unit of Montgomery County. Copies of this component unit's complete,
separately audited financial reports are on file at: The Montgomery County Auditor's Office, Accounting Department,
451 West Third Street, Dayton, Ohio 45422,
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Notes to the Basic
Financial Statements

NOTE A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Description of Montgomery
County (Cont'd.)

Related Organizations: Based on GASB Statement No. 14 criteria, the following are not included in the County's
financial reporting entity. The County is not financially accountable for these fiscally independent organizations. The
imposition of will or financial benefit/burden relationship criteria do not apply and the County's accountability is
limited to making certain appointments:

Five Rivers MetroParks District: The Probate Judge appoints three commissioners to administer the Park District.

Miami Valley Regional Transit Authority: Four of nine Board members are appointed by the County commission.

Dayton Metro Library: Four of the seven Library Trustees are appointed by the County Commission and the
remaining three are appointed by Common Pleas Court Judges.

Sinclair Community College: Six of the nine Trustees are appointed by the County Commission and the remaining
three are appointed by the Governor.

Metropolitan Housing Authority: Three of the five board members are appointed by County officials. The Probate
Court, Common Pleas Court, and Board of County Commissioners appoint one board member each.

Jointly Governed Organizations: The Montgomery Greene County Local Emergency Response Council
(MGCLERC) is the Local Emergency Planning Council (LEPC) for Montgomery and Greene County. The LEPC is a
jointly governed organization formed for the purpose of implementing chemical emergency response and preparedness
plans. The LEPC is appointed by the State Emergency Response Commission (the Commission). The Commission
appoints the LEPC from a listing of agreed upon individuals approved by the Montgomery and Greene County
Commissioners. Due to regulations set forth by the Ohio Revised Code, the LEPC shall consist of such number of
members as the Commission considers appropriate but shall include representatives from each of the following groups:
elected state and local officials, law enforcement personnel, emergency management personnel, fire-fighting personnel,
first aid personnel, health personnel, local environmental personnel, hospital personnel, transportation personnel,
broadcast and print media personnel, community groups, and owners and operators of facilities subject to this chapter.
All revenues are generated from State and Federal funding. Montgomery County is acting as the fiscal agent for the
LEPC. The County did not pay any monies to the LEPC during calendar year 2005. Financial information can be
obtained by writing to Montgomery County Auditor’s Office, 451 West Third Street, Dayton, Ohio 45422-1027.

NOTE B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Basis of Presentation

The accounts of the County are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a separate accounting
entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for based on a set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets,
liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate.

The County’s basic financial statements consist of government-wide financial statements, including a statement of

net assets and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements which provide a more detailed level of
information.
Government-wide Financial Statements: The statement of net assets and the statement of activities report
information about the County as a whole. These statements report on all of the non-fiduciary financial activities of the
primary government and its component unit. The statements distinguish between those activities of the County that are
governmental in nature and those that are considered to be business-type. The statement of net assets presents the
financial condition of the governmental and business-type activities of the County at year end. The statement of
activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for the different business-type activities
of the County and for each function of the County’s governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are
specifically associated with and identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues include charges paid by the
recipient of goods or services offered by the programs and grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues,
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Notes to the Basic
Financial Statements

NOTE B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Basis of Presentation
(Cont'd.)

including all taxes, are presented as general revenues. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues
identifies the extent to which each governmental program or business activity is self-financing or draws from the
general revenues of the County.

Fund Financial Statements: Fund financial statements consist of a series of statements that present financial
information of the County at a more detailed level, focusing on information about the County’s major governmental
and enterprise funds. Each major fund is presented in a separate column, while nonmajor funds are aggregated and
presented in a single column. Separate financial statements are presented for governmental, proprietary and fiduciary
funds.

The accounts of the County are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a separate fiscal and
accounting entity, with a self-balancing set of accounts that record cash and other financial resources, together with all
related liabilities and residual equities or balances and changes therein, that are segregated for the purpose of carrying
on specific activities or attaining certain objectives in accordance with special regulations, restrictions, or limitations.
There are three classifications of funds: governmental, proprietary and fiduciary.

Governmental Funds: Governmental funds are those funds through which most governmental functions are typically
financed. The measurement focus of these funds is on the sources, uses and balances of current financial resources.
Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental funds according to the purpose for which they may or must
be used. Current liabilities are assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental
fund assets and liabilities is reported as fund balance. The following are the County’s major governmental funds:

General Fund: This fund accounts for all financial resources not accounted for in another fund and is available to the
County for any purpose provided it is expended or transferred according to the general laws of Ohio. The General Fund
is the primary operating fund of the County.

Children Services Board: This fund, which the County chose to report as a major fund for 2005, accounts for the
operation of the Children Services Board, a County agency responsible by law for investigation of all reports of child
abuse, neglect or dependency, that also provides services which include family counseling, foster care, adoption and
clinical care.

Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board: This fund accounts for the operation of the Alcohol,
Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board, a County agency responsible for a wide range of substance abuse
control and mental health services for residents of Montgomery County.

Job & Family Services: This fund accounts for the administration of public assistance programs under state and
federal regulations.

Human Services Levy: This fund accounts for levy proceeds that support various human service organizations which
agree to provide services that accommodate unmet needs in the community.

Proprietary Funds: The Proprietary Funds are used to account for those County activities which are similar to those
often found in the private sector. The measurement focus of these funds is upon determination of operating income,
changes in net assets (or cost recovery), financial position, and cash flows. The County has presented the following
major proprietary funds:

Water: This fund is used to account for water services which the County Sanitary Engineer provides to residential,
commercial and industrial customers. Revenue generated through user charges is used for the operation, maintenance
and capital improvement of the water distribution system.

Wastewater: This fund is used to account for sanitary sewer services which the County Sanitary Engineer provides to
residential, commercial and industrial customers who are also serviced by the water system. Wastewater charges are
based on water usage and serve as the major revenue source for financing the operation, maintenance and capital
improvement of the water distribution system.

Solid Waste Management: This fund is used to account for the financial operations of the County’s solid waste
removal and disposal activities which serve residential, commercial and industrial customers.
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NOTE B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Basis of Presentation
(Cont'd.)

Fiduciary Funds: Fiduciary Funds reporting focuses on net assets and changes in net assets. The County’s fiduciary
funds include a private purpose trust fund, which accounts for resources held in trust while awaiting claim by rightful
owners, and agency funds, which report resources held by the County in a purely custodial capacity (assets equal
liabilities) which are due largely to other governments or agencies for which the County acts as a fiscal agent.

Additionally, the County reports Internal Service Funds, a proprietary fund type, used to account for the financing of
goods or services provided by one department to other departments or agencies of the County, and occasionally to other
governments, generally on a cost-reimbursement basis.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying financial statements of the County are prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The government-wide and the proprietary fund financial statements are prepared using the economic resources
measurement focus. The government-wide, proprietary and fiduciary fund financial statements are reported using the
accrual basis of accounting. On the accrual basis, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized as
liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place. Nonexchange transactions, in which the
County gives (or receives) value without directly receiving (or giving) equal value in exchange, include property taxes,
sales taxes, grants, shared revenue and donations. On the accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the
year for which the taxes are levied. Revenue from sales taxes is recognized in the period in which the sales are made.
Revenue from grants, shared revenue and donations is recognized in the year in which all eligibility requirements have
been satisfied. Governmental funds are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized when measurable and available.
The County considers all revenues reported in the governmental funds to be available if they are collected within sixty
days after year-end.

Under the modified accrual basis, the following major revenue sources are considered both measurable and available
at year end, and, therefore, susceptible to accrual: delinquent property taxes, sales tax, fees and charges for services,
intergovernmental revenues (including grants, gasoline tax and motor vehicle license tax) and investment earnings.
Expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general
long-term debt and compensated absences, which are recognized as expenditures when payment is due. General capital
asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term debt are reported
as other financing sources. Proprietary funds separate revenues and expenses into operating and nonoperating
components. Operating revenues and expenses result from providing services and producing and delivering goods.
Nonoperating revenues and expenses encompass those things not qualifying as operating items.

The Primary Government follows GASB Statement No. 20 in applying GASB guidance to its government-wide and
proprietary fund financial statements and Financial Accounting Standards Board statements and interpretations,
Accounting Principles Board Opinions and Accounting Research Bulletins issued on or before November 30, 1989 that
do not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The County has elected to follow subsequent GASB
guidance, rather than private-sector guidance issued after November 30, 1989.

Budgetary Accounting and Control

The County is required by state law to adopt annual budgets for the General Fund, certain Special Revenue Funds, the
Debt Service Funds and certain Proprietary Funds. For these funds, the Board of County Commissioners must adopt an
appropriations budget by January 1st of a given year, or adopt a temporary appropriation measure with final passage of
a permanent budget by April 1st. Budgets are adopted for each organizational unit by major expenditure/expense
category (i.e. personal services, professional services, capital outlays, etc.) which constitutes the legal level of
budgetary control.
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(Cont'd.)

Each County department, in conjunction with the Office of Management and Budget, prepares an original budget
which is approved by the Board of County Commissioners. Throughout the year, the County monitors and maintains
the legal level of budgetary control within an organizational unit and fund by not permitting expenditures/expenses and
encumbrances to exceed appropriations for each major expenditure/expense category (i.e. personal services,
professional services, capital outlays, etc.). While management is permitted discretion in allocating a major
expenditure/expense category budget among specific subcategories, any and all budget modifications involving
revisions between major expenditure/expense categories or to total appropriated amounts must be approved through
legal resolution by the Board of County Commissioners. Each final budget includes all modifications that were
made throughout the year, including any supplemental appropriations. During the year, several supplementary
appropriations were necessary. Unencumbered and unexpended appropriations lapse at year-end. Prior year
encumbrances and corresponding prior year appropriations are carried forward as part of the budgetary authority for
next year and are included in the revised budget amounts shown in the budget-to-actual comparisons.

The budgetary process does not include annual budgeting for the following Special Revenue Funds: Alcohol, Drug
Addiction and Mental Health Services Board; Job & Family Services; Road A&G Projects; Community Development
Block Grant; Child Support Enforcement; Youth Services; Economic Development; Community Corrections;
ADAMHS Board Federal Grants; MR/DD Grants, Other Federal Grants; and Other State Grants. It also does not
include annual budgeting for Capital Projects Funds and for the Internal Service Workers' Compensation Risk
Management Fund. Appropriations in these funds are made on a non-annual basis and the free balances do not lapse at
year-end. Budgetary control is on this non-annual basis and, therefore, comparisons with annually appropriated funds
do not provide meaningful data and are not presented.

The County's budgetary process accounts for certain transactions on a budgetary basis instead of on a GAAP basis.
The major differences between the budget basis and the GAAP basis are that revenues are recorded when
actually received (budget) as opposed to when susceptible to accrual (GAAP) and expenditures/expenses are
recorded when paid (budget) as opposed to when incurred (GAAP). Additionally, the County reflects outstanding
encumbrances as expenditures/expenses on the budgetary basis. There is also a budgetary perspective difference in
certain special revenue funds, where the fund structure for GAAP reporting reflects a consolidation of a more detailed
subfund structure, used for internal budgetary purposes. Special revenue funds for which this perspective difference is
applicable, include: Human Services Levy; Road, Auto and Gas; Sheriff Contracts; Public Works Building
Maintenance; and Other.

The actual results of operations compared to the original and revised appropriation for the General Fund and all
annually-budgeted major Special Revenue Funds by expenditure function and revenue source are presented in the
Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary
Basis) as part of the basic financial statements.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting for purchase orders and contracts is used during the normal course of operations to reserve
portions of appropriations in County funds as an extension of budgetary control. An encumbrance is a reserve on the
available spending authority due to a commitment related to unperformed contracts for goods or services and does not
represent a GAAP expenditure or liability. Reserves for encumbrances are reported separately for each Governmental
Fund.

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments

The County Treasurer pools and invests all active and inactive County Funds. All cash and investments with the Trea-
surer, with the exception of collateral on loaned securities, are considered to be cash equivalents, since they are
available to County funds on demand. If a fund overdraws its account in the Treasury pool, the overdraft is reported as
an interfund liability in that fund, with a corresponding interfund receivable reported in the General Fund.
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(Cont'd.)

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, Proprietary Fund participation in the Treasurer's investment pool is
treated as a demand account. In addition, all highly liquid investments held by fiscal agents in segregated accounts, with
a maturity of three months or less when purchased, are also considered to be cash equivalents. Separate investments
are reported as investments on the Balance Sheet. Investments are recorded at fair value, in accordance with GASB
Statement No. 31.

Inventory of Supplies

Inventory is reported in Proprietary Funds and valued at cost using the first-in, first-out method. Costs are expensed
when inventory is consumed. Items considered as inventory in the internal service funds are accounted for as
expenditures when acquired by governmental funds.

Restricted Assets

Restricted assets are reported in the Enterprise Funds. The restricted assets include funds derived from bond debt
proceeds restricted by applicable bond indentures, funds reserved for debt service, and funds reserved for the purpose
of certain capital requirements, including future construction. In addition, the County makes required periodic deposits
to restricted accounts, from unrestricted funds, in order to accumulate resources for future debt service, capital or
construction needs pursuant to trust agreements or other legal requirements. Restrictions imposed on these resources
preclude their use in an unrestricted manner.

Capital Assets

All capital assets, which include property, plant and equipment, and infrastructure assets, are reported in the applicable
governmental or business-type columns in the government-wide financial statements and in the fund financial
statements for proprietary funds. The County considers a capital asset to be one with an initial individual cost of at least
$5,000 and an estimated useful life that benefits more than a single fiscal period. Capital assets are valued at historical
cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. Donated capital assets are valued at their
estimated fair market value on the date received. Costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value
of an asset or materially extend it’s useful life are not capitalized. Infrastructure assets related to business-type activities
pertain to the water and wastewater utility operations. Infrastructure assets related to governmental activities consist of
County roads and bridges. Depreciation of capital assets is provided over the estimated useful life using the straight line
method.

The estimated useful lives of the various capital assets classes are as follows:

Class Estimated Useful Life
ULty Plant N SBIVICE. .. it e e e e e e 50 years
Buildings, structures and iMProVEMENTS. ........oieee e e e re e e e e eeens 20-40 years
Furniture, fixtures and eQUIPMENT. .. .. ou it e e e e e e e e e e 2-12 years

Infrastructure assets consisting of County roads and bridges are presented using the modified approach and are,
therefore, not depreciated. Costs incurred by the County to preserve existing roads and bridges are expensed rather
than capitalized. Only those costs that represent additions or improvements are capitalized. Additional disclosures
about the condition assessments and maintenance costs regarding the County’s roads and bridges appear in the
Required Supplementary Information section of this report.

Long-term Liabilities

In accordance with GAAP, long-term liabilities are not recognized within Governmental Funds. They are, however,
reported as liabilities of governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements . Long-term liabilities
used to finance Proprietary Fund operations and directly payable from revenues of those funds are reported in the
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applicable Proprietary Fund. The business-type activities column in the government-wide financial statement reflects
long-term liabilities pertaining to enterprise funds.

Unamortized Bond Amounts

Unamortized bond amounts for revenue bonds and general obligation bonds are shown on the government-wide and
proprietary statements of net assets and include bond premiums, discounts, as well as issuance costs and deferred
amounts from advance refundings of debt. Unamortized bond amounts are amortized as a component of interest
expense, using the straight-line method, over the life of the applicable debt. Additional, detailed information regarding
unamortized bond amounts is provided in Note H.

Capitalization of Interest

It is the County's policy to capitalize net interest costs on funds borrowed to finance construction projects for business-
type activities until substantial completion of the project. For the year ended December 31, 2005, net interest cost of
$486,614 was capitalized to construction-in-progress, in connection with these projects.

Special Assessments

The County applies the provisions of GASB Statement No. 6 in accounting for and reporting special assessments and
related transactions. The County's Special Assessment Bonds are secured by liens on assessed properties and are also
backed by the full faith and credit of the County as additional security. They are accounted for and reported as long-
term liabilities of governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. The accumulation of resources
for, and the payment of, principal and interest on these bonds is accounted for and reported in the Debt Service Funds.
Capital improvements financed by special assessments (including those affecting Enterprise Funds) are accounted for
and reported in the Capital Projects Funds. The cost of special assessment improvements affecting Enterprise Funds is
capitalized on the appropriate Enterprise Fund balance sheet and is offset by capital contributions. Service type special
assessments are accounted for and reported in the fund type that best reflects the nature of the transactions and are
treated like user fees. All special assessment levies are reported as revenue when measurable and available. Special
assessments receivable include $286,272 of delinquent amounts outstanding.

Deferred Revenue

The County complies with GASB Statement No. 33 in recognizing assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenditures/expenses associated with nonexchange transactions, including derived tax revenues, imposed
nonexchange transactions, government-mandated and voluntary nonexchange transactions. The full accrual guidelines
for recognizing receivables and revenue are applied to the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements
and the modified accrual guidelines are applied to governmental fund financial statements. The recognition of revenues
from nonexchange transactions under the modified accrual basis require that the resources must also be available.
Revenue from property taxes is recognized in the year for which the taxes are levied and revenue from certain grants or
entitlements cannot be recognized before the eligibility requirements are met. Accordingly, depending on these factors
and also giving consideration to when the resources are received, certain receivable amounts may be recorded as
deferred revenue in the funds. In the government-wide statement of net assets, unrecognized revenue is termed
unearned revenue.

Sales Tax

The County has levied a 1% sales tax which is collected by the State of Ohio and remitted to the County monthly. This
tax was enacted by the Board of County Commissioners, under the authority of the Ohio Revised Code. The County
complies with GASB Statement No. 33 in accounting for sales tax as a derived tax revenue, with receivable amounts
recognized when the underlying exchange occurs and revenue recognized, in the governmental fund financial
statements, when funds become available and in the government-wide financial statements when the underlying
exchange occurs.
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Interfund Transactions

During the normal course of operations, the County has numerous transactions between funds. Transfers represent
movement of resources from a fund receiving revenue to a fund through which those resources will be expended
and are recorded as other financial sources (uses) in governmental funds and as transfers in proprietary funds.
Interfund transactions that would be treated as revenues and expenditures/expenses if they involved organizations
external to the County are similarly treated when involving other funds of the County. Interfund balances within
governmental activities and within business-type activities are eliminated on the government-wide statement of net
assets.

Compensated Absences

The County applies the provisions of GASB Statement No. 16 in accounting for and reporting compensated absences.
The vesting method is used to estimate accrued sick leave liabilities. These liabilities, as well as those for vacation
leave and other compensatory leave, also include estimates for salary-related payments associated with the payment of
compensated absences. In the governmental fund financial statements, the portion of the liability which is matured and
payable is included in the accrued wages and benefits liability and the unmatured portion is not reported. In the
government wide and proprietary financial statements, the entire compensated absence liabilities are reported.
Employees earn vacation time at varying rates depending on the duration of their employment. Employees with a
minimum of one year of service become vested in accumulated unpaid vacation time. Ohio law requires that the
vacation time not be accumulated for more than three years. Unused vacation is payable upon termination of
employment. Law enforcement employees in the County Sheriff's Department may accumulate unused sick leave, until
retirement, up to a maximum of 3,000 hours; those employees with a minimum of ten years of service are, upon
retirement, paid for accumulated sick leave at 50% of their current wage rate. Non-bargaining employees of the Board
of County Commissioners, and certain other County offices, with a minimum of ten years of service may, upon
retirement, receive cash payment for accumulated unused sick leave at the employee’s rate of pay at the time of
separation, at the rate of one hour’s pay for every two hours of accumulated balance, for a maximum of 3,000
convertible hours to a maximum cash conversion of 1,500 hours. Other County employees may accumulate unused
sick leave, until retirement, up to a maximum of 720 hours. Employees with a minimum of ten years of service are,
upon retirement, paid for accumulated sick leave, at current wage rates, as follows: for 1-240 hours, 1 day's pay for 3
days accumulated sick leave: for 241-400 hours, 1 day's pay for 2 days accumulated sick leave; and for 401-720 hours,
1 day's pay for 1 days accumulated sick leave.

Insurance

The County’s risk management programs include self-funding for certain health insurance, property and casualty
liability and workers’ compensation claims. The programs are administered, in part, by third-party service agents and
are accounted for in the Internal Service Funds in accordance with GASB Statement No. 10. Self-insurance liabilities
reported at year-end include incurred but unreported claims, based on certain actuarial, third-party and managerial
estimates. Additional information regarding risk management, and its associated liabilities, is provided in Note H.

Net Assets and Fund Balance Reserves

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in capital assets, net of related debt
consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance of any borrowing used
for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Net assets are reported as restricted when there are
constraints imposed on their use which may be: externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or
regulations of other governments; or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation, which
authorizes the County to levy, charge or otherwise mandate payment of resources and includes a legally enforceable
requirement that those resources be used only for the specific purposes stipulated in the legislation. Restricted
resources are applied first when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net assets
are available. Fund balance reserves represent those portions of fund balances which are legally segregated for a
specific future use or which do not represent available resources and, therefore, are not available for appropriation or
expenditure.
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A reconciliation of the results of operations for the year ended December 31, 2005 on the GAAP basis to the budget
basis follows:

Reconciliation of Net Change in Fund Balance (GAAP Basis) to Net Change in Fund Balance
(Budgetary Basis) For General Fund and Annually-budgeted Major Special Revenue Funds

Children Human
Services Services

Description General Board Levy
GAAP BaSIS.....cciiiieiiiieiieie e $ (9,380,074) $ 4,644,006 $ (93,031)
Increase (decrease)
Due to revenues:

Property taxXes.......ccooueeriereenne verieveeeieeees (191,158) (1,059,290)

SalES tAX v 100,122

Other taXeS.....ecveveeie e e ve e e ee e eaeeaieas 15,510 @

Licenses and permits...........ccoeveereenienenennns, 75

Fees and charges for Services.........c.ccocevvvenens (371,906) 883

Fines and forfeitures..........ccocooevvvencicinennens 65,493

Intergovernmental...........ccooooiiiiiciencee, (81,733) (4,378,800)

Investment earnings........c..ocvvevevverereeieerenennns 4,178,709

Miscellaneous............coevvveie i 252,933 (54,929) 126,160
Due to expenditures:

Current:

General government..........c.cccoeevevevieveseenenne. (338,239)

Judicial and law enforcement.............c.cc.oc..... (569,157)

Environment and public WOTKS. ... (4,768)

Social services.. e (73) (187,817) (1,369,827)

Community and economic development ......... (57,890)

Debt Service:

Principal retirement............ccccooevivviveieinnnnne, 127,183 38,881

Interest and fiscal charges.... e 9,913 2,397
Due to other financing sources and (uses)

Sale of capital assets/sundries...........cc.cccceeee. (130,078) (3,313)

Transters iN.....ocoeeeceieee e 1,710,538 5,995,250

Transfers OUL........ccoeeeieinenencccsc e (1,710,538) (5,995,250)
Budgetary hasisS..........coouereiiieiininii e e $ (6,375,138) $ 61,308 $ (2,395,989)
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NOTE D — Contingencies, Judgments and Claims Litigation

The County is currently the defendant in various lawsuits. The ultimate disposition of the lawsuits and other
proceedings cannot presently be determined but will not, in the opinion of the County Prosecutor, adversely affect
continued operations of the County.

Contingencies Under Grant Programs

The County participates in certain federal and state assisted grants and programs that are subject to financial compliance
audits by the grantor agencies or their representatives. These audits could lead to a request for reimbursement to the
grantor agency for expenditures disallowed under the terms of the grant. The County believes that disallowed claims, if
any, will not have a material adverse effect on the County's financial position.

Insurance Claims

The County assumes the liability for most property damage and personal injury risks. During the year, it also managed
the risk of workers' compensation claims (through a state retrospective rating plan) as well as the risk of certain
employee health care claims. As discussed in the Risk Management disclosure in Note H, for all of these risks,
judgments and claims, including those incurred but not reported as of year-end, liabilities are recorded when it is
probable that an asset has been impaired or a liability has been incurred and the amount of loss can be reasonably
estimated.
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Primary Government: Monies held in the County Treasury are pooled for the purpose of investment management.
Earnings on the pooled investments are distributed, by the County Treasurer, on the basis of the average daily balances
of those funds eligible to receive investment income to the average daily balance of the total County Treasury. With the
exception of a limited number of specific funds which qualify to receive investment income, as prescribed by Ohio law,
all remaining investment income is allocated to the General Fund. All cash and investments with the County Treasurer
are considered to be cash equivalents since they are available to County funds on demand. The County invests in those
instruments identified in section 135.35 of the Ohio Revised Code. Specifically, authorized investment instruments
consist of (1) Bonds, notes, or other obligations guaranteed by the United States; (2) Bonds, notes, or other obligations
issued by any federal government agency or instrumentality; (3) Qualifying commercial paper issued by any
corporation incorporated under the laws of the United States or a state; (4) No-load money market mutual funds
consisting exclusively of obligations listed in (1) , (2) or (3) and repurchase agreements under the terms of which
agreement the County purchases and the seller agrees unconditionally to repurchase any of the securities listed in (1),
(2) or (3); (5) Bonds and other obligations of Ohio, its political subdivisions, or other units or agencies of Ohio or its
political subdivisions; (6) Qualifying corporate notes issued by a United States-operating corporation incorporated
under the laws of the United States or a state; (7) Securities lending agreements with recognized United States securities
dealers in which the County lends securities in exchange for qualifying collateral of at least 102% of the fair value of
the securities loaned; and (8) the Ohio State Treasurer's investment pool (STAROhi0). Investments in stripped principal
or interest obligations, reverse repurchase agreements and derivatives are prohibited. STAROhio is not registered with
the SEC as an investment company, but does operate in a manner consistent with Rule 2a7 of the Investment Company
Act of 1940. Investments in STAROhio are valued at STAROhio's share price which is the price the investment could
be sold for on December 31, 2005. Funds invested by fiscal agents are determined by trust agreements and bond
indentures. Like the cash invested by the County Treasurer, eligible investments include U.S. government obligations.

Amounts available for deposit or investment are as follows:

Primary Government:

Cash and cash equivalents (carrying amounts)
Pooled (including the County Treasurer's investment pool):

GovernMENtal ACHIVITIES. ......cviviiiic i et e $275,477,371
BUSINESS-tYPE ACHIVITIES.....oiviieiiiieeieieie e e e e e 98,607,533
Private PUMPOSE THUST....ccuviiiieieieiis e e et e e ettt eneas 1,301,848

AGENCY FUNGS....c.eeieieieeeees e e e e et ettt sre e 100,036,235

Segregated:

BUSINESS-tYPE ACHIVITIES. ....civiiieieieieiiie e et e e e 20,966,578

AGENCY FUNGS.......eeiiieicieeiee e et e e et ettt 14,156,669
Segregated investment accounts (carrying amounts)

BUSINESS-tYPE ACHIVITIES.....eviivieiiircieiee e e et e e e 4,537,917
Reconciling items (net) to arrive at bank balance of deposits..........cc.ccocvevverierirnne. 10,991,081
Total available for deposit and investment:

(Bank balance of deposits/fair value of investments)..........ccccevveveerereninninnesnnnnnn, $526,075,232

Custodial Credit Risk: Any public depository at the time it receives a County deposit or investment is required to
pledge to the investing authority, as collateral, eligible securities of aggregate market value that, when added to the
portion of the deposit by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, equals or exceeds the amount of County funds
deposited. A public depository may, at its option, pledge a single pool of eligible securities to secure the repayment of
all public monies held by the depository. The pool of securities so pledged must have a current market value at least
equal to 110% of all public monies on deposit with the depository including the amount covered by federal insurance.
Investments are issued in the name of the County with the County Treasurer, the investing authority, as the designated
payee.
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Interest Rate Risk: The County’s investment policy generally limits investment portfolio maturities to five years or
less, unless the investment is matched to a specific obligation or debt, and the investment is specifically approved by the
Investment Advisory Committee, as for investments in municipal bonds for political subdivisions of this state located
wholly or partly within the County.

GASB Statement No. 9 requires the County to report cash flows for its Proprietary Funds. For purposes of the
Statement of Cash Flows, Proprietary Fund participation in the Treasurer's investment pool is treated as a demand
account and reported as a cash equivalent on the Statement of Net Assets. Cash equivalents do not include collateral on
loaned securities, however, since such funds are offset by a separate liability account and are not available to funds on
demand. In addition, all highly liquid investments held by fiscal agents in segregated cash accounts, with a maturity of
three months or less when purchased, are also considered to be cash equivalents. Only separate investments are reported
as investments on the financial statements. At December 31, 2005, the fair value of investments was $3,283,045 below
the County's net cost. Investments are carried at fair value, in accordance with GASB Statement No. 31. Fair value is
determined by quoted market prices. The County includes the change in the fair value of investments as an adjustment
to investment earnings.

At year end, the carrying amount of the County’s deposits was $28,222,481 and the bank balance was $39,213,562.
Of the bank balance, $3,680,170 was covered by federal depository insurance and $35,533,392 was uninsured with
collateral held by the pledging depository’s agent not in the County’s name, based on the criteria described in GASB
Statement No. 40.

The County's investments at December 31, 2005 are as follows:

Percent Weighted
Fair of Total Credit Average
Value Portfolio Rating Maturity
Federal Farm Credit Bank $ 24,690,059 5.07% Aaa .75 years
Federal Home Loan Bank 112,609,756 23.13% Aaa .78 years
Federal National Mortgage Assoc.. 98,772,165 20.29% Aaa 1.36 years
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp. 137,642,145 28.27% Aaa 1.52 years
General Electric Capital Corp. 9,989,100 2.05% Aaa .08 years
Municipal Bonds 1,413,311 0.29% Not Rated 21.99 years
Investments in State Treasury Pool 4,537,917 0.93% Aaa n/a
Investments in U.S. Gov't.
Mutual Funds 97,207,217 19.97% Not Rated n/a

Total Investments $ 486,861,670 100.00%

Discretely Presented Component Unit: At year-end, Monco Enterprises, Inc. had $776,064 available for deposit, of
which $193,649 was eligible for FDIC insurance coverage, with the remaining $582,415 uninsured and
uncollateralized. There are no statutory guidelines regarding the deposit and investment of funds by a not-for-profit
corporation.
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Securities Lending

The County complies with the provisions of GASB Statement No. 28 in connection with a securities lending
program whereby the County enters into securities lending agreements with recognized United States securities
dealers. The County, acting through its custodial bank, participates in a securities lending program with a securities
dealer who acts as the County’s agent. Through this agent, the County lends securities to broker-dealers and other
entities (borrowers) for collateral that will be returned for the same securities in the future.  Collateral may include
cash and U.S. government securities. Securities loaned during 2005 consisted of U.S. Government securities and
corporate notes. Collateral required from the borrower is at least 102% of the market value of the securities loaned.
Cash collaterals are invested in overnight repurchase agreements of U.S. agencies as permitted by the County’s
investment policy. Since the County has the right to hypothecate security collateral received from the borrower,
without default, it is reported in the same manner as is cash collateral, pursuant to GASB Statement No. 28. All
loans may be terminated on demand by either the County or the borrower and there are no contractual restrictions
on the amounts of loans. The securities lending agent indemnifies the County for any loss occurring from borrower
default or for operational error. As of December 31, 2005, there were no violations of legal or contractual
provisions, no borrower or lending agent defaults and no losses known to the securities lending agent, nor dividend
or coupon payments owing on the securities lent.

The following represents the balances relating to the securities lending transactions at the financial statement date:

Fair Value of Cash Collateral Received/ Cash/Securites Collateral
Securities Lent Underlying Securities Securities Collateral Value Investment Value
U.S. Government Securities $20,229,732 $20,805,000 $21,175,375

The collateral for these loans is reported on the balance sheet. Since the County’s internal investment pool
represents a consolidation of all funds, a pro-rata allocation of collateral assets and liabilities is made to funds based
on their share of the pool. Therefore, the $21,175,375 collateral is reported in the fund financial statements as
collateral on loaned securities, with an offset to obligations under securities lending, based on an allocation method
for any fund having at least a 1% share of the pool. Interest revenue from securities lending, as well as borrower
rebates and lending transaction costs, are reported only in those funds eligible to be recipient funds, as required by
legal or contractual provisions.
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Interfund receivables and payables balances on the fund financial statements, as of December 31, 2005, are as follows:

Due From Due To

Other Funds Other Funds

Governmental Funds:
GENETAl FUND. .. ..ot e e e e e e e $ 1,518,505 $ 1,548,705
Children Services Board...........covuevieuieiii e eiee e e e 3,519,690 567,622
Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board.......... 41,007
Job & Family Services.........ccoviiiiiie i e 356,794 3,928,566
HUMAN SErVICES LEVY ... ceiuie it et et et e e e e 2,877
Other Governmental FUNAS..........coviiiiiiie e 634,588 4,046,006
6,029,577 10,134,783

Proprietary Funds:

Enterprise Funds -
LA (T S 8,160 69,499
RV TS (=L L (<] 10,525 379,126
Solid Waste Management............ooueiiieiniee e e 20,624 114,477
Nonmajor Enterprise FUNAS..........covviii i 6,482 112,958
45,791 676,060
Internal SErvice FUNGS.......coiviiriie i e e e e 4,929,370 193,895
1) - $ 11,004,738 $ 11,004,738

These balances between funds are all considered to be current receivables/payables resulting from interfund activity and primarily
represent reciprocal transactions between funds, for interfund services provided and used during the current year, for which billings
and payments between funds did not occur until after year-end. Interfund loans, all of which carry a requirement for repayment, are
also included in these balances.
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Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2005 was as follows:

Governmental Activities:

Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2005 Additions (Deductions) 2005

Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated:

Land. ..o e $ 7,705,070 $ $ $ 7,705,070

Construction-in-progress.........oovevevesverinevennns 14,417,973 29,255,963 (12,020,345) 31,653,591

Infrastructure........ccoovvviii 333,487,462 1,803,032 (96,666) 335,193,828
Total capital assets, not being depreciated........... 355,610,505 31,058,995 (12,117,011) 374,552,489
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:

Land improvements. .. ........cveeiiiieeenieeeneee, 1,470,295 1,470,295

Buildings, structures and improvements............ 157,710,608 10,259,367 (42,054) 167,927,921

Furniture, fixtures and equipment.................... 45,181,149 4,395,389 (2,883,947) 46,692,591
Total capital assets, being depreciated................ 204,362,052 14,654,756 (2,926,001) 216,090,807
Accumulated Depreciation:

Land improvements...........covvevivinnieeeinine e, 1,110,293 63,269 1,173,562

Buildings, structures and improvements............ 49,074,761 5,467,391 54,542,152

Furniture, fixtures and equipment.................... 29,904,967 3,950,630 (1,880,001) 31,975,596
Total accumulated depreciation..........ccccoccuevne... 80,090,021 9,481,290 (1,880,001) 87,691,310
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated, Net........ 124,272,031 5,173,466 (1,046,000) 128,399,497
Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net......... $479,882,536 $ 36,232,461  $(13,163,011) $502,951,986
Business-type Activities:

Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2005 Additions (Deductions) 2005

Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated:

Land. ... e $ 8,618,664 $ $ (234,916) $ 8,383,748

Construction-in-progress.........vvveeveninevenennnn. 60,024,466 19,326,476 (51,678,336) 27,672,606
Total capital assets, not being depreciated........... 68,643,130 19,326,476 (51,913,252) 36,056,354
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Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2005 Additions (Deductions) 2005
Business-type Activities (Cont'd.):
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:
Land improvements............c.vvvvvvieneneennenns. $ 3,332,813 $ 1,332,056 $ (67,195 $ 4,597,674
Utility plantin service.........cocooveviiiiiiiinnn 382,682,579 51,988,624 434,671,203
Buildings, structures and improvements............ 185,342,014 503,793 (521,297) 185,324,510
Furniture, fixtures and equipment.................... 15,449,147 1,286,062 (1,116,781) 15,618,428
Total capital assets, being depreciated................ 586,806,553 55,110,535 (1,705,273) 640,211,815
Accumulated Depreciation:
Land improvements........coovevvveveneevnnenineeans 565,929 170,822 (67,195) 669,556
Utility plant in Service..........ccoovviveiiiienevenn, 156,371,855 7,730,967 164,102,822
Buildings, structures and improvements............ 82,040,535 6,361,941 (396,814) 88,005,662
Furniture, fixtures and equipment.................... 11,049,920 1,523,529 (1,108,732) 11,464,717
Total accumulated depreciation.........c.cccceeevevn.. 250,028,239 15,787,259 (1,572,741) 264,242,757
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated, Net........ 336,778,314 39,323,276 (132,532) 375,969,058
Business-type Activities Capital Assets, Net.......... $405,421,444 $ 58,649,752  $(52,045,784) $412,025,412

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows:

Governmental Activities:

General Government
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Environment and Public Works
Social Services
Community and Economic Development
Total Depreciation Expense - Governmental Activities

Business-type Activities:

Water
Wastewater
Solid Waste Management
Other Non-major Enterprise
Total Depreciation Expense - Business-type Activities
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Construction Commitments

The County’s outstanding construction commitments as of December 31, 2005, are as follows:

Governmental Activities: Committed

Administration Building Projects $ 510,059

Juvenile Detention Facility Construction 28,435,948

Common Pleas Court Roof Replacement 135,080

Road and Bridge Projects 6,358,457
Total $ 35,439,544
Business-type Activities:

Water Projects $ 3,521,526

Wastewater Projects 6,518,823

Solid Waste Management Projects 3,903,497
Total $ 13,943,846
Discretely Presented Component Unit:
Monco Enterprises, Inc.:

Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2005 Additions (Deductions) 2005

Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:

Buildings, structures and improvements............ $ 75,429 $ 8,600 (10,908) $ 73,121

Furniture, fixtures and equipment.................... 591,366 10,683 (35,926) 566,123
Total capital assets, being depreciated................ 666,795 19,283 (46,834) 639,244
Accumulated Depreciation:

Buildings, structures and improvements............ 46,675 1,960 (5,572) 43,063

Furniture, fixtures and equipment.................... 344,847 15,860 (20,659) 340,048
Total accumulated depreciation............ccccceveeeneen. 391,522 17,820 (26,231) 383,111
Total Capital ASSELS.........ccvvviiiiieieiiiiie e $ 275,273 $ 1,463 (20,603) $ 256,133
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Primary Government:

The following is a summary of bond and long-term note obligations of the County as of December 31, 2005:

Business-type Activities:

Year Purpose/ Interest  Final January 1, December 31, Amount Due
Issued Description Rate  Maturity 2005 Additions (Reductions) 2005 in 2006
Self-Supporting General Obligation Bonds Payable From Enterprise Funds:
Payable from Water:
1992 Yankee St/Sp Valley Wtr
Main Ext 5.700% 2012 $ 344514 $ $ (33,098) $ 311,416 $ 36,448
1992 Byers Rd Wtr Main Ext 5.700% 2012 85,500 (9,000) 76,500 9,000
1993 North High Water Main 5.150%-
'93 Refunding 5.500% 2011 600,000 (600,000) 0 0
1999 St Rt 49/1-70 Corr Wtr 5.000%-
Improvement 5.750% 2019 1,410,000 (65,000) 1,345,000 70,000
2005 North High Water Main 3.000%-
2005 Refunding 5.000% 2016 573,874 (45,456) 528,418 38,358
total payable from Water $ 2440014 $ 573,874 $ (752,554) $ 2,261,334 $ 153,806
Payable from Wastewater:
1992 Chatauqua Sewer Dist 5.700% 2012 $ 195,000 $ $ (20,000) $ 175,000 $ 20,000
1993 Sewer Improve Bonds- 5.150%-
'93 Refunding 5.500% 2011 6,155,000 (6,155,000) 0 0
1994 Clyo/Spring Valley 6.000%-
Swr Project 6.200% 2014 945,000 (945,000) 0 0
1996 Big Three Trunk 5.300%-
Swr Project 5.600% 2016 4,485,000 (4,205,000) 280,000 280,000
1996 Water Pollution Control 5.300%-
Master Plan 5.600% 2016 9,130,000 (8,555,000) 575,000 575,000
1999 St Rt 49/I-70 Corr Swr 5.000%-
Improvement 5.750% 2019 1,990,000 (95,000) 1,895,000 95,000
2005 Sewer Improve Bonds- 3.000%-
2005 Refunding 5.000% 2016 5,889,100 (466,475) 5,422,625 393,625
2005 Clyo/Spring Valley 3.000%-
Swr Project -2005 Refunding 5.000% 2014 770,000 (75,000) 695,000 65,000
2005 Big Three Trunk 3.000%-
Swr Project-2005 Refunding 5.000% 2016 3,984,093 (65,880) 3,918,213 6,588
2005 Water Pollution Control 3.000%-
Master Plan-2005 Refunding 5.000% 2016 8,110,907 (134,120) 7,976,787 13,412
total payable from Wastewater $ 22,900,000 $ 18,754,100 $ (20,716,475) $ 20,937,625 $ 1,448,625
Payable from Nonmajor Enterprise funds:
1993 Parking Facilities- 5.150%-
'93 Refunding 5.500% 2011 $ 2,695000 $ $  (2,695,000) $ 03 0
2000 Parking Garage 5.000%-
Facility 5.500% 2020 3,525,000 (140,000) 3,385,000 145,000
2000 Stillwater Center 5.000%-
Replacement Facility 5.500% 2025 9,845,000 (245,000) 9,600,000 260,000
2005 Parking Facilities- 3.000%-
2005 Refunding 5.000% 2016 2,581,180 (204,455) 2,376,725 172,525
total payable from Nonmajor Enterprise Funds $ 16,065000 $ 2,581,180 $  (3,284,455) $ 15361,725 $ 577,525
Total Self-Supporting General Obligation Bonds
Payable From Enterprise Funds: $ 41,405,014 $ 21,909,154 $ (24,753,484) $ 38,560,684 $ 2,179,956
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Year Purpose/ Interest  Final January 1, December 31,  Amount Due
Issued Description Rate  Maturity 2005 Additions (Reductions) 2005 in 2006
Revenue Bonds Payable From Enterprise Fund Revenues:
Payable from Water revenues:
1993 Water Rev Refunding Bonds 5.150%-
5.300% 2008 $ 7,385,000 $ $ (1,705,000) $ 5,680,000 $ 1,795,000
2002 Water Rev Refunding Bonds 2.200%-
5.500% 2017 32,825,000 (640,000) 32,185,000 650,000
total payable from Water $ 40,210,000 $ 0 $ (2,345,000) $ 37,865,000 $ 2,445,000
Payable from Wastewater revenues:
1993 Sewer System Revenue 5.600%-
Refunding 5.800% 2011 $ 9,333935 $ $ (812,608) $8,521,327 $ 758,921
total payable from Wastewater $ 9333935 $ 0 $ (812,608) $8,521,327 $ 758,921
Payable from Solid Waste Management revenues:
1995 Solid Waste Rev 5.000%-
Refunding 6.000% 2010 $ 14,575,000 $ $ (1,970,000) $ 12,605,000 $ 2,155,000
1996 Solid Waste Rev 5.100%-
Bonds 5.500% 2010 18,195,000 (2,660,000) 15,535,000 2,795,000
total payable from Solid Waste Management $ 32,770,000 $ 0 $ (4,630,0000 $ 28,140,000 $ 4,950,000
Total Revenue Bonds Payable From Enterprise Fund Revenues: $ 82,313,935 $ 03 (7,787,608) $ 74,526,327 $ 8,153,921
Accreted Interest Payable From Enterprise Funds:
A portion of the 1993 Sewer System Revenue Refunding Bonds, shown in the above table, consists of capital appreciation bonds,
for which accreted interest is reported as follows:
Payable from Wastewater revenues:
Accreted Interest $ 2185753 $ 198,705 $ (807,392) $ 1,577,066 $ 794,842
total payable from Wastewater $ 2185753 $ 198,705 $ (807,392) $ 1,577,066 $ 794,842
Total Accreted Interest Payable From Enterprise Funds: $ 2185753 $ 198,705 $ (807,392) $ 1,577,066 $ 794,842
Long-term Notes Payable From Enterprise Funds:
Payable from Water:
Ohio Public Works Commission Loans:
1994 North Super High Wtr 0% 2015  $ 301,125 $ $ (27,375) $ 273,750 $ 27,375
2002 M-4 Wtr Pump Station 0% 2023 1,615,000 (85,000) 1,530,000 85,000
2003 David Rd Wtr Tank 0% 2021 1,219,587 48,994 $ (63,429) 1,205,152 63,429
2005 SR 35 Wtr Main Replacement 0% 2023 197,601 197,601 11,250
total payable from Water $ 3135712 3 246,595 $ (175,804) $ 3,206,503 $ 187,054
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Year Purpose/ Interest  Final January 1, December 31,  Amount Due
Issued Description Rate  Maturity 2005 Additions (Reductions) 2005 in 2006
Payable from Wastewater:
Ohio Public Works Commission Loans:
1992 Sewer Rehab 0% 2013 % 313,783 $ $ (36,916) $ 276,867 $ 36,916
1993 Sewer Rehab 0% 2015 446,769 (42,549) 404,220 42,549
1994 Sewer Rehab 0% 2014 461,580 (46,158) 415,422 46,158
1997 Brumbaugh Relief Sewer 0% 2017 598,395 (47,872) 550,523 47,872
2001 Western Regional Screening 0% 2021 1,231,313 (74,625) 1,156,688 74,625
2003 Environmental Lab Roof 0% 2024 341,235 (17,499) 323,736 17,499
2005 Manhole Rehab 0% 2021 262,323 262,323 17,064
2000 Uplands Camp Sewer 3.000% 2020 320,322 (15,864) 304,458 16,343
2001 Manhole Rehab 3.000% 2021 262,423 (12,501) 249,922 12,879
2001 Bayside-Orinoco Sewer 3.000% 2022 150,076 (6,633) 143,443 6,833
2003 Eastown Lift Station 3.000% 2024 156,337 (5,804) 150,533 5,980
2003 Uplands Camp Sewer 3.000% 2024 342,431 (13,147) 329,284 13,545
2003 Manhole Rehab 3.000% 2024 360,000 (13,367) 346,633 13,771
Ohio Water Development Authority Loans:
1978 Sewer Replacement 5.250% 2017 2,334,366 (136,709) 2,197,657 143,886
1995 Relief Sewer Financing 4.180% 2014 985,919 (86,495) 899,424 90,148
1996 Eagle Creek Relief Sewer 4.160% 2016 115,556 (8,020) 107,536 8,358
1996 Lower Moraine Relief Sewer 4.160% 2016 265,155 (17,442) 247,713 18,175
1996 Stillwater Relief Sewer 4.160% 2016 360,931 (25,051) 335,880 26,104
1996 Riverside Relief Sewer 4.160% 2016 2,684,837 (176,609) 2,508,228 184,032
1996 Opposum Creek Sewers 4.350% 2015 506,761 (36,809) 469,952 38,427
1996 Sewer Replacement 4.350% 2016 278,951 (18,146) 260,805 18,944
1997 Lower Holes Creek Relief Swr 4.040% 2016 901,950 (59,749) 842,201 62,187
1997 North System Pump Station 4.120% 2017 794,742 (49,752) 744,990 51,824
1997 Upper Moraine Relief Sewer 4.120% 2016 1,750,933 (115,447) 1,635,486 120,252
1997 Lower Holes Creek Relief Swr 4.120% 2017 2,215,182 (131,872) 2,083,310 137,362
1998 Upper Stillwater Relief Sewer 3.910% 2019 1,822,065 (95,504) 1,726,561 99,274
1998 Holes Creek Relief Swr/Tunnel 3.910% 2019 3,037,387 (169,194) 2,868,193 204,871
1999 Equalization Basins 3.790% 2020 10,743,410 (537,816) 10,205,594 680,373
2000 Northwest EQ Basin 4.640% 2021 5,441,326 (237,720) 5,203,606 325,226
2000 Northridge Relief Sewers 4.640% 2021 6,456,506 (267,943) 6,188,563 386,785
2001 WRRSP Projects 0.200% 2022 1,208,348 (72,474) 1,135,874 66,816
2001 Central/South Holes Creek 0.200% 2022 5,935,617 (335,304) 5,600,313 329,430
2003 East Holes Creek Relief Sewer 3.500% 2023 1,386,026 1,369,824 (104,323) 2,651,527 147,307
2004 Fort McKinley Relief Sewer 3.760% 2024 2,293,789 168,138 (97,733) 2,364,194 124,431
2005 East Holes Creek Swr-Supplement 3.350% 2023 1,084,707 (68,027) 1,016,680 56,482
total payable from Wastewater $ 56,504,421 $ 2,884,992 $  (3,181,074) $ 56,208,339 $ 3,672,728
Payable from Solid Waste Management:
Ohio Public Works Commission Loans:
2000 N&S Transfer Stations 0% 2010 $ 858,000 $ $ (143,000) $ 715,000 $ 143,000
total payable from Solid Waste Management $ 858,000 $ 0 $ (143,000) $ 715,000 $ 143,000
Total Long-term Notes Payable From Enterprise Funds: $ 60498133 $ 3,131,587 $  (3,499,878) $ 60,129,842 $ 4,002,782
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Unamortized Bond Amounts

The County follows GASB Statement No. 23 in connection with its accounting and financial reporting for refunding of
debt reported by proprietary funds. These concepts also apply, on a government-wide basis, to both governmental
activities, as well as business-type activities. As such, unamortized bond amounts are shown on the statement of net
assets and include bond premiums, discounts, as well as issuance costs and deferred amounts in connection with
advance refunding. Deferred amounts represent the difference between the reacquisition price and the net carrying
value of the old debt. Unamortized bond amounts are amortized over the life of the applicable debt as a component of
interest expense. Following is a detailed summary of unamortized bond amounts and the net carrying value of bonds,
at December 31, 2005:

Total Bonds Out- Unamortized Bond Amounts: Net Carrying
standing (Long-term Issuance (Discount) Deferred Value
& Current Portions) Costs Premium Loss Total of Bonds
Governmental Activities:
General Obligation Bonds:
2005 Reibold Renovation Refunding Bonds $ 1,963,683  $ (16,916) $ 96,195 $ $ 79,279 $ 2,042,962
2005 Facility Improvement Refunding Bonds 12,783,550 (110,110) 626,231 516,121 13,299,671
2005 Juvenile Detention Center Bonds 18,870,000 (167,377) 952,840 785,463 19,655,463
Other Bonds 15,895,000 0 15,895,000
total $ 49512233 $ (294,403) $ 1675266 $ 0 $ 1380863 $ 50,893,096
Business-type Activities: -
Enterprise Funds-
Revenue Bonds:
Water Fund:
1993 Water Rev. Refunding Bonds $ 5,680,000 $ (719,794) $ (26,639) $ (460,585) $  (567,018) $ 5,112,982
2002 Water Rev. Refunding Bonds 32,185,000 (440,430) 1,690,773 (2,199,169) (948,826) 31,236,174
total $ 37,865000 $ (520,224) $ 1,664,134 $ (2,659,754) $ (1,515844) $ 36,349,156

Wastewater Fund:
1993 Sewer Sys. Rev. Refunding Bonds $ 8521327 $ (163,623) $ (47,108) $ (966,394) $ (1,177,125) $ 7,344,202

total $ 8521327 $ (163,623) $ (47,208) $ (966,394) $ (1,177,125) $ 7,344,202

Solid Waste Management fund:

1996 Solid Waste Revenue Bonds $ 15535000 $  (248,106) $ (37,666) $ $  (285,772) $ 15,249,228

1995 Solid Waste Rev. Refndng Bonds 12,605,000 (188,934) 67,019 (1,013,623) (1,135,538) 11,469,462
total $ 28,140,000 $  (437,040) $ 29,353 $ (1,013,623) $ (1,421,310) $ 26,718,690
Total Enterprise Funds: $ 74,526,327 $ (1,120,887) $ 1,646,379 $ (4,639,771) $ (4,114,279) $ 70,412,048

Self-Supporting General Obligation Bonds:

Water fund:

2005 Water Refunding Bonds $ 528,418 $ (7,881) $ 23301 % (25,665) $ (10,245) $ 518,173

Other Water Bonds 1,732,916 0 1,732,916
total $ 2,261,334 3 (7,881) $ 23301 $ (25,665) $ (10,245) $ 2,251,089

Wastewater fund:

2005 Wastewater Refunding Bonds $ 18,012,625 $ (187,833) $ 848416 $ (1,025132) $  (364,549) $ 17,648,076

Other Wastewater Bonds 2,925,000 0 2,925,000
total $ 20937625 $ (187,833) $ 848416 $ (1,025132) $  (364549) $ 20,573,076

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds:

2005 Parking Fac. Refunding Bonds $ 2,376,725 $ (35,450) $ 104,801 $ (124,975) $ (55,624) $ 2,321,101

Other Parking Facilities Bonds 3,385,000 0 3,385,000

2000 Stillwater Rplemnt. Facil. Bonds 9,600,000 0 9,600,000
total Nonmajor Enterprise Funds $ 15,361,725 $ (35450) $ 104,801 $ (124,975 $ (55,624) $ 15,306,101
Total Enterprise Funds: $ 38560684 $ (231,164) $ 976,518 $ (1,175,772) $  (430,418) $ 38,130,266
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Defeased Debt:

The following is a summary of outstanding defeased debt at December 31, 2005. Through the process of advance
refundings, this debt has been defeased in substance, and fully funded, in escrow, through the purchase of United States
Treasury Obligations, pursuant to Escrow Deposit Agreements. The investments have amounts and maturities to
generate cash flow sufficient to meet the principal and interest payments due over the remaining life of the bonds. All
monies and investments in the Escrow Funds are irrevocably pledged to the payment of principal and interest on the
defeased bonds for their remaining life. Accordingly, the Escrow Accounts, and corresponding debt, are not included in
the financial statements.

Business-type Activities:
Enterprise Funds:

Defeased self-supporting general obligation bonds:

WALEE FUNG. .. e e e e e et e e e e $ 465,000
Wastewater fuNd.......... ..o 16,700,000
Nonmajor Enterprise FUNAS..........coovviiiiiiiiii e 2,390,000
total: $ 19,555,000

Defeased revenue bonds:

RVAY = (< g (13 To SR $ 39,635,000
Wastewater fund............c.cccoeee. 9,905,000
Solid Waste Management fund 12,800,000
total: $ 62,340,000
Total Defeased Enterprise Fund Debt: $ 81,895,000
Governmental Activities:
Defeased general obligation bonds..............ccccooiiiiii i $ 14,590,000
Total Defeased General Long-term Debt $ 14,590,000
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Special assessment bonds are secured by an unvoted property tax levy (special assessment), which constitutes a lien on
assessed properties. The bonds are also backed by the full faith and credit of the County as additional security.
Accordingly, these bonds are considered to be special assessment debt with governmental commitment and are reported
as long-term liabilities of governmental activities:

Governmental Activities:

Year Purpose/ Interest  Final January 1, December 31, Amount Due
Issued Description Rate  Maturity 2005 Additions (Reductions) 2005 in 2006

Special Assessment Debt With Governmental Commitment:
Special Assessment Bonds-

Payable from road assessments:

1998 Swamp Creek Ditch 5.500% 2006 $ 23,300 $ $ (11,300) $ 12,000 $ 12,000
1998 Marshall/Sweet Potato Ditch 5.500% 2006 2,500 (1,200) 1,300 1,300
1999 Pleasant Plain Ditch 5.000% 2007 15,000 (5,000) 10,000 5,000
2002 Shafer-Karr Ditch 3.000%-
3.750% 2010 29,000 (4,000) 25,000 5,000
total payable from road assessments $ 69,800 $ 0 $ (21,500) $ 48300 $ 23,300
Payable from water/sewer assessments:
1988 Hunt Drive Water Assmt 6.750% 2008 $ 12,000 $ $ (3,000) $ 9,000 $ 3,000
1989 Groby's Water Line Ext 7.750% 2009 10,000 (2,000) 8,000 2,000
1989 Ontario Ave. Sewer Line 7.375% 2009 30,000 (5,000) 25,000 5,000
1991 Centerville Terr Swr Assmt 6.500%-
Series B-Issue | 6.900% 2011 55,000 (10,000) 45,000 5,000
1991 Social Row Road Wtr Assmt 6.500%-
Series B-Issue Il 6.900% 2011 16,000 (2,000) 14,000 3,000
1992 Yankee Street/Spring Valley
Water Main 5.700% 2012 169,686 (16,302) 153,384 17,952
1992 Byers Road Water Main Ext 5.700% 2012 199,500 (21,000) 178,500 21,000
Sheehan Rd Water Main Ext 5.700% 2012 5,800 (600) 5,200 600
1994 Wilmington Pike Swr Project 6.000%-
6.200% 2014 48,000 (4,000) 44,000 4,000
1996 Wolf Creek Pike Water Main 5.600% 2016 30,000 (2,000) 28,000 2,000
1999 Post Town Road Water Main 5.000%-
5.750% 2019 155,000 (10,000) 145,000 5,000
2001 Mad River Rd San Swr Ext 5.000% 2021 231,111 (8,944) 222,167 9,391
2001 Groby's San Swr Ext 5.000% 2021 49,033 (1,897) 47,136 1,992
2001 Alex-Bell Water Main Ext 5.000% 2021 24,879 (963) 23,916 1,011
2001 Tuscon San Swr Relocation 5.000% 2021 15,647 (605) 15,042 636
2002 Blackburn Lane Trunk Sewer 3.000%-
4.500% 2022 1,070,000 (40,000) 1,030,000 40,000
2005 Centerville Forest San Swr Ext 4.000% 2025 320,882 320,882 10,776
2005 Homestretch Water Main Ext 4.000% 2025 42,868 42,868 1,439
total payable from water/sewer assessments $ 2121656 $ 363,750 $ (128,311) $ 2,357,095 $ 133,797
Total Special Assessment Bonds: $ 2191456 $ 363,750 $ (149,811) $ 2405395 $ 157,097
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The following general obligation bonds carry a full faith and credit pledge of the County. The basic security for the bonds
is the County's ability to levy an ad valorem tax on all real and personal property in the County subject to such
taxation, within the ten mill limitation imposed by Ohio Law.

Year Purpose/ Interest  Final January 1, December 31, Amount Due
Issued Description Rate  Maturity 2005 Additions (Reductions) 2005 in 2006
Governmental Activities:

1993 Reibold Renovation 5.150%-

'93 Refunding 5.500% 2011 $ 2,235,000 $ $ (2,235,000) $ 0 %

1993  Facility Improvements- 5.150%-

'93 Refunding 5.500% 2011 14,510,000 (14,510,000) 0
1999 Children Services 5.000%-
Building 5.500% 2014 9,920,000 (800,000) 9,120,000 835,000
2000 Reibold Bldg Renovation 5.000%-
5.500% 2020 7,050,000 (275,000) 6,775,000 290,000
2005 Reibold Renovation 3.000%-
2005 Refunding 5.000% 2016 2,132,606 (168,923) 1,963,683 142,543
2005  Facility Improvements- 3.000%-
2005 Refunding 5.000% 2016 13,883,240 (1,099,690) 12,783,550 927,950
2005 Juvenile Detention 3.000%-
Center 5.000% 2024 19,215,000 (345,000) 18,870,000 95,000
Total General Obligation Bonds: $ 33,715000 $ 35230846 $ (19,433,613) $ 49,512,233 $ 2,290,493
Refunding

On April 1, 2005, the County issued $37,925,000 in Various Purpose General Obligation Refunding Bonds with interest rates
ranging from 3.00% to 5.00% to currently refund $27,140,000 of outstanding, previously refunded, general obligation bond series
from 1993 and 1994 and to advance refund $11,955,000 of an outstanding, previously refunded, general obligation bond series
from 1996. Since the prior bonds were previously refunded, all unamortized, deferred amounts remaining from the original
refunding were combined with deferred amounts from the subsequent refunding with the combined deferrals amortized over the
shorter of the remaining life of the old refunded debt or of the new refunding debt. All proceeds of the new issue were paid to a
refunding bond agent who used them to refund the 1993 and 1994 series and, for the 1996 bonds, to fund cash and investments in
an irrevocable escrow trust account, which is pledged solely to the payment of principal and interest on the defeased 1996 bonds.
Overall, as a result of this refunding, the County increased its total debt service over the next 12 years by $110,488 and obtained an
economic loss (difference between the present values of the debt service on the old and new debt) of $82,120. This overall
economic loss is the net effect from the combined refunding of the 1993, 1994 and 1996 series; by series, the refunding of the 1994
and 1996 bonds resulted in economic gains, which were offset by the refunding of the 1993 bonds, which incurred an economic
loss, a result of the County’s need to extend the life of the refunding bonds five years beyond the life of the refunded 1993 series in
order to reduce yearly debt service requirements. The following is a breakdown of the refunding, allocated by Governmental and
Business-type activities:

Governmental Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds
Activities Non-Major
Water Wastewater Enterprise Funds Total
Net carrying amount of refunded bonds:

Old bonds outstanding $ 16,745,000 $ 600,000 $ 19,055,000 $ 2,695,000 $ 39,095,000
Refunding (new) bonds: 16,015,846 573,874 18,754,100 2,581,180 37,925,000
Adjusted reduction (increase) in aggregate

debt service: (651,979) (23,999) 670,864 (105,374) (110,488)

Economic (Loss) Gain: (521,583) (19,199) 542,961 (84,299) (82,120)
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The annual requirements to amortize long-term bond and note obligations outstanding as of December 31, 2005 are as

follows:
Business-type Activities
Enterprise Funds
Self-Supporting General Obligation Bonds
Year Ending Water Wastewater Nonmajor Enterprise Funds Total Enterprise Funds
December 31 Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
2006 $ 153,806 $ 119,190 $ 1448625 $ 995,139 $ 577,525 $ 801,387 $ 2,179,956 $ 1,915,716
2007 161,584 111,949 1,520,375 929,576 607,675 775,961 2,289,634 1,817,486
2008 171,222 103,900 1,595,650 867,421 639,370 747,354 2,406,242 1,718,675
2009 171,633 94,986 1,681,800 787,463 678,640 715,386 2,532,073 1,597,835
2010 188,592 86,031 1,764,125 703,198 718,425 681,454 2,671,142 1,470,683
2011-2015 870,073 281,319 10,162,225 2,107,186 4,242,805 2,821,782 15,275,103 5,210,287
2016-2020 544,424 73,966 2,764,825 204,356 4,372,285 1,683,896 7,681,534 1,962,218
2021-2025 3,525,000 604,176 3,525,000 604,176
Total $ 2,261,334 $ 871,341 $ 20,937,625 $ 6,594,339 $ 15361,725 $ 8,831,396 $ 38,560,684 $ 16,297,076
Revenue Bonds
Year Ending Water Wastewater Solid Waste Management Total Enterprise Funds
December 31 Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
2006 $ 2445000 $ 1,827,203 $ 758,921 $ 1,256,159 $ 4,950,000 $ 1,490,259 $ 8153921 $ 4,573,621
2007 2,555,000 1,716,390 707,406 1,307,675 5,250,000 1,237,169 8,512,406 4,261,234
2008 2,675,000 1,597,268 1,620,000 395,080 5,560,000 965,849 9,855,000 2,958,197
2009 2,800,000 1,470,113 1,715,000 304,360 5,980,000 672,388 10,495,000 2,446,861
2010 2,910,000 1,365,113 1,810,000 208,320 6,400,000 347,560 11,120,000 1,920,993
2011-2015 16,575,000 4,786,611 1,910,000 106,960 18,485,000 4,893,571
2016-2017 7,905,000 642,849 7,905,000 642,849
Total $ 37,865,000 $ 13405547 $ 8521327 $ 3578554 $ 28,140,000 $ 4,713,225 $ 74,526,327 $ 21,697,326
Long-term Note Obligations
Year Ending Water Wastewater Solid Waste Management Total Enterprise Funds
December 31 Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
2006 $ 187,054 $ $ 3672728 $ 1,896,548 $ 143,000 $ $ 4,002,782 $ 1,896,548
2007 187,054 3,717,995 1,771,929 143,000 4,048,049 1,771,929
2008 187,054 3,765,205 1,645,366 143,000 4,095,259 1,645,366
2009 187,054 3,814,444 1,516,773 143,000 4,144,498 1,516,773
2010 187,054 3,865,800 1,386,065 143,000 4,195,854 1,386,065
2011-2015 935,270 19,826,218 4,892,873 20,761,488 4,892,873
2016-2020 798,395 14,595,152 1,710,767 15,393,547 1,710,767
2021-2025 537,568 2,950,797 138,684 3,488,365 138,684
Total $ 3,206,503 $ 0 $ 56208339 $ 14,959,005 $ 715,000 $ 0 $ 60,129,842 $ 14,959,005
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Annual requirements to amortize long-term bond and note obligations outstanding as of December 31, 2005 (Cont’d.)
Governmental Activities

Special Assessment Bonds General Obligation Bonds
Year Ending
December 31 Principal Interest Principal Interest
2006 $ 157,097 $ 115,132 $ 2,290,493 $ 2,409,337
2007 162,305 105,811 2,377,448 2,318,123
2008 155,347 98,041 2,483,989 2,211,225
2009 161,244 90,227 2,596,508 2,087,025
2010 165,764 82,118 2,722,223 1,957,200
2011-2015 659,178 298,895 14,573,109 7,559,012
2016-2020 633,217 156,279 12,793,465 4,340,043
2021-2025 311,243 27,276 9,674,998 1,239,000

Total $ 240539 $ 973,779 $ 49,512,233 $ 24,120,965

Other long-term liabilities are accounted for as follows:

January 1, December 31, Amount Due
2005 Additions (Reductions) 2005 2006
Governmental Activities:
Compensated absences:
Sick leave.....cccoovviiiiiiiiiiii. $ 7,230,968 $ 4,866,794 $ (4,949,242) $ 7,148,520
Vacation.........coe v ven e 10,330,927 11,066,622 (10,902,615) 10,494,934
Other. ..o 73,943 80,599 7,103 161,645
Total compensated absences............. $ 17,635,838 $ 16,014,015 $ (15,844,754) $ 17,805,099 $ 6,482,291
Capital lease obligations................. $ 1,397,018 $ 61,492 $ (479,841) $ 978,669 $ 519,235
Business-type Activities:
Compensated absences:
Sick leave.....ccoccevevivi i, $ 1,080,750 $ 735410 $ (657,207) $ 1,158,953
Vacation.........covvveveeieieiceeeens 1,055,042 1,212,076 (1,270,904) 996,214
Total compensated absences............. $ 2135792 $ 1947486 $  (1,928,111) $ 2,155,167 $ 940,079
Capital lease obligations...................  $ 56,911 $ (22,599) $ 34312 $ 34,312

Compensated Absences: Employees earn 15 days of sick leave per year. Upon retirement, employees with at least 10
years of eligible service credit are compensated for unused sick leave based on the total number of hours accumulated
and the County's conversion schedule. As discussed in Note B, the County uses the "vesting method" to estimate
probable sick leave liabilities. Unused vacation cannot be accumulated for more than three years, according to Ohio
law, and is payable at the employee's current wage rate. The year-end liabilities for sick leave and vacation time
consists of approximately 377,800 converted, vested sick hours and 538,400 unused vacation hours, respectively. The
other compensated absence-related liability is made up of approximately 7,800 other compensatory time hours. Upon
an employee’s termination, liabilities for compensated absences are paid from the fund to which the employee’s payroll
is charged.
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Capital Lease Obligations: The County has entered into agreements to lease certain data processing equipment, as well
as copiers and other items related to governmental fund activities. The gross amount of these leased assets, which total
$2,559,985, are included with the furniture, fixtures and equipment class of capital assets. The assets and related
obligations are included with those of governmental activities in the government-wide Statement of Net Assets. The
future minimum lease payments under these capital leases, broken down into their principal (the total of which
represents the present value of the net minimum lease payments) and imputed interest components, are as follows:

Governmental Activities

Lease Payments

Total Minimum

Year Principal Interest Lease Payments
2006, .. e $ 519,235 $ 20,461 $ 539,696
2007 218,496 12,146 230,642
2008, .. e e 182,721 5,188 187,909
2000 55,327 867 56,194
2000, e 2,890 30 2,920
$ 978,669 $ 38,692 $ 1,017,361

Capital lease obligations for business-type activities reflect a decrease of $22,599 over the beginning year balance
of $56,911. The decrease resulted from principal payments during 2005. The gross amount of these leased assets,
which total $106,180, are included with the furniture, fixtures and equipment class of capital assets. The future
minimum lease payments under these capital leases, broken down into their principal (the total of which represents the
present value of the net minimum lease payments) and imputed interest components, are as follows:

Business-type Activities
Enterprise Funds

Year
Lease Payments From: 2006 Total Minimum
Principal Interest Lease Payments
L L $ 11,838 $ 400
LT T o7 (<] 13,088 502
Solid Waste Management..........oovvvveveriieveriievine e 3,462 119
Nonmajor Enterprise FUNS..........c.oovieiiiiiiiiiieiiceeeane 5,924 183
$ 34,312 $ 1,204  $ 35,516
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Operating Leases: At December 31, 2005 the County had several operating leases for office and storage space
pertaining to governmental activities. Current operating leases provide for set annual payments with options to
renegotiate the terms of the agreement at the end of the lease period. The operating lease arrangements range in length
from six months to fifteen years, and do not contain purchase options, escalation clauses or other restrictions. Operating
lease payments are recorded in the period paid. Total rental payments for these leases for 2005 were $2,709,492; for
2006 through 2020, rental payments are as follows:

Governmental Activities

Year L ease Payments
2006 ... et e e $2,756,124
2007 e 2,687,156
2008, ettt e e 1,364,804
2000 .t e 298,140
2000 ettt 298,140
20002005, it e 1,490,700
20162020, .. cet ettt et e 941,538
Total minimum [ease PaymMeNtS..........ovviiirieiiiie e e e, $9,836,602

Other operating lease commitments for certain office machines and small equipment are not material.

Postclosure Care Cost:
Pursuant to State and federal regulations, in 1998 the County placed a final cover on its Ash Monofill, located at the
North Solid Waste Facility, after the facility stopped accepting the ash resulting from previous municipal solid waste
incineration. The County is required to perform monitoring functions at the site for thirty years after closure. Actual
postclosure care costs paid during 2005 amounted to $70,900. The $636,777 reported as the total estimated liability for
landfill postclosure costs at December 31, 2005 represents the estimate of remaining postclosure care and monitoring
costs as of the end of the year. The $60,000 reported as the current portion of this liability, represents that share of
estimated postclosure care costs anticipated to be paid during 2006, leaving $576,777 of the liability to be reported as
the long-term portion. These amounts are based on what it would cost to perform all postclosure care in 2005. Actual
costs may be higher due to inflation, changes in technology, or changes in regulations. For 2005, the changes in the
estimated liability for landfill postclosure costs are as follows:
Business-type Activities:
Enterprise Funds:
Payable from the Solid Waste Management Fund:
January 1, 2005 Additions (Reductions) December 31, 2005 Amount Due in 2006

$641,346 $66,331 ($70,900) $636,777 $60,000

The County has met the "Local Government Test" financial assurance requirements of the State Environmental
Protection Agency, to ensure that adequate County funds for remaining postclosure care will be readily available when
needed.

Conduit Debt Obligations:
From time to time, the County has issued Industrial Development Bonds, Hospital Revenue Bonds and Housing
Revenue Bonds to provide financial assistance to private-sector entities for the acquisition and construction of
industrial, commercial, health-care and housing facilities deemed to be in the public interest. The bonds are secured by
the property financed and are payable solely from payments received on the underlying mortgage loans. Upon
repayment of the bonds, ownership of the acquired facilities transfers to the private-sector entity served by the bond
issuance. Neither the County, the State, nor any political subdivision thereof is obligated in any manner for repayment
of the bonds. Accordingly, the bonds are not reported as liabilities in the accompanying financial statements.

As of December 31, 2005, there were ten series of Industrial Development Bonds, twenty-seven series of Hospital
Revenue Bonds and twelve series of Housing Revenue Bonds outstanding, with aggregate principal amounts payable of
$33.2 million, $854.6 million and $51.7 million, respectively.
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Risk Management

The County complies with the provisions of GASB Statement No. 10, as amended by GASB Statement No. 30, in
connection with its accounting and financial reporting of risk financing activities.

The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors
and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The County accounts for its risk management activities in
Internal Service funds which also finance its uninsured risks of loss. Under these programs the Internal Service funds
provide coverage for up to a maximum of $250,000 for a workers’ health care claims, $300,000 for each workers'
compensation claim, $500,000 for each general liability claim and $100,000 for each property damage claim. For all
programs, there were no changes in coverage maximums from the previous year. For the health care and property and
casualty loss programs, the County purchases commercial insurance for claims in excess of coverage provided by the
Fund and for other risks of loss. For the workers' compensation program, the County pays premiums to the State
Bureau of Workers' Compensation for claims in excess of coverage provided by the Fund. In addition, the Fund pays
assessments to the Bureau of Worker's Compensation for administration and payment of claims. For all of the County's
insurance programs, settled claims have not exceeded commercial coverage in any of the past three years.

With the exception of commercial coverage for property and casualty losses which the Board of Mental Retardation
& Developmental Disabilities and the Alcohol, Drug Addiction, and Mental Health Services Board separately obtain on
their own, all funds of the County participate in the insurance programs and make payments to the Internal Service
funds based on estimates of the amounts needed to fund current year claims and reserves. Claims liabilities reported at
December 31, 2005 are based on the requirement that a liability for claims be reported if it is probable that a liability
has been incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Claim
liabilities, including incurred but not reported claims, are accrued based on estimates made by management and third-
party administrators. The liabilities are based on the estimated ultimate expected cost of settling the claims and include
effects for specific incremental claim adjustment expenses, salvage, subrogation or estimated recoveries. Actual claims
may differ from the estimates, which are reevaluated periodically to take into consideration settled claims, frequency of
claims, and other economic and social factors.
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Risk Management (Cont’d.)

Following is a summary of changes in self-insurance claims liabilities for the past two years:

Governmental Activities:
Internal Service Funds-
Healthcare Self-insurance:
Claims liability at January 1
Current year claims and estimates
Claim payments
Claims liability at December 31
Property/Casualty Risk Management:
Claims liability at January 1
Change in provision for prior years' claims
Current year claims and estimates
Claim payments
Claims liability at December 31
Property/Casualty Risk Management
Workers' Compensation Risk Management:
Claims liability at January 1
Change in provision for prior years' claims
Current year claims and estimates
Claim payments
Claims liability at December 31
Workers' Compensation Risk Management
Total claims liability at December 31

Internal Service Funds

$

$

2005

2,816,690
22,570,263

(21,310,153)

4,076,800

2,979,510
(269,317)
750,000

(307,679)

3,152,514

7,396,528
(329,701)
1,964,889

(1,291,555)

7,740,161

14,969,475

$

$

$

2004

2,126,690
17,128,671

(16,438,671)

2,816,690

3,258,176
(492,357)
800,000

(586,309)

2,979,510

6,696,761
(171,616)
1,786,263

(914,880)

7,396,528

13,192,728

At December 31, 2005, the $14,969,475 total claims liability is comprised of $6,145,256 in estimated insurance claims
due within one year and $8,824,219 in estimated long-term claims.
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The County has implemented GASB Statement No. 27 in connection with the following pension plan disclosures. Post-
employment benefit disclosures continue to conform to GASB Statement No. 12.

OPERS: The County contributes to three separate pension plans under the Ohio Public Employees Retirement
System (OPERS). The Traditional Pension Plan - a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. The
Member-Directed Plan - a defined contribution plan in which the member invests both member and employer
contributions (employer contributions vest over five years at 20% per year). Under the Member-Directed Plan,
members accumulate retirement assets equal to the value of member and (vested) employer contributions plus any
investment earnings. The Combined Plan - a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. Under the
Combined Plan, OPERS invests employer contributions to provide a formula retirement benefit similar in nature to the
Traditional Pension Plan benefit. Member contributions, the investment of which is self-directed by the members,
accumulate retirement assets in a manner similar to the Member-Directed Plan. OPERS provides retirement, disability,
survivor and death benefits and annual cost of living adjustments to members of the Traditional Pension Plan and
Combined Plans. Members of the Member-Directed Plan do not qualify for ancillary benefits. Authority to establish
and amend benefits is provided in Chapter 145 of the Ohio Revised Code. OPERS issues a stand-alone financial report.
Interested parties may obtain a copy by writing to OPERS, 277 East Town Street, Columbus, OH 43215-4642 or by
calling (614) 222-6701 or 800-222-7377.

The Ohio Revised Code provides statutory authority for member and employer contributions. For 2005, member and
employer contribution rates were consistent across all three plans. Separate divisions for law enforcement and public
safety exist only within the Traditional Pension Plan. The 2005 member contribution rates were 8.5% for members in
state and local classifications. Members in the law enforcement classification, which consists generally of sheriffs,
deputy sheriffs and township police, contributed at a rate of 10.1%. Public safety division members contributed at 9%.

The 2005 employer contribution rate for local government employer units was 13.55% of covered payroll. For both
the law enforcement and public safety divisions the employer contribution rate for 2005 was 16.70%. The County's
contributions to OPERS for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 were $24,013,657, $24,452,870, and
$22,774,662, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year.

Post-employment Benefits: The Ohio Public Employees Retirement System provides retirement, disability, and
survivor benefits as well as post-retirement health care coverage to qualifying members of both the Traditional Pension
and Combined Plans. Members of the Member-Directed Plan do not qualify for ancillary benefits, including post-
employment health care coverage. In order to qualify for post-retirement health care coverage, age-and-service retirees
under the Traditional Pension and Combined Plans must have 10 or more years of qualifying Ohio service credit.
Health care coverage for disability benefit recipients and qualified survivor benefit recipients is available. The health
care coverage provided by OPERS meets the definition of an Other Post Employment Benefit (OPEB) as described in
GASB Statement 12. A portion of each employer's contribution to OPERS is set aside for the funding of postretirement
health care. The Ohio Revised Code provides the statutory authority for employer contributions. In 2005, local
government employer units contributed at 13.55% of covered payroll, and public safety and law enforcement employer
units contributed at 16.70%. The portion of employer contributions for all employers allocated to health care was
4.00%.

Summary of Assumptions:

Actuarial Review. The assumptions and calculations below were based on OPERS’ latest actuarial review performed as
of December 31, 2004.

Funding Method. An entry age normal actuarial cost method of valuation is used in determining the present value of
OPEB. The difference between assumed and actual experience (actuarial gains and losses) becomes part of unfunded
actuarial accrued liability.
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Assets Valuation Method. All investments are carried at market value. For actuarial valuation purposes, a smoothed
market approach is used. Under this approach assets are adjusted to reflect 25% of unrealized market appreciation or
depreciation on investment assets annually.

Investment Return. The investment assumption rate for 2004 was 8.00%.

Active Employee Total Payroll. An annual increase of 4.00% compounded annually, is the base portion of the
individual pay increase assumption. This assumes no change in the number of active employees. Additionally, annual
pay increases, over and above the 4.00% base increase, were assumed to range from 0.50% to 6.30%.

Health Care. Health care costs were assumed to increase at the projected wage inflation rate plus an additional factor
ranging from 1% to 6% for the next 8 years. In subsequent years (9 and beyond), health care costs were assumed to
increase at 4% (the projected wage inflation rate).

OPEBs are advance-funded on an actuarially determined basis. The Traditional Pension and Combined Plans had
376,109 active contributing participants as of December 31, 2005. The number of active contributing participants for
both plans used in the December 31, 2004, actuarial valuation was 355,287. The rates stated in the first paragraph of the
Post-employment Benefits section are the actuarially determined contribution requirements for OPERS. The portion of
employer contributions for the year 2005 that were used to fund post employment benefits was $6,969,998. $10.8
billion represents the actuarial value of OPERS’ net assets available for OPEB at December 31, 2004. The Actuarial
Valuation as of December 31, 2004, reported the actuarially accrued liability and the unfounded actuarially accrued
liability for OPEB, based on the actuarial cost method used, were $29.5 billion and $18.7 billion, respectively.

STRS Ohio: The County also contributes to the State Teachers Retirement System of Ohio (STRS Ohio) for licensed
teachers employed by the County's Board of Mental Retardation. STRS Ohio is a cost-sharing multiple-employer
public employee retirement system administered by the State Teachers Retirement Board. New members have a choice
of three retirement plan options. In addition to the Defined Benefit (DB) Plan, new members are offered a Defined
Contribution (DC) Plan and a Combined Plan. The DC Plan allows members to allocate all their member contributions
and employer contributions equal to 10.5% of earned compensation. The Combined Plan offers features of the DC Plan
and the DB Plan. In the Combined Plan, member contributions are allocated by the member, and employer
contributions are used to fund a defined benefit payment at a reduced level from the regular DB Plan. Contributions
into the DC Plan and the Combined Plan are credited to member accounts as employers submit their payroll
information to STRS Ohio, generally on a biweekly basis. DC and Combined Plan members will transfer to the Defined
Benefit Plan during their fifth year of membership unless they permanently select the DC or Combined Plan.

Defined Benefit Plan benefits are established under Chapter 3307 of the Revised Code. Any member may retire who
has (i) five years of service credit and attained age 60; (ii) 25 years of service credit and attained age 55; or (iii) 30 years
of service credit regardless of age. The annual retirement allowance, payable for life, is the greater of the “formula
benefit” or the “money-purchase benefit” calculation. Under the “formula benefit,” the retirement allowance is based on
years of credited service and final average salary, which is the average of the member’s three highest salary years. The
annual allowance is calculated by using a base percentage of 2.2% multiplied by the total number of years of service
credit (including Ohio-valued purchased credit) times the final average salary. The 31% year of earned Ohio service
credit is calculated at 2.5%. An additional one-tenth of a percent is added to the calculation for every year of earned
Ohio service over 31 years (2.6% for 32 years, 2.7% for 33 years and so on) until 100% of final average salary is
reached. For members with 35 or more years of Ohio contributing service, the first 30 years will be calculated at 2.5%
instead of 2.2 %. Under the “money-purchase benefit” calculation, a member’s lifetime contributions plus interest at
specified rates are matched by an equal amount from other STRS Ohio funds. This total is then divided by an
actuarially determined annuity factor to determine the maximum annual retirement allowance.

Defined Contribution Plan benefits are established under Sections 3307.80 to 3307.89 of the Revised Code. For
members who select the DC Plan, all member contributions and employer contributions at a rate of 10.5% are placed in
an investment account. The member determines how to allocate the member and employer money among various
investment choices. A member is eligible to receive a retirement benefit at age 50 and termination of employment. The
member may elect to receive a lifetime monthly annuity or a lump-sum withdrawal. Employer contributions into
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members’ accounts are vested after the first anniversary of the first day of paid service. Members in the DC Plan who
become disabled are entitled only to their account balance. If a member dies before retirement benefits begin, the
member’s designated beneficiary is entitled to receive the member’s account balance.

Combined Plan benefits are apportioned between defined benefit and defined contribution benefits. Member
contributions are allocated by the member, and employer contributions are used to fund a defined benefit payment. A
member’s defined benefit is determined by multiplying 1% of the member’s final average salary by the member’s years
of service credit. The defined benefit portion of the Combined Plan payment is payable to a member on or after age 60.
The defined contribution portion of the account may be taken as a lump sum or converted to a lifetime monthly annuity
at age 50. A retiree of STRS Ohio or another Ohio public retirement system is eligible for reemployment as a teacher
following the elapse of two months from the date of retirement. Contributions are made by the reemployed member and
employer during the reemployment. Upon termination of reemployment or age 65, whichever comes later, the retiree is
eligible for an annuity benefit or equivalent lump-sum payment in addition to the original retirement allowance.
Effective April 11, 2005, a reemployed retiree may alternatively receive a refund of member contributions with interest
before age 65, once employment is terminated.

Benefits are increased annually by 3% of the original base amount for Defined Benefit Plan participants.

The Defined Benefit and Combined Plans offer access to health care coverage to eligible retirees who participated in
the plans and their eligible dependents. Coverage under the current program includes hospitalization, physicians’ fees,
prescription drugs and partial reimbursement of monthly Medicare Part B premiums. By Ohio law, health care benefits
are not guaranteed.

A Defined Benefit or Combined Plan member with five or more years’ credited service who becomes disabled may
qualify for a disability benefit. Eligible spouses and dependents of these active members who die before retirement may
qualify for a survivor benefits. A death benefit of $1,000 is payable to the beneficiary of each deceased retired member
who participated in the Defined Benefit Plan. Death benefit coverage up to $2,000 can be purchased by participants in
the DB, DC or Combined Plans. Various other benefits are available to members’ beneficiaries.

Chapter 3307 of the Revised Code provides statutory authority for member and employer contributions. Contribution
rates are established by the State Teachers Retirement Board, upon recommendations of its consulting actuary, not to
exceed statutory maximum rates of 10% for members and 14% for employers.

Contribution requirements and the contributions actually made for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, were 10% of
covered payroll for members and 14% for employers. The County's contributions to STRS Ohio for the years ended
December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 were $520,947, $456,323 and $415,829, respectively, equal to the required
contributions for each year. Member and employer contributions actually made for Defined Contribution and
Combined Plan participants will be provided upon written request.

STRS Ohio issues a stand-alone financial report. Copies of STRS Ohio's 2005Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report can be requested by writing to STRS Ohio, 275 E. Broad St., Columbus, Ohio 43215-3371, by calling (614)
227-4090, or by visiting the STRS Ohio Web site at www.strsoh.org.

Post-employment Benefits: The State Teachers Retirement System of Ohio (STRS Ohio) provides access to health
care coverage to retirees who participated in the Defined Benefit or Combined Plans and their dependents. Coverage
under the current program includes hospitalization, physician’s fees, prescription drugs, and partial reimbursement of
monthly Medicare Part B premiums. Pursuant to the Revised Code (R.C.), the State Teachers Retirement Board (the
board) has discretionary authority over how much, if any, of the associated health care costs will be absorbed by STRS
Ohio. All benefit recipients pay a portion of health care cost in the form of a monthly premium.

The R.C. grants authority to STRS Ohio to provide health care coverage to eligible benefit recipients, spouses and
dependents. By Ohio law, health care benefits are not guaranteed and the cost of the coverage paid from STRS Ohio
funds shall be included in the employer contribution rate, currently 14% of covered payroll. The Retirement Board
allocates employer contributions to the Health Care Stabilization Fund from which health care benefits are paid. For
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 and June 30, 2004, the board allocated employer contributions equal to 1% of
covered payroll to the Health Care Stabilization Fund. The balance in the Health Care Stabilization Fund was $3.3
billion on June 30, 2005. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, net health care costs paid by STRS Ohio were
$254,780,000. There were 115,395 eligible benefit recipients.
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Montgomery County employees and elected officials may participate in the Ohio Public Employees Deferred
Compensation Program or the County Commissioners' Association of Ohio Deferred Compensation Program, both
created in accordance with Internal Revenue Section Code 457. Participation is on a voluntary payroll deduction basis.
The plans permit deferral of a portion of an employee's annual compensation, subject to certain limitations, until future
years. According to the plans, the deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement,
death or in the case of an unforeseeable emergency.

The Internal Revenue Code requires Section 457 plan assets to be held in trust for the exclusive benefit of the
participants and their beneficiaries; accordingly, the amounts held in both plans are no longer reported as assets of the
County.
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Property taxes include amounts levied against all real, public utility and tangible personal (used in business) property
located in the County. Real property taxes collected during 2005 were levied after October 1, 2004 on the assessed
value as of January 1, 2004, the lien date. Public utility property taxes collected in 2005 attached as a lien on December
31, 2003 and were levied after October 31, 2004. Taxpayers were required to pay one half of real property taxes by
February 16, 2005 with the remaining half due July 13, 2005. Tangible personal property taxes collected in 2005 were
levied after October 1, 2004 on the value listed as of December 31, 2004. Taxpayers were required to pay one half of
personal property taxes by April 30, 2005 with the remaining half due September 20, 2005. Public utility property taxes
are assessed on tangible personal property at true value, while other tangible personal property assessments are 25% of
true value. True value is based on cost and established by the State. Assessed values on real property are established
by State law at 35% of appraised market value. A revaluation of all property is required to be completed every sixth
year, with a statistical update every third year. The last revaluation was completed in 2002 and a statistical update
was completed in 2005.

The assessed value by property classification, upon which the 2005 tax levy was based, follows:

REAI PrOPEILY ...ttt $ 8,754,546,300
Public utility real Property........ccoevcceienvsiernnseeresseere s 1,463,940
Tangible personal ProPertY........cccovveeierireererseeie s 957,605,747
Public utility tangible personal property........cccococeeervvvvecervrenrerennn, 368,709,180
TOMAl .o $10,082,325,167

Ohio law prohibits taxation of property from all taxing authorities in excess of 10 mills of assessed value without a vote
of the people. Presently, the County levies 1.70 mills of the first 10 mills of assessed value. In addition to the 1.70
mills, 12.24 mills are levied based upon mills voted for the Human Services and Mental Retardation Levies. A
summary of voted millage follows:

Voter Rate Levied for Final

Levy Authorized Current Year (b) Levy
Purpose Date Rate (@ R/A Ch Year
Human Services A 1993 521 350 437 2007
Human Services B 2003 6.03 6.01 6.03 2010
Mental Retardation 1977 1.00 030 0.45 cont.
Total 12.24 9.81 10.85

(@) In mills per $1,000 of assessed valuation.

(b) Ohio law provides for a tax credit to voted levies to offset increased values resulting from a reappraisal of real property.
To attain this tax credit, reduction factors are applied to authorized voted levies so that each levy yields the same
amount of property taxes as in the year in which the levy was approved. Increases to voted levy revenues are restricted
to assessments from new construction. The reduction factors are computed and applied separately for residential/
agricultural (R/A) property and commercial/industrial (C/1) property.

The County Treasurer collects property taxes on behalf of all taxing districts within the County. The County Auditor
periodically remits to the taxing districts their portions of the taxes collected. Collection of the taxes and their
remittance to the taxing districts are accounted for in various agency funds of the County. Property taxes receivable in
the Governmental Funds represent outstanding delinquent taxes and real, tangible personal and public utility taxes
which were measurable as of December 31, 2005. The delinquent taxes outstanding which were collected and available
to the County within the first 60 days of 2006 were recorded as 2005 revenue in the governmental fund financial
statements, with the total delinquent amount recorded as revenue in the government-wide statements. Although
property taxes levied for the next fiscal year are measurable amounts as of December 31st, they are not intended to
finance 2005 operations nor are they available for appropriation until next year; therefore, the receivable for the next
year’s property tax levy is offset by a credit to deferred revenue.
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A summary of interfund transfers made during the year follows:

Transfers To

Alcohol, Drug
Children Addiction and Job & Nonmajor Solid Nonmajor Internal
Transfers Services Mental Health Family Governmental Waste Enterprise  Service
From General Board Services Bd. Services Funds Management Funds Funds TOTAL
General $ $ $ $ 3,442,466 $ 30,054,133 $ 673928 $ $ 7121 $ 34,177,648
Children Services Board 1,318,726 1,318,726
Job & Family Services 47,000 47,000
Human Services Levy 2,390,563 20,708,984 20,204,019 304,500 34,258,726 1,768,665 79,635,457
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 1,170,214 8,851,234 10,021,448
Business-type Activities:
Water 119,181 119,181
Wastewater 653,683 653,683
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds 200,000 200,000
TOTAL $ 3,760,777 $ 20,708,984 $ 20,204,019 $ 3,746,966 $ 75,302,683 $ 673,928 $ 1,768,665 $ 7,121 $ 126,173,143

Interfund transfers occur between funds of the primary government and are used to move revenues from a fund with
collection authorization to debt service funds as debt service principal and interest payments become due, as well as
to move unrestricted revenues or resources to other funds in a nonreciprocal manner. This includes transfers to
finance various programs that the County must account for in other funds in accordance with budgetary or statutory

authorization, such as in the case of subsidies, or in providing matching funds for various grant programs.

NOTE M - Individual Fund Deficits

Other Governmental Funds:

Sheriff Contracts

This Special Revenue Fund deficit of $430,780 is due to intergovernmental revenues which had not yet been received at year-end and
were not available to finance current period expenditures. This deficit will be eliminated through future intergovernmental revenues.

Water and Sewer Assessment Projects

This Capital Projects Fund deficit of $28,388 is attributable to projects which have not yet received their permanent funding.
This deficit will be eliminated through the future issuance of bonds.

County Engineer Federal Aid Projects

This Capital Projects Fund deficit of $7,430 is due to intergovernmental revenues which had not yet been received at year-end and
were not available to finance current period expenditures. This deficit will be eliminated through future intergovernmental revenues.

Internal Service Funds:

Printing Services

This Internal Service Fund deficit of $176,383 resulted from cumulative operating losses. This deficit will be eliminated through
future user charges.

80
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Notes to the Basic
Financial Statements

NOTE M - Individual Fund Deficits (Cont’d.)

Mailroom

This Internal Service Fund deficit of $22,958 resulted from an operating loss during the year. This deficit will be eliminated through

future user charges.

Service Depot

This Internal Service Fund deficit of $34,552 resulted from an operating loss during the previous year, which was partially recovered by
operating income realized during the current year. This deficit will be eliminated through future user charges.

NOTE N - Miscellaneous Revenues

For the year ended December 31, 2005, miscellaneous revenues consist of the following:

Alcohol, Drug
Children Addiction and Job & Human Other
Services Mental Health Family Services Governmental
General Board Services Bd. Services Levy Funds
Reimbursements and refunds................. $ 310,594 $ 355490 $ 17,439 $ 2,013,526 $ 347,278 $ 1,959,733
Proceeds of unclaimed funds................. 222,191
Donations and contributions.................. 483,470 100 215,171
$ 1,016,255 $ 355590 $ 17,439 $ 2,013,526 $ 347,278 $ 2,174,904

NOTE O - Related Party Transactions

During the year, under contractual agreements, the County provided the use of facilities and the services of certain
personnel to Monco Enterprises, Inc., a discretely-presented component unit of the County. The total value of these in-
kind contributions, estimated at $1,066,260, was recorded as operating revenues and expenses by Monco in its 2005

financial statements.

NOTE P - Change in Accounting Principle

For the year 2005, the County has implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 40,

“Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures”.

GASB Statement No. 40 establishes and modifies the disclosure

requirements related to risk associated with deposits and investments. Except for additional disclosures provided in
Note E, the implementation of this statement did not result in any change to the County’s financial statements.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Required Supplementary Information
Condition Assessments of the County’s Infrastructure
Reported Using the Modified Approach
As of and For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

The County reports its infrastructure of roads and bridges using the modified approach, whereby the County has
elected not to depreciate these assets since they are managed using an asset management system with certain
specified characteristics and the County documents that the assets are being preserved at, or above, a condition level
it has established and disclosed. The following disclosures pertain to this condition assessment and the budgeted
and actual expenditures for the preservation of these assets.

County Roads

The condition of road pavement is assessed by the County Engineer, by using the MicroPAVER pavement
management program, an effective method for calculating the condition of the various roadways in the County system.
This program assigns a range of Pavement Condition Index (PCI) numbers to each section of roadway based on the
following criteria: date of last surface maintenance; pavement surface condition; traffic volume; and traffic type. The
rating system that ranks the assessment of each roadway section is as follows:

Rating PCI High Value | PCI Low Value
Excellent 100 90
Very Good 89 79
Good 78 66
Fair 65 55
Poor 54 43
Very Poor 42 29
Critical 28 14
Failed 13 0

This table reflects the relative values in the MicroPAVER system that the County Engineer has determined to be
accurate for the various ratings. This determination has been developed using both historical inspection data and field
evaluations of roads in the County system. Roadway assessment values change over time until maintenance work is
completed to restore or improve section ratings.

It is the policy of the County Engineer that 95% of County roads be maintained in a condition of fair or better and that a
condition assessment for County roads is performed annually.

The following summarizes the County Engineer’s condition assessment of County roads as of December 31, 2005,
2004, 2003 and 2002:

2005 2004 2003 2002
Centerline | % of | Centerline | % of | Centerline | % of | Centerline | % of
Miles Miles Miles Miles Miles Miles Miles Miles
Condition Assessment 320 100% 320 100% 320 100% 320 100%
of Fair or Better
Condition Assessment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
of Less than Fair
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Required Supplementary Information
Condition Assessments of the County’s Infrastructure
Reported Using the Modified Approach
As of and For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

The following is a comparison of the County Budgeted and Actual expenditures for preservation of existing roadways:

Year Budgeted Expenditures Actual Expenditures Difference

2002 $7,508,385 $6,056,228 $1,452,157

2003 $8,276,806 $6,993,893 $1,282,913

2004 $8,110,380 $6,940,964 $1,169,416

2005 $7,934,487 $7,457,377 $477,110
County Bridges

The condition of the County’s bridges is determined using a General Appraisal Rating which is a condition coding
system developed by the Federal Highway Administration. The General Appraisal Rating is comprised of various
ratings of the individual elements of the structure and an overall ranking of between zero and nine is assigned. The

ranking is as follows:

Numerical Ranking

Condition Ranking

7t09 Good
5to 6 Fair
3to4 Poor
Oto2 Critical

It is the policy of the County Engineer to maintain 95% of the County bridges at a level of fair or better. In accordance
with the Ohio Revised Code, each bridge is inspected annually. The following is a summary of the condition
assessment of County bridges as of December 31, 2005, 2004, 2003 and 2002:

2005 2004 2003 2002
Number of % of Number of % of Number of % of Number % of
Bridges Bridges Bridges Bridges Bridges Bridges | of Bridges | Bridges
Condition Assessment 0 o o o
of Fair or Better 363 98% 361 98% 354 98% 351 98%
Condition Assessment 0 0 0
of Less than Fair 8 ! 2% 8 2% ! 2%

The following is a comparison of the County Budgeted and Actual expenditures for preservation of existing bridges:

Year Budgeted Expenditures Actual Expenditures Difference
2002 $1,574,571 $1,269,480 $305,001
2003 $1,284,820 $868,749 $416,071
2004 $1,220,026 $1,031,876 $188,150
2005 $1,388,272 $1,288,741 $99,531
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Other Governmental Funds:

The following are the County's nonmajor governmental funds:

Special Revenue Funds. These are funds used to account for specific revenues (other than major capital projects)
that are legally restricted to expenditure for particular purposes.

Board of This fund manages and operates programs for the mentally retarded and developmentally disabled Annually

Mental Retardation who reside in Montgomery County. Budgeted

Country View Manor The Country View Manor provides residential care in a protective, assisted living environment for Annually
up to sixty-five elderly County residents who are unable to live independently and who meet the Budgeted
admission requirements. It is funded primarily by the Human Services Levy.

Road, Auto and Gas This fund accounts for revenues, derived mainly from State taxes and fees, which finance the Annually
operation of the County Engineer's department. Two separately-budgeted subfunds, entitled Road, Budgeted
Auto & Gas and Road, Auto & Gas - Ditch Maintenance, comprise this fund.

Road A& G Pr Oj ects This fund accounts for a variety of multi-year contracts in connection with certain consulting and Non-annually
engineering projects administered by the County Engineer's department. Budgeted

Real Estate This fund accounts for monies collected from the tax settlements to finance the state-mandated Annually

Assessment appraisal of real property in Montgomery County. Budgeted

Community Devel opment  This program aids in the rehabilitation and new construction of underdeveloped neighborhoods on a Non-annually

Block Grant County-wide basis. Budgeted

Child SJpport This fund accounts for operating fees, reimbursements and related expenditures to maintain and Non-annually

Enforcement enforce the County's child support program. Budgeted

Youth Services This fund supports programs that enable youths to remain in the community rather than being placed Non-annually
in State institutions. These programs include a summer work program, foster care programs and others. Budgeted

Economic Devel opment This fund accounts for the County's commitment, pursuant to its ten-year plan, to provide funding Non-annually
each year for qualifying economic development programs. Its source of funding is the General Fund. Budgeted

Community To account for the administration of the community corrections program (MonDay). MonDay is a Non-annually

Corrections male/female facility which is operated in cooperation with the City of Dayton. Budgeted

ADAMHS Board This fund provides mandatory separate accountability for federal grant programs which are administered Non-annually

Federal Grants by the Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board. Budgeted

Hotel/Motel Tax This fund accounts for the collection and distribution of the County's hotel/motel tax. The majority Annually

Administration of the disbursements are made to the Dayton-Montgomery County Convention and Visitors Bureau. Budgeted

Anthem Demutualization  This fund accounts for proceeds, previously received by the County, from the sale of stock in Annually

Settlement connection with the demutualization of a health insurance provider. Budgeted

Sheriff Contracts This fund accounts for the contractual agreements between the County and a variety of local townships Annually
and governmental agencies for which the County Sheriff provides law enforcement protection and Budgeted
security services. Ten separately-budgeted subfunds, used internally, comprise this fund.

Job Center This fund accounts for the operation of the Job Center, the County's "one-stop™ version of an Annually
integrated delivery system of employment, training and other services that enable area individuals Budgeted
and families to become economically self-sufficient.

MR/DD Grants This fund accounts for a number of grants received, administered and operated by the Board of Non-annually
Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities. Budgeted

Certificate of Title This fund accounts for the Clerk of Courts operation of its Auto Title Department, which consists Annually

Administration of one main office and four branch offices throughout the County. Budgeted
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(Cont'd.)

Public Works Buildi ng This fund accounts for the Public Works Department costs of maintaining certain buildings that are Annually
Maintenance subsequently recovered through contractual agreement with the benefiting County agencies. Budgeted

Five separately-budgeted subfunds, used internally, comprise this fund.
Other Federal Grants This fund accounts for a number of smaller federal grants received, administered and operated by Non-annually

various County agencies and departments. Budgeted
Other Sate Grants This fund accounts for a number of smaller state grants received, administered and operated by Non-annually

various County agencies and departments. Budgeted
Other This fund is comprised of a number of smaller subfunds operated by the County. These subfunds

are aggregated for financial reporting purposes but are separately budgeted for internal purposes.

As presented in the budget-to-actual schedules, they include:

-Dog and Kennel -Sheriff-DARE/Canine Donations

-Caring Program -Sheriff's CANE Seizures

-Animal Control Contracts -Sheriff's Seized Assets

-Coroner's Special Lab -800 MHz Operating

-Forensic Crime Lab -County Recorder Equipment Needs

-Crime Lab-AFIS Fees -Recorder's Temporary Imaging

-Victims of Domestic Violence -Inspection Services

-District Court Probation Services -HB 592 District Planning Fee

-Common Pleas Probation Services -Development Fee

-Prosecutor Child Support Contract -Auditor License Bureau

-Prosecutor's Pretrial Diversion Program -Domestic Relations Legal Research Fees Annually

-Prosecutor Versus DP&L -Domestic Relations Automation Fees Budgeted

-Alternative Dispute Resolution
-Indigent Guardianship
-Multi-Service Centers

-Cultural Facilities
-Telecommunications Tax

-Building Regulations

-Plat and Site Review

-Hospital Bond Fees

-Housing Bond Fees

-Business First

-Low Income Housing

-CED-HSL Contract Administration
-MRDD-HSL Contract Admin
-JFS-Frail & Elderly Services
-Indigent Drug-Alcohol

-Jail Commissary

-Sheriff's Concealed Handgun License
-Emergency Management Operating
-Emergency Operations Center

-Probate Court Legal Research Fees
-Probate Court Automation Fees
-Common Pleas Court Legal Research Fees
-Common Pleas Court Automation Fees
-Common Pleas Special Project Fees
-Clerk of Courts MIS

-Clerk of Courts CJIS

-Juvenile Court Automation Fees
-Juvenile Detention Education Program
-Juvenile Court HSL Contract Admin
-Juvenile Court Contracts

-Juvenile Court Probation IV-E
-District Courts Legal Research Fees
-District Courts Automation Fees
-District Courts Operation
-DETAC-Prosecutor
-DETAC-Treasurer

-Treasurer's Prepayment Interest

Debt Service Funds: These are funds used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment
of, general long-term debt principal and interest. Debt Service Funds are annually budgeted by the County.

Road Assessment To account for the accumulation of Road Assessments charged to the benefited property owners for, and the
Debt Service payment of, principal and interest on special assessment bonds.

Water and Sewer To account for the accumulation of Water and Sewer Assessments charged to the benefited property owners
Assessment Debt Service  for, and the payment of, principal and interest on special assessment bonds.

Various Purpose Facility
I mprovement Debt Service

To account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, principal and interest on general obligation

bonds issued to finance various facility improvements.

Reibold Building
Debt Service

To account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, principal and interest on general obligation

bonds issued to finance Reibold Building improvements.

Children Services
Building Debt Service

To account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, principal and interest on general obligation

bonds issued to finance a new Children Services Building.

Juvenile Detention
Center Debt Service

To account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, principal and interest on general obligation

bonds issued to finance a new Juvenile Detention Center.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Other Governmental Funds (Cont'd.):

Capital Projects Funds: These funds account for financial resourcesto be used for the acquisition or construction

of major capital facilities or improvements (other than those financed by proprietary funds and trust funds).
Capital Projects Funds are non-annually budgeted by the County.

Public Works This fund accounts for a variety of renovation and new construction projects at various County facilities which are
Capital overseen by the County's Public Works Department.

Capital The Capital Improvement Fund finances a large variety of capital needs for the County. Its primary source of

I mprovement revenue is the General Fund.

Board of Mental This fund was pursuant to state law to account for ongoing, significant capital needs of the Board of Mental Retardation
Retardation Capital and Developmental Disabilities, which also provides its funding.

Road Assessment This fund accounts for the financing and construction of road improvement assessment projects which will eventually
PI’Oj ects be funded through special levies against the property owners who benefit.

Water and Sewer To account for the financing and construction of water and sewer assessment projects, the resulting capital assets of
Assessment Proj ects which will be contributed to and capitalized in the respective Enterprise Fund.

County Engineer
Issue 2 Projects

To account for road and bridge construction projects which are partially funded by grants from the Ohio Public Works

Commission, pursuant to Auditor of State specifications.

County Engineer
Federal Aid Projects

To account for road and bridge construction projects which are partially funded by the federal state and community

highway safety program and received through the State Department of Transportation.

800 MHz Capi tal This fund accounts for capital outlays in connection with the County's 800 MHz radio communication system.
Data Processi ng This fund accounts for capital outlays associated with a variety of general government automated system upgrades
Capital throughout the County as well as the County's Justice Information System.

Insurance Safety Capital  This fund was created as a mechanism to identify and fund safety-related capital projects on an ongoing basis. The

County provides funding to this capital fund from the General Fund, based on annual premium savings realized as a

result of implemented safety programs.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
December 31, 2005

Nonmajor Nonmajor Nonmajor Total
Secial Debt Capital Nonmajor
Revenue Service Projects Governmental
Funds Funds Funds Funds
Assets
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents...........ccc.cocoeerirenennnns $ 81,417,611 1,030,001 $ 55,926,858 $ 138,374,470
Collateral on [0aned SECUTILIES.........cceevereveie i 2,846,308 2,592,073 5,438,381
Net receivables:
TAXES 1 veeveivecte ettt et et et et st e st e s b e b e et e e be e b e ebe b e e e e e e et b naenre it e 4,648,311 4,648,311
A CCOUNTS....ctviiitee ettt ettt et et e e etre e sbe e sabeesbeeeebeeenbaeeenes 4,357,991 5,000 4,362,991
Special assessments.........cccoeeeererererenne. et ——— 3,508,875 3,508,875
Accrued interest............. e 228,190 90,235 318,425
Due from other fUNdS.........coooeieieiecececeeeee e 634,588 634,588
Due from other governments........ccocovveveevniee e e, 11,098,117 4,872,668 15,970,785
TOLAI ASSELS......ocueceeeeieietetese e ste e te e sre s sbesbesbesbesse e sse e eeesnennens $_ 105,231,116 4538876 $ 63,486,834 $ 173,256,826
Liabilities
ACCOUNES PAYADIE.......coviviriiieteeete e $ 5,150,342 950 $ 3,737,042 $ 8,888,334
DEFEITed FEVENUE. .......evicvieeceiie ettt et 10,615,031 3,508,875 50,551 14,174,457
Due t0 Other TUNGS........ceoiieieciececece e s 4,024,845 21,161 4,046,006
Due t0 other QOVEIMMENLS..........ccoviireereieeee e 1,209,457 1,209,457
Obligations under securities lending....... e —— 2,846,308 2,592,073 5,438,381
Accrued wages and Denefits..........covevriiiiiiin 2,363,144 2,363,144
Total LiabilitieS.....cceeeeeeeieieeieeeeeeee et 26,209,127 3,509,825 6,400,827 36,119,779
Fund Balances
Reserved for ENCUMDBIaNCES.........coueevvueeveieeiee e, 13,298,297 26,033,046 39,331,343
Reserved for debt SErVICE........cocvivviiiiiiiicc e, 1,029,051 1,029,051
Unreserved/Undesignated, reported in:
Special Revenue FUNGS..........ccovoeiiiiiiieese e 65,723,692 65,723,692
Capital Projects FUNGS.........cocoeireriieeereeseee s 31,052,961 31,052,961
Total FUNA BAlANCES.........ccoeueveeieeiece ettt 79,021,989 1,029,051 57,086,007 137,137,047
Total Liabilitiesand Fund BalanCes............ccccevvveeeeeiveisveeeeresnene $ 105,231,116 4538876 $ 63,486,834 $ 173,256,826
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Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Special Revenue Governmental Funds

December 31, 2005

Community
Board of Country Road, Road, Real Development Child
Mental View Auto A&G Estate Block Support
Retardation Manor and Gas Projects Assessment Grant Enforcement
Assets
Equity in pooled cash
and cash equivalents...........cccccooevnenne. $ 6,504,649 $ 542,987 3,550,976 $ 9,105,191 $ 2,396,917 $ 378,714 $ 2,422,344
Collateral on loaned securities................ 319,719 447,542
Net receivables
4,443,995
2,296,263 24,586 756,760 12,604 166,093
140,392
120,552 10,675
3,755,382 3,402,203 99,578 717,030 10,785
..$ 17,440,560 $ 567,573 7,861,006 $ 9,652,311 $ 2,396,917 $ 1,108,348 $ 2,599,222
Liabilities
Accounts payable............c.cccovvrrninn. $ 512,313 $ 28,741 247228 $ 387,418 $ 166,058 $ 617,001 $ 84,353
Deferred revenue.........c.ccceeveeeveveinenne, 7,805,601 2,135,828 51,320
Due to other funds............... 800,401 316,545 223,013 15,457 4,999 684,374
Due to other governments.............cco..... 119,120 8,683
Obligations under securities lending..... 319,719 447,542
Accrued wages and benefits.................. 819,108 23,276 164,768 56,863 17,351 344,599
Total Liabilities........cccovvrvrrrrrrenene 10,376,262 368,562 2,779,520 834,960 238,378 690,671 1,113,326
Fund Balances
Reserved for encumbrances.................. 1,231,435 44,415 399,479 653,643 174,232 2,771,830 1,311,793
Unreserved/undesignated...................... 5,832,863 154,596 4,682,007 8,163,708 1,984,307 (2,354,153) 174,103
Total Fund Balances.........cccceueerererenenne 7,064,298 199,011 5,081,486 8,817,351 2,158,539 417,677 1,485,896
Total Liabilities And Fund Balances...... $ 17,440,560 $ 567,573 7,861,006 $ 9,652,311 $ 2,396,917 $ 1,108,348 $ 2,599,222
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ADAMHS Hotel/
Board Motel Tax Anthem

Youth Economic Community Federal Admini- Demutualization Sheriff Job MR/DD

Services Development  Corrections Grants stration Settlement Contracts Center Grants
$ 3,549,474 $ 9,406,426 $ 227,754 $ 633,733 $ 156,217 $ 3,043,930 $ $ 1,080,667 $ 1,637,715

462,348
204,316
1,953 1,043
72,422 36,882 23,879
158,659 72,990 163,287 1,208,616
$ 3,708,133 $ 9,868,774 $ 300,744 $ 797,020 $ 360,533 $ 3,043,930 $ 1,281,038 $ 1,119,502 $ 1,662,637
$ 243278 $ $ 71192 $ 256,649 $ 101,019 $ $ 3,672 $ 39,858 $ 156,012
53,852 1,663
51,241 40,959 12,227 1,537 1,484,449 2,553 19,506
23,722 750,070 29,155 8,507 8,213
462,348

82,427 113,579 5,695 222,034 5,825 8,678
400,668 1,212,418 254,885 331,235 108,251 0 1,711,818 48,236 192,409
296,274 2,131,118 68,804 2,189,629 380 7,551 261,738
3,011,191 6,525,238 (22,945) (1,723,844) 251,902 3,043,930 (438,331) 1,071,266 1,208,490
3,307,465 8,656,356 45,859 465,785 252,282 3,043,930 (430,780) 1,071,266 1,470,228
$ 3,708,133 $ 9,868,774 $ 300,744 $ 797,020 $ 360,533 $ 3,043,930 $ 1,281,038 $ 1,119,502 $ 1,662,637
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Special Revenue Governmental Funds (Cont'd.)

December 31, 2005

Total
Certificate Public Works Other Other Nonmajor
of Title Building Federal Sate Special Revenue
Administration Maintenance Grants Grants Other Funds
Assets
Equity in pooled cash
and cash equivalents..........c.ccccevrveveenne $ 847,759 745,146 44530 $ 2,250,905 $ 32,891577 $ 81,417,611
Collateral on loaned securities................ 1,616,699 2,846,308
Net receivables
4,648,311
120,646 12,429 965,614 4,357,991
87,798 228,190
59,196 310,982 634,588
633,939 395,678 479,970 11,098,117
$ 968,405 816,771 678,469 $ 2,646,583 $ 36,352,640 $ 105,231,116
Liabilities
Accounts payable........cccooveeiiniiienne $ 26,277 234,585 242534 % 105,847 $ 1,626,307 $ 5,150,342
Deferred revenue..........ccceveevveerieveeienen, 188,644 32,978 345,145 10,615,031
Due to other funds............... 21,963 25,718 7,031 38,069 274,803 4,024,845
Due to other governments.............c.c..... 1,014 10,982 229,775 20,216 1,209,457
Obligations under securities lending..... 1,616,699 2,846,308
Accrued wages and benefits................. 50,571 25,407 8,646 55,779 358,538 2,363,144
Total Liabilities........ccoeeeerreeeereceeerennns 99,825 296,692 446,855 462,448 4,241,708 26,209,127
Fund Balances
Reserved for encumbrances.................. 4,086 21,025 214,425 288,350 1,228,090 13,298,297
Unreserved/undesignated...................... 864,494 499,054 17,189 1,895,785 30,882,842 65,723,692
Total Fund Balances..........ccccoveveevevennene. 868,580 520,079 231,614 2,184,135 32,110,932 79,021,989
Total Liabilities And Fund Balances...... $ 968,405 816,771 678,469 $ 2,646,583 $ 36,352,640 $ 105,231,116
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Debt Service Governmental Funds

December 31, 2005

Various
Water Purpose Children Juvenile Total
Road and Sewer Facility Reibold Services Detention Nonmajor
Assessment Assessment Improvement Building Building Center Debt Service
Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service  Debt Service  Debt Service Funds
Assets
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents...... $ 19421  $ 188,219 $ $ 784,010 $ 38,351 $ $ 1,030,001
Special assessments receivable............c.ccceueeee. 72,593 3,436,282 3,508,875
TOtal ASSELS....c.cvivriiicriiereeerie s $ 92,014 $ 3624501 $ 0 3 784,010 $ 38,351 $ 0 $ 4538876
Liabilities
Accounts payable...........coovvvnrnneeeeins $ $ 950 $ $ $ $ $ 950
Deferred revenue.... 72,593 3,436,282 3,508,875
Total Liabilities........ 72,593 3,437,232 0 0 0 0 3,509,825
Fund Balances
Reserved for debt SErvice........cccocvvvevviievinene, 19,421 187,269 784,010 38,351 0 1,029,051
Total Fund Balances...........ccerrreieecennenenenens 19,421 187,269 0 784,010 38,351 0 1,029,051
Total Liabilities And Fund Balances................... $ 92,014 $ 3624501 $ 0 $ 784,010 $ 38,351 $ 0 $ 4538876
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Capital Projects Governmental Funds

December 31, 2005

Board of Water

Public Mental Road and Sewer
Works Capital Retardation Assessment Assessment
Capital Improvement Capital Projects Projects

Assets

Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents.................. $ 40,816,993 $ 6,356,833 $ 5,561,647 $ 533,780 $ 69,302

Collateral on loaned SECUTItIES.........ccovvvvveeiceieiiiieiiiee, 2,006,252 312,453 273,368

Net receivables

ACCOUNTS. ..ttt e e e e e e
ACCrUed INTErESt.....vvieii it 90,235

Due from other governments...............ccceeveieienenss 4,663,098 209,570

TOtal ASSELS.....c.ocveieeicieectecee et $ 47576578 $ 6,669,286 $ 6,044,585 $ 533,780 $ 69,302

Liabilities

Accounts Payable..........cccvrrirrnii s $ 3,235,005 $ 307,635 $ 90,838 $ $ 97,690

Deferred rEVENUE. .........cocueiieeee ettt 50,551

Due to other funds..........cccveveviiiciciecceececee e 13,731

Obligations under securities lending............ccoceevveerennne 2,006,252 312,453 273,368

Total Liabilities.......coveeeireriecerisceee e, 5,305,539 620,088 364,206 0 97,690

Fund Balances

Reserved for encumbrances..........ccocveeveeeeicieeiee e s 22,097,789 645,818 155,433 46,661

Unreserved/undesignated...........coccovveririeneieneniiennnns 20,173,250 5,403,380 5,524,946 533,780 (75,049)

Total Fund BalanCes...........ccoveeveviereeeeriiiee e 42,271,039 6,049,198 5,680,379 533,780 (28,388)

Total Liabilities And Fund Balances............cccceevveeeennnne $ 47,576,578 $ 6,669,286 $ 6,044,585 $ 533,780 $ 69,302
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County County Total
Engineer Engineer Data Insurance Nonmajor
Issue 2 Federal Aid 800 MHz Processing Safety Capital Projects
Projects Projects Capital Capital Capital Funds
22425 % 274,842 2,180,346 110,690 $ 55,926,858
2,592,073
5,000 5,000
90,235
4,872,668
22425 % 0 274,842 2,185,346 110,690 $ 63,486,834
$ 5,874 $ 3,737,042
50,551
7,430 21,161
2,592,073
0 7,430 0 5,874 0 6,400,827
672,063 2,254,374 160,908 26,033,046
(649,638) (2,261,804) 274,842 2,018,564 110,690 31,052,961
22,425 (7,430) 274,842 2,179,472 110,690 57,086,007
22,425 % 0 274,842 2,185,346 110,690 $ 63,486,834
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Nonmajor Nonmajor Nonmajor Total
Soecial Debt Capital Nonmajor
Revenue Service Projects Governmental
Funds Funds Funds Funds
Revenues:
PrOPEItY tAXES.....cvivevieereieteres sttt nns $ 5,846,819 $ $ 5,846,819
OthEI TAXES....ecvieve ettt ettt e et sae e 6,547,981 6,547,981
Licenses and permits.................. 2,863,743 2,863,743
Fees and charges for services 26,647,282 37,844 26,685,126
Fines and forfeitures...........cccueuve. 356,894 356,894
Special assessments.........c.oceevevenene 236,877 142,434 379,311
Intergovernmental.................. . 72,051,376 17,935,372 89,986,748
INVESTMENE ArNINGS. .. c.eiveireeieieieie et 852,410 371,641 1,224,051
MISCEIANEOUS. ......cvvevieieieiie et 1,576,321 19,717 578,866 2,174,904
TOtal REVENUES.........ccverecieerictecte ettt eae ettt ste b e 116,742,826 256,594 19,066,157 136,065,577
Expenditures:
Current:
General gQOVEINMENT.........ccovrieirieiie e 8,861,952 8,861,952
Judicial and law enforcement 54,156,655 54,156,655
Environment and public WOrks.........c.ccooeniiniiineincnnn, 18,806,654 18,806,654
SOCIAl SEIVICES.....eivvivectrcieiectete e 62,086,746 62,086,746
Community and economic development 9,366,923 9,366,923
Capital OULIAY........ccooieii e 37,222,004 37,222,004
Intergovernmental:
Community and economic development............c..cccvevenene. 3,561,756 3,561,756
Debt service:
Principal retirement..........cccoeieiieiie e 215,098 2,838,424 3,053,522
Interest and fiscal Charges..........cocoivenvnciiinncicce 23,795 2,674,628 2,698,423
Total EXPENdiTUrES.........cccoveueiieiieeeeeeeee e 157,079,579 5,513,052 37,222,004 199,814,635
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
Over EXPENiTUIrES.........c.oovveiueiiiieeieieeeeieeeeeeeie e (40,336,753) (5,256,458) (18,155,847) (63,749,058)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Sale of capital assets/sundries..........ccoeveereienernenncreeens 26,721 26,721
BONAS ISSUBT. ......ccvviviiieieieciecte et 19,578,750 19,578,750
Refunding bonds issued.......... 16,015,846 16,015,846
Premium on bond issuance 842,831 1,002,990 1,845,821
Redemption of refunded bonds (16,745,000) (16,745,000)
Transfers iN.....ooeceieie i 55,566,946 5,122,394 14,613,343 75,302,683
TrANSTES OUL......vcviiviicicice e (10,021,448) (10,021,448)
Total Other Financing Sources And USeS............cccccvevevennnee. 45,572,219 5,236,071 35,195,083 86,003,373
Net Change in Fund BalanCes...........cccoeererevenieenecsieeennene 5,235,466 (20,387) 17,039,236 22,254,315
Fund Balance (Deficit) at
Beginning Of YEar.......cccovrerierrieeenereeieeses e 73,786,523 1,049,438 40,046,771 114,882,732
Fund Balance (Deficit) at
[0 O B =" $ 79021989 $ 1,029,051 57,086,007 $ 137,137,047
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Nonmajor Special Revenue Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005 (Cont'd.)
Board of Country Road, Road, Real
Mental View Auto A&G Estate
Retardation Manor and Gas Projects Assessment
Revenues:
Property taXes........coeeeeeeirirerenieieiereeesenesesienenens $ 3,953,389 $ $ $ $
Other tAXES......cveeecieeieeieeeee e 4,634 4,149,716
Licenses and permits..........cocoeeeerininnnccccnnns
Fees and charges for Services............ccoevvvrvririnan. 5,881,133 391,568 271,879 3,188,942
Fines and forfeitures.. 315,007
Intergovernmental.............cccccvvviiccinnnecenne 9,891,066 10,168,668 814,893
Investment earnings..........cocceeererirnnseeeieens 680,291
MiSCEIIANEOUS. ... 66,264 14,190 62,882 28
Total REVENUES........cccveieieirieesieesiee e 19,796,486 405,758 15,648,443 814,893 3,188,970
Expenditures:
Current:
General government........... 2,694,437
Judicial and law enforcement............ccccoeevrerenne
Environment and public works..............c.c.coo.... 12,584,495 3,368,199
S0CIAl SEIVICES......cvviviieiceececece s 36,183,952 2,391,319
Community and economic development............
Intergovernmental:
Community and economic development............
Debt Service:
Principal retirement........ 92,721 1,404
Interest and fiscal charges...........ccccovvvvvvvevevennen. 10,220 180
Total EXpenditures.........cccovveeeeeeeerreneeeeeererenenes 36,286,893 2,391,319 12,586,079 3,368,199 2,694,437
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures................coov.vereeeneee (16,490,407) (1,985,561) 3,062,364 (2,553,306) 494,533
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Sale of capital assets/sundries...........cccoecceenne. 21,124
Transfers iN....covcceer e, 20,636,783 2,198,362 137,613 5,517,162
Transfers OUt........oovvveeceenineccee e, (300,000) (5,532,162) (137,613)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses 20,336,783 2,198,362 (5,373,425) 5,379,549 0
Net Change in Fund Balances.............cccccvnenenne. 3,846,376 212,801 (2,311,061) 2,826,243 494,533
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........c.cccveeereneniccesseeene 3,217,922 (13,790) 7,392,547 5,991,108 1,664,006
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ... $ 7,064,298 $ 199,011 $ 5,081,486 $ 8,817,351 $ 2,158,539
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Special Revenue Governmental Funds (Cont'd.)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Community ADAMHS Hotel/
Devel opment Child Board Motel Tax
Block Support Youth Economic  Community Federal Admini-
Grant Enforcement Services Development  Corrections Grants stration
Revenues:
Property taXes.....c.ouovoveererereeeenineeesseeeeenennns $ $ $ $ $ $ $
Other tAXES......coveiveireieeiecie e ere e 2,393,631
Licenses and Permits...........cccceeevvrvrrveececcncnenenns
Fees and charges for Services..........ccoovvevvvennen. 1,668,698 510
Fines and forfeitures. .
Intergovernmental.............ccccoevvniircnnnceenn 4,660,857 10,243,875 4,262,806 5,000,585 5,750,808
INVestment earnings.........ccoeevreerereerreneereennns
MiSCEHANEOUS........ceviveceecece e, 168,436 298,576 677
Total REVENUES........ccccveeieieieeeie e 4,829,293 12,211,149 4,263,993 0 5,000,585 5,750,808 2,393,631
Expenditures:
Current:
General government.............. "
Judicial and law enforcement.............c..cocvne.. 20,165,454 4,573,798 5,004,772
Environment and public Works..............c.c.......
SOCial SEIVICES.....uvviiiiciiesscee e 5,592,013
Community and economic development.......... 4,539,999 1,697,617
Intergovernmental:
Community and economic development.......... 3,561,756
Debt Service:
Principal retirement........ . 96,380 987
Interest and fiscal charges.........ccovvvvveveveeencns 11,177 81
Total EXpenditures..........coveeeeeeeeerreneneceeereneens 4,539,999 20,273,011 4,573,798 3,561,756 5,005,840 5,592,013 1,697,617
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...............ccoco.oeee.... 289,294 (8,061,862)  (309,805) (3,561,756) (5,255) 158,795 696,014
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Sale of capital assets/sundries...........c.ccccceeerenene.
TranSfers iN....cocccciece e, 6,373,378 2,700,000
Transfers OUL........oovvceeeinnnsccceeie, (13,889) (751,285)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses 0 6,359,489 0 2,700,000 0 0 (751,285)
Net Change in Fund Balances.............cccoevunenene. 289,294 (1,702,373) (309,805) (861,756) (5,255) 158,795 (55,271)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning of Year..........ccoceernnnicieeeisnnences 128,383 3,188,269 3,617,270 9,518,112 51,114 306,990 307,553
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar.....ccoooeieieeeeeee s $ 417677 $ 1485896 $ 3,307,465 $ 8,656,356 $ 45859 $ 465,785 $ 252,282
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Total

Anthem Certificate  PublicWorks Other Other Nonmajor
Demutualization — Sheriff Job MR/DD of Title Building Federal Sate Secial Revenue
Settlement Contracts Center Grants Administration Maintenance Grants Grants Other Funds
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 1893430 $ 5,846,819

6,547,981

2,863,743 2,863,743

2,163,819 234,908 1,958,601 2,617,974 8,269,250 26,647,282

2,129 39,758 356,894

7,269,094 3,996,057 5,262 646,069 3,496,105 2,176,524 3,668,707 72,051,376

172,119 852,410

404 191,726 280 4,750 945 767,163 1,576,321

0 7,269,498 2,163,819 4,422,691 1,964,143 3,268,793 3,496,105 2,179,598 17,674,170 116,742,826
440,659 1,783,144 2,162,852 27,897 1,752,963 8,861,952
6,933,614 2,356,857 1,648,105 1,294,522 1,825,560 10,353,973 54,156,655

15,979 275,266 2,562,715 18,806,654

2,633,405 7,462,059 213,608 367,316 619,626 6,623,448 62,086,746

155,709 2,973,598 9,366,923

3,561,756

1,214 3,339 19,053 215,098

155 445 1,537 23,795

440,659 6,933,614 2,633,405 7,462,059 2,358,226 3,644,857 3,840,669 2,907,842 24,287,287 157,079,579
(440,659) 335,884 (469,586)  (3,039,368)  (394,083) (376,064)  (344,564)  (728,244) (6,613,117)  (40,336,753)
5,550 47 26,721

500,000 1,725,000 1,480,123 124,320 602,820 13,571,385 55,566,946

(739,431) (791,744) (6,980) (967,076) (266,835) (514,433)  (10,021,448)
(739,431) 5,550 500,000 933,256 (6,980) 513,047 124,320 335,985 13,056,999 45,572,219
(1,180,090) 341,434 30,414 (2,106,112) (401,063) 136,983 (220,244) (392,259) 6,443,882 5,235,466
4,224,020 (772,214) 1,040,852 3,576,340 1,269,643 383,096 451,858 2,576,394 25,667,050 73,786,523
$ 3,043,930 $ (430,780) $ 1,071,266 $ 1,470,228 $ 868,580 $ 520,079 $ 231,614 $ 2,184,135 $ 32,110,932 $ 79,021,989
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Debt Service Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Various
Water Purpose Children Juvenile Total
Road and Sewer Facility Reibold Services Detention Nonmajor
Assessment  Assessment Improvement Building Building Center Debt Service
Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service  Debt Service  Debt Service Funds

Revenues:

Special asseSSMENtS...........ccevevererererennns $ 25032 $ 211845 $ $ $ $ $ 236,877

Miscellaneous 19,717 19,717
Total REVENUES.........c.cvevevereriieierereeeesievevenns 25,032 211,845 0 0 0 19,717 256,594
Expenditures:
Debt service:

Principal retirement..........ccocoeveernnnnnnen, 21,500 128,311 1,099,690 443,923 800,000 345,000 2,838,424

Interest and fiscal charges............c.coveeennn. 3,150 104,304 962,323 512,987 518,725 573,139 2,674,628
Total EXpenditures............ccveeeueeeeeeeirininenencns 24,650 232,615 2,062,013 956,910 1,318,725 918,139 5,513,052
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
Over EXpenditures...........c.ccceverninerenenencne. 382 (20,770) (2,062,013) (956,910) (1,318,725) (898,422) (5,256,458)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Refunding bonds issUed............c.ccccoeririnnennee 13,883,240 2,132,606 16,015,846

Premium on bond issuance 730,603 112,228 842,831

Redemption of refunded bonds..................... (14,510,000) (2,235,000) (16,745,000)

Transfers iN.......ocoeeeveceeiereeceeee e 1,958,170 947,076 1,318,726 898,422 5,122,394
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses...... 0 0 2,062,013 956,910 1,318,726 898,422 5,236,071
Net Change in Fund Balances............c.cocueueae 382 (20,770) 0 0 1 0 (20,387)
Fund Balance (Deficit)
At Beginning Of YEar........ccoveveererivisieennnes 19,039 208,039 0 784,010 38,350 0 1,049,438
Fund Balance (Deficit)
AtENd Of Year.......cccoevveererciieeeeeeee e $ 19421 $ 187,269 $ 0 $ 784010 $ 38,351 $ 0 $ 1,029,051
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Capital Projects Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005 (Cont'd)
Board of Water
Public Mental Road and Sewer
Works Capital Retardation Assessment Assessment
Capital I mprovement Capital Projects Projects
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services............c.cocoevevenanae $ 28,019 $ $ 9,300 $ $ 525
Special assessments 142,434
Intergovernmental............ccccovevivenniinieneniseinens 8,535,545 133,936 5,091,259 86,221
INVeStMeNt €arNiNgs. ........ccceoveeeeeerireerereeeneneen, 371,641
MiSCEllaNOUS.........ceririeiiiicicrcee e 281,978 266,388
Total Revenues. 9,217,183 400,824 5,100,559 0 229,180
Expenditures:
Capital o0utlay........cccoovveiiieiee e 28,146,660 1,786,396 2,521,428 95,628 301,155
Total EXpenditures.........cccooveeenericeecnieeesesenes 28,146,660 1,786,396 2,521,428 95,628 301,155
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
OVer EXpenditUres............oooeveeveveeereereeeressnnes (18,929,477) (1,385,572) 2,579,131 (95,628) (71,975)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
BONdS iSSUEH. ......cvieeeiiiiieeiie e 19,215,000 363,750
Premium on bond issuance 1,002,990
Transters iN......occeoceeciecc e, 9,894,872 3,283,809 422,423 564,502
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............ 30,112,862 3,283,809 422,423 0 928,252
Net Change in Fund Balances...........ccccccoeueeernnnes 11,183,385 1,898,237 3,001,554 (95,628) 856,277
Fund Balance (Deficit)
At Beginning Of Year.........cccceoeeeiceicnenencnenen. 31,087,654 4,150,961 2,678,825 629,408 (884,665)
Fund Balance (Deficit)
AtENd Of YEAI ... $ 42,271,039 $ 6,049,198 $ 5680379 $ 533,780 $ (28,388)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Satement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Capital Projects Governmental Funds (Cont'd.)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

County County Total
Engineer Engineer Data Insurance Nonmajor
Issue 2 Federal Aid 800 MHz Processing Safety Capital Projects
Projects Projects Capital Capital Capital Funds
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........c.ccouevvee... $ $ $ $ $ 37,844
Special assessments 142,434
Intergovernmental............ccccoveiveniininieninnns 1,033,659 3,054,752 17,935,372
Investment earnings.........coccoeeeeeenereeererenienenns 371,641
MiSCEllanOUS.........c.covviveeiirieiiicscea 30,000 578,866
Total Revenues. 1,033,659 3,054,752 0 30,000 0 19,066,157
Expenditures:
Capital outlay........ccoeovveiviiiie e, 1,047,989 3,078,158 242,760 1,830 37,222,004
Total EXpenditures..........cccveveereneeneneeenennn, 1,047,989 3,078,158 0 242,760 1,830 37,222,004
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
Over EXpenditures..........ccovvevererereeeeneeeeeeeeennnns (14,330) (23,406) 0 (212,760) (1,830) (18,155,847)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Bonds iSSUE..........ccvieveeiiiecieciece e 19,578,750
Premium on bond issuance 1,002,990
Transters iN......ooecieci e 20,000 427,737 14,613,343
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses......... 20,000 0 0 427,737 0 35,195,083
Net Change in Fund Balances...........c.ccccceueeu... 5,670 (23,406) 0 214,977 (1,830) 17,039,236
Fund Balance (Deficit)
At Beginning Of Year.........ccococeeineinenennenenenens 16,755 15,976 274,842 1,964,495 112,520 40,046,771
Fund Balance (Deficit)
At ENd Of YEaI ..o, 22,425 % (7,430) $ 274,842 $ 2,179,472 $ 110,690 $ 57,086,007
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

General Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005 (Cont'd.)
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Property taXes.......c.coovevierineesese e 15,066,539 $ 15,066,539 $ 15,263,352 $ 196,813
F: L v D O 64,445,100 64,445,100 65,953,231 1,508,131
OthEr tAXES.....veeiveeirieere et 1,612,500 1,612,500 2,306,664 694,164
Licenses and PermitS.........ccceoceererereeneneeensieneenns 55,900 55,900 41,492 (14,408)
Fees and charges Tor SErviCes..........ccocvereinernennn, 17,827,516 17,827,516 18,753,922 926,406
Fines and forfeituresS........ooovvvvieei v 1,260,978 1,260,978 1,159,585 (101,393)
Intergovernmental...........ccccoovvieneinenincneeen 20,615,671 20,737,573 20,870,869 133,296
INVESTMENE @ArNINGS.....ccvivirieiieiereee e 14,573,569 14,573,569 14,932,040 358,471
MISCEIIANEOUS........vveeiveii e 498,650 952,119 1,269,188 317,069
Total REVENUES.........occveeeeeeceeeee e $ 135,956,423 $ 136,531,794 $ 140,550,343 $ 4,018,549
General Gover nment
Expenditures:
Board of County Commissioners
Personal SErVICES........cocoveevciieiiiieeeie e 694,361 $ 694,361 $ 677,356 $ 17,005
Professional SEIVICES..........cccvvveeeeiicieeeee e 19,625 19,075 16,920 2,155
Operating exXpenditures...........cccooeveereeneneeieenennens 36,817 77,147 42,786 34,361
Capital OUIAYS.......ccvovrieieecereree e 15,544 15,544 15,060 484
Total Board of County COMmisSioners.................. 766,347 806,127 752,122 54,005
County Administrator
Personal SErVICES.......ccoeeeeeiciiiiieee e 204,271 206,884 193,784 13,100
Professional SErVICES.........covvvviiieiiiiiiiiec i 13,076 14,376 13,891 485
Operating exXpenditUres..........cocevevvrenerenreeseneens 10,274 13,841 13,676 165
Total County ADMINIStrator..........ccceeveereervrvrnnnens 227,621 235,101 221,351 13,750
Clerk of the Commission
Personal SEIVICES.......ccouvvviiiiiiiiiee e 71,581 72,221 72,213 8
Professional SEIVICES..........cccvvveeeeiiiieeeee e, 25,609 25,609 14,912 10,697
Operating exXpenditures...........cccoceveereeneneeieenennens 7,370 13,674 7,360 6,314
Capital OULIAYS......ccovereireeiee e 3,500 2,321 1,179
Total Clerk of the CommisSSion..........ccceeeveveeeerennne 104,560 115,004 96,806 18,198
Office of Management and Budget
Personal SEIVICES.......ccouvvviiiiiiiiiee e 794,313 794,313 638,386 155,927
Professional SErVICES..........ccceevvveeiieeeiiee e, 55,562 59,462 56,835 2,627
Operating exXpenditures...........cccooevveereeneneeieenennens 24,303 113,985 7,808 106,177
Total Office of Management and Budget............... 874,178 967,760 703,029 264,731
Administrative Services
Personal SEIVICES.......ccouvviiiiiiiiiiee e 1,491,214 1,476,214 1,436,573 39,641
Professional SEIVICES..........cccvvveeeeiicieeeee e 164,406 186,611 143,156 43,455
Operating exXpenditures...........cccooeveereeneneeieenennens 174,007 176,951 121,317 55,634
Capital OULIAYS......ccovereereeiere e 9,266 40,893 38,357 2,536
Total Administrative SErvices........occovveveecveeineenne. 1,838,893 1,880,669 1,739,403 141,266
Public Works
Personal SErVICES.......cccuveeeeiiiiivieee e 2,607,841 2,602,841 2,435,515 167,326
Professional SErVICES........ccovvvvvieieiiiiiiiee i 430,909 439,443 416,427 23,016
Operating eXpenditUres..........occevevieereereseereenenneas 1,089,683 1,208,962 1,037,795 171,167
Capital outlays........coovreiveiiree e 71,317 96,587 89,295 7,292
Total Public WOrKS.........cccovveeieeiieieecie et 4,199,750 4,347,833 3,979,032 368,801
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

General Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005 (Cont'd.)
General Government Variance with
(Cont'd.) Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Expenditures:
Non-Departmental
Personal SErVICES.........ccovevviieiiiieeiie e $ 707,700 $ 84,317 $ 84,317 $ 0
Professional SErVICES..........ccceevvveeiiveeeiieee e, 1,322,696 1,065,843 1,059,733 6,110
Operating exXpenditures...........cccoceveereeneneeieenennens 1,333,300 141,656 141,656 0
Total Non-Departmental...........cccccveirerenncnenenne. 3,363,696 1,291,816 1,285,706 6,110
Data Processing
Personal SErVICES..........coveieiieiiiieeiee e 1,899,437 1,899,437 1,832,929 66,508
Professional SErVICES.........covvvuviiiiiiiiiieee i 1,078,062 1,009,387 991,459 17,928
Operating eXpenditUres..........occevevieereereneereenenneas 144,941 206,073 176,520 29,553
Capital oUtlayS........cocvreiieiiree e 211,002 274,180 274,143 37
Total Data Processing........ccccoeevveneereevsnsieseenennes 3,333,442 3,389,077 3,275,051 114,026
Records Center and Archives
Personal SEIVICES.......ccouvviiiiiiiiiieec i 715,217 731,228 724,541 6,687
Professional SEIVICES..........cccvvveeeeiicveeeee e, 137,078 113,023 61,749 51,274
Operating exXpenditures...........cccooeveeveeneneeieenennens 92,923 93,278 58,797 34,481
Capital OULIAYS......ccovereeieeee e 56,152 52,723 3,429
Total Records Center and Archives...........ccceu... 945,218 993,681 897,810 95,871
Auditor
Personal SErVICES........coveeeeiiiiiiieee e 2,734,268 2,748,703 2,740,187 8,516
Professional SErVICES........ccovvvviiieiiiiiiiie i 289,716 282,147 209,956 72,191
Operating eXpenditUres..........ccceveeieereereseeneenenneas 103,269 112,716 82,013 30,703
Capital oUtIayS........cocvrveieeiiree e 8,293 25,735 25,558 177
LI = AU o [ (o 3,135,546 3,169,301 3,057,714 111,587
Treasurer
Personal SEIVICES.......ccouvvviiiiiiiiiee s 1,230,024 1,230,024 1,156,609 73,415
Professional SEIVICES..........ccovvveeeeiicieeee e 513,236 512,275 424,853 87,422
Operating exXpenditures...........ccoceveereeneneeienenneas 43,223 134,626 39,582 95,044
Capital OULIAYS......ccvevireeieeseee e 8,041 22,002 21,990 12
TOtal TrEASUIEY ......eeeeeeeree ettt 1,794,524 1,898,927 1,643,034 255,893
Recorder
Personal SEIVICES.......ccouvveiiiiiiiiiee s 1,109,339 1,214,059 1,146,932 67,127
Professional SErVICES..........coceevvvveeiiveeeiiee e 18,159 16,659 11,071 5,588
Operating exXpenditures...........cccooeveereenereeieenenneas 14,818 43,232 14,312 28,920
Total RECOIdEr......ocveiieieeese e 1,142,316 1,273,950 1,172,315 101,635
Board of Elections
Personal SEIVICES.......ccuvvviiiiiiiiiee e 2,217,512 2,792,038 2,792,038 0
Professional SErVICES..........ccceevvveeiiveeeiiiee e, 130,406 330,330 330,330 0
Operating exXpenditures...........cccooeveeveenereeieenenneas 311,899 278,583 278,583 0
Capital OULIAYS.......cveieereeiere e 2,313 2,313 0
Total Board of EIeCtions..........ccccevveeeiveeireeieeinenns 2,659,817 3,403,264 3,403,264 0
Total General GoOVErNMENE........cccevreeeeeereeieeiee e 24,385,908 23,772,510 22,226,637 1,545,873
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

General Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005 (Cont'd.)
Judicial and Variance with
Law Enforcement Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Expenditures:
Administrative Services
Operating exXpenditUresS.........ccoceoevrvineneneeseneens 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 0
Total Administrative Services.........ccovvveevcveerveenne. 100 100 100 0
Public Works
Personal SErVICES..........covevvvieiiiieeiie e 1,279,587 1,284,587 1,160,307 124,280
Professional SEIVICES........coovcvvieeeiiiiieee e . 230,659 227,969 208,606 19,363
Operating expenditUresS..........coceoevrereneneeeseneenns 1,308,251 1,286,966 1,259,328 27,638
Capital OULIAYS. .....cceeiiieieeieeee e 9,488 19,985 16,166 3,819
Total Public WOrKS.......c.coovveeieeiieceecie et 2,827,985 2,819,507 2,644,407 175,100
Non-Departmental
Personal Services...........ccoveviiiiicincici s 3,500 1,502 1,998
Professional SErVICES..........cccevvueeeiveeriiiee e . 3,427,876 3,956,667 3,871,118 85,549
Operating eXpenditUres..........cccevereeieerereeieesenneas 27,400 11,402 9,566 1,836
Capital outlayS........covieieiiiree e 750 408 342
Total Non-Departmental...........ccccovvevveriereensenene 3,455,276 3,972,319 3,882,594 89,725
Prosecutor
Personal SErVICES..........covevviveiiiieeiie e 9,366,322 9,330,022 9,213,393 116,629
Professional SEIVICES........covvcvuvieeeivecieiee e 237,114 225,880 225,355 525
Operating exXpenditUres.........ccocevevrireneneeeeeneenns 259,985 307,517 306,207 1,310
Capital OULIAYS......ccveieereeeieeee e 6,045 10,168 10,168 0
Total ProSECULOr........ceeeeieveeceee e 9,869,466 9,873,587 9,755,123 118,464
Sheriff
Personal SErVICES..........coveeviveiviieeiie e 22,399,337 22,066,811 21,918,598 148,213
Professional SEIVICES........coovcvuvieeei v 4,688,128 4,975,606 4,961,746 13,860
Operating exXpenditUresS.........ccocerevrireneneeeseneens 1,306,588 1,326,033 1,204,096 121,937
Capital OULIAYS.......ccvvereeieecere e 107,319 220,688 160,883 59,805
L= IS 11 1 P 28,501,372 28,589,138 28,245,323 343,815
Coroner
Personal SErVICES..........covevviieiiiieeiie e 3,074,002 3,096,120 3,096,120 0
Professional SEIVICES........covvcvuvieeeivecieiee e 209,400 208,900 194,745 14,155
Operating exXpenditUres.........ccocevevrireneneeeeeneenns 62,858 66,788 63,460 3,328
Capital OULIAYS......ccveieereieeieeee e 67,521 67,398 67,131 267
TOtal COrONEY .....c.veeceeeceteeee et e e 3,413,781 3,439,206 3,421,456 17,750
Clerk of Courts
Personal SErVICES..........covevviieiviieeiie e 1,120,042 1,104,788 1,082,248 22,540
Professional SEIVICES........coovcvuvieeeivecieiee e 58,406 59,126 51,585 7,541
Operating exXpenditUresS.........ccoceoevrineneneeeseneens 487,888 525,397 513,947 11,450
Capital OULIAYS......cceeieireieeieeee e 9,180 12,300 12,300 0
Total Clerk of Courts.........coovvivereveeeeeeieesee e 1,675,516 1,701,611 1,660,080 41,531
Common Pleas Court
Personal SEIVICES.......covevveiiricieiee e eie s 10,246,258 10,495,154 10,495,154 0
Professional SErVICES.........ocooeiveveiiiie e 962,940 1,007,016 999,262 7,754
Operating expenditures..........cccooveverniernsienneens 446,323 420,603 412,774 7,829
Capital outlays........coovvereeiirereee e 31,635 44,157 43,756 401
Total Common Pleas Court..........coeevveeeeieeirenns 11,687,156 11,966,930 11,950,946 15,984
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

General Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005 (Cont'd.)
Judicial and Variance with
Law Enforcement Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
(Cont'd.) Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Expenditures:

Juvenile Court

Personal SErVICES.........ccoveeviieiiiieecie e $ 13,269,577 $ 13,411,052 $ 13,411,052 $ 0
Professional SEIVICES..........cccvvveeeeiicieeeee e 1,664,556 1,634,331 1,623,294 11,037
Operating exXpenditures...........cccoceveereeneneeieenennens 713,677 718,458 692,421 26,037
DEDL SEIVICE.....uvviiee it 122 122 122
Capital outlays........ccocvreiviiiree e 41,624 72,299 71,824 475
Total Juvenile CoUrt..........ccveeeeveeieecie e e 15,689,556 15,836,262 15,798,591 37,671
Domestic Relations Court
Personal SEIVICES.......ccouvvviiiiiiiiiee e 301,846 313,586 313,586 0
Professional SErVICES..........cccceevvvveeiiieeeiieee e, 33,909 30,579 30,416 163
Operating exXpenditures...........cccooeveereeneneeieenennens 6,168 6,139 5,988 151
Capital OULIAYS......ccveieeieeiee e 1,560 1,560 0
Total Domestic Relations Court..........ccoeevvenenee. 341,923 351,864 351,550 314
Probate Court
Personal SErVICES........coveeeeiciiiiieee e 1,444,087 1,454,148 1,439,761 14,387
Professional SErVICES.........covvvuviiiiiiiiiieee i 120,090 129,123 115,109 14,014
Operating eXpenditUres..........ccceveeieereereseeneenenneas 66,431 55,355 45,045 10,310
Capital oUtlays..........coeveeiieieee e 12,863 19,728 19,728 0
Total Probate CoUrt.........ccoeeuvevieveecee e 1,643,471 1,658,354 1,619,643 38,711
District Courts
Personal SErVICES..........coveieiieiiiieecee e 713,030 759,074 748,936 10,138
Professional SErVICES.........covvvviiieiiiiiiieec i 46,361 44,820 40,222 4,598
Operating eXpenditUres..........cccevereereeneseeneenenneas 19,783 14,813 10,757 4,056
Capital OUtIaysS..........coeveeieeieeeeee 1,040 27,709 27,708 1
Total District COUS.....coovvievieriiereecree e 780,214 846,416 827,623 18,793
Municipal Courts
Personal SErVICES.......ccoveeeeeeiiiiieee et 111,656 125,206 122,982 2,224
Professional SErVICES.........oovvvuviiieiiiiiiiie i 56,131 68,831 58,079 10,752
Operating eXpenditUres..........ocevereereereseeneesenneas 934,784 908,534 759,297 149,237
Total Municipal COUrtS..........ccoveirienienereniienene 1,102,571 1,102,571 940,358 162,213
Court of Appeals
Personal SEIVICES.......ccouvvviiiiiiiiiee i 23,120 23,120 19,635 3,485
Professional SEIVICES..........cccvvveeeeiiiieeeee e, 48,895 47,115 41,245 5,870
Operating exXpenditures...........cccoceveereeneneeieenennens 95,554 99,858 78,634 21,224
Capital OULIAYS........cooerreceric e 652 7,052 6,400 652
Total Court of Appeals........ccceveeeeriinereiriienine 168,221 177,145 145,914 31,231
Public Defender
Personal SEIVICES.......ccouvviiiiiiiiiiee e 4,360,021 4,360,021 4,320,381 39,640
Professional SEIVICES..........ccovvveeeeiicieeeee e 172,001 125,811 109,710 16,101
Operating exXpenditures...........cccoceveereeneneeienennens 84,479 106,399 103,634 2,765
Capital outlays........cccovvereiviieneree e 20,154 44,554 43,119 1,435
Total Public Defender.........occveeeeveevee e 4,636,655 4,636,785 4,576,844 59,941
Total Judicial and Law Enforcement............cceeue.. 85,793,263 86,971,795 85,820,552 1,151,243
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
General Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005 (Cont'd.)
Environment & Variance with
Public Works Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Expenditures:
Non-Departmental
Professional SErVICES..........cccccevvvveiiiiieiiiie e, $ 130,312 $ 127,250 $ 127,250 $ 0
Operating eXpenditUres...........ccooeeeereereseeieenenneas 230,280 230,280 230,280 0
Total Non-Departmental..........cccoevevvercrinenenenens 360,592 357,530 357,530 0
County Engineer
Personal SErVICES..........coveeviveiiiieeiie e 331,840 331,840 328,190 3,650
Professional SEIVICES........coovcuvieeeivecieiee e 52,379 52,379 45,475 6,904
Operating exXpenditUresS..........coceoerireneneeeceneens 43,880 45,361 33,814 11,547
DEDE SEIVICE.....viiviceieie ittt 23,523 23,356 23,236 120
Capital outlayS........covivevieiieree e 4,822 4,822 4,638 184
Total County ENQINEET .......ccvvvevevrieeeecee e 456,444 457,758 435,353 22,405
Total Environment & Public Works............ccceeeveeane, 817,036 815,288 792,883 22,405

Social Services

Expenditures:

Non-Departmental
Professional SErVICES..........ccceevvveeeiiveeeiieee e 228,165 230,448 230,448 0
Operating expenditUres.........ccocovevrireneneeeeeneens 180,250 195,972 195,972 0
Total Non-Departmental...........ccccceeevverenncnenenne. 408,415 426,420 426,420 0

Veteran Services
Personal SEIVICES.......ccouveeeeieieiiiee e 745,634 735,674 708,102 27,572
Professional SErVICES..........cccccvvvvveiiiiieciiie e 45,829 54,549 30,971 23,578
Operating exXpenditUres..........cccooeveereereseeieenennens 1,699,158 2,245,486 1,924,956 320,530
Capital oUtlayS........covieiviiirec e 2,600 1,419 1,181
Total Veteran SErViCES.......vcvveeeeieeceeceee e 2,490,621 3,038,309 2,665,448 372,861

Total Social SErVICES......ceevvivreeeeeireeteceecte e 2,899,036 3,464,729 3,091,868 372,861

Community and Economic Devel opment

Expenditures:

Community Development and Planning
Personal SEIVICES.......ccouvviiiiiiiiiiee e 629,522 629,522 572,280 57,242
Professional SEIVICES..........cccvvveeeeiicieeee e 53,462 49,737 28,948 20,789
Operating exXpenditures............cooeveereeneneeieenenneas 39,223 48,777 29,716 19,061
Capital OULIAYS........ccovrreeerieee e 6,455 6,303 152
Total Community Development and Planning....... 722,207 734,491 637,247 97,244

Public Works
Personal SEIVICES.......ccouvvviiiiiiiiiee e 1,446,519 1,446,519 1,314,668 131,851
Professional SEIVICES..........cccvvveeeeiicieeee e 241,154 222,304 213,910 8,394
Operating exXpenditures...........cccooeveereeneneeieenennens 272,312 265,072 255,662 9,410
DEDL SEIVICE.....uvviiee i 2,055 55 55
Capital outlays........coovreriiiirie e 86,010 117,827 117,474 353
Total Public WOrKS.........cccovveeieeiieceecie e 2,048,050 2,051,777 1,901,714 150,063
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual (Cont'd.)
General Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Community and Economic Devel opment Variance with
(Cont'd.) Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Expenditures:
Non-Departmental
Operating expenditures..............c.ccoveurvevevereveeennnn. $ 2,032,258 $ 2,037,710 $ 2,037,709 $ 1
Total Non-Departmental..........cccoeveveeerivieeneriennns 2,032,258 2,037,710 2,037,709 1
Total Community and Economic Development....... 4,802,515 4,823,978 4,576,670 247,308
Totals
Total EXpenditures...........ccccveveveevveeeeeieecsiseeeiennns $ 118,697,758 $ 119,848,300 $ 116,508,610 $ 3,339,690
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........coveevveenerieeens 17,258,665 16,683,494 24,041,733 7,358,239
Other Financing Sources And Uses
TranSTerS IN..eccicveeeiceiee e 2,861,987 5,487,869 5,471,315 (16,554)
TranSTers OUL.........cecueeveeeeeeeceeieececeeeee e (23,860,976) (35,892,017) (35,888,186) 3,831
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............... (20,998,989) (30,404,148) (30,416,871) (12,723)
Net Change in Fund Balance.........c.cccovveieneriecnenens (3,740,324) (13,720,654) (6,375,138) 7,345,516
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year...........cc.ccoeu... 39,915,589 39,915,589 39,915,589 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated................. 1,346,405 1,346,405 1,346,405 0
Fund Balance at End of Year.........ccccoceevveiveerienenenn. $ 37521670 $ 27,541,340 $ 34,886,856 $  7,345516
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Children Services Board-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........ccccocevveevrvnane, $ 23772 % 23772 % 161,319 $ 137,547
Intergovernmental..........ccococevenevercrcreeeeeeen 24,886,698 25,135,060 26,681,852 1,546,792
MIiSCEIANEOUS........ccveeiieecreecie e 478,588 490,588 300,661 (189,927)
Total REVENUES..........ccccvvieiiiiiiicieceec e 25,389,058 25,649,420 27,143,832 1,494,412
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Children Services Department
Personal SEIVICES........ccovvvrvrieiinene e 20,315,923 20,749,169 20,560,761 188,408
Professional SErviCes..........ccovverviverisieriseniseninnnn, 19,057,907 18,759,967 18,424,575 335,392
Operating exXpenditures..........ccccoeveveieeieenennnenns 6,547,925 7,525,287 7,037,549 487,738
DEDt SEIVICE....ccviiiiiicie e 1,436,663 93,837 91,701 2,136
Capital outlays.........cccvrveerieiicies e 254,141 419,241 358,196 61,045
Total EXpenditures...........cccvvevvneencinciniecnenes 47,612,559 47,547,501 46,472,782 1,074,719
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............cccceevevennnen. (22,223,501) (21,898,081) (19,328,950) 2,569,131
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers iN......ooeeneneee s 21,034,596 21,907,953 20,708,984 (1,198,969)
Transfers OUL........cccoovevveeeeieeeeese e (1,318,726) (1,318,726) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 21,034,596 20,589,227 19,390,258 (1,198,969)
Net Change in Fund Balance............ccceevveeevenienns (1,188,905) (1,308,854) 61,308 1,370,162
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccoceeveevvceseeseeseesens 3,992,703 3,992,703 3,992,703 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 547,096 547,096 547,096 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI.....ccoiieiriesieeeene e $ 3350894 $ 3230945 $ 4,601,107 $ 1,370,162
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Human Services Levy A-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Property taXeS......ocvrveerieerieerieie e sieesneennens $ 36,171,118 $ 36,171,118 $ 35422221 $  (748,897)
Other tAXES....cvevereeeirieiriesese s 20,185 20,185 36,250 16,065
Intergovernmental..........ccocoveveneienecreeee 4,021,324 4,021,324 5,021,900 1,000,576
MiSCEHANEOUS.......cveveviieiiiieiesiee e 710,000 710,000 322,132 (387,868)
Total REVENUES..........cccevevieiriiiieieeeeesees 40,922,627 40,922,627 40,802,503 (120,124)
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Human Services Levy A
Professional ServiCes..........ccovvervierisienisenisenianen, 141,233 1,596,595 1,467,725 128,870
Intergovernmental:
Social Services
Human Services Levy A
Professional SErviCes...........ccoouveniieieneieieieenns 129,210 129,210 129,210 0
Operating exXpenditures..........ccccoeveveieeieerennnenns 445,250 455,250 455,250 0
Total EXpenditures............cccveveveeeeeeevieisieennnes 715,693 2,181,055 2,052,185 128,870
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............ccccccvevneee.. 40,206,934 38,741,572 38,750,318 8,746
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers OUL.........ccoevvieineiseisese s (38,773,544) (40,841,891) (40,269,681) 572,210
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. (38,773,544) (40,841,891) (40,269,681) 572,210
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccceevveeninienns 1,433,390 (2,100,319) (1,519,363) 580,956
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........cccceeveviseneneneee e, 12,915,134 12,915,134 12,915,134 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 141,233 141,233 141,233 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA& ... $ 14,489,757 $ 10,956,048 $ 11,537,004 $ 580,956
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Human Services Levy B-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Property taXeS......ocvrveerieerieerieie e sieesneennens $ 53,943,189 $ 53,943,189 $ 53,998,619 $ 55,430
Other tAXES....cvevereeeirieiriesese s 30,093 30,093 54,114 24,021
Intergovernmental............ccooeiiiiiiiicn 5,997,093 5,997,093 7,093,628 1,096,535
MiSCEHANEOUS.......cveveviieiiiieiesiee e 500,000 500,000 45,601 (454,399)
Total REVENUES..........cccevevieiriiiieieeeeesees 60,470,375 60,470,375 61,191,962 721,587
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Human Services Levy B
Professional ServiCes..........ccovvervierisienisenisenianen, 8,070,056 8,115,656 7,183,659 931,997
Intergovernmental:
Social Services
Human Services Levy B
Operating expenditures.........ccocvevverveiereiesieennns 15,400,000 15,400,000 15,154,125 245,875
Total EXpenditures..........cccoeevveeeeeeeeecicece e 23,470,056 23,515,656 22,337,784 1,177,872
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............ccccceeevevennnes 37,000,319 36,954,719 38,854,178 1,899,459
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers iN......ooeeneeeee s 5,500,000 5,545,600 5,500,000 (45,600)
Transfers OUL.........ccoeevvveeneiseeseee s (45,843,312) (45,921,819) (45,153,470) 768,349
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. (40,343,312) (40,376,219) (39,653,470) 722,749
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccceevveeenenienns (3,342,993) (3,421,500) (799,292) 2,622,208
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccoeevivevnieienieeneeseeeneens 38,050,363 38,050,363 38,050,363 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 1,055,588 1,055,588 1,055,588 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA& ... $ 35762958 $ 35684451 $ 38,306,659 $ 2,622,208
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Human Services Levy Administration-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental.........c.c.ccoceeeevvveeeiecveeeeeeeenns $ 174,060 $ 174,060 230,504 % 56,444
MiSCEHANEOUS.......cvevevirieeirieie e 3,773 3,773
Total REVENUES..........ccccvvieiiiiicicieeeec s 174,060 174,060 234,277 60,217
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Human Services Levy Administration
Personal SEIVICES........ccovvvrivrieneneie e 280,290 280,290 248,489 31,801
Professional SErviCes..........ccoovvvenvieienenieienienns 74,112 67,112 23,078 44,034
Operating exXpenditures..........ccccoeveveivereenennenns 65,075 72,075 41,290 30,785
Capital outlays.......cccoverererieeeece e 10,000 10,000 200 9,800
Total EXpenditures...........coccvevvvreeeneeeieesienieenns 429,477 429,477 313,057 116,420
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............ccccceevevenenee.. (255,417) (255,417) (78,780) 176,637
Other Financing Sources And Uses
TranSfers iN......oveeeeesese s 455,250 455,250 455,250 0
Transters OUL........ccoovevveieiecieciesece e (174,060) (174,060) (174,060) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 281,190 281,190 281,190 0
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccccovveeeveeienns 25,773 25,773 202,410 176,637
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoceveveecerreeenese e e, 353,774 353,774 353,774 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 10,287 10,287 10,287 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA& ..o $ 389,834 $ 389,834 566,471 $ 176,637
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Human Services Levy Community Access Network-Soecial Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

MiSCEHANEOUS.......cveveviieeirieie e $ 700,000 $ 700,000 $ 101,932 $  (598,068)
Total REVENUES..........coceuvviiiiiiiieceeesees 700,000 700,000 101,932 (598,068)
Expenditures:

Current:
Social Services

Human Services Levy Community Access

Personal SEIVICES........covivieeieriierieere e, 245,226 245,226 93,546 151,680

Professional SErviCes..........ccovvervrerisienesenisenennen, 493,213 659,717 451,843 207,874

Operating exXpenditures..........coccoeverereereereeennnns 70,400 70,400 23,047 47,353

Capital oULIaYS.......ccocerererereeee e 60,000 60,000 60,000
Total EXpenditures...........cccvvevvreinecnccsecnenes 868,839 1,035,343 568,436 466,907
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............cccceevevennneen. (168,839) (335,343) (466,504) (131,161)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transters OUL........cccoevevveieieciciee e (33,496) (33,496) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 (33,496) (33,496) 0
Net Changein Fund Balance..........c.ccccooeevinnenns (168,839) (368,839) (500,000) (131,161)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccoceveveecervecenese e, 324,287 324,287 324,287 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 175,713 175,713 175,713 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA& ..o $ 331,161  $ 131,161  $ 0 $ (131,161)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Human Services Levy Community Education-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental.........c..ccocoevvieiiiice e $ $ $ 182,480 $ 182,480
Total REVENUES...........cccvveeiiiiiiiieieiceee e 0 0 182,480 182,480
Expenditures:

Current:
Social Services

Human Services Levy Administration

Professional SErvices........c.ccoverireririensenseninen, 39,000 198,000 2,224 195,776

Operating eXpenditures..........cocvveverereereeeeennenns 1,000 1,000 1,000
Total EXpenditures...........ccccvvevvncineisncnscnenns 40,000 199,000 2,224 196,776
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............cccoeevevennnen. (40,000) (199,000) 180,256 379,256
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN......ocveveineeee s 40,000 40,000 40,000 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 40,000 40,000 40,000 0
Net Change in Fund Balance............ccccoevveeenenienns 0 (159,000) 220,256 379,256
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccceevevevevecevee e, 159,171 159,171 159,171 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......cooveeveeceeee e $ 159,171  $ 171 $ 379,427 $ 379,256
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Board of Mental Retardation-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Property taXeS......ocvrveerieerieerieie e sieesneennens $ 3,900,000 $ 3,900,000 $ 3,936,752 $ 36,752
Other taXeS.....covrverierieere e 5,500 5,500 4,634 (866)
Fees and charges for Services.........c.cvcvvvviervernanns 3,179,950 3,179,950 4,496,191 1,316,241
Intergovernmental............coceviiiieiee e 9,828,450 10,248,450 9,631,079 (617,371)
Miscellaneous..........ccccvevevivcinieie e 80,550 80,550 79,430 (1,120)
Total REVENUES...........c.cvvveeiieiciieiieeieeeseeains 16,994,450 17,414,450 18,148,086 733,636
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Mental Retardation and Devel opmental
Disabilities
Personal SErVICES........cvvvreiineriiersese e 31,923,985 31,904,985 30,745,234 1,159,751
Professional SErviCes........cocvvvviveeeceeicieeeie e, 2,616,642 3,017,882 2,653,805 364,077
Operating expenditures.........ccocevvverreieseiesierennns 2,454,264 4,190,869 3,899,481 291,388
Capital OULIAYS.......ccovveieceee e 288,661 314,816 293,375 21,441
Total EXpenditures............cccveveveeeeeeeeeiensiennnnes 37,283,552 39,428,552 37,591,895 1,836,657
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............ccccccevevneee. (20,289,102) (22,014,102) (19,443,809) 2,570,293
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers ..o 19,180,000 19,955,000 19,986,783 31,783
Transfers OUL.........covvvvreineiseesese s (565,000) (565,000) (565,000) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 18,615,000 19,390,000 19,421,783 31,783
Net Change in Fund Balance...........cccccceevvvvrennnnne. (1,674,102) (2,624,102) (22,026) 2,602,076
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoceveeeerieeenese e, 2,371,728 2,371,728 2,371,728 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 680,217 680,217 680,217 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA& ..o $ 1,377,843 3 427843 $ 3,029919 $ 2,602,076
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Country View Manor-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........ccccoceeeevrvnans, $ 399,729 $ 399,729 $ 397,966 S (1,763)

MiSCEHANEOUS.......coevevirieiiieie e 13,107 13,107
Total REVENUES...........cccvvveeiiiiiciieieceee e 399,729 399,729 411,073 11,344
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services

Stillwater-Country View Manor

Personal SErVICES........cvvereineriiersese e 1,698,863 1,698,863 1,620,109 78,754

Professional SErviCesS........cocvvvviveeevveeicieceee e, 442,917 457,559 367,232 90,327

Operating expenditures.........ccocvevrerinieneiesierennns 527,592 512,950 450,924 62,026
Total EXpenditures...........cccvvevinevinncncinecnines 2,669,372 2,669,372 2,438,265 231,107
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............ccccceeevevennnen. (2,269,643) (2,269,643) (2,027,192) 242,451
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN.....ooeeee s 2,198,362 2,198,362 2,198,362 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 2,198,362 2,198,362 2,198,362 0
Net Change in Fund Balance............ccceeeveeenenienns (71,281) (71,281) 171,170 242,451
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccoceevievviceseeseeseesens 281,415 281,415 281,415 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 32,226 32,226 32,226 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..o $ 242,360 $ 242,360 $ 484,811 $ 242,451
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Other tAXES....cvevereeririeisieisees e $ 4,100,000 $ 4,100,000 $ 4,052815 $ (47,185)
Fees and charges for Services.........cocvvvvevverveinanns 150,000 150,000 236,559 86,559
Fines and forfeitures........ccoccovveveieeic e, 275,000 275,000 318,156 43,156
Intergovernmental.........c..cooeviiineiee e 10,350,000 10,350,000 10,160,214 (189,786)
Investment €arnings.........ccccoeeevereerveieeieeeennenns 200,000 200,000 651,018 451,018
MisCellaneous..........cccovvvvieivnivnin e 115,000 115,000 91,880 (23,120)
Total REVENUES..........ccccvveeeiiiiiiieiieiceec e 15,190,000 15,190,000 15,510,642 320,642
Expenditures:
Current:
Public Works
Engineer
Personal SEIVICES.......ccovvivreieneriiesese e 7,254,175 7,308,175 7,012,364 295,811
Professional SErVviCes........ccccvvvviveeeeveeicieccie e, 734,052 1,004,052 835,956 168,096
Operating expenditures........cccocvvverieienieiesierennns 2,005,522 1,842,523 1,573,717 268,806
DEDL SEIVICE....ocviiiviicie et 3,561 3,561 2,150 1,411
Capital outlays.......ccceveverereeeeee e 4,406,472 3,772,309 3,654,567 117,742
Total EXpenditures...........ccccvvevvvreeineeeseesienieenns 14,403,782 13,930,620 13,078,754 851,866
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............ccccceevevenenee.. 786,218 1,259,380 2,431,888 1,172,508
Other Financing Sources And Uses
TranSfers iN......oveeeeesese s 200,000 200,000 137,613 (62,387)
Transfers OUL.........cooveireinenesese s (5,067,000) (5,540,162) (5,532,162) 8,000
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. (4,867,000) (5,340,162) (5,394,549) (54,387)
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccccevveeeveeiennns (4,080,782) (4,080,782) (2,962,661) 1,118,121
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoceveveeerieeesese e, 5,362,777 5,362,777 5,362,777 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 404,809 404,809 404,809 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA& ..o $ 1686804 $ 1686804 $ 2804925 $ 1,118,121
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Road, Auto and Gas-Ditch Maintenance-Soecial Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........cccocoeveevvrnnans, $ 38880 $ 40,880 $ 35,320 $ (5,560)
Total REVENUES..........ccccvvieiiiiviiieiieeeee e 38,880 40,880 35,320 (5,560)
Expenditures:

Current:
Public Works

Ditch Maintenance

Operating exXpenditures..........coceveverereereeeeenenns 1,739 1,739 232 1,507

Capital OULIaYS........covveireeeeee e 44,123 52,521 23,824 28,697
Total EXpenditures..........cccovvevveeeceecececicece e 45,862 54,260 24,056 30,204
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..........ccccvcvveeevereeennene (6,982) (13,380) 11,264 24,644
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar.........cccoverevneeneenieesiseniens 133,290 133,290 133,290 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 40 40 40 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..ot $ 126,348  $ 119950 $ 144594  $ 24,644
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Real Estate Assessment-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........ccccoceeeevrnnans, $ 3520000 $ 3520000 $ 3188942 $ (331,058)
MiSCEHANEOUS.......coevevirieiiieie e 28 28
Total REVENUES...........cccvvueeiiiiiiiieiieieeesieesiees 3,520,000 3,520,000 3,188,970 (331,030)
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Auditor
Personal SEIVICES........cvvvvrerineriiesese e 1,840,206 1,840,206 1,741,660 98,546
Professional SErVviCesS........ccccvvviveveeieeicieecee e, 1,822,411 1,806,511 1,184,086 622,425
Operating expenditures.........ccocvevveerveienieiesierennns 135,275 123,275 58,332 64,943
Capital OUtIaYS.......coovveireriee e 4,582 32,482 25,767 6,715
Total EXpenditures............cccvevveeeeeeeeevieisiensnnns 3,802,474 3,802,474 3,009,845 792,629
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoceevveeenienenen (282,474) (282,474) 179,125 461,599
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoceveveeeereeesese e, 1,622,271 1,622,271 1,622,271 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 287,568 287,568 287,568 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..o $ 1627365 $ 1627365 $ 2088964 $ 461,599
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Hotel/Motel Tax Administration-Soecial Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Other tAXES....cvevereeririeisieisees e $ 2,250,000 $ 2374000 $ 2,352,222 $ (21,778)
Total REVENUES...........c.cvvveeeiiiiciieieeieeeeeeeiens 2,250,000 2,374,000 2,352,222 (21,778)
Expenditures:

Current:
Community and Economic Devel opment

Hotel/Motel Tax Administration

Personal SEIVICES........cccoviviieieieni e 159,713 163,743 162,167 1,576

Professional SErviCes...........ccuovvivrivrerenererenriennns 10,717 13,217 4,781 8,436

Operating exXpenditures..........cocevevereriereeeeenenns 1,364,670 1,444,140 1,429,838 14,302
Total EXpenditures...........ccvvevineininisncsecnenes 1,535,100 1,621,100 1,596,786 24,314
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............cccceevevennnen. 714,900 752,900 755,436 2,536
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers OUL.........covvvveineinesese s (714,900) (752,900) (751,285) 1,615
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. (714,900) (752,900) (751,285) 1,615
Net Change in Fund Balance............ccccceevveerennenee. 0 0 4,151 4,151
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoceveveeervecenese e se e, 151,686 151,686 151,686 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr ..o $ 151686 $ 151,686 $ 155837 $ 4,151
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Anthem Demutualization Settlement-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES.........ccveveeveieeeievieeieceeeseesenneneeas $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government

Office of Management and Budget

Operating expenditures..........c.ccoeeerereeieneeneen . 440,659 440,659 0
Total EXpenditures..........cccevvevveeeeeeeecicece e 0 440,659 440,659 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............ccccceeevevenene. 0 (440,659) (440,659) 0
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers OUL........ccoovevveeeceeeeese e (739,432) (739,431) 1
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 (739,432) (739,431)
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccoevveeeninienns 0 (1,180,091) (1,180,090)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........cccccovveveeeveeeveee e, 4,224,020 4,224,020 4,224,020 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA& ..o $ 4224020 $ 3043929 $ 3043930 $ 1
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Contracts-Harrison Twp-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental.........c..cccoccevvreviiiinccnicenen $ 3,269,278 $ 4,041519 $ 3,203,621 $ (837,898)
MIiSCEIANEOUS........ccveereiiriceree e e e e . 5,763 5,763
Total REVENUES..........ccccvvveiviiiiiiieiiieisecie e 3,269,278 4,041,519 3,209,384 (832,135)

Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff
Personal SEIVICES........ccovvvrvrieneneieseseien e 2,910,585 2,910,585 2,751,104 159,481
Professional SErvices..........ccouvvvvvrnivneinneven e 324,693 318,693 155,565 163,128
Operating expenditures..........ccccovevvevveivereeieennes . 39,808 45,808 30,070 15,738
Total EXpenditures............cccveveveevcececeeeeienes 3,275,086 3,275,086 2,936,739 338,347
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoceevveeerieenen. (5,808) 766,433 272,645 (493,788)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccovvveveveneeeeiesieceeee e (772,241) (772,241) (772,241) 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 5,808 5,808 5,808 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr.......coo et $  (772241) $ 0 $ (493,788) $  (493,788)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Contracts-Washington Twp-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental...........cccoeeeveeevvieeeeineennns .. $ 2,771,868 $ 3,147,646 $ 2425155 $ (722,491)
MiSCEHANEOUS......c.veverveierieirieeseese e . 139 139
Total REVENUES...........cvvveeviieiiieieieceeieeeee e e 2,771,868 3,147,646 2,425,294 (722,352)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff
Personal SEIVICES........covvveriierieerre e e 2,562,627 2,562,627 2,401,891 160,736
Professional SErviCes.........ccoovvvvveveeivveeieeiieen 184,488 172,488 124,873 47,615
Operating expenditures...........cccovereererienenensnn . 24,753 36,753 19,191 17,562
Total EXpenditures...........ccvevevevveevesniesinnnen 2,771,868 2,771,868 2,545,955 225,913
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........cccoveeeevvnnnnns 0 375,778 (120,661) (496,439)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccococvevveivnrnisinne e e (375,778) (375,778) (375,778) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA& ... e $ (375,778) $ 0 $ (496,439) $  (496,439)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Contracts-Jefferson Twp-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental...........c.c.cccoeeveveeeieieereeeenns - $ 438362 $ 557,204 $ 392535 $ (164,669)
MiSCEHANEOUS.......cvvveviieiereiiriee e e . 44 44
Total REVENUES..........ccccvvveiiiiiciieiiceceieisie e 438,362 557,204 392,579 (164,625)

Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff
Personal SErVICES.......ccuvvvrerineiinesesere e e 297,661 405,123 394,107 11,016
Professional SErVviCesS.........ccoevevveeicreivieiieei e, 102,260 87,076 37,557 49,519
Operating expenditures..........c.ccoeeevereeienceneen . 39,441 39,441 16,409 23,032
Total EXpenditures...........ccocvveveeereeneeieieeeeennn 439,362 531,640 448,073 83,567
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..........ccccvcvveevvereeennens (1,000) 25,564 (55,494) (81,058)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar.........cccoveveeneienieienecsieeen e (26,564) (26,564) (26,564) 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 1,000 1,000 1,000 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr ..o $ (26,564) $ 0 $ (81,058) $  (81,058)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Sheriff Contracts-Trotwood Dispatching-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental...........c.c.cccoeeveveeeieieereeeenns - 385978 $ 438980 $ 301,086 $ (137,894)
Total REVENUES..........coveeveceeeericeeeceee e 385,978 438,980 301,086 (137,894)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff

Personal SErViCeS........coovveveveereciecrecieenan 383,343 383,143 318,075 65,068

Professional SErviCes.........occevvvvveveieeivennnens 200 179 21

Operating expenditures..........c.ccocvevrvrerennn 2,635 2,635 2,635 0
Total EXpenditures...........ccccceveevvevcvcnnniennn. 385,978 385,978 320,889 65,089
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............ccocevenene 0 53,002 (19,803) (72,805)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........cccoeeveveenenenieesieeennns (53,002) (53,002) (53,002) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ......ooviieicece et e (53,002) $ 0 $ (72,805) $ (72,805)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Contracts-CSB Security-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental...........c.c.cccoeeveveeeieieereeeenns - $ 169,455  $ 169,455  $ 88,757 $  (80,698)
Total REVENUES.........c.eceveeviceiicveecer e eie e e 169,455 169,455 88,757 (80,698)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff

Personal SErVICES........covcvvviiiviieeieiee e e 163,484 163,484 139,619 23,865

Professional SErVICeS.........cccvvevvivieieiieiiiieen s 3,949 3,949 220 3,729

Operating expenditures.........ccoceoeverereereernaiens . 2,022 2,022 1,000 1,022
Total EXpenditures...........ccoovveeeeeeveeveeiiecieceeeenn 169,455 169,455 140,839 28,616
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..........c.ccoceveevveveeeenen, 0 0 (52,082) (52,082)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccooevveenieenieerieesieeen e 5,905 5,905 5,905 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ......oooiieicice e e $ 5905 §$ 5905 $ (46,177) $ (52,082)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Sheriff Contracts-Child Support Security-Soecial Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental...........c.c.cccoeeveveeeieieereeeenns - 82909 $ 93,433 % 68,476 $  (24,957)
Total REVENUES...........c.ccvvvveeieeieeiceeeien, 82,909 93,433 68,476 (24,957)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff

Personal SErVICES.......ccvvrvrerineriseriseisienins 81,903 81,903 57,624 24,279

Professional Services........c.covvrierierniennas 271 271 41 230

Operating expenditures...........coccoveenerennenn, 735 735 735 0
Total Expenditures...........cccccveeevieevieeenennnn 82,909 82,909 58,400 24,509
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccccveueeee. 0 10,524 10,076 (448)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........cccoeeveveenenenieesieeennns (10,524) (10,524) (10,524) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..ot e (10,524) % 0 $ (448) $ (448)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Contracts-Recycle Ohio-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental...........c.c.cccoeeveveeeieieereeeenns - $ 82,717 $ 95017 $ 69,239 $  (25,778)
Total REVENUES...........c.cvvveeeviieeiieieeiceiee e 82,717 95,017 69,239 (25,778)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff

Personal SErVICES.......ccuvevieineiieriseeseiee e e 81,741 81,741 68,327 13,414

Professional Services..........ccovvrvirvineinnenen e 326 326 43 283

Operating expenditures...........coeevevneincrnnneen. . 650 650 650 0
Total EXpenditures...........ccvvevevieeviecisenesnnenee 82,717 82,717 69,020 13,697
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..........ccccoeveevveveeeenens 0 12,300 219 (12,081)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccooevveenieenieerieesieeen e (12,300) (12,300) (12,300) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..ot e $ (12,300) $ 0 $ (12,081) $ (12,081)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Contracts-RTA-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental...........c.c.cccoeeveveeeieieereeeenns - $ $ 177,804  $ 120,444 $  (57,360)
Total REVENUES...........c.cvvveeeviieeiieieeiceiee e 0 177,804 120,444 (57,360)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff

Personal SErVICES.......ccuvevieineiieriseeseiee e e 177,804 144,177 33,627
Total EXpenditures............cccveveveeevieceeeeeeieenen 0 177,804 144,177 33,627
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoceveeeereeenene 0 0 (23,733) (23,733)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccocovvveveveeneeeeeeeceeee e 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr ..o $ 0 $ 0 $ (23,733) $ (23,733)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Contractss DMHA-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental...........c.c.cccoeeveveeeieieereeeenns - $ $ 126,466 $ 25906 $ (100,560)
MiSCEHANEOUS.......coevevirieiiieie e 8 8
Total REVENUES...........cccvvveiviiieiieicecsieise e 0 126,466 25,914 (100,552)

Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff
Personal SErVICES.......ccuvvvrerineiinesesere e e 120,366 87,400 32,966
Professional SErVICeS........cccvviiveveeeeiieccieieens 3,600 3,600
Operating expenditures..........c.ccoeverereeienecnenn . 2,500 2,150 350
Total EXpenditures...........covovveveeeveeneeieeeeeeennn 0 126,466 89,550 36,916
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..........ccccvevveervereeennene 0 0 (63,636) (63,636)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoevevevievecieeeeceeee 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr ..o $ 0 $ 0 $ (63,636) $  (63,636)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Contracts-Overtime Reimbur sement-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental...........c.c.cccoeeveveeeieieereeeenns - $ 96,920 $ 118,055 $ 60,733 $ (57,322)
Total REVENUES.........c.eceveeviceiicveecer e eie e e 96,920 118,055 60,733 (57,322)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Sheriff

Personal SErVICES........covcvvviiiviieeieiee e e 96,920 106,890 99,941 6,949

Professional SErviCes.........ocoevvvevieieeieiieireenness 30 24 6
Total EXpenditures...........cccveeeveveeviiecesiniesenenen 96,920 106,920 99,965 6,955
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoceeveeeeeieennen. 0 11,135 (39,232) (50,367)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccoeveevievviceneevieesieea e (11,135) (11,135) (11,135) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ......ooieiieecece e e $ (11,135) $ 0 $ (50,367) $ (50,367)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Job Center-Soecial Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........ccccoceeeeevrnnans, $ 2027558 $ 2,027558 $ 2,185365 $ 157,807
Total REVENUES...........c.cvvveeeiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeies 2,027,558 2,027,558 2,185,365 157,807
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services

Job Center

Personal SErVICES........cuvvvrerineiierse e, 171,432 171,917 171,917 0

Professional SErvices........c.ccovvvverniennenienceen, 108,606 104,621 58,328 46,293

Operating exXpenditures..........cocoveverereereeeeenenns 3,127,147 3,130,647 2,401,215 729,432
Total EXpenditures...........ccvvevvnvvnnicnncsecnenes 3,407,185 3,407,185 2,631,460 775,725
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............cccoeevevennnen. (1,379,627) (1,379,627) (446,095) 933,532
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN......ocevcnceeee s 1,300,000 1,300,000 500,000 (800,000)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 1,300,000 1,300,000 500,000 (800,000)
Net Change in Fund Balance..........c.ccccoevvinnienne (79,627) (79,627) 53,905 133,532
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoceveveeerienenese e, 1,024,968 1,024,968 1,024,968 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..o $ 945341  $ 945341 $ 1,078,873 $ 133,532
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Certificate of Title Administration-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........ccccocevevevrnnans, $ 2205476 $ 2205476 $ 1,971,162 $ (234,314)
Intergovernmental..........ccococevenevercrcreeeeeeen 5,262 5,262
MIiSCEIANEOUS........ccveriiiccreece e 3,991 3,991 280 (3,711)
Total REVENUES...........cccvvveeiiiiiiicieceeesieeines 2,209,467 2,209,467 1,976,704 (232,763)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Clerk of Courts
Personal SErVICES.........covvvvuveiiiiieccee e, 1,987,642 1,959,452 1,816,034 143,418
Professional ServiCes..........ccovvvervierisieresenisenianen, 208,668 262,939 249,039 13,900
Operating exXpenditures..........ccccoeveveveeieeneinnnenns 227,453 218,471 206,422 12,049
Capital outlays.......ccccovererereeeecr e 177,243 160,143 132,395 27,748
Total EXpenditures...........ccoccvevvveeevneeenieesieenenns 2,601,006 2,601,005 2,403,890 197,115
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............ccccceeveveneneen. (391,539) (391,538) (427,186) (35,648)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
TranSfers QUL........cccooeeireeicreee e (6,980) (6,980) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 (6,980) (6,980) 0
Net Change in Fund Balance...........cccccceevrevrvennnne. (391,539) (398,518) (434,166) (35,648)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccoovvvneneneneeseeneeesienen, 1,198,338 1,198,338 1,198,338 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 75,094 75,094 75,094 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..ot $ 881,893 $ 874914  $ 839,266 $  (35,648)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Public Works Building Maintenance-Day/Mont Courts-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........ccccocevevevrnnans, $ 610,020 $ 610,020 $ 682,904 $ 72,884

MiSCEHANEOUS.......coevevirieiiieie e 984 984
Total REVENUES...........c.cvvveeiiiiiiieieiceee e 610,020 610,020 683,888 73,868
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Public Works

Personal SErVICES........cvvvrerineriiesese e 536,480 536,480 499,909 36,571

Professional SErVviCes........cccvvvvivveeeveeicieeiie e, 86,083 86,083 62,593 23,490

Operating expenditures..........c.ccoeverereieeeeeniene 901,062 901,062 806,128 94,934
Total EXpenditures..........ccceeevveeveveeeecicece e 1,523,625 1,523,625 1,368,630 154,995
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............cccccveevevenenen. (913,605) (913,605) (684,742) 228,863
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers i 893,541 1,005,541 739,333 (266,208)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 893,541 1,005,541 739,333 (266,208)
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccoevveeenenienns (20,064) 91,936 54,591 (37,345)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar.........ccoovineineenecneeneeneens (111,933) (111,933) (111,933) 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 20,064 20,064 20,064 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..o $ (111,933) $ 67 $ (37,278) $  (37,345)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Public Works Building Maintenance-Reibold-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........ccccoceveevvrnnans, $ 1524000 $ 1524000 $ 1574928 3 50,928
Intergovernmental..........ccococevenevercrcreeeeeeen 646,069 646,069 646,069 0
MIiSCEIANEOUS........ccveriiiccreece e 3,167 3,167
Total REVENUES...........cccvvieiiiiiiiciecsecsieesines 2,170,069 2,170,069 2,224,164 54,095
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Public Works
Personal SErVICeS........coccvviviviieece e, 940,585 940,585 921,747 18,838
Professional SErviCes..........ccovvvervierisienisenisenieenn, 271,985 299,028 261,418 37,610
Operating exXpenditures..........ccccoeveverveieerennenns 605,029 555,986 543,551 12,435
Debt SEIVICE.....ocveiercrce s 646,069 0
Capital oULIaYS.......ccoerererereee e 703 2,703 1,556 1,147
Total EXpenditures...........cccvvevvrevneinccseenenns 2,464,371 1,798,302 1,728,272 70,030
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............ccccoeevevennnen. (294,302) 371,767 495,892 124,125
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers iN......oeeneeee s 656,361 656,361 455,000 (201,361)
Transfers OUL........cccoovevveeieeeceeese e (409,453) (1,075,522) (967,076) 108,446
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 246,908 (419,161) (512,076) (92,915)
Net Changein Fund Balance............cccovveeerenienns (47,394) (47,394) (16,184) 31,210
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccocovvveveneneeeececen 486,673 486,673 486,673 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 47,394 47,394 47,394 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..o $ 486,673 $ 486,673 % 517,883 $ 31,210
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Public Works Building Maintenance-Coroner/Crime Lab-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES........cocevevirieeieeee e $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Public Works

Personal SEIVICES........ccvvevveieeiieiie i 111,119 115,119 114,606 513

Professional SErViCes.........cccovvevevieieiieireeieeneenn, 42,354 43,489 38,606 4,883

Operating exXpenditures.........ccococeveerereenerereenenn, 137,160 132,025 124,367 7,658
Total EXpenditures...........ccccveveevececieseseeeceenen, 290,633 290,633 277,579 13,054
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.ccceeeveviennens (290,633) (290,633) (277,579) 13,054
Other Financing Sources And Uses

TranSfers iN.....ocieeci e 285,790 285,790 285,790 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 285,790 285,790 285,790 0
Net Changein Fund Balance............ccccoevvvrenennee. (4,843) (4,843) 8,211 13,054
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......cccccoovvervevivcene e 42,472 42,472 42,472 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............ 4,843 4,843 4,843 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..o 3 42472  $ 42472 % 55,526 $ 13,054
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Public Works Building Maintenance-Children Services-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........ccccoceveeevrnnans, $ 242,151 % 295451 $ 231,282 $  (64,169)
MiSCEHANEOUS.......coevevirieiiieie e 175 175
Total REVENUES...........cccvveeeiiiiiiieieieeec e 242,151 295,451 231,457 (63,994)

Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Public Works
Personal SErVICES........cvvvreeneriiersese e 90,945 90,945 71,252 19,693
Professional SErviCes........coccovvviveeeveeiieecee e, 131,592 131,592 129,399 2,193
Operating expenditures..........c.ccoevereieeieeeeeniene 23,665 23,665 16,075 7,590
Total EXpenditures..........cccovvevveeveveeeececece e 246,202 246,202 216,726 29,476
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..........ccccveveeevereeennens (4,051) 49,249 14,731 (34,518)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccovvvreeneeneenieesieeniens (52,177) (52,177) (52,177) 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 2,983 2,983 2,983 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..o $ (53,245) $ 55 % (34,463) $ (34,518)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Public Works Building Maintenance-Dora Tate-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........ccccoceveeevrnnans, $ 140,000 $ 140,000 $ 110,693 $  (29,307)
Total REVENUES.........c..coeeveveeeeeeeeeeeeeee e, 140,000 140,000 110,693 (29,307)
Expenditures:

Current:
Social Services

Public Works

Personal SErVICES........covcvvviviciiecie et 22,000 22,000 22,000

Professional SErVICeS.........cccvvviveveieeiiecie e, 29,665 33,665 25,303 8,362

Operating exXpenditures..........cocoveverereereeeeenenns 58,750 54,750 19,874 34,876
Total EXpenditures...........cccoeeveeveeveeceeeeeee e 110,415 110,415 45,177 65,238
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..........ccccocevvevveveeeenens 29,585 29,585 65,516 35,931
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccoeveveneneeeneeseee s, 2,779 2,779 2,779 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAT ...cviiveeceeeee ettt $ 32,364 % 32364 $ 68,295 $ 35,931

138



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Dog and Kennel-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Licenses and PermitS.........ccoeevevvvveveeeeevererenennn, $ 1,079,000 $ 1,079,000 $ 1,100515 $ 21,515
Fees and charges for Services.........cccovvvververvennnn. 145,000 145,000 187,814 42,814
Fines and forfeitures.........cocoevvvveviiiviceciiee e 24,500 24,500 17,879 (6,621)
MiSCEHANEOUS.......cveveeeieieiieesiee e e 30,000 30,000 158,550 128,550
Total REVENUES........c.ccceuvveiiiiiiiiieiseccse e 1,278,500 1,278,500 1,464,758 186,258
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Animal Control
Personal SEIVICES........cverereeieriserisereserie e e 1,573,929 1,573,929 1,459,354 114,575
Professional Services..........ccouvrvireineinnesen e 145,456 254,644 246,086 8,558
Operating expenditures.........ccoceveverervereernainns. . 254,790 383,591 377,041 6,550
Capital oULIaYS.......ccoerererereee e 88,376 178,568 150,184 28,384
Total EXpenditures............coveevveevieieieiesenesiennns 2,062,551 2,390,732 2,232,665 158,067
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............cccoeevevennnen. (784,051) (1,112,232) (767,907) 344,325
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers iN......ooeenceee s 535,491 535,491 535,491 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 535,491 535,491 535,491 0
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccccvveeveveeiennns (248,560) (576,741) (232,416) 344,325
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccovvveverevecneeeieeeee e 538,824 538,824 538,824 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 37,943 37,943 37,943 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&.......ccoveiieisecseesesesesee e e $ 328,207 $ 26 $ 344351  $ 344,325
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Caring Program-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........ccccocovevevennnene. $ 37,500 $ 37500 $ 20634 $ (16,866)
MiSCEHANEOUS.......oeveeeieieieieee e 16,315 16,315 37,909 21,594
Total REVENUES..........ccccvvveiiivieiieieecsieise e 53,815 53,815 58,543 4,728
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Animal Control
Personal SEIVICES.......ccvvereiineriieriesenie e e 45,896 19,696 19,696
Professional SErVviCesS.........ccoevevveeicreivieiieei e, 29,395 55,369 36,492 18,877
Operating expenditures..........c.ccoeeevereeienceneen . 6,249 6,475 1,724 4,751
Total EXpenditures...........cccoeeveevvveeecvvininnnnennns 81,540 81,540 38,216 43,324
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..........ccccvvveeveeveeennnne (27,725) (27,725) 20,327 48,052
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccveveveveveccieiececeeee e 2,181 2,181 2,181 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 25,544 25,544 25,544 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......cooiieieiiereee e $ 0 $ 0 $ 48,052 $ 48,052
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Animal Control Contracts-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.............ccceeveennn.. $ 89,000 $ 89,000 $ 89,007 $ 7
Total REVENUES...........occveeeeeeetee et e 89,000 89,000 89,007 7
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Animal Control

Personal SEIVICES.......ccuvevveeneriseriseicsenie e e 59,119 58,919 38,153 20,766

Professional SErvices..........ccovvvvinenniennieneenn, 16,945 18,376 8,080 10,296

Operating expenditures.........ccoceoeverereereernaiens 26,357 33,926 32,378 1,548

Capital OULIaYS........ccovveieeeeeee e 24,700 24,581 119
Total EXpenditures..........cccceeveeeveevvcvnininsnneneens 102,421 135,921 103,192 32,729
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..........ccccveveeveereeennene (13,421) (46,921) (14,185) 32,736
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccoovevnenenenneseeseesienen, 44,296 44,296 44,296 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 2,902 2,902 2,902 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr ..o $ 33,777  $ 277  $ 33,013  $ 32,736
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Coroner's Special Lab-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........ccccocevevevrnnans, $ 550,000 $ 550,000 $ 923936 $ 373,936
Total REVENUES...........c.cvvveeeiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeies 550,000 550,000 923,936 373,936
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Coroner

Professional SErviCes..........ccovervreriienisenisenianen, 43,350 100,850 96,602 4,248

Operating exXpenditures..........ccccoeverereereeeennnnns 165,907 185,907 179,720 6,187

Capital outlays.........cccovrveerieineires e 212,321 217,321 201,642 15,679
Total EXpenditures...........cccvvevvreinninccniecnines 421,578 504,078 477,964 26,114
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............cccoeevevennnnen. 128,422 45,922 445,972 400,050
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers OUL.........covvvveineinesese s (163,583) (193,583) (167,773) 25,810
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. (163,583) (193,583) (167,773) 25,810
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccccevveeveveeiennns (35,161) (147,661) 278,199 425,860
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoceveveeervecenese e se e, 696,887 696,887 696,887 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 27,807 27,807 27,807 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA& ..o $ 689,533 % 577,033 $ 1,002,893 $ 425,860
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Forensic Crime Lab-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........ccccocevevevrnnans, $ 70,000 $ 70,000 $ 53,794 $ (16,206)
Intergovernmental..........ccococevenevercrcreeeeeeen 1,127,173 1,127,173 1,076,475 (50,698)
Total REVENUES...........cccvvveeiiiiciieiieeeiee e 1,197,173 1,197,173 1,130,269 (66,904)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Forensic Crime Lab
Personal SErVICES........cvvvrerineriiesese e 1,480,070 1,536,093 1,536,093 0
Professional SErVviCes........cccvvvvivveeeveeicieeiie e, 76,602 77,447 66,772 10,675
Operating expenditures.........ccoceevvvrveienieesierennns 542,682 533,415 527,320 6,095
Capital OUtIAYS........oovvererieee e 4,132 36,544 34,356 2,188
Total EXpenditures............cccvevveeeeeeeeevieisiensnnns 2,103,486 2,183,499 2,164,541 18,958
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............ccccceeeveeenne. (906,313) (986,326) (1,034,272) (47,946)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
TranSfers iNu...ceiiieiee e 893,182 916,182 896,285 (19,897)
Transfers OUL........couvvvvrerinerseesese s (18,000) (17,010) 17,010
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 875,182 899,172 896,285 (2,887)
Net Change in Fund Balance...........cccccceevvvrennnnne. (31,131) (87,154) (137,987) (50,833)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccoovvvvenenenneseeseesienen, 215,069 215,069 215,069 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 25,116 25,116 25,116 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..ot $ 209,054 % 153,031 $ 102,198 $  (50,833)

143



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Crime Lab-AFIS Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........ccccoceeeeevrnnans, $ 273,000 $ 273,000 $ 260,634 $ (12,366)
Total REVENUES...........c.cvvveeeiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeies 273,000 273,000 260,634 (12,366)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Forensic Crime Lab
Personal SEIVICES........ccoviviiiieieseie e 242,016 242,016 226,038 15,978
Professional SErviCes...........ccuovvvrivrereneserenreennns 6,000 6,000 1,814 4,186
Operating exXpenditures..........coccvceverereereeneenenns 6,537 6,537 1,445 5,092
Total EXpenditures...........cccvvevinevnninccsieenenes 254,553 254,553 229,297 25,256
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoeeveeeerieennen. 18,447 18,447 31,337 12,890
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccoeveveeenenenee e s, 174,827 174,827 174,827 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 1,537 1,537 1,537 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr ..o $ 194811  $ 194811  $ 207,701  $ 12,890
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Victims of Domestic Violence-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........ccccocevevevrnnans, $ 150,000 $ 150,000 $ 130,604 $  (19,396)
Total REVENUES...........c.cvvveeeiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeies 150,000 150,000 130,604 (19,396)
Expenditures:

Current:
Social Services

Office of Family and Children First

Professional ServiCes........c.ccovvervrerineneseniseneanen, 140,000 140,000 129,884 10,116
Total EXpenditures............cccvevveeeevveeevseisieninnes 140,000 140,000 129,884 10,116
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..........c.ccoceveeeereeennene 10,000 10,000 720 (9,280)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoceveeeceriecenese e, 70,922 70,922 70,922 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..ot $ 80,922 $ 80,922 % 71642  $ (9,280)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

District Court Probation Services-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........ccccocevevevrnnans, $ 62500 $ 62,500 $ 61,495 $ (1,005)
Total REVENUES...........cccvveeiiiieiieieceiee e 62,500 62,500 61,495 (1,005)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Domestic Relations Court

Personal SEIVICES.......ccvvvvreiineriiesese e 75,681 76,011 75,980 31

Professional SErviCes...........ccoovvvrivnerenenerinniannns 100 100 51 49

Operating expenditures..........c.ccoeeerereeieeeeenene 3,000 2,670 394 2,276
Total EXpenditures..........cccoevevveeveeeeeecicece e 78,781 78,781 76,425 2,356
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............ccccceeevevenene. (16,281) (16,281) (14,930) 1,351
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccovviveeneenieenieesieeneens 147,522 147,522 147,522 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA& ...t $ 131,241 $ 131,241 $ 132592  $ 1,351
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Common Pleas Probation Services-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.............coeeveveveuenns, $ $ 39,738  $ 70551 $ 30,813
Total REVENUES........c.oeeeveeieeeeeectee et 0 39,738 70,551 30,813
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Common Pleas Court

Professional Services..........cooovvereiernieneienieennens 3,305 3,305 3,305 0

Operating eXpenditures.........ccocvvverereererereeenn, 11,195 45,783 42,665 3,118

Capital outlays.......cccvevvierierire e 21,502 26,652 23,554 3,098
Total EXpenditures...........cccevvevvenvinesinesisinnenns 36,002 75,740 69,524 6,216
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoeeeveerenvennn (36,002) (36,002) 1,027 37,029
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccocccvevveciveineseeeines 79,015 79,015 79,015 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............ 36,002 36,002 36,002 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..ot $ 79,015 $ 79,015 $ 116,044  $ 37,029
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Prosecutor Child Support Contract-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........ccccocevevevrnnans, $ 797,608 $ 771538 % 661,802 $ (109,736)
Total REVENUES...........c.cvvveeeiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeies 797,608 771,538 661,802 (109,736)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Prosecutor

Personal SErVICES........cuvevierineriierise e 629,758 634,340 610,718 23,622

Professional SErvices........c.ccovevirernienisenseneen, 50,807 49,561 20,431 29,130

Operating exXpenditures..........coccvcerererereeineieneenn 87,237 87,637 78,157 9,480
Total EXpenditures...........cccvvevinevnninccsieenenes 767,802 771,538 709,306 62,232
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..........ccccoeveeveeveeeenens 29,806 0 (47,504) (47,504)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccocooerinnieninenesese e, (59) (59) (59) 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 59 59 59 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA& ..o $ 29,806 $ 0 $ (47,504) $  (47,504)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Prosecutor's Pretrial Diversion Program-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........ccccocevevevrnnans, $ 10,000 31,760 $ 21,760
Total REVENUES.............covvvevevieiicicieiceceaiea 0 10,000 31,760 21,760
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Prosecutor

Professional SErvices...........ccooevvvvevervenienne. 5,000 4,689 311
Total EXpenditures...........cccoeeveevecvecveeevinnnne 0 5,000 4,689 311
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..........ccccccveueeee. 0 5,000 27,071 22,071
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccoceoeveeivcecvvenn e 23,700 23,700 23,700 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..ot 23,700 $ 28,700 50,771  $ 22,071
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Prosecutor Versus DP& L-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES..........ccveveeveeeeeieiiieeieiceesesenneneeas $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Prosecutor
Total EXpenditures...........cccoeevecveceeceeeeecece e 0 0 0 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............ccccceeeveveneenen. 0 0 0 0
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers OUL.........ccocvevveiveieciciee e (596) (596) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 (596) (596) 0
Net Change in Fund Balance..............c.c.cecccevninne. 0 (596) (596) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar.........ccovineineeneeneesieeneens 596 596 596 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..ot $ 596 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0

150



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Alter native Dispute Resolution-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........ccccocevevevrnnans, $ 400,000 $ 421,769 $ 429359 $ 7,590
MiSCEHANEOUS.......coevevirieiiieie e 39,804 39,804
Total REVENUES...........cccvvveeiiiiiiiieieieec e 400,000 421,769 469,163 47,394
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Common Pleas Court
Personal SErVICES........cvvvrerineriiesese e 567,473 566,083 557,697 8,386
Professional SErVviCes........cccvvvvivveeeveeicieeiie e, 144,800 140,640 63,192 77,448
Operating expenditures..........c.ccoeverereieeeeeniene 13,175 18,725 17,945 780
Capital OUtIAYS........oovvererieee e 88,273 88,273 86,308 1,965
Total EXpenditures............cccveveeeeeeeeeeviensieninnns 813,721 813,721 725,142 88,579
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoeevveeenieenen. (413,721) (391,952) (255,979) 135,973
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoceveveeeereeesese e, 306,679 306,679 306,679 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 85,273 85,273 85,273 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA& ..o $ (21,769) $ 0 $ 135973 $ 135,973
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Indigent Guardianship-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........ccccocevevevrnnans, $ 80,000 $ 80,000 $ 70,110 $ (9,890)
Total REVENUES...........c.cvvveeeiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeies 80,000 80,000 70,110 (9,890)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Probate Court

Personal SErVICES........cuvevierineriierise e 30,845 33,795 33,687 108

Professional SErvices........c.ccovevirernienisenseneen, 12,010 9,055 4,622 4,433

Operating expenditures..........ccoeevervenseneennnne 2,500 2,505 2,502 3
Total EXpenditures...........cccvvevinevnninccsieenenes 45,355 45,355 40,811 4,544
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............cccceevevennneen. 34,645 34,645 29,299 (5,346)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transters OUL........cccoevevveiieieciecies e (53,220) (53,220) (50,000) 3,220
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. (53,220) (53,220) (50,000) 3,220
Net Changein Fund Balance..........c.ccccoeevinnienns (18,575) (18,575) (20,701) (2,126)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccocevveveeerceeenese e, 170,474 170,474 170,474 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr ..o $ 151,899 $ 151,899 $ 149,773  $ (2,126)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Multi-Service Centers-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.............coeeveveveuenns, $ 164,013 $ 164,013 % 199,504 $ 35,491

Miscellangous..........ccocvveveiereneieeeee e 190,000 190,000 155,418 (34,582)
Total REVENUES...........covvevivieiiieiiieiciesee e 354,013 354,013 354,922 909
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services

Multi-Service Centers

Personal SEIVICES........covvveriierieerce e 397,688 384,913 363,950 20,963

Professional SErviCes.........cccovvreveieiinivsinisnnnnns 159,284 176,352 161,418 14,934

Operating exXpenditures............ccoceeerereeseneeieenenn 105,239 100,946 64,014 36,932
Total EXpenditures...........coevveeeieenvsisiieenes 662,211 662,211 589,382 72,829
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures...........c.cccoeveevevinnnns (308,198) (308,198) (234,460) 73,738
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN....ooceieie e 391,231 391,231 391,231 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 391,231 391,231 391,231 0
Net Changein Fund Balance.........c..cccoveeveeeriennne 83,033 83,033 156,771 73,738
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccccoovvvrenenieniniene e 381,962 381,962 381,962 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............ 9,061 9,061 9,061 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..ot $ 474056 $ 474056 $ 547,794  $ 73,738
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Cultural Facilities-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........ccccoceevevrnnans, $ 61,125 $ 61,125 $ 93824 % 32,699
MiSCEHANEOUS.......cveveeirieiirieicreeee e 15,000 15,000 29,686 14,686
Total REVENUES...........cccvveeeiiiiciiieieiceee e 76,125 76,125 123,510 47,385
Expenditures:
Current:
Community and Economic Devel opment
Cultural Facilities and Affairs
Personal SEIVICES........covvivreineriieseee e 626,931 626,931 530,179 96,752
Professional SErviCes........cccevviveeeeveeiiieecee e, 424,702 414,702 151,372 263,330
Operating expenditures........ccocvevverveierieesierennns 304,956 314,956 170,425 144,531
Capital outlays..........ccocevevevieieieece e 5,200 5,200 5,200
Total EXpenditures............cccvevvveeeeeeeevicesiensnnes 1,361,789 1,361,789 851,976 509,813
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............ccccceeevevenenne. (1,285,664) (1,285,664) (728,466) 557,198
Other Financing Sources And Uses
TranSfers iNu...ceiiie i 714,900 714,900 751,285 36,385
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 714,900 714,900 751,285 36,385
Net Change in Fund Balance............ccccveevveninienns (570,764) (570,764) 22,819 593,583
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........cccceevveveneneneneee e, 1,314,645 1,314,645 1,314,645 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 52,637 52,637 52,637 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA& ... $ 796,518 $ 796,518 $ 1,390,101 $ 593,583
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Telecommunications Tax-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES.........ccveveeveieeeievieeieceeeseesenneneeas $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Community and Economic Devel opment

Telecommunications

Professional SErviCes...........ccoouvenvieieneieineenns 535,000 535,000 507,500 27,500

Operating exXpenditures..........ccccoeveveiveieeeennnenns 5,750 5,750 5,670 80
Total EXpenditures............ccccvevveeeeeveeevseniensnnes 540,750 540,750 513,170 27,580
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............c.cccoeevevenenne.. (540,750) (540,750) (513,170) 27,580
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iNu...ceciicice e 352,837 352,837 352,837 0

Transfers OUL.........ccuvvevrerinerseesese s (110,000) (110,000) (100,000) 10,000
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 242,837 242,837 252,837 10,000
Net Change in Fund Balance...........cccccceeervvrennnnen. (297,913) (297,913) (260,333) 37,580
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccoovevreneneneneseeeseesieeen, 459,701 459,701 459,701 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 20,000 20,000 20,000 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..ot $ 181,788  $ 181,788  $ 219,368 $ 37,580

155



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Building Regulations-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Licenses and PermitS.........ccoeevevvvveveeeeevererenennn, $ 1,370,726 $ 1,370,726 $ 1435293 $ 64,567
Fees and charges for Services.........cccoevvvvvververnanns 5,000 5,000 3,879 (1,121)
Intergovernmental..........ccocovevenereneceieee 43,680 43,680 25,009 (18,671)
MiSCEHANEOUS.......cveveviieeiiieiesieesee e 1,000 1,000 60 (940)
Total REVENUES..........ccceuvvieiiiiviiiciieeececies 1,420,406 1,420,406 1,464,241 43,835
Expenditures:
Current:
Community and Economic Devel opment
Building Regulations
Personal SErVICES........coervieeseriieiisee e, 1,202,821 1,226,372 1,207,910 18,462
Professional ServiCes........c.ccoverirerinenisienisenianen, 263,668 242,972 200,478 42,494
Operating exXpenditures..........coceveverereereereennenns 219,109 214,056 207,570 6,486
Capital oULIaYS.......ccoerererereeeee e 41,002 43,200 41,200 2,000
Total EXpenditures...........ccccvvevvrevnccncesecnenes 1,726,600 1,726,600 1,657,158 69,442
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoceeveevenieennen. (306,194) (306,194) (192,917) 113,277
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar.........ccceevveenieeneeneeseeeneens 560,433 560,433 560,433 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 36,387 36,387 36,387 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..o $ 290,626 $ 290,626 $ 403,903 $ 113,277
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Plat and Ste Review-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........ccccocevevevrnnans, 15,000 $ 15000 $ 11513 3 (3,487)
Total REVENUES. ........c.ccoeuvveeiiveictececeeeee e 15,000 15,000 11,513 (3,487)
Expenditures:

Current:
Community and Economic Devel opment

Plat and Ste Review

Personal SErVICES........cuvvivreineriierisee e 27,649 30,749 30,397 352

Professional SErvices..........ccoverireriienisensenenen, 1,500 1,500 420 1,080
Total EXpenditures...........cocvvevvvreevneeeneesienneenns 29,149 32,249 30,817 1,432
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoceeveeeerieennen. (14,149) (17,249) (19,304) (2,055)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........cccccceveveeeveeenee e, 82,126 82,126 82,126 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA& ..o 67,977 $ 64877 $ 62,822 $ (2,055)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Hospital Bond Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Total REVENUES...........ceevvrieieieeiieieeteeee e $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Office of Management and Budget
Operating eXpenditures.........cc.cceeverererieriereennennns 5,000 5,000 5,000
Total EXpenditures...........coocvevveveneneneeeieeeeene 5,000 5,000 0 5,000
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoeeveereeennencns (5,000) (5,000) 0 5,000
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccovevevnincncseeens 823,336 823,336 823,336 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..ot $ 818,336  $ 818,336 $ 823,336 $ 0
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Housing Bond Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........c.ccoceoevvevevevennns, $ $ 45825 $ 45,825
Total REVENUES...........cooveeviveiieicieeieeee e 0 0 45,825 45,825
Expenditures:

Current:
General Government

Office of Management and Budget

Professional SErvices..........coovvvirrieneieneieneienienns 11,604 121,604 110,000 11,604
Total EXpenditures...........c.ccevveevveveeevniecesieesieennn, 11,604 121,604 110,000 11,604
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............ccovvevveeinenns (11,604) (121,604) (64,175) 57,429
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN. ... 50,000 50,000 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............... 0 50,000 50,000 0
Net Changein Fund Balance...........cccccevvevvevenenene. (11,604) (71,604) (14,175) 57,429
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccccveiveevvincnsensenieens 63,625 63,625 63,625 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated.............. 11,604 11,604 11,604 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..ot 63,625 $ 3625 § 61,054 $ 57,429
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Business First-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.............coeeveveveuenns, $ 6,000 $ 6,000 $ 9,000 $ 3,000
Total REVENUES...........c.ocveveveeeiiiciciecesee e 6,000 6,000 9,000 3,000
Expenditures:

Current:
Community and Economic Devel opment

Business First

Professional SErvices..........ccoovvvvreiereieneienieennans 1,250 1,250 16 1,234

Operating eXpenditures.........ccocvvvierereererereeenn, 4,750 4,750 1,354 3,396
Total EXpenditures.............ccovveeevveeenieensnnennsnnnenns 6,000 6,000 1,370 4,630
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures...........ccccveeeeeeeienenne 0 0 7,630 7,630
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccccooevvrenenienisiene e 3,000 3,000 3,000 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEQr ..ot $ 3000 $ 3000 $ 10630 $ 7,630
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Low Income Housing-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES.........ccveveeveieeeievieeieceeeseesenneneeas $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Community and Economic Devel opment

Non-Departmental

Professional SErviCes..........ccovvvervieriiieniseniseninnen, 258,511 440,521 228,521 212,000
Total EXpenditures..........cccovevveeveeeceeecicece e 258,511 440,521 228,521 212,000
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..........ccccvvveervevveennnns (258,511) (440,521) (228,521) 212,000
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccovvereeneeneienieenisenens 194,041 194,041 194,041 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 258,511 258,511 258,511 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr ..ot $ 194,041  $ 12,031  $ 224,031 $ 212,000
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

CED-HSL Contract Administration-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental..........cccccooeveveiencicicieeeeenn, 103,410 $ 118,410 $ 15,000
Total REVENUES...........c.cvvveeeiiiiciieieeieee e 0 103,410 118,410 15,000
Expenditures:

Current:
Social Services
Community Devel opment

Professional Services..........c.ooovvviveiiinnnennn, 67,083 563,493 559,209 4,284
Total EXpenditures...........ccocvvevvveeeeieeeseisienseenns 67,083 563,493 559,209 4,284
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............ccccceevevenenee.. (67,083) (460,083) (440,799) 19,284
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers ... s 408,000 393,000 (15,000)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 408,000 393,000 (15,000)
Net Change in Fund Balance...........cccccceevrvrvennnne. (67,083) (52,083) (47,799) 4,284
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........cccccovvvneneneneneneeneesieeen, (14,990) (14,990) (14,990) 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 67,083 67,083 67,083 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..ot (14,990) 10 $ 4294  $ 4,284
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

MRDD HSL Contract Admin-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES.........ccveveeveieeeievieeieceeeseesenneneeas $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services

Mental Retardation and Devel opmental

Disabilities

Professional SErviCes........c.ccoveriverinenisenisenianen, 229,000 229,000 0
Total EXpenditures..........cccoevveeeveeeeceeeceece e 0 229,000 229,000 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............ccccceeeveveneene. 0 (229,000) (229,000) 0
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iNu...oeiieecceccic e 229,000 229,000 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 229,000 229,000 0
Net Change in Fund Balance............ccccccevevreannee. 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccocooeoririninine e, 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA& ..ot $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

JFSFrail & Elderly Services-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Total REVENUES.........ccveveeveieeeievieeieceeeseesenneneeas $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Job and Family Services
Personal SErVICES........coeivreieieriierisee e, 206,500 120,462 86,038
Professional SErviCes........c.ccoveriverinenisenisenianen, 5,564,028 5,517,219 46,809
Operating exXpenditures..........coceveverereereereerenenns 51,610 1,615 49,995
Capital oULIaYS.......ccocererereeee e 13,000 5,179 7,821
Total EXpenditures...........ccccvvevincvneinncniecnenns 0 5,835,138 5,644,475 190,663
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............cccceevevennnen. 0 (5,835,138) (5,644,475) 190,663
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers i 5,835,138 8,852,384 3,017,246
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 5,835,138 8,852,384 3,017,246
Net Changein Fund Balance..........c.ccccoeerinenienns 0 0 3,207,909 3,207,909
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccocoveveeeerveeenese e, 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr ..o $ 0 $ 0 $ 3207909 $ 3,207,909
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Indigent Drug-Alcohol-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........ccccocevevevrnnans, $ 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 11,528 3 1,528

Fines and forfeitures........cccoevvvvevceeinec e, 5,682 5,682
Total REVENUES...........cccuvvieeiiiiciicceieee e 10,000 10,000 17,210 7,210
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

District Courts

Professional SErViCesS........cccvvviveeeeveeiieecie e, 20,810 20,810 20,000 810
Total EXpenditures............cocvvevvnevnecnncneenenes 20,810 20,810 20,000 810
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoeeveeerieennen. (10,810) (10,810) (2,790) 8,020
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar.........ccceevveenieenieienieesieeneens 114,873 114,873 114,873 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 810 810 810 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA& ... $ 104,873  $ 104,873  $ 112,893  $ 8,020
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Jail Commissary-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........ccccocevevevrnnans, $ 135000 $ 135,000 $ 144769  $ 9,769
Total REVENUES...........c.cvvveeeiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeies 135,000 135,000 144,769 9,769
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Sheriff

Professional SErviCes..........ccovervreriienisenisenianen, 639 22,039 20,934 1,105

Operating exXpenditures..........ccccoeverereereeeennnnns 90,144 181,774 159,713 22,061

Capital oULIaYS.......cooerererereee e 13,000 12,201 799
Total EXpenditures...........ccccvvevincvneinncniecnenns 90,783 216,813 192,848 23,965
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoeevveeerienennen. 44,217 (81,813) (48,079) 33,734
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccoeveveeenenenee e s, 273,750 273,750 273,750 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 7,783 7,783 7,783 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr ..o $ 325,750 $ 199,720 $ 233,454  $ 33,734
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff's Concealed Handgun License-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Licenses and PermitS.........ccoeevevvvveveeeeevererenennn, $ 100,000 $ 100,000 $ 66,858 $  (33,142)
Total REVENUES...........c.cvvveeeiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeies 100,000 100,000 66,858 (33,142)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Sheriff

Personal SEIVICES........ccoviviiiieieseie e 6,060 6,060 18 6,042

Professional SErviCes...........ccuovvvrivrereneserenreennns 70,000 67,000 38,047 28,953

Operating exXpenditures..........coccvceverereereeneenenns 5,000 8,000 6,869 1,131

Capital OULIaYS........ccovveieeeeeee e 11,090 10,032 1,058
Total EXpenditures..........cccoevevveeeeeeeecicece e 81,060 92,150 54,966 37,184
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..........ccccveveeveereeennene 18,940 7,850 11,892 4,042
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccvvereeneeneenieesiseniens 59,684 59,684 59,684 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..o $ 78,624  $ 67,534 $ 71576  $ 4,042
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Emergency Management Operating-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........ccccocevevevrnnans, $ 111,800 $ 111,800 $ 111,813 % 13
Intergovernmental..........ccococevenevercrcreeeeeeen 243,027 243,027 272,467 29,440
MIiSCEIANEOUS........ccveriiiccreece e 1,885 1,885
Total REVENUES..........ccccvveeiiiiivicieceecsieesines 354,827 354,827 386,165 31,338
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Administrative Services
Personal SEIVICES........ccovvvrvrieiinnre e 208,270 208,270 184,665 23,605
Professional SErviCes...........ccooevveriiereneneieienns 63,070 58,470 52,601 5,869
Operating eXpenditures..........ccccovevevereeieeeennnenns 53,398 69,498 60,614 8,884
Capital oUtlayS.......ccccevererereeeeee e 23,394 52,018 47,748 4,270
Total EXpenditures...........cccvvevveeevneeescisiennienns 348,132 388,256 345,628 42,628
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoceeveeevsieennen. 6,695 (33,429) 40,537 73,966
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccocvvveveneneeeeeeecen 85,433 85,433 85,433 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 9,752 9,752 9,752 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..o $ 101,880 $ 61,756 $ 135,722  $ 73,966
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Emergency Operations Center-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES.........ccveveeveieeeievieeieceeeseesenneneeas $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government

Administrative Services

Professional SErviCes...........ccoovvereieneneieninieenns 28,700 28,700 9,228 19,472

Operating exXpenditures..........ccccoeveveiveieenennenns 12,460 15,060 4,160 10,900

Capital oUtlaYS.......cccceverererceeeee e 2,700 100 100
Total EXpenditures...........cccvevvveeeineeeseesiennenns 43,860 43,860 13,388 30,472
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............ccccoeecevenenne.. (43,860) (43,860) (13,388) 30,472
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iNu...oceiiieiceecic e 50,000 50,000 50,000 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 50,000 50,000 50,000 0
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccceoeveeenenienns 6,140 6,140 36,612 30,472
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........cocooerinininne e, 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..o $ 6,140 $ 6,140 $ 36,612 $ 30,472
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff-DARE/Canine Donations-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Miscellaneous..........coevvveiviiiii i, $ $ 750 $ 750 % 0
Total ReVENUES ..........cciiiiiiii i 0 750 750 0
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Sheriff

Professional Services............oovvviveeeiinenennn. 402 402 402

Operating expenditures..........c.vevevevvennnnnnn 1,168 2,088 920 1,168
Total EXpenditures.............coveviiiieniiiinns 1,570 2,490 920 1,570
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures........................ (1,570) (1,740) (170) 1,570
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year ..........cocoovvv i, 3,715 3,715 3,715 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 1,570 1,570 1,570 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
EndOf Year .......oooovviiii i, $ 3715 % 3545 $ 5115 $ 1,570
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff's CANE Seizures-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:

Intergovernmental.........c.c.cccceeeeveveveeieeveeeeeeeenns $ $ 44255 % 100,363 $ 56,108

MiSCEHANEOUS.......coeveviriciiriec e 47 47
Total REVENUES...........ccovveviiiiieieeiceiceise s e 0 44,255 100,410 56,155
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Sheriff

Professional SErvices........c.coovevreninienniene e v 2,063 42,663 5,767 36,896

Operating exXpenditures.........ccoceocevererereeineieneenn 5,039 52,506 3,939 48,567
Total EXpenditures...........coveevveeiiencicieceesiennns 7,102 95,169 9,706 85,463
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............cccoeevevennneen. (7,102) (50,914) 90,704 141,618
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers OUL........cccoevevveieiecieciesese e (22,570) (22,570) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 (22,570) (22,570) 0
Net Changein Fund Balance..........c.ccccoeerinenienns (7,102) (73,484) 68,134 141,618
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccoovinrineeneieneenieeen e 208,869 208,869 208,869 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 7,101 7,101 7,101 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr.......coo et $ 208,868 % 142486  $ 284,104 $ 141618
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff's Seized Assets-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fines and forfeitures..........ocoeeviveercecnicvcvenenn, $ $ $ 14915 $ 14,915
Intergovernmental..........ccococevenevercrcreeeeeeen 157,572 157,572
MiSCEllanEouUS.........ccccveieeieiece e 55 55
Total REVENUES..........cccovviiviieieiiecseiae s e 0 0 172,542 172,542
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff
Professional SErVviCes........cccvvvvivveeveeiie e, 25,000 25,000
Operating expenditures..........c.ccoeverereienieeienee 602 7,602 5,000 2,602
Capital OULIaYS........covveieeie e 5,484 321,609 308,431 13,178
Total EXpenditures.............cccevvveeeceeecececveecrennan 6,086 354,211 313,431 40,780
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............ccccceeeveeenne. (6,086) (354,211) (140,889) 213,322
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers iNu...cviiie e 22,570 22,570
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 0 22,570 22,570
Net Change in Fund Balance..........c.ccccoevvinnienns (6,086) (354,211) (118,319) 235,892
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccocovvvevevereeeeieee e 537,590 537,590 537,590 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 6,086 6,086 6,086 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA& ..ot e $ 537,590 $ 189,465 $ 425357 $ 235,892

172



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

800MHz Operating-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........ccccocevevevrnnans, $ 444394 $ 444394 551,014 $ 106,620
Total REVENUES...........cccvvveeiiieiceeceeeecese e e 444,394 444,394 551,014 106,620
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Sheriff

Personal SEIVICES........ccovivrevieiennieseseies e 93,170 95,370 94,875 495

Professional SErviCes...........ccuovvivrivrierenierieneen s 213,758 220,767 219,842 925

Operating exXpenditures..........coccvcerererereeineieneenn 289,128 282,501 282,468 33
Total EXpenditures...........ccveevveevienescniceesienens 596,056 598,638 597,185 1,453
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............cccceevevennneen. (151,662) (154,244) (46,171) 108,073
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN......oceveeeee s 157,672 157,672 160,000 2,328
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 157,672 157,672 160,000 2,328
Net Change in Fund Balance............ccccceevvvrennenee. 6,010 3,428 113,829 110,401
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccovvveveveeveeeeieeie e 98,414 98,414 98,414 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 7,391 7,391 7,391 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr.......coo et $ 111815  $ 109,233 219,634 $ 110,401
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

County Recorder Equipment Needs-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Total REVENUES.........ccceveeeeeeeieeeieisiseceisiseeee e $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Recorder
Professional Services............ocovevveevinennnnn. 55,669 55,669 25,057 30,612
Operating expenditures..........c.cocovevvevennnennn 28,735 35,135 21,551 13,584
Capital outlays..........cocoovviiir i e 12,000 11,966 34
Total EXpenditures...........cccccvevvveeevneeviensiennenns 84,404 102,804 58,574 44,230
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............cccccevevenenee.. (84,404) (102,804) (58,574) 44,230
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers ... 510,000 510,000 485,432 (24,568)
Transfers OUL........ccoovevveiieiecieciesese e (257,914) (309,914) (309,914) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 252,086 200,086 175,518 (24,568)
Net Change in Fund Balance............ccccevveeveveeiennns 167,682 97,282 116,944 19,662
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoceeeveerceeenese e, 1,278,609 1,278,609 1,278,609 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 1,890 1,890 1,890 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA& ..o $ 1448181 $ 1377781 $ 1397443 $ 19,662
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Recorder's Temporary Imaging-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES.........ccceveeeeeeeieeeieisiseceisiseeee e $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government

Recorder

Personal SErviCes........cocovviieviiieic e 34,808 72,750 71,517 1,233

Professional SErviCes........c.ccovverireriienisiensenineen, 47 47 0
Total EXpenditures............cccvevveeeeeveeeeieiseninenns 34,808 72,797 71,564 1,233
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............c.cccoeevevenenne.. (34,808) (72,797) (71,564) 1,233
Other Financing Sources And Uses

TranSfers iNu...ceiiee i 19,000 52,000 33,000
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 19,000 52,000 33,000
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccceevveeenenienns (34,808) (53,797) (19,564) 34,233
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........cccceeveveeeneneneee e, 53,798 53,798 53,798 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..o $ 18990 3 1 $ 34,234  $ 34,233
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Inspection Services-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Licenses and PermitS.........ccoeevevvvveveeeeevererenennn, $ 150,000 $ 150,000 $ 268,409 $ 118,409
MisCellaneous..........cccovvvvivivvivsce s 6,000 6,000 14,004 8,004
Total REVENUES..........ccccvveeiiiiiiieieceee e 156,000 156,000 282,413 126,413
Expenditures:
Current:
Environment and Public Works
Sanitary Engineering
Personal SEIVICES........ccvvivrivriereriniesenesie e 426,783 469,783 443,886 25,897
Professional SErviCes........ccccvvviveveeveeicieecee e, 28,605 16,540 15,519 1,021
Operating expenditures..........c.ccoeverereeieeeeeniene 31,900 50,965 41,143 9,822
Capital OULIAYS.......coovreiieceeee e 33,238 33,238 30,965 2,273
Total EXpenditures..........cccoveveeeeeeveceeicceee e 520,526 570,526 531,513 39,013
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............cccoeeevevenene. (364,526) (414,526) (249,100) 165,426
Other Financing Sources And Uses
TranSfers iNu...ceiiieiee e 442,183 492,183 208,362 (283,821)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 442,183 492,183 208,362 (283,821)
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccveevevennienns 77,657 77,657 (40,738) (118,395)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........cccceevvevineneeieneee s, 37,320 37,320 37,320 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 3,418 3,418 3,418 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA& ...t $ 118,395  $ 118,395 $ 0 $ (118,395)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

HB 592 District Planning Fee-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........ccccocevevevrnnans, $ 2200000 $ 2,200,000 $ 2573031 $ 373,031
MisCellaneous..........cccovvvvivivvivsce s 16,902 16,902
Total REVENUES...........ccoeveveieeeeeeeeeece et 2,200,000 2,200,000 2,589,933 389,933
Expenditures:
Current:
Environment and Public Works
Solid Waste Administration
Personal SEIVICES........cuvvvvrivrierernsesenese e 628,604 641,323 593,539 47,784
Professional SErViCesS........cocevvviveeecveeiieceie e, 928,216 926,818 804,206 122,612
Operating expenditures.........ccoceevverreieneiesierennns 859,322 847,201 583,106 264,095
Capital outlays.........ccceevevevieieieece e 35,000 59,850 59,850 0
Total EXpenditures............cccveveeeeeeeeeeviensieninnns 2,451,142 2,475,192 2,040,701 434,491
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............cccoeeevevenene. (251,142) (275,192) 549,232 824,424
Other Financing Sources and Uses
Transfers OUL.........ccoeeiveinencs s (34,846) (34,846) 34,846
Total Other Financing Sources and Uses.............. (34,846) (34,846) 0 34,846
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccccccveveeennee. (285,988) (310,038) 549,232 859,270
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........cccceevevenenineniee e, 876,124 876,124 876,124 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 119,417 119,417 119,417 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of YEAr ..o $ 709,553 $ 685503 $ 1544773 $ 859,270
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Development Fee-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES.........ccveveeveieeeievieeieceeeseesenneneeas $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Environment and Public Works

Solid Waste Administration

Professional SErviCes...........ccoovvereieneneieninieenns 250,000 400,000 347,849 52,151

Operating exXpenditures..........ccccoeveveiveieenennenns 60,000 53,981 6,019
Total EXpenditures..........cccoevveeeveeeeceeeceece e 250,000 460,000 401,830 58,170
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............c.cccoeevevenenne.. (250,000) (460,000) (401,830) 58,170
Other Financing Sources and Uses

Operating transfers OUt..........c.cccooevrviniinien e, (603,000) (603,000) 603,000
Total Other Financing Sources and Uses.............. (603,000) (603,000) 0 603,000
Excess (Dificiency) of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses........ccoceea. (853,000) (1,063,000) (401,830) 661,170
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........cccceeveveneneneneesse e, 5,954,009 5,954,009 5,954,009 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 50,000 50,000 50,000 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..o $ 5151009 $ 4941009 $ 5,602,179 $ 661,170
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Auditor License Bureau-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........ccccocevevevrnnans, $ 160,000 $ 160,000 $ 157,617  $ (2,383)
Total REVENUES...........c.cvvveeeiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeies 160,000 160,000 157,617 (2,383)
Expenditures:

Current:
General Government
Auditor

Personal SEIVICES........ccovivriviieieneie e 133,055 136,478 134,432 2,046

Professional SErviCes...........ccovvvivrivrierenererensiennns 4,275 1,152 162 990

Operating exXpenditures.........ccoccvererereereeneenenns 22,500 22,200 20,822 1,378
Total EXpenditures...........cccvvevvneineenccsiecnenes 159,830 159,830 155,416 4,414
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..........c.ccocevveevevveeenens 170 170 2,201 2,031
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccoevevinenieeniseseeesieesienen, 61,680 61,680 61,680 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..o $ 61,850 $ 61,850 $ 63,881 $ 2,031
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Domestic Relations Legal Research Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........ccccocevevevrnnans, $ 25546 % 25546  $ 7946  $  (17,600)
Total REVENUES...........c.cvvveeeiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeies 25,546 25,546 7,946 (17,600)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Domestic Relations Court

Professional SErviCes..........ccovervreriienisenisenianen, 6,000 6,000 6,000
Total EXpenditures..........cccooeveeeeeveeceieceee e 6,000 6,000 0 6,000
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoceveeeereeenene 19,546 19,546 7,946 (11,600)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoceveeeceriecenese e, 8,636 8,636 8,636 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr ..ot $ 28,182  $ 28,182 % 16,582 $  (11,600)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Domestic Relations Automation Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.............coeeveveveuenns, $ 39918 % 39918 $ 36,226 % (3,692)
Total REVENUES........c.oeeeveeieeeeeectee et 39,918 39,918 36,226 (3,692)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Domestic Relations Court

Professional Services..........cooovvereiernieneienieennens 12,419 12,419 12,419 0
Total EXpenditures.............ccovvveevveeevveeniieesnsnennn 12,419 12,419 12,419 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............ccocveevvvinenns 27,499 27,499 23,807 (3,692)
Other Financing Sources and Uses

Transfers OUL........oceovvevieiienic e (22,925) (22,925) (22,925) 0
Total Other Financing Sourcesand Uses.............. (22,925) (22,925) (22,925) 0
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccccoevevviennenen. 4,574 4,574 882 (3,692)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccocvevveiveeneiseeeniens 35,239 35,239 35,239 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEQI ..ot $ 39813 % 39813 $ 36,121  $ (3,692)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Probate Court Legal Research Fees-Soecial Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........ccccocevevevrnnans, $ 80,000 $ 80,000 $ 75845 % (4,155)
Total REVENUES.........c.ceeeeeveeceeecte et 80,000 80,000 75,845 (4,155)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Probate Court

Operating exXpenditures..........ccccoveveverveieeeennnnnns 6,600 6,600 6,290 310
Total EXpenditures..........cccooeveeeeeveeceieceee e 6,600 6,600 6,290 310
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoceveeeereeenene 73,400 73,400 69,555 (3,845)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoceveeeceriecenese e, 162,144 162,144 162,144 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr ..ot $ 235544 % 235544  $ 231699 % (3,845)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Probate Court Automation Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........ccocevevvevervennnn, $ 270,000 270,000 252,780 $  (17,220)
Total REVENUES...........c.cvvveeeiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeies 270,000 270,000 252,780 (17,220)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Probate Court

Personal SErVICES........cuvevierineriierise e 56,128 57,867 56,327 1,540

Professional SErvices........c.ccovevirernienisenseneen, 60,998 50,998 50,998 0

Operating exXpenditures..........coccvceverereereeneenenns 18,871 40,571 34,685 5,886

Capital OULIaYS........ccovveieeeeeee e 14,000 9,017 4,983
Total EXpenditures..........cccoevevveeeeeeeecicece e 135,997 163,436 151,027 12,409
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..........ccccveveeveereeennene 134,003 106,564 101,753 (4,811)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccoovevveneneneneseeseeesienen, 293,276 293,276 293,276 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 871 871 871 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..ot $ 428,150 400,711 395900 $ (4,811)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Common Pleas Court Legal Research Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........ccccocevevevrnnans, $ 73,301 % 75,795 $ 37875 $  (37,920)
Total REVENUES...........c.cvvveeeiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeies 73,301 75,795 37,875 (37,920)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Common Pleas Court

Operating exXpenditures..........ccccoveveverveieeeennnnnns 18,116 18,116 18,000 116

Capital outlays.......cccevererericeeecr e 15,192 14,545 647
Total EXpenditures...........cccccvevvveeevneeviensiennenns 18,116 33,308 32,545 763
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoceeveeeeeveennen. 55,185 42,487 5,330 (37,157)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccocoveeeeeeeenine e, 11,985 11,985 11,985 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 18,116 18,116 18,116 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..o $ 85,286 $ 72588 $ 35431 $  (37,157)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Common Pleas Court Automation Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........ccccoceveevvrnnans, $ 165,000 $ 165,724  $ 191,857 % 26,133
Total REVENUES...........c.cvvveeeiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeies 165,000 165,724 191,857 26,133
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Common Pleas Court

Professional SErviCes..........ccovervreriienisenisenianen, 84,875 75,965 50,174 25,791

Operating exXpenditures..........ccccoeverereereeeennnnns 13,053 6,424 5,674 750

DEDt SEIVICE......iiviecveice e 8,382 11,297 9,994 1,303

Capital oULIAYS.......coereieieeeee e 13,000 0
Total EXpenditures..........cccovvevveeeveeeecicece e 119,310 93,686 65,842 27,844
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............ccccceeevevenenen. 45,690 72,038 126,015 53,977
Other Financing Sources and Uses

Transfers OUL........ccovveveeieereee e (68,776) (143,001) (143,001) 0
Total Other Financing Sources and Uses.............. (68,776) (143,001) (143,001) 0
Net Change in Fund Balance............ccceevveeeninienns (23,086) (70,963) (16,986) 53,977
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoceveeerceeenine e, 405,459 405,459 405,459 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 25,253 25,253 25,253 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..o $ 407,626 $ 359,749  $ 413726  $ 53,977
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Common Pleas Special Project Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........ccccoceveevvrnnans, $ $ 74800 $ 158,624 % 83,824
Total REVENUES...........c.cvvveeeiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeies 0 74,800 158,624 83,824
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Common Pleas Court

Professional SErviCes..........ccovervreriienisenisenianen, 35,295 35,295 32,487 2,808

Operating exXpenditures..........ccccoeverereereeeennnnns 7,800 7,358 442

Capital oULIaYS.......cooerererereee e 67,000 67,000 0
Total EXpenditures...........ccvvevveevnenneisecnenes 35,295 110,095 106,845 3,250
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............cccoeevevennnen. (35,295) (35,295) 51,779 87,074
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccoeeveveenieenieereeseeeneens 170,577 170,577 170,577 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 35,295 35,295 35,295 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA& ... $ 170577  $ 170,577 $ 257,651 $ 87,074
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Clerk of Courts MIS-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Final (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES..........ccveveeveeeeeieiiieeieiceesesenneneeas 0 $ $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Clerk of Courts

Personal SErviCes.......coovvvieveiieve e 91,701 91,701 0
Total EXpenditures..........ccceevevveeveveceeecicece e 91,701 91,701 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............ccccceeevevenneen. (91,701) (91,701) 0
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN......oeee s 91,701 91,701 224
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 91,701 91,701 224
Net Change in Fund Balance............ccccceereerennenne. 0 224
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar.........cccovivrinnenneneeneeseien, 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAN ... 0 $ $ 224
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Clerk of Courts CJIS-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental.........c.c.cccceveeveveveeiecveeeeeeeenns $ $ 483931 $ 251,498 $ (232,433)
Total REVENUES.........c.ccvveviceeectecececes e 0 483,931 251,498 (232,433)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Clerk of Courts

Personal SErVICES........covcvviiviviiieie e, 115,048 110,762 4,286

Professional SErviCes.........occevvvvveveiveeieeie e, 285,052 150,512 134,540

Operating exXpenditures..........cocoocevererereeeennenns 39,411 8,863 30,548

Capital OULIaYS........ccovveieeeieee e 301,691 45,647 256,044
Total EXpenditures..........cccevvevveeveeeeeeciceee e 0 741,202 315,784 425,418
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............cccccvveevevenene. 0 (257,271) (64,286) 192,985
Other Financing Sources And Uses

TranSTers iNu..c.covcceieecececce e 257,271 287,288 30,017
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 257,271 287,288 30,017
Net Changein Fund Balance............ccceevveenenienns 0 0 223,002 223,002
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar.........ccccvenrinnennenseneeneien, 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA...ceiieeceece et $ 0 $ 0 $ 223,002 $ 223,002
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Juvenile Court Automation Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.............cccoeveveeennes $ 48,000 $ 48,000 $ 38,324 % (9,676)
Total REVENUES...........cccoeuvveeeiieiiiiescieneesieca 48,000 48,000 38,324 (9,676)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Juvenile Court

Professional SErviCes.........c.ccoevecineneneerieeniens 3,516 3,516

Operating expenditures..........c.ccoeeerereieneneieenn, 3,442 2,398 1,044

Capital outlays........cccoeveiineiiene s 10,355 28,145 26,996 1,149
Total EXpenditures...........ccccueevevvvveeecesnsnsenenne, 10,355 35,103 29,394 5,709
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............ccocveevvveveeenene. 37,645 12,897 8,930 (3,967)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers OUt.......ccovevvevereeese e (9,650) (9,650) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 0 (9,650) (9,650) 0
Net Changein Fund Balance...........cccccoecveiienee 37,645 3,247 (720) (3,967)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........cccocvvivveveecenesiese e 79,277 79,277 79,277 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 10,355 10,355 10,355 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ccooeirreice e $ 127277  $ 92879 $ 88,912 % (3,967)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Juvenile Detention Education Program-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
INtergovernmMeNntal...........ocvvveveeeeeeeeeeeeeeneeens $ $ $ 1,172,349 $ 1,172,349
Miscellaneous. .........ocvvvviie i e, 990,000 990,000 (990,000)
Total REVENUES..........ccccvveeiiiiiiieieceee e 990,000 990,000 1,172,349 182,349
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Juvenile Court
Personal SErVICES........cvvvrerineriiesese e 931,024 931,024 909,324 21,700
Professional SErVviCes........cccvvvvivveeeveeicieeiie e, 20,254 11,271 8,991 2,280
Operating exXpenditures..........c.ccoeverereeieeieeienee 45,035 45,468 43,880 1,588
Debt SErVICe. ...ovvvi et 410 410 410
Capital outlays.......cccevererereeeeee e 8,550 7,768 782
Total EXpenditures...........ccccvevvvreevneenensienneenns 996,723 996,723 969,963 26,760
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoceeveeeeeveennen. (6,723) (6,723) 202,386 209,109
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccoeeeveevviceseesee e 2,410,648 2,410,648 2,410,648 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 2,570 2,570 2,570 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..o $ 2406495 $ 2,406,495 $ 2,615604 $ 209,109
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Juvenile HS. Contract Admin-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

MiSCEllanEOoUS..........ccevrvreeeriisseee e $ $ 130,405 $ 130,405
Total REVENUES...........cccvveeeiiiiiiieiee e 0 0 130,405 130,405
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Juvenile Court

Personal SEVICES.......ccvvivrerineriiesese e 198,028 191,520 183,732 7,788

Professional SErVviCesS........cccvvvvivueecveeicieccie e, 107,105 106,105 104,520 1,585

Operating exXpenditures..........c.ccoeverereeieeeeeniene 7,980 2,980 2,258 722
Total EXpenditures..........cccevvevveeveeeeeeccece e 313,113 300,605 290,510 10,095
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............cccccveevevenneen. (313,113) (300,605) (160,105) 140,500
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transters i 300,000 300,000 78,790 (221,210)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 300,000 300,000 78,790 (221,210)
Net Change in Fund Balance............ccccvevveeenenienns (13,113) (605) (81,315) (80,710)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccocovvvvveneneceeeeeeee 80,500 80,500 80,500 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 605 605 605 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAN ..o $ 67,992 80,500 $ (210) $ (80,710)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Juvenile Court-Contracts-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental.........c.c.cccceeeeveveveeieeveeeeeeeenns $ $ 16,000 $ 16,000 $ 0
Total REVENUES..........ceeeeeveeciecie et 0 16,000 16,000 0
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Juvenile Court

Personal SErVICES........cuvevierineriierise e 16,000 16,000 0
Total EXpenditures..........cccooeveeeeeveeceieceee e 0 16,000 16,000 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoeevveeenieenen 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoeveveecerveeenene e, 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI......coiirerieeirreiee st $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Juvenile Court Probation I V-E-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental.........c.c.cccceeeeveveveeieeveeeeeeeenns $ 824000 $ 1,074,000 581,960 $ (492,040)
Miscellaneous. .........ocvvvviie i e, 361,300 361,300 343,185 (18,115)
Total REVENUES..........ccccvveeiiiiiiieieceee e 1,185,300 1,435,300 925,145 (510,155)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Juvenile Court
Personal SErVICES........cvvvrerineriiesese e 130,399 130,399 116,669 13,730
Professional SErVviCes........cccvvvvivveeeveeicieeiie e, 349,946 601,146 590,862 10,284
Operating exXpenditures..........c.ccoeverereeieeieeienee 8,702 6,102 3,527 2,575
Capital outlays.........cccecevereiiieeece e 1,400 1,174 226
Total EXpenditures............cccveveveeeveeeevieisieninnes 489,047 739,047 712,232 26,815
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoeveevereeenene 696,253 696,253 212,913 (483,340)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoceveveeeereeenese e, 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr ..o $ 696,253 $ 696,253 212,913 $ (483,340)

193



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

District Courts Legal Research Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........ccccoceeeevrvnans, $ 60,000 $ 60,000 $ 58,598 $ (1,402)
Total REVENUES...........c.cvvveeeiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeies 60,000 60,000 58,598 (1,402)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

District Courts

Personal SErVICES........cuvevierineriierise e 27,807 27,807 17,990 9,817

Professional SErvices........c.ccovevirernienisenseneen, 19,099 21,371 20,920 451

Operating exXpenditures..........coccvceverereereeneenenns 10,088 7,816 7,589 227

Capital oULIAYS.......coerereieceeeee e 73 73 73
Total EXpenditures..........cccovvevveeeveeeecicece e 57,067 57,067 46,499 10,568
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..........ccccvcvveevvereeennens 2,933 2,933 12,099 9,166
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........cccceovvvreninennesseseesieeen, 164,445 164,445 164,445 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 172 172 172 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAN ..ot $ 167,550 $ 167550 $ 176,716  $ 9,166
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

District Courts Automation Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........c.ccoovvvevvevveinanns 180,000 180,000 194310 $ 14,310
Total REVENUES...........c.cvvveeeiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeies 180,000 180,000 194,310 14,310
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

District Courts

Personal SErVICES........cuvevierineriierise e 81,631 81,631 80,742 889

Professional SErvices........c.ccovevirernienisenseneen, 49,729 51,871 50,492 1,379

Operating exXpenditures..........coccvceverereereeneenenns 23,063 19,946 16,889 3,057

Capital OULIaYS........ccovveieeeeeee e 22,975 22,399 576
Total EXpenditures..........cccoevevveeveeeeeecicece e 154,423 176,423 170,522 5,901
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..........c.ccvvveevvereeennnns 25,577 3,577 23,788 20,211
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........cccceovvvvenenenne e, 186,243 186,243 186,243 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 229 229 229 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..ot 212,049 190,049 210,260 $ 20,211
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

District Courts Operation-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........ccccoceeeevrnnans, $ 90,000 $ 94500 $ 138,062 $ 43,562
Total REVENUES.........c.ceeeeeveeceeecte et 90,000 94,500 138,062 43,562
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

District Courts

Personal SErVICES........cuvevierineriierise e 82,606 82,606 74,455 8,151

Operating exXpenditures..........ccccoeverereereeeennnnns 5,369 15,369 4,731 10,638
Total EXpenditures...........ccccvevvveeevneeeseisienseenns 87,975 97,975 79,186 18,789
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............ccccceevevenenee.. 2,025 (3,475) 58,876 62,351
Other Financing Sources And Uses

TranSfers QUL........cccooeeeenienee e (4,500) (4,500) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 (4,500) (4,500) 0
Net Change in Fund Balance...........cccccceevrevrennnnne. 2,025 (7,975) 54,376 62,351
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccoovvvrenenenenesee s, 319,575 319,575 319,575 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 369 369 369 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..ot $ 321,969 $ 311,969 $ 374,320 $ 62,351
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

DETAC-Prosecutor-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Property taXeS......ocvrveerveerieeriee e, $ 600,000 $ 600,000 $ 884,290 $ 284,290
Total REVENUES...........c.cvvveeeiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeies 600,000 600,000 884,290 284,290
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Prosecutor

Personal SEIVICES........ccoviviiiieieseie e 485,840 485,777 282,444 203,333

Professional SErviCes...........ccuovvvrivrereneserenreennns 178,126 178,126 117,030 61,096

Operating exXpenditures..........coccvceverereereeneenenns 28,170 28,233 22,325 5,908

Capital OULIaYS........ccovveieeeeeee e 7,000 7,000 555 6,445
Total EXpenditures..........cccovvvvveeeeeeeeecicece e 699,136 699,136 422,354 276,782
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..........ccccvvveeveeveeennnne (99,136) (99,136) 461,936 561,072
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccoovevnenenenneseeseesienen, 2,730,360 2,730,360 2,730,360 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 616 616 616 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..ot $ 2631840 $ 2,631,840 $ 3192912 $ 561,072
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

DETAC-Treasurer-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Property taxes........ccoveerveerieerieesieesieeseeseesnens $ 725,158 § 725,158 $ 1,009,140 $ 283,982
Total REVENUES..........ccccvvieiiiiriicieceecsieeies 725,158 725,158 1,009,140 283,982
Expenditures:

Current:
General Government

Treasurer

Personal SEIVICES........cccovvvrvrieiennre e 455,840 513,570 512,357 1,213

Professional SErviCes..........ccovvervierisieniseriseniennn, 235,587 389,008 245,311 143,697

Operating exXpenditures..........ccccoeveveivereenennnenns 19,669 139,578 79,072 60,506

Capital ouUtlayS.......cccceverererece e 1,500 1,500 0
Total EXpenditures...........cccvvevvvreeeieeesensiennenns 711,096 1,043,656 838,240 205,416
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoceeveeeeevenennen. 14,062 (318,498) 170,900 489,398
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccoeevveevcevee e 1,597,432 1,597,432 1,597,432 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 6,808 6,808 6,808 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..o $ 1618302 $ 1285742 $ 1,775140 $ 489,398
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Treasurer's Prepayment | nterest-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Per spective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
INVeStMeNt arnings...........ccoceeeeveveeeereveee e $ 191,000 $ 191,000 $ 172,883 $ (18,117)
Total REVENUES...........coveviiiiieiiicicei e, 191,000 191,000 172,883 (18,117)
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Treasurer
Personal SErVICES........cuveivrerineiieriseese e 86,891 96,666 95,889 777
Professional SErvices........c.ccoverireriiensensenceen, 88,556 88,456 57,545 30,911
Operating exXpenditures..........cocoveverereereeeeenenns 19,965 18,465 4,398 14,067
Capital OULIaYS........coovveireeecee e 12,563 38,163 38,092 71
Total EXpenditures..........cccovvevveeeveeeecicece e 207,975 241,750 195,924 45,826
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..........ccccvcvveevvereeennens (16,975) (50,750) (23,041) 27,709
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccccoovevnenenenneseeseesienen, 334,857 334,857 334,857 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 17,449 17,449 17,449 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..ot $ 335331 $ 301,556 $ 329265 $ 0
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Road Assessment Debt Service
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Special asseSSMENTS........cccvcvvvevrieeieieesieeenen, $ 24,656 28,256  $ 25032 $ (3,224)
Total REVENUES...........cccvveeeiiiiiiieiee e 24,656 28,256 25,032 (3,224)
Expenditures:

Debt Service:

Principal retirement............ccoccooiiiiiinineieie, 21,500 21,500 21,500 0

Interest and fiscal charges...........ccccoeevvevvevcnennnn, 3,156 3,156 3,150 6
Total EXpenditures............cccveveveeeereeeevieesieninnns 24,656 24,656 24,650 6
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............cococveerreenee. 0 3,600 382 (3,218)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoceveveeeeriecenese e e, 19,039 19,039 19,039 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..ot $ 19,039 22,639 % 19,421 % (3,218)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Water and Sewer Assessment Debt Service
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Special asseSSMENTS........cccvcvvvevrieeieieesieeenen, $ 231,415  $ 284,435 $ 211,845 $  (72,590)
Total REVENUES...........cccvveeeiiiiiiieiee e 231,415 284,435 211,845 (72,590)
Expenditures:

Debt Service:

Principal retirement............ccoccooiiiiiinineieie, 128,313 128,313 128,311 2

Interest and fiscal charges...........cccceevvevveircnenenn, 105,602 105,602 104,762 840
Total EXpenditures............cccvevveeeeeeeeervicnsensnnes 233,915 233,915 233,073 842
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............ccccceeeveveneene. (2,500) 50,520 (21,228) (71,748)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

TranSfers iNu...cvciee i 2,500 2,500 (2,500)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 2,500 2,500 0 (2,500)
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccccceveveeennee. 0 53,020 (21,228) (74,248)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........cccceeveveneneeeneee s, 209,447 209,447 209,447 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..o $ 209,447 % 262,467 $ 188,219 $  (74,248)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Various Purpose Facility Improvements Debt Service
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

MISCEIANEOUS. .....cvveviiceiee et $ $ $ 35327 $ 35,327
Total REVENUES...........cccvveeeiiiiiiieiee e 0 0 35,327 35,327
Expenditures:

Debt Service:

Principal retirement...........ccovvvvvieiiieice e 1,890,000 1,099,690 1,099,690 0

Interest and fiscal charges............ccceevvevieivcnenenn, 775,476 893,808 893,807 1
Total EXpenditures............cccveveeeeereeeeeicisieesnnes 2,665,476 1,993,498 1,993,497 1
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............c.cccoeevevenenne.. (2,665,476) (1,993,498) (1,958,170) 35,328
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iNu...oviieeice e 2,665,476 1,993,498 1,958,170 (35,328)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 2,665,476 1,993,498 1,958,170 (35,328)
Net Change in Fund Balance..............cccocvniinnnnn, 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........cocooeiinininne e, 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA& ..ot $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Reibold Building Debt Service
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

MISCEHANEOUS........c.cveee ettt $ 3 $ 5420 $ 5,420
Total REVENUES..........ccccvvieiiiiiiicceceecsieeins 0 0 5,420 5,420
Expenditures:

Debt Service:

Principal retirement............cccccooviiivineneieineen, 565,000 443,923 443,923 0

Interest and fiscal charges...........ccocevevvvvevenennnn, 490,524 508,576 508,573 3
Total EXpenditures...........ccccvevvvreevneeeseisieenenns 1,055,524 952,499 952,496 3
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............ccccceevevenenee.. (1,055,524) (952,499) (947,076) 5,423
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers ... 1,055,524 952,499 947,076 (5,423)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 1,055,524 952,499 947,076 (5,423)
Net Change in Fund Balance..............cccoevninennn, 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccocoovvvnenenennesee e, 784,010 784,010 784,010 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA& ... $ 784,010 $ 784,010 $ 784,010 $ 0
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Children Services Building Debt Service
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES.........ccveveeveieeeievieeieceeeseesenneneeas $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Debt Service:

Principal retirement............ccoooovvivvevencneiereenn, 800,000 800,000 800,000 0

Interest and fiscal charges...........ccocoveveevveieinnnnn 518,726 518,726 518,725 1
Total EXpenditures...........ccvvevereinininecsecnenes 1,318,726 1,318,726 1,318,725 1
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............cccceevevennnnen. (1,318,726) (1,318,726) (1,318,725) 1
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN......oeeeeee s 1,318,726 1,318,726 1,318,726 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 1,318,726 1,318,726 1,318,726
Net Change in Fund Balance..............c.c.cecccevninne. 0 0 1 1
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccovvvvveveereceeeece e 38,350 38,350 38,350 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..ot $ 38,350 $ 38,350 % 38,351 $ 1
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Juvenile Detention Center Debt Service
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

MISCEIANEOUS. .....cvveviiceiee et $ $ $ 53245 $ 53,245
Total REVENUES...........cccvveeeiiiiiiieiee e 0 0 53,245 53,245
Expenditures:

Debt Service:

Principal retirement............ccoccooiiiiiiniieieien, 345,000 345,000 0

Interest and fiscal charges...........cccceevvevveincnennnn, 606,667 606,667 0
Total EXpenditures..........cccoeeveeeveeveceeieeece e 0 951,667 951,667 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............cccoeevevennnne.. 0 (951,667) (898,422) 53,245
Other Financing Sources And Uses

TranSfers iNu...oeciiecceccic e 951,667 898,422 (53,245)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 951,667 898,422 (53,245)
Net Change in Fund Balance..............cccocvnininnnn, 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccocooeoririninine e, 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA& ..ot $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses

and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Water-Enterprise Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICES........ccvevierviierieirieesieie e, $ 28,640,000 $ 28,696,824 $ 29,687,911 $ 991,087
(013 T=] S 1,672,250 1,672,250 1,432,502 (239,748)
Total REVENUES........c.coveeteereeteecteeeeete e seeere e, 30,312,250 30,369,074 31,120,413 751,339
Expenses:
Personal SErVICES........ccocveveiricviiiriccrecre e 4,342,376 4,495,124 4,433,167 61,957
Professional SErVICeS.........ccovveviivieieiieieiieen s 1,817,744 1,889,793 1,465,685 424,108
Operating EXPENSES. .......cveveeeeeeeiereaeree e een s 18,693,047 18,431,946 18,230,052 201,894
DEDE SEIVICE.....vvivvieriiiicre e 174,725 184,131 182,571 1,560
Capital outlays.........ccoeveviiieieiiiereieeeee e 416,592 443,964 410,225 33,739
Total EXPENSES.......c.cviviieiiieeieieeseeceieene e 25,444,484 25,444,958 24,721,700 723,258
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPENSES...........ccceeverereeeseeninnnas 4,867,766 4,924,116 6,398,713 1,474,597
TranSfers OUL........cc.ccvvveeveieeieiiei e e e ee e (5,593,950) (5,650,300) (5,588,684) 61,616
Net Change in Fund EQUItY.........cccooveevecevicnsienn, (726,184) (726,184) 810,029 1,536,213
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year...........ccccceuenene 6,930,568 6,930,568 6,930,568 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 726,184 726,184 726,184 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.........ccocvevvevvvnnininnns $ 6930568 $ 6,930568 $ 8,466,781 $ 1,536,213
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Wastewater-Enterprise Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICES........cocevvveeervereeeeeeeeeen, $ 39,618,000 $ 39,676,722 $ 40628596 $ 951,874
OFNET .. e e e e 81,115 81,115 162,643 81,528
Total REVENUES...........ccovvveiiieiceieeieeeee s e, 39,699,115 39,757,837 40,791,239 1,033,402
Expenses:
Personal SEIVICES........cooveveirenesisese s e 8,798,926 8,935,331 8,669,548 265,783
Professional SErvicCes..........ccouvvvvireiineinnieeven e 2,009,536 2,104,896 1,591,056 513,840
Operating EXPENSES. .......coveveeereeeeiereaereaes eenns 15,843,482 16,155,098 15,433,119 721,979
DEDt SEIVICE....ccviiiiicie e 5,606,222 5,472,810 5,244,180 228,630
Capital ULIAYS.......ccoevrerirererereeeeeeee e 852,649 865,589 635,157 230,432
Total EXPENSES......ccccviviiiiieiieisiecsiecsienea e 33,110,815 33,533,724 31,573,060 1,960,664
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPENSES...........ccovvereeeneeeneinnennas 6,588,300 6,224,113 9,218,179 2,994,066
Transfers OUL........oevvuveeiiiieecic e e e en e, (8,221,901) (8,006,714) (7,204,385) 802,329
Net Change in Fund EQUILY.........ccooeveeveenieeniennn, (1,633,601) (1,782,601) 2,013,794 3,796,395
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year............cccccuun.... 12,406,239 12,406,239 12,406,239 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 1,158,529 1,158,529 1,158,529 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.........cccccovevrenenienenn $ 11,931,167 $ 11,782,167 $ 15578562 $ 3,796,395
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Solid Waste Management-Enter prise Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Charges for SErViCeS..........ooevvveeeeeeeeveeeeeeeeeenen, $ 23947340 $ 23,374507 $ 22,369,084 $ (1,005,423)
OLNer ... 18,000 18,000 157,032 139,032
Total REVENUES..........ccccvveeeiiiiciieiiieeeeesieesiees 23,965,340 23,392,507 22,526,116 (866,391)

Expenses:
Personal SErVICES.........couvvvuveviiiieceee e, 4,450,844 4,470,844 4,182,901 287,943
Professional SErviCes..........ccovvvervierisienveerieeniaenn, 1,947,372 1,962,310 1,422,489 539,821
Operating EXPENSES......ccovvererreierreriereeieeeeenrenns 10,032,515 9,976,146 8,578,074 1,398,072
DEDt SEIVICE....ccviiiiicie e 148,000 148,000 146,616 1,384
Capital oUtIaYS.......ccoeverereeee e 29,820 51,251 49,969 1,282
Total EXPENSES......ccccvvieiiieiiieieiee et 16,608,551 16,608,551 14,380,049 2,228,502
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPENSES...........ccovveeeeneeeseeenaeen, 7,356,789 6,783,956 8,146,067 1,362,111
Transfers iN......ocecneeee s 386,529 386,529 673,928 287,399
Transfers OUL........cccoovevveeeieeeeeeese e (9,374,119) (11,105,879) (10,303,634) 802,245
Net Change in Fund EQUItY........ccoceveevnievienniennn, (1,630,801) (3,935,394) (1,483,639) 2,451,755
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c.ccccouenee. 22,195,766 22,195,766 22,195,766 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 299,376 299,376 299,376 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.........cccccevveivveneniennn, $ 20,864,341 $ 18,559,748 $ 21011503 $ 2,451,755
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

Enterprise Funds represent a proprietary fund type used to report an activity for which a feeis
charged to external usersfor goods or services. The following are nonmajor Enterprise Funds:

Parking Facilities This fund is used to account for the revenue earned and expenses incurred in operating the
County's underground and outside parking facilities. The facilities serve both County employees
and the general public.

Sillwater Center Stillwater Center is a skilled nursing care facility for the mentally retarded and developmentally
disabled. Sources of revenue include Medicaid funding, as well as a County subsidy from the
Human Services Levy Fund.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Net Assets
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

December 31, 2005

Parking Sillwater
Facilities Center Totals
Assets
Current assets:
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents................cccccceeverererirennen, $ 1,025,388 $ 1,545,790 2,571,178
Cash and cash equivalents--segregated acCounts............cccooevrvrrerennnn. 500 500
Net receivables:
ACCOUNTS. ..ottt sttt et s beeae et e stesaeeteennesaesbens 43,292 979,129 1,022,421
Accrued interest 289 289
Total rECEIVADIES........c.ceveeeeieete ettt 43,292 979,418 1,022,710
Due from other fUNAS.........ccoooviiiiiiecceeccc e 6,482 6,482
Inventory of supplies 281 84,603 84,884
TOtal CUITENE ASSELS.......cciiteietieteieeee ettt sttt st 1,075,443 2,610,311 3,685,754
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assetsin service:
LANG... ettt et 1,300,000 1,300,000
Buildings, structures and improvements.... 17,173,811 18,968,923 36,142,734
Furniture, fixtures and equipment.............. 25,249 342,788 368,037
Less:Accumulated depreciation..........coceveveireresene e (3,889,022) (1,285,915) (5,174,937)
Total net capital @SSELS.......cccveireeierie e, 14,610,038 18,025,796 32,635,834
Total NONCUITENE ASSELS.......ccoveeirierieetie ettt ettt ns 14,610,038 18,025,796 32,635,834
TOLAl ASSELS......ccveciiiiecececie ettt ettt b e sae e resbesreeaeeneens 15,685,481 20,636,107 36,321,588
Liabilities
Current Liabilities:
ACCOUNTS PAYADIE.......oivieiieie e 37,298 252,517 289,815
DUE t0 OthEr TUNS........eiviieie et 3,093 109,865 112,958
Due to other governments........ 483,947 483,947
Accrued wages and benefits 5,683 275,799 281,482
Current portion of general obligation bonds............ 317,525 260,000 577,525
Accrued interest on general obligation bonds...... 23,925 42,857 66,782
Current portion of capitalized leases.................... 5,924 5,924
Current portion of compensated abSENCES.........ccovrviererieiirerieeseieenes 158,593 158,593
Total current [HabilitiES..........cocieeieeee e 387,524 1,589,502 1,977,026
Long-termliabilities:
(net of current portions)
General obligation BONAS...........ccciireiiieresec e 5,444,200 9,340,000 14,784,200
Less: Unamortized general obligation bond charges..........cc.ccocevvivennnne (55,624) (55,624)
Compensated ADSENCES. .......cveiiuiririre et 6,254 335,198 341,452
Total long-term l1abiliti€S.......ccceveeeeeeiceees e 5,394,830 9,675,198 15,070,028
L= I E=T o ] L (=SOSR 5,782,354 11,264,700 17,047,054
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt..............ccoorrrenirncienenes 8,903,937 8,419,872 17,323,809
UNTESTIICIEU. ... vttt et 999,190 951,535 1,950,725
TOLAl NEL ASSELS.....c.eecvieieceeeeecte ettt ettt te sttt ste e srestesaeennennas $ 9,903,127 $ 9,371,407 19,274,534
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Parking Sillwater
Facilities Center Totals

Operating Revenues:

Charges for SEIVICES.......ccivrvvreeeiiriiesiesee s $ 1,743,652 $ 11,210,167 $ 12,953,819

Other TEVENUE.......ociveiitiectie ettt 22,049 22,049
Total Operating REVENUES...........cevrerererieeeerererenereenenens 1,743,652 11,232,216 12,975,868
Operating Expenses:

PErsonal SEIVICES........covririrviieieiiriniiieeee s 265,238 8,493,877 8,759,115

Materials and SUPPIIES.........ccovvveiieiiieiieiese e 10,442 835,940 846,382

CoNtractual SErVICES.........vviveeiriririiieee s 186,674 2,197,365 2,384,039

ULHTIEIES. ... 55,149 297,804 352,953

Depreciation 432,932 497,132 930,064

Other expenses 110,184 492,605 602,789
Total Operating EXPENSES.......covvvveeererererieieeenerenieeenenes 1,060,619 12,814,723 13,875,342
Operating INCOME (LOSS).....c.curvrerrreereeneresieieieesenesneeenenes 683,033 (1,582,507) (899,474)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

INVESTMENT INCOME.......cciviiiiiicrie e 1,216 1,216

Interest expense and fiscal charges...........c.cccevvvrrienne (312,905) (525,866) (838,771)
Total Nonoperating Revenues (EXpenses)........ccocevveeuenen, (312,905) (524,650) (837,555)
Income (Loss) Before Transfers.........covevvecenevricesnenens 370,128 (2,107,157) (1,737,029)
TrANSTEIS IN..uviiiiic e 1,768,665 1,768,665
TranSTErs OUL.........cciiiiirieiriec s (200,000) (200,000)
Change in NEt ASSELS........cocrerrerueieererreeeee e 170,128 (338,492) (168,364)
Total Net Assets (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........cccccovrrieueeninerinieie e 9,732,999 9,709,899 19,442,898
Total Net Assets (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEQI.....cuiiiisieteteesicese et $ 9,903,127 $ 9,371,407 $ 19,274,534
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Satement of Cash Flows
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Parking Stillwater
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents Facilities Center Totals
Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash receipts TrOM CUSIOMENS........coiririeieieiniene s $ 1,501,797 11,114,149 12,615,946

Cash receipts from interfund services provided 216,785 216,785

Cash payments to employees for services............. (190,752) (6,425,500) (6,616,252)

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services.. (197,169) (3,165,726) (3,362,895)

Cash payments for interfund services used............... (217,356) (2,550,605) (2,767,961)

Other operating cash receipts................... 22,757 22,757

Cash Trom OthEr SOUICES........cueiiiiiiiieie e 8,438 8,438
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities..........c.coceeeeecininenene 1,121,743 (1,004,925) 116,818
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:

Transfers in from other funds............cccocevveiiiiiiicccc 1,768,665 1,768,665

Transfers out to other funds (200,000) (200,000)
Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital financing activities................. (200,000) 1,768,665 1,568,665
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:

Principal paid on capital [€aSeS...........cccerrririeiiiiicieree e (6,092) (6,092)

Interest paid 0N Capital I€ASES..........coveeririririerieiee e (350) (350)

Principal paid on general obligation bonds.... (344,455) (245,000) (589,455)

Interest paid on general obligation bonds...... (351,622) (526,537) (878,159)

Retunding DONAS ISSUBT........cveuiriiriirierie st 2,581,180 2,581,180

Premium on BoNd ISSUBNCE...........cccceiririiiniciice e 135,834 135,834

Bond issuance costs paid (23,884) (23,884)

Redemption of refunded bonds (2,695,000) (2,695,000)
Net cash provided by (used for) capital
and related finanCing aCtiVItiES...........cceirinrrriseeeeeere e (697,947) (777,979) (1,475,926)
Cash flows frominvesting activities:

Interest received on iNVEStMENtS...........ccccovevrrrnnnas 1,356 1,356
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities. 0 1,356 1,356
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents.............ccccccovvvrrninnne 223,796 (12,883) 210,913
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 801,592 1,559,173 2,360,765
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year...........ccccooevveirienncinece $ 1,025,388 1,546,290 2,571,678
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by

operating activities:
Operating iNCOME (10SS).....c.uvrurirrririeieiereeiriressieeee e es $ 683,033 (1,582,507) (899,474)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by

operating activities:

DEPIECIALION. .....veveviriieiee ettt 432,932 497,132 930,064

Miscellaneous nonoperating inCOMe (EXPENSE)........ocvrereerireererueerereneas 8,438 8,438

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable........ (24,703) (95,310) (120,013)

(Increase) decrease in due from other funds.. (367) (367)

(Increase) decrease in inventory of supplies..... (43) (22,959) (23,002)

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable........ 19,291 (43,833) (24,542)

Increase (decrease) in due to other funds.............. 784 83,718 84,502

Increase (decrease) in due to other governments...... 125,223 125,223

Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits... 771 6,880 7,651

Increase (decrease) in compensated abSENCES..........coveeveieirieeriieriiieeans 1,607 26,731 28,338
TOtal A0JUSEMENES. .. ...everiiiiierieiee e 438,710 577,582 1,016,292
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities..........c.coeeveveveiiinenene $ 1,121,743 (1,004,925) 116,818

Noncash investing, capital and financing activities:

During 2005, there were no noncash investing, capital and related financing activities in the Nonmajor Enterprise Funds.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Parking Facilities-Enterprise Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Charges for SErViCes..........ooovvveeevvvvereeeeeee e, $ 1848500 $ 1848500 $ 1,718582 $ (129,918)
Total REVENUES.............cvvveiieeiiieiieeieit e 1,848,500 1,848,500 1,718,582 (129,918)
Expenses:

Personal SEIVICES........oovvuveirieiesisesesesen e 257,068 264,168 260,412 3,756

Professional SErvicCes..........ccouvvvvrvivneinineven e 181,074 247,824 212,546 35,278

Operating EXPENSES. .......cveveeereeeeienearereaes eenns 221,943 203,093 170,444 32,649
Total EXPENSES.......c.cviveeeriievieieieieesteisenee e 660,085 715,085 643,402 71,683
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPENSES...........ccovereeeneeieneeinnennas 1,188,415 1,133,415 1,075,180 (58,235)

Transfers OUL.........couvevveiiennienes e e (1,063,055) (1,063,055) (932,993) 130,062
Net Change in Fund EQUItY.........cccceveeveceiicniienn, 125,360 70,360 142,187 71,827
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year...........cc.ccevnene 485,686 485,686 485,686 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 4,233 4,233 4,233 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.........ccccceeeevrereerennn $ 615279 $ 560,279 $ 632,106 $ 71,827
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Stillwater Center-Enterprise Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICES........ccoeevvveeereirereeeeeeeeen, $ 10,620,080 $ 11,236,071 $ 11,113,832 $ (122,239)
OFNET .. e e e e 11,000 11,000 11,521 521
Total REVENUES...........cccvvveiiiieicieieieiseese s e, 10,631,080 11,247,071 11,125,353 (121,718)
Expenses:
Personal SErVICES.........ccvivveiiiiciieceeceee e e e 8,811,704 8,496,735 8,329,964 166,771
Professional SErvices..........ccouvvvvvreiineinnieesen e 1,249,526 2,439,157 2,350,407 88,750
Operating EXPENSES. .......coveveeereeeeieseaerea s eenns 1,630,602 1,718,560 1,628,837 89,723
Capital oUtIaYS.......ccccvverere e e e e 36,807 90,178 67,861 22,317
Total EXPENSES.......cccviviiiiiieiieieisieisieesenea e 11,728,639 12,744,630 12,377,069 367,561
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPENSES...........ccceeveereeeieeennnnns (1,097,559) (1,497,559) (1,251,716) 245,843
TranSTerS iNu..cccec i e e e 1,768,665 1,768,665 1,768,665 0
Transters OUL.........ccocvevviieviene i e e e (771,538) (771,538) (771,537) 1
Net Change in Fund EQUItY.........cccceveevecevcniienn, (100,432) (500,432) (254,588) 245,844
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year...........cc.ccevnene 1,302,208 1,302,208 1,302,208 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 103,463 103,463 103,463 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.........ccccceeeevrereerennn $ 1305239 $ 905239 $ 1,151,083 $ 245844
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Internal Service Funds

These funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by one department to
other departments of the County or to other governments, on a cost-reimbursement basis.

Printing Services

The Printing Services Fund accounts for revenue earned from printing and binding services provided
to County departments. Expenses of the fund are for administration and maintenance of the printing
service operation.

Mailroom This fund is used to account for the County's centralized mailroom for interoffice and outgoing mail.
Charges are basically on a cost-reimbursement basis for postage as well as a small administrative fee.

Sockroom The County operates a central storeroom which stocks a variety of supplies and serves departments
on an as-needed basis. Revenue is derived from user charges, which are determined by item cost plus
a standard markup for administrative cost.

Service Depot The Service Depot provides gasoline and repair services on vehicles of the County, as well as other

governmental units. Users are billed for costs incurred.

Telecommunications

The Telecommunications Fund is used to account for interdepartmental charges for the use of the
telephone system.

Other Data Services

The Other Data Services Fund was established to account for certain centralized internet provider
services which were made available to County departments.

Health Insurance

The County's Benefits Department centrally administers the various health insurance programs available

Admin./E.A.P. to employees through outside providers.  This fund is used to account for the operation of this activity,
along with a special employee assistance program the County offers.

Healthcare Sf- The County self-insures employee health claims. The Healthcare Self-Insurance Fund is used to

Insurance account for self-funded health care claims along with the administration of the programs.

Property/Casualty The County is self-insured for certain property and casualty liability claims. The Property/Casualty

Risk Management Risk Management Fund is used to account for self-funded claims along with the administration of the

overall insurance program.

Workers Compensation

Risk Management

The County has a self-funding program for certain workers' compensation claims by participating in
a retrospective rating plan offered by the Ohio Bureau of Workers' Compensation. This fund, which
is non-annually budgeted, is used to account for self-funded claims along with the administration of
the overall insurance program.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Net Assets
Internal Service Funds

December 31, 2005

Printing Service Telecom-
Services Mailroom Sockroom Depot muni cations

Assets
Current assets:

Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents.................... $ $ 65,845 $ 454,496 $ 72,325 $ 2,303,183

Collateral on loaned SECUItIS.......covvvvveererieenirecrieies

Accounts receivable (Net)........ccooreierrreienseiieeeee, 5,515 1,173 25,709 80,257 34,827

Due from other funds...........cocvevienenniniiceee 36,201 73,437 365,887 146,585 152,976

Inventory of SUPPHIES.......cccvvvieieiiirere e 19,452 15,305 95,391 26,305 3,294
Total CUMTENt ASSELS......cccoveeeirerieerereeee e 61,168 155,760 941,483 325,472 2,494,280
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assetsin service:

Furniture, fixtures and equUIPMENt.........ccccoveivriereriiennens 471,042 89,652 31,497 31,148 249,115

Less:Accumulated depreciation...........c.ccoeeveereiveinriennas (294,987) (70,140) (31,497) (17,013) (241,026)
Total net capital aSSELS.........coeveevrrieireiecreeereee 176,055 19,512 0 14,135 8,089
Total NONCUNTENt ASSELS.......cuvvvrveeereeeeesieeee e 176,055 19,512 0 14,135 8,089
TOtAl ASSELS.....eieeeeieeeieieeerie e 237,223 175,272 941,483 339,607 2,502,369
Liabilities
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable........c.ooeiiiennie e 166,020 152,184 928,056 287,744 294,767

Current portion of insurance claims payable..................

Due to other funds................ 97,811 8,107 4,599 67,682 4,489

Due to other governments...................

Obligations under securities lending......

Accrued wages and benefits................... 10,112 5,083 3,812 6,919 8,567

Current portion of capitalized leases.........c.ccccoveverennnes 42,456 4,249

Current portion of compensated absences.............c.c......, 44,044 5,199

Total Current Liabilities.........ccoeoeviveinnieieniecseeeene 360,443 165,374 936,467 366,594 313,022
Long Term Liabilities:

Insurance claims payable (net of current portion)...........

Capitalized leases (net of current portion).............ccc...... 39,610

Compensated ahSENCES.......ovvrveirerierieireriee e 13,553 32,856 2,967 7,565 9,505
Total Long Term Liabilities........ccccoveeirneiennecnneeeens 53,163 32,856 2,967 7,565 9,505
Total LiabilitieS.......coveuiiiiereeee e 413,606 198,230 939,434 374,159 322,527
Net Assets

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt.................. 93,989 19,512 9,886 8,089

UNFESEHCEE. ... (270,372) (42,470) 2,049 (44,438) 2,171,753
Total Net Assets. (176,383) $ (22,958) $ 2,049 $ (34,552) $ 2,179,842
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Property/ Workers
Health Healthcare Casualty Compensation
Other Data Insurance Salf- Risk Risk
Services Admin./E.A.P Insurance Management Management Totals
$ 134,363 324,125 6,766,407 $ 3,737,278 28,229,099 42,087,121
332,585 1,387,527 1,720,112
72,443 1,618 535,063 756,605
1,000 4,153,284 4,929,370
159,747
134,363 324,125 7,171,435 3,739,896 34,304,973 49,652,955
5,435 12,214 22,944 913,047
(4,892) (7,134) (14,109) (680,798)
0 543 0 5,080 8,835 232,249
0 543 0 5,080 8,835 232,249
134,363 324,668 7,171,435 3,744,976 34,313,808 49,885,204
12,798 31,204 3,108 1,875,881
4,076,800 474,452 1,594,004 6,145,256
1,637 6,595 2,975 193,895
1,337,694 1,337,694
332,585 1,387,527 1,720,112
6,759 2,576 2,576 46,404
2,657 2,657 52,019
77,455 10,941 10,941 148,580
0 98,649 4,409,385 528,425 4,341,482 11,519,841
2,678,062 6,146,157 8,824,219
39,610
3,423 8,774 8,774 87,417
0 3,423 0 2,686,836 6,154,931 8,951,246
102,072 4,409,385 3,215,261 10,496,413 20,471,087
543 2,423 6,178 140,620
134,363 222,053 2,762,050 527,292 23,811,217 29,273,497
$ 222,596 2,762,050 $ 529,715 23,817,395 29,414,117

134,363
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,

Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Internal

Service Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Printing Service Telecom-
Services Mailroom Sockroom Depot munications
Operating Revenues:
Charges for SErVICES.......ccvvririreeeieririsee e 1,032,641 % 1,605,307 $ 3,971,054 $ 1,699,452 % 1,882,299
Other FEVENUE........cveeeiiiriricieieeer e 4,572 32 17 450
Total Operating ReVENUES.............ccevvrivvereeieirinnines 1,037,213 1,605,339 3,971,071 1,699,902 1,882,299
Operating Expenses:
Personal SEIVICES.........cuvvueerieirieenieesese e 398,528 220,057 168,370 308,619 288,173
Materials and SUPPIIES.........ccoevirvciriciericircieee e 158,715 899,320 1,854,065 1,102,231 2,827
Contractual SErVICES..........ccvueivviiiriiiie e 124,083 526,741 1,981,317 158,035 87,842
ULIItIES. .. 1,577,212
DePreciation........cooevveirieieneirees e 45,936 17,930 3,799 8,948
INSUraNCe ClaiMS......cvvriririeieeiree e
Other expenses 403,301 69,482 25,199 770
Total Operating Expenses 1,130,563 1,664,048 4,073,234 1,597,883 1,965,772
Operating INCOME (LOSS)......ccevruerinieereereisienesraeseenes (93,350) (58,709) (102,163) 102,019 (83,473)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest expense and fiscal charges...........c.cooeveeee. (3,637) (312) (173)
Gain (loss) from disposal of capital assets................ (37,144)
Other nonoperating revenue (EXPense)..........ccoeeeeee, 19,652 (9,888)
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)................... (21,129) (10,200) 0 (173) 0
Income (Loss) Before Transfers........ooeevvveeenenrecnennen, (114,479) (68,909) (102,163) 101,846 (83,473)
TrANSTErS IN..ceviicc s 7,121
Change in Nt ASSELS..........cccovrvereeueiirineeeieceneeieienas (114,479) (68,909) (95,042) 101,846 (83,473)
Total Net Assets (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar.......cccovveeeeniriniens covvevesseseseenens (61,904) 45,951 97,091 (136,398) 2,263,315
Total Net Assets (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI .....cuiiireeeeereee e (176,383) $ (22,958) $ 2,049 $ (34,552) $ 2,179,842
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Property/ Workers
Health Healthcare Casualty Compensation
Other Data Insurance Sdf- Risk Risk

Services Admin./E.A.P. Insurance Management Management Totals
$ 47,388 $ 416,866 23,952,347 $ 2,026,464 $ 4,695,100 $ 41,328,918
80,959 (8,167) 80,363 158,226
47,388 416,866 24,033,306 2,018,297 4,775,463 41,487,144
201,250 100,078 96,636 1,781,711
108 4,488 4,704 4,026,458
20,139 163,814 1,007,371 1,692,613 1,496,303 7,258,258
1,577,212
544 1,705 2,778 81,640
22,570,263 480,683 1,635,188 24,686,134
9,231 10,414 518,397
20,139 365,716 23,577,634 2,288,798 3,246,023 39,929,810
27,249 51,150 455,672 (270,501) 1,529,440 1,557,334
(85) (85) (4,292)
(37,144)
9,764
0 0 0 (85) (85) (31,672)
27,249 51,150 455,672 (270,586) 1,529,355 1,525,662
7,121
27,249 51,150 455,672 (270,586) 1,529,355 1,532,783
107,114 171,446 2,306,378 800,301 22,288,040 27,881,334
$ 134,363 $ 222,596 2,762,050 $ 529,715 $ 23,817,395 $ 29,414,117
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
All Internal Service Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Printing Service Telecom-

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents Services Mailroom Stockroom Depot munications
Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash receipts from CUSLOMENS............ccceviiririieeiiesece e $ 92,829 % 18,034 $ 121,965 $ 357,426 $ 226,334

Cash receipts from interfund services provided...........c.ccoceerrrircinennn, 951,862 1,578,839 3,655,167 1,291,239 1,702,896

Cash payments to employees for SErVIiCes.........ooevirrienciiinencenee e, (306,786) (168,205) (122,904) (186,702) (230,895)

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and Services............ccoeevrvrrvcrerenenen (657,094) (1,360,596) (3,364,806)  (1,195,117) (1,434,263)

Cash payments for insurance Claims...........ccocveveieniiieisiinsieisesee e

Cash payments for interfund Services Used............ccocoeeereienninnienccnene. (116,602) (56,677) (82,751) (177,950) (106,623)

Other operating Cash reCEIPLS. .....cuiiirrerieerse e 4,572 32 17 450

Cash from OthEr SOUICES........ccvieuieiecrieiecee ettt ne s 69,514

Other Cash PAYMENTS. .......ccoviirieiiiircese et e 15,298 (17,848) (15,528)
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities...............c.cccccccoveunen. 53,593 (6,421) 206,688 73,818 157,449
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:

Transfers in from other funds............coooeeiniiici 7,121
Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital financing activities................ 0 0 7,121 0 0
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:

Principal paid on capital 16aSes...........cccoeiereiiiieieneiiiieieee e (49,956) (6,388) (1,320)

Interest paid on capital 1aSES...........civrveirieireireese s (3,637) (312) (173)
Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related financing activities... (53,593) (6,700) 0 (1,493) 0
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents.............cccccoeeevrenene 0 (13,121) 213,809 72,325 157,449
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 0 78,966 240,687 0 2,145,734
Cash and cash equivalents at end of Year............c.ccccevvvveieveriiesceecenn, $ 0 $ 65,845 $ 454,496 $ 72,325 $ 2,303,183

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Operating iNCOME (10SS).......c.veverieereriereierieseie et sen e $ (93350) $  (58,709) $ (102,163) $ 102,019 $ (83,473)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income

to net cash provided by operating activities:

DEPIECIALION. .....ceeiititeee e 45,936 17,930 3,799 8,948

Miscellaneous nonoperating income (expense)... et 84,812 (17,848) (15,528)

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable........... e ——————— 5,784 (436) (13,271) (12,793) 17,064

(Increase) decrease in due from other funds..... e ———— 6,266 (7,998) (180,651) (37,994) 29,867

(Increase) decrease in inventory of supplies..... e (2,321) (4,051) (12,314) (4,436) 478

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable...........cccooiiiieniiiiiiensennees 349 59,681 513,041 43,955 191,458

Increase (decrease) in due to other funds..........ccccovevrvvicieiinsccee 649 922 1,862 (9,959) (2,842)

Increase (decrease) in due to other goOVernments..........ccocevevveerveierieerinnn

Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits..........cc.cccveinciinnn. 2,303 1,197 245 2,253 (1,076)

Increase (decrease) in insurance claims payable.........ccoccoovieiiiiiiinnnnn,

Increase (decrease) in compensated abSENCES.........cceeririeeeeeinineneieienes 3,165 2,891 (61) 2,502 (2,975)
Total AJUSTMENTS......cveviictiiiceei e 146,943 52,288 308,851 (28,201) 240,922
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities............cccceveeverrernenn. $ 53593 $ (6,421) $ 206688 $ 73818 $ 157,449

Noncash investing, capital and financing activities:
During 2005, there were no noncash investing, capital and related financing activities in the Internal Service Funds.
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Property/

Workers'

Health Healthcare Casualty Compensation
Other Data Insurance Self- Risk Risk
Services Admin./E.A.P. Insurance Management Management Totals

$ 1879 $ 9528 3 3,829,135 18,765 374197  $ 5,050,092
45,509 407,338 20,127,703 2,010,081 4,205,663 35,976,297
(155,935) (73,318) (73,496) (1,318,241)
(20,139) (159,415) (1,007,371) (1,703,380) (1,184,341) (12,086,522)
(21,310,153) (307,679) (1,291,555) (22,909,387)
(49,941) (43,695) (55,180) (689,419)
8,647 4,210 80,363 98,291
69,514
(18,078)
27,249 51,575 1,647,961 (95,016) 2,055,651 4,172,547
7,121
0 0 0 0 0 7,121
(948) (948) (59,560)
(85) (85) (4,292)
0 0 0 (1,033) (1,033) (63,852)
27,249 51,575 1,647,961 (96,049) 2,054,618 4,115,816
107,114 272,550 5,118,446 3,833,327 26,174,481 37,971,305
$ 134,363 $ 324,125 % 6,766,407 3,737,278 28,229,099 $ 42,087,121
$ 27,249 3% 51,150 $ 455,672 (270,501) 1,529,440 $ 1,557,334
544 1,705 2,778 81,640
51,436
(67,821) 10,759 (160,866) (221,580)
4,000 45,626 (140,884)
(22,644)
(9,130) (19,816) (8,221) 771,317
92 2,656 2,093 (4,527)
297,991 297,991
115 (714) (714) 3,609
1,260,110 173,004 343,633 1,776,747
8,804 3,891 3,891 22,108
0 425 1,192,289 175,485 526,211 2,615,213
$ 27,249 % 51575 $ 1,647,961 (95,016) 2,055,651 $ 4,172,547
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Printing Services-Internal Service Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICES........covevvveeerverereeeecreeeen, $ 1,149000 $ 1,181,000 $ 1,044691 $ (136,309)
(@] 11 PP 4,572 4,572
Total REVENUES...........cccvvvviiiieieieiciecceese e e, 1,149,000 1,181,000 1,049,263 (131,737)
Expenses:
Personal SErVICES..........cvcvveeviiiirieceeceee e v 422,705 422,705 393,131 29,574
Professional SErviCes...........ccoovvrirvinienienicnnenenn 144,556 121,849 119,542 2,307
Operating EXPENSES. .......cveveeeeeeeieaeaeren s eenns 550,786 573,118 571,115 2,003
DeDt SEIVICE.....cvviiiiiiiere e 38,129 38,504 38,351 153
Total EXPENSES.......ccevveiiiiiieiiieisieesieisene e 1,156,176 1,156,176 1,122,139 34,037
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPENSES..........ccvveereerereeieneeeneenas (7,176) 24,824 (72,876) (97,700)
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c.ccccouenee. (31,455) (31,455) (31,455) 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 7,576 7,576 7,576 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.........cccccevevvreneniennn, $ (31,055) $ 945  $ (96,755) $  (97,700)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Mailroom-Internal Service Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICES........ccoeevvveeereirereeeeeeeeen, $ 1,701,000 $ 1,701,000 $ 1,596,873 $ (104,127)
(@] 11 PP 32 32
Total REVENUES...........ccovveeiiiieicieicieiceese s e, 1,701,000 1,701,000 1,596,905 (104,095)
Expenses:
Personal SEIVICES........ccovvveirieienisenesesen e 209,343 217,068 215,528 1,540
Professional SErvicCes..........ccouvvvvreivneinnineven e 505,549 504,211 494,323 9,888
Operating EXPENSES. .......cveveeeeeeeienieaerenee eenns 977,918 976,024 920,000 56,024
DeDt SEIVICE.....cuvviiieieree e e 9,700 27,151 27,151 0
Total EXPENSES.......c.cviviieiiieeiieieeeseieene e 1,702,510 1,724,454 1,657,002 67,452
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPENSES.........coeerererrereseneeenennas (1,510) (23,454) (60,097) (36,643)
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year...........cc.ccevnene 76,466 76,466 76,466 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 2,499 2,499 2,499 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.........ccccceeeevrereerennn $ 77,455  $ 55511 $ 18,868 $  (36,643)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Sockroom-Internal Service Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICES........covevvveeerverereeeecreeeen, $ 2941000 $ 3,681,000 $ 3,777,132 $ 96,132
(@] 11 PP 17 17
Total REVENUES...........ccovvveiiiiieicieicecseese e e, 2,941,000 3,681,000 3,777,149 96,149
Expenses:
Personal SEIVICES........covvvveereienirese s e e 230,972 230,972 165,374 65,598
Professional SErvicCes..........ccouvvvvvrvivneinninesenenn 1,043,272 1,710,872 1,685,468 25,404
Operating EXPENSES. .......cveveeeeeeeieaeaeren s eenns 1,656,185 1,715,685 1,705,481 10,204
Capital oUtIaYS.......ccccvverererereereie e e e 30,000 50,021 35,678 14,343
Total EXPENSES.......ccevveiiiiiieiiieisieesieisene e 2,960,429 3,707,550 3,592,001 115,549
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPENSES...........ccovcereeereeieneainnennas (19,429) (26,550) 185,148 211,698
Transfers i, e e 7,121 7,121 0
Net Change in Fund EQUItY.........cccceevveeveneiniennn, (19,429) (19,429) 192,269 211,698
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c.ccceune.. 221,066 221,066 221,066 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 19,621 19,621 19,621 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.........ccccceeeevvrierecrennn. $ 221,258  $ 221,258  $ 432,956 $ 211,698
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Service Depot-Internal Service Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICES........covevvveeerverereeeecreeeen, $ 1504000 $ 1,589,000 $ 1648665 $ 59,665
(@] 11 PP 450 450
Total REVENUES...........ccovvveiiiiieiieieeiseeae e e, 1,504,000 1,589,000 1,649,115 60,115
Expenses:
Personal SErVICES..........cvcvveeviiiirieceeceee e v 281,167 323,167 322,972 195
Professional SErvicCes..........ccouvvvvvrvivneinninesenenn 107,087 142,487 134,825 7,662
Operating EXPENSES. .......cveveeeeeeeieaeaeren s eenns 1,117,910 1,114,610 1,107,388 1,222
Total EXPENSES.......c.cviviveiiieiieieieieeeeieene e 1,506,164 1,580,264 1,565,185 15,079
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPeNnSES..........cocvvvevvvivnrinenenn (2,164) 8,736 83,930 75,194
TranSTerS iNu..ecceciie e e e e e eeaaes 7,100 (7,100)
Net Change in Fund EQUILY........cccoceveereeneeniennn, (2,164) 15,836 83,930 68,094
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year............cccocuun.... (19,090) (19,090) (19,090) 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 3,563 3,563 3,563 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.........cccceovevrenereenenn. $ (17,691) $ 309 % 68,403 $ 68,094
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Telecommunications-Internal Service Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Charges for SErVICES........covevvveeerverereeeecreeeen, $ 1998110 $ 1998110 $ 1,929230 $ (68,880)
Total REVENUES...........cccvvveiiicieeiceeeeeeae e e, 1,998,110 1,998,110 1,929,230 (68,880)
Expenses:

Personal SErVICES.......couvviieiieriiense e 291,141 291,827 291,559 268

Professional SErVviCesS.........ccocvevveeieeivieiieeiev 141,323 141,323 86,132 55,191

Operating EXPENSES.......cveververerreerieeserenneeeenes 1,550,240 1,549,554 1,394,245 155,309
Total EXPENSES......ccvvviviiiiiieiieisieesiecsiene e 1,982,704 1,982,704 1,771,936 210,768
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPENSES........cccveveveerereernnsenne e 15,406 15,406 157,294 141,888
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c.ccceuene.. 2,145,265 2,145,265 2,145,265 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 469 469 469 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.........cccccceeeevrreceenennne. $ 2,161,140 $ 2,161,140 $ 2,303,028 $ 141,888
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Other Data Services-Internal Service Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Charges for SErVICES........covevvveeervevereeeeeeeenn, $ 50,115 $ 50,115 $ 47,388 $ (2,727)
Total REVENUES...........cccvvveiiicieeiceeeeeeae e e, 50,115 50,115 47,388 (2,727)
Expenses:

Professional Services..........ccovvrvirvinninnesen e 20,139 52,639 20,139 32,500
Total EXPENSES.......ceviviiieiieiiiieisieesieesenea e 20,139 52,639 20,139 32,500
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPENSES.........cccvevrereereresierenieneenas 29,976 (2,524) 27,249 29,773
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c.cccceuenee. 107,114 107,114 107,114 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.........ccccccveevvrereerennn, $ 137,090 $ 104590 $ 134,363  $ 29,773
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Health Insurance Admin./E.A.P.-Internal Service Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Charges for SErVICES.........ccovveivvicieieieieieseieseeas $ 381,309 $ 387,454  $ 416,866 $ 29,412
Total REVENUES..........c.cvvveeviieiiieieiiiceeeieiee e 381,309 387,454 416,866 29,412
Expenses:

Personal SErVICES........ccviveeiieeirieiceecee e e 192,664 192,664 192,256 408

Professional ServiCes..........ccovervvvivienesierininen e . 199,423 206,668 183,659 23,009

Operating EXPENSES. .......ccvcvrerereresesesese eannns . 12,956 11,856 10,107 1,749
Total EXPENSES.......ccoveviiveeiiieeeieieiieieesieeere e e e 405,043 411,188 386,022 25,166
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPENSES..........ccovvveevvereseeressenennns (23,734) (23,734) 30,844 54,578
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year ..........cccccvcvvvnnene 247,486 247,486 247,486 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated.............. 25,064 25,064 25,064 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.........cccccoevevveesiennes 3$ 248,816 % 248,816 % 303,394 $ 54,578
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses

and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual
Healthcare-Sdf Insurance-Internal Service Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICES.........ccovveivvicieieieieieseieseeas $ 20,136,755 $ 29,394,755 $ 23,956,837 $ (5,437,918)
(@131 P 8,647 8,647
Total REVENUES..........c.cvvveeiieiieiiseeisea e 20,136,755 29,394,755 23,965,484 (5,429,271)
Expenses:
Professional SErviCes..........ccovervveivrerisierininen e . 18,879,411 28,137,411 22,938,956 5,198,455
Operating EXPENSES........ccvcvrerereriesesesesns annes . 5,000 5,000 5,000
Total EXPENSES.......ccoveviiveeiiveeeieieiieieesieeerea e e e 18,884,411 28,142,411 22,938,956 5,203,455
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPENSES..........cccovvveevvervseeseseneen et 1,252,344 1,252,344 1,026,528 (225,816)
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year ..........cccccvcvvvnnene 4,831,035 4,831,035 4,831,035 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated.............. 287,411 287,411 287,411 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.........cccccoevevveesiennes $ 6,370,790 $ 6,370,790 $ 6,144974 $ (225,816)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Property/Casualty Risk Management-Internal Service Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SErViCes..........ocovvveeevveeereeeeeeeeeenen, $ 2325000 $ 2,325,000 $ 1,992,082 $ (332,918)
(0] 11 ST 40,974 40,974
Total REVENUES...........cccvvueiiieiiieiiiiisi e 2,325,000 2,325,000 2,033,056 (291,944)
Expenses:
Personal SErVICeS.........coviririeiiniiese e 100,853 100,853 95,432 5,421
Professional Services..........ccouvvveirviineinnesen e 2,241,843 2,250,011 2,103,883 146,128
Operating EXPENSES. .......cverveeereeeeieseaeree e een s 42,832 41,564 14,416 27,148
Capital oULIaYS.......ccovreriie e e e 15,625 20,725 5,284 15,441
Total EXPENSES.......ccovvviiiiieiieisieisiecsiene e 2,401,153 2,413,153 2,219,015 194,138
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPENSES.........coeervererrereeereeeneenas (76,153) (88,153) (185,959) (97,806)
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year...........cccccevnine 3,733,276 3,733,276 3,733,276 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 100,050 100,050 100,050 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.........cccccceevvrereenennn $ 3,757,173 $ 3745173 $ 3,647,367 $  (97,806)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Fiduciary Funds - Agency Funds

Fiduciary Funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and which therefore
cannot be used to support the government's own programs. Fiduciary funds include Agency Funds.

Agency Funds are used to report resources held in a purely custodial capacity (assets equal liabilities) and
typically involve only the receipt, temporary investment and remittance of fiduciary resourcesto others.

Payroll Agency These funds are comprised of payroll control funds, which are ministerial in nature,
Funds including various employee tax withholding funds, etc.
Undivided Tax The Undivided Tax Funds include Real Estate Property Taxes, Tangible Personal Property
Agency Funds Taxes, Inheritance Taxes and various other taxes collected and distributed by the

County.
Other Agency Other miscellaneous Agency Funds, for which the County acts as custodian, are reported
Funds under this heading.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Changes in Assets
and Liabilities-Agency Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Payroll Agency Balance at
Funds Beginning Balance at
of Year Additions Deductions End of Year
Assets
Equity in pooled cash and
cash equIValents..........ccoeevreereeneereennns 2,372,775 $ 213,584,040 $ 212,047,931 $ 3,908,884
TOtal ASSELS......cveveriiriereieiriseeees s 2,372,775 $ 213,584,040 $ 212,047,931 $ 3,908,884
Liabilities
Due to other governments...........c.ccccev.vee.s. 2,372,775 $ 87,049,355 $ 85,867,349 $ 3,554,781
Other liabilities.......cccovveiriniseiree 0 126,534,685 126,180,582 354,103
Total Liabilities......ccooovreeneeneencerseren, 2,372,775 $ 213,584,040 $ 212,047,931 $ 3,908,884
Undivided Tax Assets
Agency Funds  Equity in pooled cash and
cash equivalents..........ccccoeveeveveiicvcennnn, $ 46,546,282 $ 773,200,992 $ 774,219,049 $ 45,528,225
Collateral on loaned securities.................. 7,549,585 2,237,820 7,549,585 2,237,820
Taxes levied for other governments.......... 559,468,299 548,477,876 521,598,054 586,348,121
TOtal ASSELS......cveveriireeirieirreee s $ 613,564,166 $ 1,323,916,688 $ 1,303,366,688 $ 634,114,166
Liabilities
Undistributed assets..........ccovvveererrirerenennn, 5,896,757 $ $ 5,896,757 $ 0
Due to other governments.............ccccveveeee. 600,117,824 1,321,678,868 1,289,920,346 631,876,346
Obligations under securities lending......... 7,549,585 2,237,820 7,549,585 2,237,820
Total Liabilities.........ccoevvvveeriniecieeseeenn, $ 613,564,166 $ 1,323,916,688 $ 1,303,366,688 $ 634,114,166
Other Agency  Assets
Funds Equity in pooled cash and
cash equivalents...........cccoeveeveveiicvcecnnn, 46,897,882 $ 133,587,688 $ 129,886,444 $ 50,599,126
Cash and cash equivalents-
segregated acCoUNtS.......cccvveveeceririerennn, 13,165,898 144,726,917 143,736,146 14,156,669
Collateral on loaned securities.................. 7,606,613 2,487,067 7,606,613 2,487,067
TOtal ASSELS......ceeveriiieeieieirise s 67,670,393 $ 280,801,672 $ 281,229,203 $ 67,242,862
Liabilities
Undistributed assets.........ccoeeveererriverenenen, 0% 17,726,272 $ 17,726,272 $ 0
Due to other governments............cccocevnee. 12,244,429 8,828,492 7,158,946 13,913,975
Obligations under securities lending......... 7,606,613 2,487,067 7,606,613 2,487,067
Other liabilities......c..ccoovvevrrierrneenenne 47,819,351 251,759,841 248,737,372 50,841,820
Total Liabilities.........ccoervvveeriniireiiireenn, 67,670,393 $ 280,801,672 $ 281,229,203 $ 67,242,862
Total Agency  Assets
Funds Equity in pooled cash and
cash equivalents..........ccccoeveveveeeiicvceennn, 95,816,939 $ 1,120,372,720 $ 1,116,153,424 $ 100,036,235
Cash and cash equivalents-
segregated acCoUNtS.......cccvvevevcerresernnnn, 13,165,898 144,726,917 143,736,146 14,156,669
Collateral on loaned securities.................. 15,156,198 4,724,887 15,156,198 4,724,887
Taxes levied for other governments.......... 559,468,299 548,477,876 521,598,054 586,348,121
TOtal ASSELS......cveveriiriereeiriseieees s $ 683,607,334 $ 1,818,302,400 $ 1,796,643,822 $ 705,265,912
Liabilities
Undistributed assets.........c.cvvevvrreerieenienene 5,896,757 $ 17,726,272 $ 23,623,029 $ 0
Due to other governments...........cccceveveeee. 614,735,028 1,417,556,715 1,382,946,641 649,345,102
Obligations under securities lending......... 15,156,198 4,724,887 15,156,198 4,724,887
Other liabilities.......ccccovvvierinieeirires 47,819,351 378,294,526 374,917,954 51,195,923
Total Liabilities........cccovvrveerinineeinnn, $ 683,607,334 $ 1,818,302,400 $ 1,796,643,822 $ 705,265,912
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds
By Source

December 31, 2005

Governmental Funds Capital Assets:

I 3T RSP OPUSUR $ 7,705,070
Land iMPrOVEMENES.......cviveieeiesisee e se et e e ne e 1,470,295
Buildings, structures, and improvements............ccccooeverenereeeneseseneeennns 167,927,921
Furniture, fixtures, and eqQUIPMENL..........ccocovvererieiesie e 45,779,544
INFraStrUCTUNE. .. .oe e e e e e e e, 335,193,828
CONSLIUCTION-IN-PrOGIESS. .. .cveiveiereireiresieieeeesesteseeeeesaesresseseesesresresesenses 31,653,591
Total Governmental Funds Capital ASSELS........cccceeveevievevereeere e $ 589,730,249
Investment in Governmental Funds Capital Assets by Source:
General fUNA FEVENUES.........covriirieeeieiesiseeisie et $ 27,622,772
Special revenue fund reVENUES...........ooeririeiereeese e 29,563,885
Capital PrOJECES....eiviieieice e 525,324,484
DONALIONS. ... e et et e et e e 7,219,108
Total Governmental Funds Capital ASSELS.........coceoeerereneieere e $ 589,730,249
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds

By Function and Activity

December 31, 2005

Buildings, Furniture,
Land Sructuresand Fixturesand
Function and Activity Land Improvements Improvements  Equipment  Infrastructure Total
General Government:
Legislative and EXeCUtIVE............c.cocvevevenee. $ $ $ 384,952 $ $ 384,952
Data Processing.......cccovvererveresesnseseeseeeans, 2,506,277 2,506,277
AUAITOT ..o 547,031 547,031
TrEASUIEN ...ttt 142,182 142,182
RECOITEN ..ot 133,698 133,698
Board of Elections..........cccccevvvviernvnncninnns 179,974 179,974
PUBIIC WOTKS. ..o, 965,977 45,454,270 372,882 46,793,129
Total General Government...............ccoceene.. 965,977 0 45,454,270 4,266,996 0 50,687,243
Judicial and Law Enforcement:
Sheriff. ..o 33,953,601 14,233,189 48,186,790
County COUMS......ooevreerireriree e 3,077,078 39,093,345 5,785,280 47,955,703
PrOSECULOL ..o 433,745 433,745
COFONET ...t 400,000 2,800,024 1,879,482 5,079,506
Forensic Crime Lab........ccccovvriinnnininnnnn 1,491,675 1,491,675
Animal Shelter........cccoveviiiiciiee 6,169 6,742,238 403,802 7,152,209
Support Enforcement.........cccccoovevvvvcinennnnn, 208,893 208,893
Total Judicial and Law Enforcement............. 3,483,247 0 82,589,208 24,436,066 0 110,508,521
Environment and Public Works:
Memorial Hall...........ccooovvieniiniicce, 42,345 1,707,815 30,041 1,780,201
PUBIIC WOTKS. ..o 60,700 60,700
County ENGINEET.......covvveirniiesesinns 48,211 5,187,918 6,332,517 335,193,828 346,762,474
Total Environment and Public Works............ 90,556 0 6,895,733 6,423,258 335,193,828 348,603,375
Social Services:
Children Services Board...........ccccoceovreinen. 145,666 12,259,720 994,780 13,400,166
Job and Family Services..........ccocovvvvrvennnn. 23,945 2,425,639 1,622,563 4,072,147
Board of Mental Retardation....................... 713,618 69,259 9,482,658 6,345,408 16,610,943
ADAMHS Board.........cccovvirienniinieinienns 67,940 67,940
Country View Manor..........ccccoevevrerereennans 36,570 2,012,103 158,105 2,206,778
Total Social SErviCeS........ccvevvevvveenvieiiienne, 919,799 69,259 26,180,120 9,188,796 0 36,357,974
Community And Economic
Devel opment:
Community and Economic
Development Department...........cc.ccovevenene 4,156,128 289,407 4,445,535
County Parks.........ccoveirniinninneneeneens 2,245,491 1,401,036 2,652,462 1,175,021 7,474,010
Total Community And
Economic Development...........ccccccevvveieneenee. 2,245,491 1,401,036 6,808,590 1,464,428 0 11,919,545
Construction-in-progress..........cceeeveereereenenn. 23,035,101 8,618,490 31,653,591

Total Governmental Funds Capital Assets.... $ 7,705,070 $ 1,470,295 $ 190,963,022 $ 45,779,544 $ 343,812,318 $ 589,730,249
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Changes in Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds

By Function and Activity

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
Function and Activity 2005 Additions (Deductions) 2005
General Government:
Legislative and EXECULIVE...........cccevveiviceiiiceicieas 315,681 $ 74820 $ (5,549) $ 384,952
Data ProCesSing.......ccucerveveirieereeereseessesseesenes 2,338,227 226,987 (58,937) 2,506,277
AUAITOT .. 539,853 14,350 (7,172) 547,031
TTEASUIET ...ttt eens 144,372 12,800 (14,990) 142,182
o] (o [T SR 194,629 (60,931) 133,698
Board of EIeCtions..........ccocevrieieniieiiecseenen, 174,002 15,000 (9,028) 179,974
PUBIIC WOTKS......coiriiiicicee e 40,663,761 6,187,527 (58,159) 46,793,129
Total General Government............ccccceveeeveverrennen. 44,370,525 6,531,484 (214,766) 50,687,243
Judicial and Law Enforcement:
SRErTT i 47,453,639 1,232,594 (499,443) 48,186,790
CoUNtY COUMS. ...cuvieviirieiiriec e 47,833,021 878,191 (755,509) 47,955,703
PrOSECULON.....cveviiiceiiieieisiec e 494,656 99,973 (160,884) 433,745
LO00] (0] 1-] SRS 4,945,762 268,999 (135,255) 5,079,506
Forensic Crime Lab.......ccccccovvieieneieneeicieennen, 1,138,961 397,861 (45,147) 1,491,675
Animal Shelter.........ccovviiniie 7,149,976 44,614 (42,381) 7,152,209
Support Enforcement..........cccoceoeviineieneceene. 193,383 15,510 208,893
Total Judicial and Law Enforcement.................... 109,209,398 2,937,742 (1,638,619) 110,508,521
Environment and Public Works:
Memorial Hall..........ccocoooviiiiniiee 1,780,201 1,780,201
PUBIIC WOIKS....c.eoieiiiie e 60,700 60,700
County ENGINEET........ccccvrivieirieineenee e, 344,735,988 2,151,101 (124,615) 346,762,474
Total Environment and Public Works................... 346,576,889 2,151,101 (124,615) 348,603,375
Social Services:
Children Services Board...........ccccccoovrerennccnnnnn. 13,445,073 (44,907) 13,400,166
Job and Family Services.........ccocovvvieverecivsnninnn, 4,605,892 382,569 (916,314) 4,072,147
Board of Mental Retardation..............ccccocerenueniee 16,421,355 189,588 16,610,943
ADAMHS BO0ard.........cooovveirninneninecseeseeens 53,334 14,606 67,940
Country View Manor.............oe v 2,206,778 2,206,778
Total Social SErVICES.......coovvuviveiirieieiriecine 36,732,432 586,763 (961,221) 36,357,974
Community And Economic
Devel opment:
Community and Economic
Development Department..........ccccveevverereenannns 319,704 4,125,831 4,445,535
County Parks.......c.coevviiie i e 7,441,539 73,867 (41,396) 7,474,010
Total Community And
Economic Development.............ccoveveeeieievvcesiaienns 7,761,243 4,199,698 (41,396) 11,919,545
Construction-iN-pProgress......c.coveevereereeeeeseeseeens 14,417,973 29,255,963 (12,020,345) 31,653,591
Total Governmental Funds Capital Assets. $ 559,068,460 $ 45,662,751 $ (15,000,962) 589,730,249
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

General Governmental Expenditures by Function

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Judicial Environment Community Parks,
General & Law & Public Social & Economic  Recreation & Debt
Government  Enforcement Works Services Development ~ Conservation Service Total
1996 $ 18,390,638 $ 91,228,628 $ 16,798,395 $ 162,772,356 $ 16,168,379 $ 3,764,823 $ 3,241,202 $ 312,364,421
1997 18,030,629 96,001,945 15,394,463 175,132,985 15,781,331 3,809,336 3,304,103 327,454,792
1998 19,712,683 104,138,662 14,816,392 184,370,476 18,259,902 3,705,580 3,115,103 348,118,798
1999 22,012,933 109,947,009 16,468,339 208,852,087 22,339,614 - 3,565,848 383,185,830
2000 22,452,740 115,450,990 19,214,688 220,362,371 23,423,758 - 4,046,648 404,951,195
2001 27,646,683 124,782,866 17,905,512 248,254,391 26,011,356 - 5,732,742 450,333,550
2002 28,361,351 129,355,357 17,896,823 244,797,339 25,773,450 - 5,753,373 451,937,693
2003 31,760,712 132,470,525 19,715,467 246,057,054 25,173,475 - 5,725,916 460,903,149
2004 31,073,561 139,451,197 20,529,505 243,502,537 17,296,608 - 5,796,272 457,649,680
2005 30,750,350 139,408,050 19,594,769 262,818,408 17,447,459 - 5,973,627 475,992,663

Judicial & Law Enforcement 29.3%

General Government 6.5%

Environment & Public Works 4.1%

Debt Service 1.2%

Community & Economic Development 3.7%

2005

Social Services 55.2%

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office
Note: Includes General, Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting.

Beginning in 1999, the Parks, Recreation and Conservation classification was eliminated.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

General Revenues by Source

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fees& Fines
Licenses Charges and Soecial Inter- Investment
Taxes & Permits  for Services  Forfeitures Assessments Governmental Earnings Miscellaneous Total
1996 $ 145,056,425 $1,827,525 $ 30,049,838 $ 1,471,196 $ 667,307 $142,981,459 $ 17,308,102 $ 3,883,123 $ 343,244,975
1997 150,270,880 1,820,932 33,917,340 1,442,352 491,051 165,652,975 19,541,415 3,984,181 377,121,126
1998 153,318,874 1,820,706 33,906,623 1,295,105 445,600 163,991,838 26,390,123 6,276,959 387,445,828
1999 158,551,667 2,399,728 35,471,566 1,716,496 405,698 196,801,889 11,887,399 8,737,073 415,971,516
2000 161,363,809 2,559,856 35,327,161 1,552,331 255,602 190,814,014 38,161,939 12,113,009 442,147,721
2001 161,940,783  2,475534 38,331,471 1,516,569 292,583 244,624,009 41,918,572 10,595,949 501,695,470
2002 160,985,821 2,723,190 43,298,818 1,421,710 275,124 205,798,993 30,695,193 15,967,657 461,166,506
2003 162,872,091 2,786,094 41,366,379 1,498,338 280,320 211,174,836 9,389,267 8,153,029 437,520,354
2004 184,741,944 2,804,391 41,829,020 1,371,727 264,179 232,465,600 6,654,236 6,861,069 476,992,166
2005 186,564,068 2,905,160 46,323,124 1,450,986 236,877 238,696,729 11,605,741 5,346,126 493,128,811

Intergovernmental 48.4%

Special Assessments 0.1%

Fines and Forfeitures 0.3%

Fees & Charges for Services 9.4%

Licenses & Permits 0.6%

2005

Investment Earnings 2.3%

Miscellaneous 1.1%

Taxes 37.8%

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office

Note: Includes General, Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Property Tax Levies and Collections
Real, Public Utility and Tangible Personal Property

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Current Current Current

Tax Collection Taxes Taxes Percent of Delinquent Tax Total

Year Year Levied Collected Levy Collected Collections Tax Collections
1995 1996 $ 90,984,487 $ 89,251,660 98.1% $ 2,916,091 $ 92,167,751
1996 1997 93,541,788 89,679,128 95.9% 3,256,593 92,935,721
1997 1998 94,415,815 92,268,244 97.7% 3,600,117 95,868,361
1998 1999 96,442,969 93,655,374 97.1% 3,672,969 97,328,343
1999 2000 98,871,625 96,148,720 97.2% 3,481,404 99,630,124
2000 2001 100,549,990 97,056,050 96.5% 2,834,370 99,890,420
2001 2002 99,598,817 96,892,388 97.3% 3,875,208 100,767,596
2002 2003 101,128,099 97,093,057 96.0% 3,903,621 100,996,678
2003 2004 120,438,929 115,227,921 95.7% 4,783,379 120,011,300
2004 2005 121,461,373 117,038,609 96.4% 6,427,547 123,466,156

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office - Department of Finance
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Real Property(1)

Personal Property(1)

Fiscal Assessed Estimated Assessed Estimated Assessed Estimated
Year Value Actual Value Value Actual Value Value Actual Value
1996 $ 5,907,015710 $ 16,877,187,743 $ 1,481,717,344 $ 4,758,348,840 7,388,733,054 $ 21,635,536,583
1997 6,585,728,000 18,816,365,714 1,536,976,114 4,873,166,250 8,122,704,114 23,689,531,964
1998 6,635,726,270 18,959,217,914 1,563,579,180 5,148,179,762 8,199,305,450 24,107,397,676
1999 6,771,709,230 19,347,740,657 1,631,390,913 5,236,974,782 8,403,100,143 24,584,715,439
2000 7,383,870,500 21,096,772,857 1,659,017,780 5,057,003,279 9,042,888,280 26,153,776,136
2001 7,471,890,920 21,348,259,771 1,727,099,740 6,459,202,316 9,198,990,660 27,807,462,087
2002 7,568,805,050 21,625,157,286 1,585,734,273 6,084,278,422 9,154,539,323 27,709,435,708
2003 8,550,482,230 24,429,949,229 1,526,429,698 5,268,221,065 10,076,911,928 29,698,170,294
2004 8,646,159,440 24,703,312,686 1,336,810,279 4,871,530,696 9,982,969,719 29,574,843,382
2005 8,756,010,240 25,017,172,114 1,326,314,927 4,419,085,748 10,082,325,167 29,436,257,862
25 — —
20
15
5
E
10

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

0 Assessed Value - Real Property B Estimated Value - Real Property

O Assessed Value - Personal Property E Estimated Value - Personal Property

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office - Department of Finance
(1) Includes public utility property values.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Property Tax Rates--County and All Overlapping Gover nments
(Per $1000 of Assessed Value)

Last Ten Fiscal Years (Cont'd.)

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

County Units
General Fund 1.70 1.70 1.70 1.70 1.70 1.70 1.70 1.70 1.70 1.70
Mental Retardation & DD 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Human Services Levy A 5.21 5.21 5.21 5.21 5.21 5.21 5.21 5.21 5.21 5.21
Human Services Levy B 5.03 5.03 5.03 5.03 5.03 5.03 5.03 5.03 6.03 6.03
Total Rates 1294 1294 1294 1294 1294 1294 1294 1294 1394 13.94

School Districts
Brookville 5758 5724 5722 5715 57.09 57.09 57.08 65.06 6506 65.06
Centerville 56.48 56.48 5648 56.05 55.85 60.75 60.75 60.75 60.75 60.75
Dayton 62.65 6265 6265 6265 62.656 6265 6265 7085 70.85 70.85
Huber Heights 4837 4798 47.92 4771 5411 5410 5409 5403 5402 54.02
Jefferson 56.40 56.40 5640 6190 61.90 6190 6190 6190 6190 6190
Kettering 53.10 5310 5310 5310 53.10 56.30 56.30 6090 6090 67.80
Mad River 50.60 5060 5060 50.60 50.60 5650 6222 6222 6222 5822
Miamisburg 4470 4395 4495 4463 46.88 4652 4770 47.02 46.92 47.78
New Lebanon 4855 4830 4830 4830 4830 5257 5257 5257 5357 52.82
Northmont 59.18 59.08 59.03 5893 58.85 5883 5880 5835 6415 64.15
Northridge 5210 5210 5210 5210 5210 5210 5210 54.05 5415 5425
Oakwood 88.82 8882 8882 8882 9557 9557 9557 10595 105.95 111.45
Trotwood-Madison 5576 5374 5374 5374 52,64 5264 5291 6105 60.85 60.70
Valley View 3866 3866 3866 3866 38.66 3866 3866 3866 38.66 4431
Vandalia-Butler 4786 4586 4586 4586 45.06 44.86 4466 4436 4426  48.86
West Carrollton 50.76 5326 5326 5326 53.26 60.66 59.67 59.67 6555 65.55

Out-Of-County School Districts
Beavercreek 4250 43.00 4290 42.00 42.60 4212 4540 4350 49.00 48.40
Carlisle 4270 4270 43,70 5051 5051 49.85 4960 4960 43.70 43.70
Fairborn 4180 4180 41.80 4180 4470 4464 4470 4470 4440 4440
Preble Shawnee 25,00 2450 2250 2549 2549 2549 2549 2549 2349 2349
Tri County North 4270 4195 4117 40.85 4055 40.05 39.75 3895 3795 42.85
Springboro Community S.D. 51.96 51.06 5091 4991 55.76
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Property Tax Rates--County and All Overlapping Gover nments
(Per $1000 of Assessed Value) (Cont'd.)

Last Ten Fiscal Years

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

Corporations

Brookville 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30
Carlisle 3.80 3.80 3.80 3.80 3.80 3.80 3.80 3.80 3.80 3.80
Centerville 2.64 2.64 2.51 2.35 2.35 2.35 2.35 2.35 2.35 2.35
Clayton 9.46 9.46 9.46 9.28 9.28 9.28 9.28 9.28 9.28 9.28
Dayton 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00  10.00
Englewood 7.67 7.67 767 1017 1059 1059 1059 1059 1059  10.59
Farmersville 9.64 9.64 9.64 9.64 9.64 964 1264 1264 1264 12.64
Germantown 5.16 4.66 4.66 4.66 5.66 5.66 5.66 5.66 7.66 7.66
Huber Heights 1179 1176 1176 1174 1169 1168 1164 1162 1159 1158
Kettering 7.17 7.00 7.00 6.98 6.92 6.92 6.91 6.85 6.85 6.85
Miamisburg 7.03 7.03 7.03 6.35 7.03 7.03 7.03 7.03 7.03 7.03
Moraine 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50
New Lebanon 1470 1470 1470 1470 1670 1670 16.70 1670 16.70  16.70
Oakwood 1180 1180 1180 1180 1180 1180 11.80 11.80 11.80 11.80
Phillipsburg 12,02 12.02 12.02 1202 1202 1202 12,02 12,02 12.02 12.02
Riverside 6.39 6.39 6.39 6.39 6.39 6.39 6.39 6.39 6.39 6.39
Trotwood 6.94 1514 1514 1514 1514 1164 1739 17.39 17.39 17.39
Union 1311 1311 1311 1603 1603 16.03 16.03 16.03 16.03 18.53
Vandalia 4.14 4.14 4.14 4.14 4.14 4.14 4.14 4.14 4.14 4.14
\erona 8.30 830 1330 1330 1430 1430 1430 1430 1430 14.30
West Carrollton 2.74 2.74 2.74 2.74 2.74 2.74 2.74 2.74 2.74 2.74
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1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
Townships
Butler 1510 1660 1760 1760 1760 1694 16.94 1694 16.94 16.94
Clay 1140 1140 1140 1140 1140 1140 1140 1140 1290 12.90
German 1586 1470 1570 1570 1670 1670 16.70 17.20 16.20 16.20
Harrison 1368 1368 1368 1368 1663 1663 17,563 17,53 1833  18.33
Jackson 1515 1690 1870 1870 1870 1870 18.70 18.70 1850 16.00
Jefferson 1859 1859 1859 1859 1859 1859 1859 1859 1859  18.59
Madison 19.64 - - - - - - - - -
Miami 17.00 1700 1725 1725 1825 1825 18.75 1855 1855 18.25
Perry 1080 1080 10.80 1080 11.00 11.30 11.30 11.30 1110 11.10
Randolph 1034 1034 1034 10.34 - - - - - -
Washington 1575 1575 1550 1550 1400 1400 1400 13.95 13.95 13.95
Other Units

Dayton/Montgomery Library 0.72 0.72 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26 1.25
Washington/Centerville Library 1.63 1.63 1.63 1.63 1.63 1.63 1.63 3.03 3.03 3.03
Community College 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50
Park District 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.80 1.80 1.80 1.80 1.80
Wright Memorial Public Library 0.94 0.94 0.94 0.94 0.94
Clayton Fire Dist 3.30 3.30 3.30 3.30 3.30
Germantown Cemetary 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
Washington Twp. Park Dist 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.90

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office -
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Foecial Assessment Collections

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Total
Current Current Ratio of Delinquent

Fiscal Assessments Assessments Collections Outstanding
Year Due Collected To Amount Due Assessments
1996 $ 692,667 $ 647,329 93.5% $ 765,300
1997 431,522 402,524 93.3% 439,380
1998 356,443 344,528 96.7% 224,740
1999 425,342 386,095 90.8% 271,888
2000 250,040 231,704 92.7% 314,341
2001 289,773 281,506 97.1% 233,913
2002 267,246 258,956 96.9% 256,325
2003 319,729 318,253 99.5% 284,434
2004 294,655 280,870 95.3% 272,811
2005 285,636 268,405 94.0% 286,272

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office - Department of Finance
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Ratio of Net Bonded Debt
to Assessed Value and Net Bonded Debt Per Capita

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Assessed Less Self- Less Applicable Net Ratio of Net Net Bonded
Fiscal Values Gross Supporting Debt Service Bonded Bonded Debt to Debt
Year  Population (in 000's) Bonded Debt Debt(1) Fund Balance(2) Debt Assessed Value Per Capita
1996 566,312 $ 7,388,733 $ 209,046,033 184,103533 $ 711,179 $ 24,231,321 0.328% 42.79
1997 561,303 8,122,704 199,923,033 175,808,033 711,179 23,403,821 0.288% 41.70
1998 558,427 8,199,305 190,407,533 167,170,033 711,179 22,526,321 0.275% 40.34
1999 565,866 8,403,100 197,954,433 159,496,933 1,940,125 36,517,375 0.435% 64.53
2000 559,062 9,042,888 210,469,833 165,214,833 1,986,447 43,268,553 0.478% 77.39
2001 554,232 9,198,991 198,878,098 156,323,098 1,940,130 40,614,870 0.442% 73.28
2002 554,470 9,154,539 186,161,678 146,421,678 822,361 38,917,639 0.425% 70.19
2003 552,187 10,076,912 172,907,622 136,102,622 822,361 35,982,639 0.357% 65.16
2004 550,063 9,982,970 159,625,405 125,910,405 822,360 32,892,640 0.329% 59.80
2005 547,435 10,082,325 165,004,639 115,492,406 822,361 48,689,872 0.483% 88.94

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office

(1) Self-Supporting Debt consists of Revenue Bonds, Special Assessment Bonds, and General Obligation Bonds paid from Enterprise

Fund Revenue.

(2) Applicable debt service fund balance includes fund balances, reserved for debt service, for the Reibold Building and Children Services
Building bonds.

Ratio of Annual Debt Service for General Bonded Debt to
Total General Governmental Expenditures

Debt Service Requirements(1)

Total General

Ratio of Debt Service

Interest & Total Governmental to General Governmental
Year Principal Fiscal Charges Debt Service Expenditures (2) Expenditures
1996 $ 915,000 $ 1,446,543 2,361,543 $ 312,364,421 0.76%
1997 960,000 1,390,513 2,350,513 327,454,792 0.72%
1998 1,020,000 1,331,163 2,351,163 348,118,708 0.68%
1999 1,285,000 1,460,334 2,745,334 383,185,830 0.72%
2000 1,365,000 2,036,608 3,401,608 404,951,195 0.84%
2001 2,700,000 2,403,358 5,103,358 450,333,550 1.13%
2002 2,815,000 2,222,282 5,037,282 451,937,693 1.11%
2003 2,935,000 2,085,170 5,020,170 460,903,149 1.09%
2004 3,090,000 1,940,257 5,030,257 457,649,680 1.10%
2005 2,688,613 2,567,174 5,255,787 475,992,663 1.10%

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office
(1) Debt service requirements include only those amounts for the Various Purpose Facility Improvement Bonds, the Reibold Building Bonds and
the Children Services Building Bonds.

(2) General governmental expenditures include General, Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting.

245



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Computation of Legal Debt Margin

December 31, 2005

Total of all County Debt OUESEANAING (1)....vc.vevevereeereieeriieeiesecte ettt e st saeresaeneas $ 165,004,639
Debt exempt from computation:
Special asSeSSMENT DONAS......ccuvieriiee et $ 2,405,395
REVENUE DONUS. ...ttt bbbttt e bbb e bbb e sb e b e 74,526,327
Self-supporting general obligation bonds paid from:
WVBEEE TEVEINUE. ...ttt sttt sttt b bbbt e bt e bt e bt he e bt e ae e ebesmnesbeeeesbeaneenbeenbenens 2,261,334
WVASTEWALET TEVENUE. ......eeeeitieeee ittt ettt r e e ettt b bbbt sn b e n e e, 20,937,625
Parking faCilitieS FEVENUE..........coiiiiie et e e 5,761,725
SHIIWALET CENLEN TEVENUE.......i ittt sb et nens 9,600,000
Portion of general obligation bonds for County jail / family courts expansion..............c.ccccc...... 8,683,921
Portion of general obligation bonds for Children Service's Board admin bldg...........ccccccovvvnnnnns 9,120,000
Portion of general obligation bonds for Reibold Building Renovation..............cc.ccocvoninicinnenns 6,775,000
Portion of general obligation bonds for Juvenile Detention Center...........ccocvevvievierevenerereenen, 18,870,000
Total EXEMPE AEDL......c.oiceecce et enn (158,941,327)
N0 L] o SRR $ 6,063,312
Assessed Valuation Of COUNLY (2)......ccueiueireireeeeceeiee st ete e srestes e eseeseeeeeereeresreeresresseseenen $ 10,718,395,597

Direct debt limitation-ORC 133.02 and ORC 133.05 (3% of
first $100,000,000 assessed valuation; 1 1/2% of amount
in excess of $100,000,000: not in excess of $300,000,000;

2 1/2% of amount in excess 0f $300,000,000).........cccururrirreiireienerineriseriee s seere e seeresserennes $ 266,459,890
Net debt (1 UNVOLEA)........ceiiciieierese et e e e snenre e nnens (6,063,312)
Direct Legal Debt Margin (Voted and Unvoted)..............cooiiiiiiiiiiniii e $ 260,396,578
Unvoted debt limitation (1% of County assessed valuation)...........ccccecvvvevenienieseseseseeseeseeseeenns $ 107,183,956
LT A N Y70] (T I (<] o SRR (6,063,312)
Unvoted Legal DEDt MAIGiN.............cceeveeeueueieeeeeeeeeeeteeeeeeteeee e teeeeesaeteasessaeteseessseseseenenesesens $ 101,120,644

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office

(1) Total debt outstanding includes all bonded indebtedness.
(2) For the purpose of this computation the current assessed valuation, on which the 2006 levy will be based, is used.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Computation of Direct, Overlapping and Underlying Debt

December 31, 2005

Salf- Debt Percent
Gross Supporting Service Net Applicable County
Debt Debt(1) Fund(2) Debt To County(3) Share
Direct:
Montgomery County..........ccceevrvrverrncne $ 165,004,639 $ 115,492,406 $ 822,361 48,689,872 100.00% $ 48,689,872
Total Net Direct Debt........ccccvveverirenene. 48,689,872
Overlapping:
City of Carlisle.........cccoeveiiiiiinnn, 2,479,337 448,837 2,030,500 4.64% 94,215
City of Huber Heights...........ccccouvnuvee. 48,575,075 38,227,419 889,785 9,457,871 97.92% 9,261,147
City of Springboro..........c.cocoeviriniencns 51,065,000 41,105,000 9,960,000 5.06% 503,976
City of UNion......cccoveivrniiiinsens, 675,500 407,177 50,000 218,323 99.28% 216,751
Total Net Overlapping Debit.................. 10,076,089
Underlying:
Cities, Villages, Townships
Within Montgomery County............... 289,900,476 201,455,665 9,589,194 78,855,617 100.00% 78,855,617
School Districts
Within Montgomery County............... 632,562,734 10,958,014 9,728,843 611,875,877 100.00% 611,875,877
Total Net Underlying Deb.................... 690,731,494
Total Net DEDL.......cveueeeeereerreereereeereenes $

749,497,455

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office - Department of Finance
(1) Self-Supporting Debt consists of revenue bonds, special assessment bonds and general obligation bonds paid from Enterprise Fund revenue.

(2) Debt service funds exclude amounts for Self-Supporting Debt.

(3) Percent applicable refers to the portion of the debt which is secured by taxable real estate in Montgomery County.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Enterprise Fund Bond Coverage
(Revenue Bonds and General Obligation
Bonds Paid from Enterprise Fund Revenue)

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Revenue Bonds

Enterprise Fund Supported
General Obligation Bonds

Net Revenue

Available for
Net Revenue General
Ope_:rating Available for Debt Service Requirements Obligation Debt Service Requirements
Pledged & Maintenance  Revenue Bond __ Bond Bond — Bond

Year  Revenues(l) Expenses(2) Debt Service Principal Interest Total Coverage Debt Service  Principal Interest Total  Coverage
Water Fund Bond Coverage:

1996 $ 37,163,334 $ 22,024,597 $ 15,138,737 $ 1,415000 $ 3,244,308 $ 4,659,308 325 $ 10,479,429 $ 131,149 $ 107,432 $ 238,581 43.92
1997 36,197,147 23,237,689 12,959,458 1,470,000 3,187,073 4,657,073 2.78 8,302,385 81,192 99,647 180,839 45.91
1998 33,552,060 23,483,129 10,068,931 1,530,000 3,124,843 4,654,843 2.16 5,414,088 85,522 94,515 180,037 30.07
1999 44,022,667 27,321,515 16,701,152 1,605,000 3,056,988 4,661,988 3.58 12,039,164 93,872 89,205 183,077 65.76
2000 40,322,567 24,470,935 15,851,632 1,675,000 2,984,043 4,659,043 3.40 11,192,589 155,305 173,300 328,605 34.06
2001 34,860,730 26,126,906 8,733,824 1,755,000 2,904,683 4,659,683 1.87 4,074,141 117,315 164,365 281,680 14.46
2002 35,450,708 25,180,410 10,270,298 1,480,000 2,170,965 3,650,965 2.81 6,619,333 162,315 158,438 320,753 20.64
2003 31,515,181 22,621,939 8,893,242 2,160,000 2,110,978 4,270,978 2.08 4,622,265 167,315 150,276 317,591 14.55
2004 30,523,773 24,322,167 6,201,606 2,250,000 2,021,278 4,271,278 1.45 1,930,328 177,098 141,799 318,897 6.05
2005 33,696,441 25,745,109 7,951,332 2,345,000 1,929,090 4,274,090 1.86 3,677,242 152,554 137,650 290,203 12.67
Wastewater Fund Bond Coverage:

1996 $ 32,519,114 $ 21,044,113 $ 11,475001 $ 1,130,000 $ 891,060 $ 2,021,060 568 $ 9453941 $ 861,693 $ 823568 $ 1,685,261 5.61
1997 33,017,250 20,416,288 12,600,962 1,170,000 845,295 2,015,295 6.25 10,585,667 1,375,000 1,888,392 3,263,392 3.24
1998 31,617,936 21,391,430 10,226,506 1,225,000 795,570 2,020,570 5.06 8,205,936 1,455,000 1,663,560 3,118,560 2.63
1999 39,925,658 22,259,229 17,666,429 1,280,000 740,445 2,020,445 8.74 15,645,984 1,030,000 1,561,985 2,591,985 6.04
2000 37,714,500 24,837,022 12,877,478 1,340,000 680,285 2,020,285 6.37 10,857,193 1,345,000 1,629,293 2,974,293 3.65
2001 36,704,518 24,495,307 12,209,211 1,405,000 615,965 2,020,965 6.04 10,188,246 1,070,000 1,549,660 2,619,660 3.89
2002 39,295,000 25,395,758 13,899,242 1,470,000 547,120 2,017,120 6.89 11,882,122 1,525,000 1,494,423 3,019,423 3.94
2003 36,660,918 26,408,502 10,252,416 1,540,000 473,620 2,013,620 5.09 8,238,796 1,610,000 1,416,318 3,026,318 2.72
2004 38,135,415 25,576,410 12,559,005 871,098 1,148,983 2,020,081 6.22 10,538,924 1,700,000 1,333,096 3,033,096 3.47
2005 41,174,717 27,606,355 13,568,362 812,608 1,202,472 2,015,080 6.73 11,553,282 1,661,475 1,005,681 2,667,156 4.33

(1) Pledged Revenues: All revenues (excluding gains or losses on disposition of assets, judgments received, and gains and losses arising from early extinguishment
of Bonds, General Obligations and Notes and Obligations), plus: for Water, the lesser of 25% of unencumbered year-end balance carried over to the current
fiscal year, or an amount equal to 25% of the Operating and Maintenance Expense of the immediately preceding year; for Wastewater, none; for Solid Waste,
100% of any unencumbered year-end balance carried over to the current fiscal year. Pledged revenues also include 100% of any unencumbered year-end balance

carried over to the current fiscal year for the Parking Facilities Fund.
(2) Operating expenses exclude depreciation, amortization and non-operating expense items.

(3) Coverage data for the self-supported general obligation bonds payable from the Parking Facilities and Stillwater Center funds are included for disclosure purposes only.

Debt service requirements began in 2001 for the bonds payable from the Stillwater Center fund
Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office
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Revenue Bonds

Enterprise Fund Supported
General Obligation Bonds

Net Revenue

Available for
Net Revenue General
Operating Available For Debt Service Requirements Obligation Debt Service Requirements
Pledged & Maintenance Revenue Bond Bond Bond Bond

Year Revenues(1) Expenses(2) Debt Service Principal Interest Total  Coverage Debt Service Principal Interest Total Coverage
Solid Waste Management Fund Bond Coverage:

1996 $ 33,051,689 $ 14,233,900 $ 18,817,789 $ 1,290,000 $ 1,889,107 $ 3,179,107 5.92 nla nla n/a nla nla
1997 33,945,511 12,938,298 21,007,213 3,220,000 3,230,256 6,450,256 3.26 n/a n/a nla n/a n/a
1998 36,986,941 13,622,738 23,364,203 3,415,000 3,079,121 6,494,121 3.60 nla nla n/a nla nla
1999 39,591,723 11,821,309 27,770,414 3,615,000 2,917,406 6,532,406 4.25 n/a n/a nla n/a n/a
2000 44,882,091 15,488,705 29,393,386 3,820,000 2,742,206 6,562,206 4.48 nla nla n/a nla nla
2001 48,258,540 15,124,803 33,133,737 4,020,000 2,562,101 6,582,101 5.03 n/a n/a nla n/a n/a
2002 50,630,252 14,241,077 36,389,175 4,325,000 2,377,481 6,702,481 5.43 nla nla n/a nla nla
2003 53,147,700 14,680,796 38,466,904 4,035,000 2,168,241 6,203,241 6.20 n/a n/a nla n/a n/a
2004 42,949,313 14,578,308 28,371,005 4,325,000 1,964,856 6,289,856 451 nla nla n/a nla nla
2005 45,614,312 13,343,883 32,270,429 4,630,000 1,744,119 6,374,119 5.06 n/a n/a nla n/a n/a
Parking Facilities Fund Bond Coverage: ©)

1996 $ 1,298,993 $ 208,235 nla nla n/a n/a na$ 1,090,758 $ 215000 $ 286,545 $ 501,545 2.17
1997 1,365,645 291,092 nla n/a n/a n/a nla 1,074,553 225,000 273,565 498,565 2.16
1998 1,485,037 264,493 nla n/a n/a n/a nla 1,220,544 240,000 259,855 499,855 2.44
1999 1,621,944 378,020 nla n/a n/a n/a nla 1,243,924 250,000 245,155 495,155 2.51
2000 2,678,812 412,518 n/a nla nla nla n/a 2,266,294 270,000 229,755 499,755 4.53
2001 4,221,188 439,260 nla n/a n/a n/a nla 3,781,928 480,000 439,827 919,827 411
2002 2,402,574 449,681 n/a nla nla nla n/a 1,952,893 415,000 395,187 810,187 2.41
2003 2,092,066 743,165 nla WE n/a n/a nla 1,348,901 435,000 374,737 809,737 1.67
2004 2,154,732 723,971 n/a nla nla nla n/a 1,430,761 465,000 352,987 817,987 1.75
2005 2,229,338 627,687 nla n/a n/a n/a nla 1,601,651 344,455 351,622 696,077 2.30
Stillwater Center Fund Bond Coverage: @3)

2001 $ 13,069,035 $ 9,773,181 n/a nla nla nla nfa$ 3295854 $ 195000 $ 616,729 $ 811,729 4.06
2002 13,575,860 10,352,375 nla n/a n/a n/a nla 3,223,485 205,000 559,538 764,538 4.22
2003 13,796,406 11,476,087 n/a nla nla nla n/a 2,320,319 220,000 549,288 769,288 3.02
2004 14,897,866 12,301,504 nla n/a n/a n/a nla 2,596,362 235,000 538,288 773,288 3.36
2005 14,304,304 12,317,591 n/a nla nla nla n/a 1,986,713 245,000 526,537 771,537 2.58
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Demographic Satistics

December 31, 2005

MSA
331,343
518,642

727,121

County

Population

1940
1950
1960
1970
1980
1990
2000
1996
1997
1998

295,480
398,441

527,080
606,148

850,266

830,070
951,270

950,558

571,697
573,809

559,062

566,312

Population for the

Last Ten Years

561,303
558,427

1999
2000
2001

565,866
559,062

554,232
554,470

2002
2003

552,187

2004
2005

550,063

547,435

570,000

Population

Source: U.S. Census Bureau
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Age Distribution

2000 Age Number Percentage
Under 5 years 37,054 6.63%
5-14 years 78,151 13.98%
15-19 years 38,629 6.91%
20-24 years 38,209 6.83%
25-44 years 162,327 29.04%
45-54 years 76,651 13.71%
55-59 years 28,094 5.03%
60-64 years 23,250 4.16%
65-74 years 40,879 7.31%
75-84 years 27,461 4.91%
85 years & over 8,357 1.49%
Total 559,062 100.00%
Median Age 36.4
Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Census 2000
Racial/Ethnic
Composition of Number Percentage
Population White 428,084 76.57%
2000 Black 111,030 19.86%
Asian/Pacific Islander 7,537 1.35%
Native American 1,258 0.23%
Other 2,718 0.49%
Hispanic Origin* 7,096 1.27%
Total 559,062 100.00%
* Note: Hispanic is an ethnic category, not a race. Persons of Hispanic origin may
be of any race; therefore, this category is not included in total population.
Source: Miami Valley Regional Planning Commission
Ten Largest Employees
Employers Wright-Patterson Air FOrCE BASE..........ccovirrireiirreeirnrereeesese e 22,000
Premier Health Partners.........ccociiiic it 9,979
Delphi AUtOMOLIVE SYSIEMS. ... .ccuiiiiiiiitiiieie ettt bbb e 6,681
MONEGOMEIY COUNLY....iiiiiie ettt st ae b b s beenebe s 4,979
T 1= A S PSSR 4,650
Kettering Medical CoNter.........vu i e 4,460
GM Moraine ASSEMBIY PIANL.........c.coiiiiiii e 4,165
A SEEBL. .t ——————————————————————— 3,500
Dayton PUBDIIC SCOOIS.........cc.ciieieicieice et e e e e . 3,100
XIS INEXIS. .v.eiuveeerieireectie et e ctee et e et e e ete e et e et e e steeebe e stteebeesbtesbessaesaabesareeenbessraeenteesreeanes 3,000

Source: Dayton Business Journal
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Property Value, Building Permits and Banking Activity

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Building Permits

Total Total Real Property Banking
Permits Estimated Value Assessed Estimated Activity
Year Issued(1) of Buildings(1) Value(2) Actual Value Bank Deposits(3)
1996 6,015 $ 181,851,306 $ 5,907,015,710 $ 16,877,187,743 3,899,145,000
1997 5,957 163,934,037 6,585,728,000 18,816,365,714 3,530,314,000
1998 5,719 172,963,112 6,635,726,270 18,959,217,914 3,264,705,000
1999 5,263 353,279,710 6,771,709,230 19,347,740,657 2,994,378,000
2000 5,722 332,849,727 7,383,870,500 21,096,772,857 191,473,000
2001 5,522 310,221,116 7,471,890,920 21,348,259,771 208,298,000
2002 7,585 335,611,802 7,568,805,050 21,625,157,286 241,447,000
2003 2,684 316,580,406 8,550,482,230 24,429,949,229 249,614,000
2004 2,470 293,832,391 8,646,159,440 24,703,312,686 250,930,000
2005 2,405 265,562,333 8,756,010,240 25,017,172,114 264,569,000

(1) Source: Montgomery County Building Regulations Department, permits issued in predominantly unincorporated localities

(2) Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office - Department of Financt

(3) Source: Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland. In 2000, the County's largest bank, Fifth Third of Western Ohio, moved its headquarters to Hamilton County.

Principal Taxpayers

December 31, 2005

Percentage of
Total County

Assessed Assessed
Company Taxes Value (1) Valuation
Dayton Power & Light Co. $19,146,019 $211,908,640 2.10%
Ohio Bell 7,844,850 83,701,080 0.83%
City of Dayton 2,950,461 43,441,740 0.43%
Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohic 2,395,839 25,265,710 0.25%
Dayton Mall Venture Inc. 2,041,295 32,254,210 0.32%
NCR Corporation 1,635,009 21,047,730 0.21%
Huber Investment Corp. 1,560,129 27,416,150 0.27%
Delphi Automotive Systems LLC 1,394,451 21,888,740 0.22%
Arts Center Foundation 1,234,034 16,585,110 0.16%
General Motors Corp. 993,898 16,589,230 0.16%
Total Real and
Personal Property Valuation 500,098,340 4.95%
All Others 9,582,226,827 95.05%
Total Assessed Valuation $10,082,325,167 100.00%

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office - Department of Finance
(1) Value used for this disclosure is that upon which the 2005 levy was based.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Synopsis of Insurance

December 31, 2005

Palicy Annual
Carrier Number Policy Period Coverage Limits Deductible Premium
Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board:
Cincinnati Insurance Co. CPP5003369AWR 9/1/05-9/1/08 ~ Business Property $215,000 $250 $2,279
Comprehensive $500,000 Per Incident
General $1,000,000 Aggregate
Personal & Advertising $500,000
Employee Dishonesty $100,000
Total Property $226,800 $250/$1000
Data & Media $30,000
Fire or Explosion Damage Limit $100,000
Medical Expenses $5,000
Umbrella Liability $5,000,000
Other than Business Property $0 $2,500
Philadelphia Insurance Co. PHSD121077 2/1/05-2/1/06 Directors & Officers Liability $3,000,000 $2,500 $15,455
Employment Practices Liability $2,000,000 $15,000
Board Of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities:
Ohio School Plan OH4000829-P03-L 4/2/05-4/2/06 Acts or Omissions $1,000,000 Per Incident up to $22,819
Directors & Officers Liability $3,000,000 Aggregate $10,000
Ohio School Plan OH4000829-P03-A 4/2/05-4/2/06 Liability $2,000,000 Per Accident $0  $130,035
Medical Pay $5,000 Per Person $0
Buses-Comprehensive $1,000
All Other Vehicles-Comprehensive $250
Buses-Collision $1,000
All Other Vehicles-Collision $500
Fidelity and Deposit CCP0020532 1/29/05-1/29/08  Forgery or Alteration $10,000 $1,000 $3,077
Company of Maryland Theft, Disappearance $5,000 Inside $1,000
and Destruction $5,000 Outside $1,000
Employee Dishonesty $10,000 Per Incident $1,000
Other County Agencies:
Affiliated FM Insurance MG167 12/5/05-12/5/06  Property and Boiler & $400,000,000 $100,000 $250,298
Company Machinery Program
National Union Fire 6254457 12/31/05-3/31/07  Crime $1,000,000 $25,000 $13,389
Lexington Insurance 7412002 12/31/05-3/31/07  Employment Practices Liability $5,000,000 $500,000 $177,255
Safeco 6073114 3/19/05-3/19/06  Public Officials Bond $1,032,000 N/A $5,160
Clarendon Insurance XSR 00311371 12/31/05-3/31/07  Excess General Liability, Excess $5,000,000 $500,000 $397,588
Auto Liability, Excess Public
Officials Liability, Excess
Law Enforcement Liability
Evanston Insurance XO NJ 1831 05 12/31/05-3/31/07  Excess Liability for all the $5,000,000 $500,000 $218,225
above coverages
Interstate Fire & Casualty HFX1000303 12/31/05-3/31/07  Excess Liability above $5,000,000 $500,000 $93,525
Clarendon and Evanston Policies
AXIS Specialty Insurance ANU720012/01/2005  12/31/05-3/31/07  Excess Liability over and above $10,000,000 $500,000 $100,000

Clarendon, Evanston and
Interstate Fire & Casualty Policies

Source:

Montgomery County Risk Management Department, ADAMHS Board, Board of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Miscellaneous Satistics

December 31, 2005

Population Rank Among Ohio COUNLIES...........cceviiriiirieenieeree e 4th
Elevation (ft. aDOVE SEa IEVEL)......cc.oiiiiiiiiee s 755
UNIVErSItIES & COIIBQES. ... .oiviiiiiiiieiie sttt bbb 15
IS Tot g Lo T 0 111 o £ SSRSR 16
[ 0] =T =SS OPRSI 21
Recreation BOWIING......cvvcviitieeiieicicte e 15 centers
€10 ] | T TR U U PO U URUUTUPRTTIO 25 public
21 private
SOTAI/BASEDAIL.........oceeieie e e 100 diamonds
SWIMIMING. ...ttt 27 pools &
swim clubs
LI 0 0T PSP PR 85 public courts
36 indoor courts
Indoor sports complexes seating 5,500 t0 13,500.......c.cccceviiirnenieniieniinnenie e 5
BICYCIE TTAIIS ... ittt ae e 71 miles
Sources: Various including the Dayton/Montgomery County Convention & Visitors Bureau, Inc.
and the Miami Valley Regional Planning Commission
Health Care HOSPITAIS......cvoeveeceee ettt enenen 10
Physicians per 100,000..........ccccreriiieieiiieisese e 428
Hospital Beds per 100,000.........ccciieiimieiiiieie et 625
Enrollment in Sinclair CommUNity COIBGE. .........cvuevrevreiiiiieieieesee s 22,555
Colleges & WIight State UNIVEISITY.......oeveiecieiiieicieise s 17,074
Universities UNIVEISIty OF DAYION. ......couiviveiieiicieiiisie ettt 10,480
Institutions with Fewer Than 1000 Enrolled (TWeIVE)........cccevivviviviniiiiiiiieeiiee 6,264
(2005) Transportation INEErNALIONAL ATTDOI.........cvvvveviecrisie st 1
T TSRS 13
FIONTS PEI DAY ...t 140
(@] 10 T=T AN =] [0 SRS SRS 5
TTUCK COMPANIES. .. vtiiitieitie ittt sttt sttt be e sbae e be e sbaeenbee e 148
BUS LINES-AITIVAIS PEI JAY....eeiitiiiiiieriiesiiiesiie sttt sttt st sttt seeennee e 19
L T[0T To SRR 2
November 2005 Total Number of RegiStered VOLErS..........cccevreveviiriieieieississe e, 361,107
Elections VOters in GENEral EIECHION. ..........voviieeee ettt e e e e aanenas 144,777
Percentage of Registered VOters VOUNG........ccoiiriiiieiiinieiieiese e 40.09%
Source: Montgomery County Board of Elections
Sanitary Engineering NO. MileS OF SEWEE LINES.........oveeeeieiesiesiesis et tese st 1,214
NO. MIIES OF WaALE LINES......eeieieieiieieesieeeesie st sie et ee et sie st e eneenne s e e enes 1,208
NO. OF SEWEE CUSIOMIBIS. ... uviiiie ettt e e e et e e e e s e etbrr e e e e e e aareeeeeens 80,013
NO. WALEr CUSTOMEIS.....civviiiiieiieeiie sttt sttt esae et e e snee e 81,783
Source: Montgomery County Sanitary Engineering
Solid Waste NO. Tons of Solid Waste RECEIVE.............oveviereeieeiieeieeiee s 422,186
Management No. Tons of Solid Waste Transferred to Landfill............c.coovvvnniiiinncinninn, 389,255

Source: Montgomery County Solid Waste Management
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